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Noel D. Sengel

Senior Assistant Bar Counsel
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100 N. Pitt Street, Suite 310
Alexandria, Va. 22314-3133

Re:  Rebuttal of Iviewit Holdings, Inc. to Response of William .J. Dick, VSB
Docket #04-052-1366

Dear Attorney Sengel:

By way of introduction, I am Founder & President (Acting) of Iviewit Holdings, Inc. and
its subsidiaries (collectively, “Company™), I have co-authored this document and signed
with P. Stephen Lamont Chief Executive Officer (Acting). I write to rebut all those
material feints and contradictions in the response of Willlam J. Dick, Esq.
(“Respondent™) to the Company’s Virginia Bar Complaint of September 23, 2003, more
precisely defined by the Company’s letter of October 30, 2003 (collectively,
“Complaint™).

Moreover, Respondent’s feints are so numerous, so outlandish of nature, and, hence, so
consumed with falsehoods, akin to the falsehoods he attempted to inflict upon the
Company, that prior to arriving at the very hearts of the matters, it is only fair to outline
them in paragraph form with corresponding headings, the contents of which shall clearly
show Respondent’s bountiful attempts at insults to the intelligences of the Virginia Bar,
and what follows below is an introduction to those feints and the eventual evidentiary
materials of the Complaint.

Lastly, from the benefit of the narrative and attached exhibits below, the Company shall
prove beyond a reasonable doubt that Respondent, though not directly prosecuting
patents himself, otherwise oversaw, directed, controlled, feloniously opined, sometimes
impeded, altogether unfavorably aided and abetted, and otherwise positioned himself
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between said patent prosecutions, Utley, and the bona fide inventors all to the detriment
of the patent filings and fortunes of the Company.

Accordingly, on behalf of the Company, and for ease of reference I insert the major
allegations of the Complaint within the framework of the Rules of Professional Conduct
of the Virginia State Bar, so that the Virginia Bar may further quantify Respondent’s
professional misconduct as to Virginia attorneys, and shall cite specific documentation in
exhibits attached hereto.

Finally, per our conversation last week, we went to secure the patent files from the patent
office on several patents listed on the Company portfolio and filed by William Dick and
his underlings at Foley & ILardner and we were unable to get records because to our
surprise the Company 1s not listed on these filings in Brian Utley’s sole name. The
Company and the Company inventors are not listed on the application and therefore have
no rights, title or interest in some of these patents and await further confirmation from the
USPTO of such. We may, according to the USPTO, in fact have to sue Mr. Brian Utley
under his employment contract to receive these patents back and therefore we request the
Virginia Bar allow us to submit these documents as we receive them, as you stated that
would be allowable. Therefore, we submit the complaint response without them.
Further, if this information gathered from the United States Patent & Trademark Office is
correct, it then becomes apparent that the portfolio submitted to the Virginia Bar in Mr.
Dick’s response is materially false as patents that are not the property of Iviewit should
not be listed on an Iviewit Intellectual Property docket. This docket similarly has been
used to raise capital for the Company and thus constitutes fraud upon the shareholders
and the Virginia Bar.

Again, we have filed this complaint without access to our original files (a large part of the
delay caused by lost files by our former attorneys) and therefore since we are awaiting
further evidence to support the allegations accurately we have signed this copy and yet
remain obligated to update you as new information is forwarded or secured. We also
explained the problems we faced this weekend and hoped you would grant time and
leeway but we were unable to reach you today and therefore we send this incomplete
draft with much of the pertinent information and thank you for the opportunity to send a
final copy shortly.

THE COMPANY’S END WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPLAINT IS CHARGING THE
RESPONDENT WITH THE PROFESSIONAL MISCONDUCTS CITED HEREIN, AND NOT AS
A MEANS TO TRY ANY CIVIL, CRIMINAL, OR PATENT RULE VIOLATIONS THROUGH
THE MECHANISM OF THE VIRGINIA BAR.
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Due to the volume of information contained in the exhibits, we have submitted this
response and all the documentation on a CD-ROM in Adobe format for ease of review.
If the Virginia Bar would like a printed copy of the several thousand pages contained
therein we would be more than happy to comply with such request. If viewing the Adobe
document it is extremely helpful to use the “bookmark” tab along the left side of the page
for easy indexing.

Very truly yours,

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

(thief Executive Officer (Acting)
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LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

L PARTIES. I, P. Stephen Lamont (“Principal’), with a principal address of Four
Ward Street, Brewster, New York hereby appoint Eliot I Bernstein {“Attorney-in-Fact”}
with a principal address of 10158 Stonehenge Circle, Suite 801, Boynton Beach, Fla, and
telephone number of 561-364-4240 as attorney-in-fact to represent me in affairs
consisting only of those powers listed in Section I herein.

II.  POWERS.
1. Execution of Signature Page for Iviewit Bar Complaint of William J. Dick..

III. DURATION. Said Attorney-in-Fact shall, subject to revocation in writing, have
authority to conduct items one (1} above and perform on behalf of Principal: All acts
necessary and requisite to facilitate said functions and/or proceedings from the period
March 21, 2004 through April 20, 2004 (“Duration™).

IV. OTHERACTS.
1. None.
Y. MISCELLANEOUS.

1. NOTICES. Copies of notices and other written communications addressed to the
Principal in proceedings involving the above matters should be sent to the address set
forth above,

2. CONFORMANCE TO STATE LAW. It is the intention of the parties that this
Limited Power of Attorney conform to the laws of the State of New York, and
should any section of this Limited Power of Attorney not conform to the laws of
the State of New York, it is the intention of the parties that said section(s} be
substituted for that section that would other wise conform to the laws of the State
of New York. Should the laws of the State of New York require any other
section(s) other than the sections of this Limited Power of Attomney, it is the
intention of the parties, that said section(s) be construed to be included in this
Limited Power of Attorney, as if said sections were included herein,

3. NO PRIOR POWERS. This Limited Power of Attorney revokes all prior
powers of atiorney by and between Principal and Attorney-in-Fact with respect to
the same matters and years or periods covered by this instrument.

Dhghally wired by 7. BLaphan Lamart

By« P.Stephen Lamont BT

Lo s vate

P. Stephen Lamont, Principal
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. INTRODUCTION

This subsection provides a convenient reference to the point in time and unequivocally
points to Respondent’s involvement in the patent prosecution process with Brian G. Utley
(“Utley”) who, from this point forward, aids and abets Respondent’s professional
misconducts in representation of the Company.

Moreover, upon referral by a one Christopher C. Wheeler (“Wheeler™), a Partner in the
Boca Raton, Fla. office of Proskauer Rose LLP (“Proskauer”), the Company appoints
Utley as President & Chief Operating Officer of the Company in 1999; Utley began
working for the Company and reviewing the provisional patent filings on or about June
1999. Furthermore, in Respondent’s role as overseer of the Company’s patent portfolio,
the evidence of which is attested to by Section II and III and the Exhibits thereto in
collusion with Mr. Utley, the Company finds Mr. Utley, after his termination by the
Company, and through the work of Blakely Sokoloff Zafman & Taylor LLP (“BSTZ"”),
writing Company inventions into his own name without assignment to the Company, and
sent to his home address, using Respondent; Wheeler played a role in recommending
Respondent as the Company’s new patent counsel with Utley to replace Raymond A.
Joao (“Joao™), formerly of counsel to Meltzer Lippe Goldstein & Schlissel LLP
(“MLGS”) and Respondent, factually, attended several of the initial patent meetings with
his then employer, Foley & Lardner LLP (“Foley™), of which full disclosures by the
inventors was given to Mr. Dick and the strategy the Company would follow was
determined by Mr. Dick and Mr. Dick was hired to execute his strategy for the Company.
Mr. Dick then brought in two of his underlings he mentored at Foley and later was aware
of several meetings in which the errors of Joao (including fraud upon the United States
Patent and Trademark Office) were discussed with his associates, as well as discussions
of further errors by Foley, under Respondent’s direction that have caused the Company
further hardships. Moreover, Respondent was the patent attorney for Utley in his alleged
misappropriations of intellectual property from his past employer, Diamond Turf
Equipment, Inc. (“DTE”) (see Section II, paragraph A below) and the events are so
similar in nature to Iviewit’s problems with Mr. Dick and Mr. Utley as to leave one
wondering how Mr. Dick can now try and say that he was not involved in these events
blaming his underlings instead.

Moreover, in an effort to aid the Virginia Bar in its review of the circumstances
surrounding the factual allegations of the Complaint, the Company attaches as Exhibit A

THE COMPANY’S END WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPLAINT IS CHARGING THE
RESPONDENT WITH THE PROFESSIONAL MISCONDUCTS CITED HEREIN, AND NOT AS
A MEANS TO TRY ANY CIVIL, CRIMINAL, OR PATENT RULE VIOLATIONS THROUGH
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herein the submitted resume of Utley by Wheeler and excerpts from depositions in a
certain litigation titled Proskauer Rose LLP v. Iviewit.com, Inc. et. al., Case No. CA 01-
04671 AB (Circuit Court of the 15th Judicial Circuit in and for Palm Beach County,
Florida filed May 2, 2001) (“Florida State Litigation™), the resume of which
misrepresents Utley’s tenure and termination at DTE, and the involvement of,
recommended by Wheeler and Mr. Utley, Respondent in said DTE circumstances.
Moreover, from the first of Wheeler’s introduction of Utley to the Company, and
although Wheeler is continually copied on Utley’s biography in various drafts of
Company business plans authored and disseminated by Wheeler, and Wheeler’s
representations of Utley to various Board members of the Company, Wheeler claims he
was uncertain of the Utley resume misrepresentations, was negligent in recommending
and forcing the appointment of Utley as the only means for the Company to secure the
seed investment of Huizenga Holdings, without Wheeler’s own prior independent
background checks of Utley, though by Wheeler’s testimony in the Florida State
Litigation, states he had known Mr. Utley in social surroundings since 1990, had formed
a corporation with him, upon information and belief the Premiere Connections company
referenced by Respondent, on or about 1994, continues to know Utley in social
surroundings until introduction to the Company in 1999, and thereafter serves as chief
counsel to the Company and self-appointed overseer of the Company’s patent portfolio
with Rubenstein and Joao prior, in collusion with Mr. Utley, to the arrival of Respondent
in or about 2000; Utley, for his part, and under deposition in the Florida State Litigation,
claims Wheeler was fully cognmizant of the circumstances surrounding his patent
malfeasances at DTE.

Additionally, the Company’s references the sworn testimony of Utley in the Florida State
Litigation wherein Utley directly refutes oral statements collected by the Company from
Monte Friedkin, the principal of DTE (“Friedkin™) and a resident of the State of Florida
with a telephone number of 954-972-3222 x310, who relates to the Company and
Caroline P. Rogers, Esq. (“Rogers™) a resident of the State of Illinois with a telephone
number of (708) 450-9400 x19, that Utley’s tenure was marred by misappropriations of
intellectual property naming Utley as an inventor, with no assignment to his employer,
for inventions learned while working for said employer and written with the assistance of
Respondent. Moreover, Friedkin stated that these circumstances led to the closure of his
business in diametric opposition to the aforementioned resume of Utley, a biography that
Wheeler authored, reviewed, and approved for many business plans which states that due
to Utley’s inventions in his position, DTE proceeded to good fortunes. It is interesting to
note that, in his resume, Utley claims the innovative designs were done on the job by
Friedkin’s engineering group and yet he attempts to patent those 1deas as his own in a
separate company set up by Wheeler and prosecuted by Respondent. Equally interesting,
to note that Utley states to the Virginia Bar, that he told Eliot I. Bernstein (“Bernstein™),

THE COMPANY’S END WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPLAINT IS CHARGING THE
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founder of the Company, of the past patent disputes, yet submits through Wheeler, a
resume remiss of these facts and with information that is contrary to the truth.

Furthermore, upon the conclusion that the provisional patent filings for the Company by
Joao, and under the oversight of Rubenstein, that Joao had done a poor job of capturing
the inventions, that Joao had failed to list all hona fide inventors, and was found to be
writing patents in his own name similar to disclosures made to him by the Company,
Wheeler and Utley suggest, as Mr. Joao’s replacement, Respondent and that Rubenstein
would work well with the Respondent who would handle the filings while Rubenstein
would handle potential litigations. Unbeknownst to the Company, it was Respondent
who had been involved with Utley regarding intellectual property disputes at the DTE
company; Respondent, owing a duty of forthrighteousness, absent of any suspicions of
wrongdoings alleged in the Complaint, did not disclose such happenings by and between
Respondent, Utley, and DTE. Had these issues been exposed by Respondent, Utley and
Wheeler truthfully, it would be highly unlikely that the Company and its Board of
Directors would have ever retained Respondent, Utley or Wheeler. Further, Utley in his
deposition states that Iviewit never hired Mr. Dick and that he only referred the Company
to Foley, yet the Foley bills are full of entries by Dick and in meetings with Wachovia
and other investors who relied on Mr. Dick’s assessments and strategies and not his
underlings.

Moreover, equally devastating to the Company’s prospects, under the oversight of
Respondent as the overseer of the Company’s patent portfolio, the evidence of which is
attested to by Section III, paragraphs A to F below, the oversight of Respondent results in
the filing of patents with: (1) mcorrect math; (i1) further filing patents with missing
inventors with full knowledge of the rightful inventors; (iii) changing patent titles and
content to harm the Company’s prospects; (iv) without any knowledge of the Company,
filing of patents into Utley’s own name, with no assignment to the Company for
Company inventions in an attempt by Utley and Respondent to make a “spectacular grab”
for the Company inventions, heralded as having the potential to generate billions of
dollars in revenue on an annual basis, and similar to the contentions of Utley’s past
employer, DTE; and (v) the knowing and willful incorrect conclusions that certain patent
bodies could not be rewritten as they contain new subject matter, and inventors can be
easily changed (except in instances where intent to deceive the USPTO is the case as is
the case with Iviewit) in contradiction to the views of the Company’s current patent
review counsel and the United States Patent & Trademark Office.

THE COMPANY’S END WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPLAINT IS CHARGING THE
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. RESPONSE TO RESPONDENT’S MISINFORMATION

DISCLAIMER: Throughout this Section II, the Company does not attest to the
validity of any documents as the Company cannot source original documents that
have been lost by past patent counsels and, further, that it is the Company’s
contention that many of such documents may be fraudulent representations of the
originals in an effort by past patent counsels, including Foley, to cloak the
professional misconducts enumerated herein. Both Joao and Foley maintain that
they have not even kept copies, including their retainer agreements, which have not
been forwarded, nor does the Company have copies in its possession.

A. Respondent’s Reference to the Company’s Mention of Respondent’s
Involvement in the Diversion of Patents to DTE as Not Relevant to Iviewit?.

First, the Company instructs Respondent that the Complaint is not akin to the procedural
rules in a court of law, whereby the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, or its counterpart in
any State court, may preclude pleadings in support of the pattern of professional
misconduct by Respondent and the breaching of fiduciary duties by Utley. Morcover,
following upon the introduction to this misinformation above, the Company submits this
pattern of misconduct by Respondent to support the factual allegations below.

Consequently, when Respondent embraces the argument that the diversion of intellectual
property by Respondent and Utley is not relevant to the Complaint, Respondent’s
rationale is a feint that constitutes the first of Respondent’s copious attempts at insults to
the intelligences of the Virginia Bar.

Furthermore, and upon information and belief, the Company 1s aware of certain patent
assignments by the Premier Connections company of Utley, formed by Wheeler, and
attested as the applicant by Respondent of those certain DTE inventions therefore, the
Company suspects that this pattern of professional misconduct by Respondent, with the
collusion of Utley and Wheeler, may have a history prior to the DTE circumstances, but
more investigation would be needed.

Finally, while it 1s the Company’s end with respect to the Complaint to charge the
Respondent with the professional misconducts cited herein, it is only fair to advise the

' William J. Dick, Declaration of William J. Dick in Response to the Complaint From P. Stephen Lamont
of Iviewit Holdings, Inc., VSB Dacket #04-052-1366, 6 (January 8, 2004).
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Virginia Bar that, upon investigation, the allegations cited in this paragraph, interalia,
constitute intent to deceive the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”).

B. Respondent’s Reference to No Granted Patent in the Name of Utleyz.

In this respect, Respondent’s attempt to mislead the Virginia Bar is frighteningly
misrepresentative, and bordering on the outright falsehoods he inflicted upon the
Company, to the Virginia Bar on account of the patent filing following lineage attached
herein as Exhibit B.

Consequently, when Respondent challenges the Company to put forth one granted patent
(the eight step process described in Exhibit B) in the name of Utley, Respondent
conveniently fails to mention the patterns of deception that occurred according to the
lincage of Exhibit B, and where he conveniently fails to mention the patterns of
deception, but steadfastly clings to the singular argument of one granted patent,
Respondent’s argument is a feint that constitutes the second of Respondent’s ample
attempts at msults to the intelligences of the Virginia Bar.

In fact, the mere application by Utley, the neglect in assignment by Utley, Dick and
Wheeler, currently leaves the sharcholders of the Company in a state of loss that borders
on catastrophic. Finally, while it is the Company’s end with respect to the Complaint to
charge the Respondent with the professional misconducts cited herein, it is only fair to
advise the Virginia Bar that, upon investigation, the allegations cited in this paragraph,
interalia, constitute mtent to deceive the USPTO.

C. Respondent’s Reference to Lack of Assignment Provisions Under Utley’s
Employment Contract with DTE’.

In this instance, Respondent again attempts to mislead the Virginia Bar by citing the
technical shortcomings of the Utley employment contract with DTE, Utley’s just prior
employer to the Company, by citing the technical aspect of a lack of an intellectual
property assignment provision in Utley employment contract with DTE, a company
manufacturing golf course equipment.

Moreover, what Respondent fails to mention to the Virginia Bar is that under common
law as well as decisional law, courts have held that all work product of an employee
becomes property of his or her employer, for, if not, then all employees, of any company,

* Supra Note 1 at 4.
7 Supra Note 1at 2
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in any State, and in any country on the planet, could then become competitors of their
employers, thus confounding workplace productivity gains and the bond of trust inherent
in any employee-employer relationship. Furthermore, recall the Utley resume of Exhibit
A that states that his inventions contributed to the success of DTE and then claims that he
would not assign them to DTE when Friedkin inadvertently discovered the patents Utley
was claiming in his individual capacity; relying on the oral statements of Friedkin, this is
why Utley was fired (also not in the resume and cloaked in his Virginia Bar statements of
Utley to mislead ones of the truth) and Friedkin dissolved DTE incurring an approximate
Three Million Dollar ($3,000,000) loss. Respondent and Utley both attempt to mislead
the Virginia Bar to believe that Mr. Utley “left” DTE when in fact he was terminated
with cause, as is the exact case with Iviewit.

Additionally, by the formation of a separate company with Wheeler, to misappropriate
inventions with Respondent, whereby it is already part of the record in the response of
Respondent, that Respondent was aware of Utley’s employment with DTE and, therefore,
knew the relation of the patent pending invention, a hydraulic motor circuit device, to the
position held by Utley, and the Company finds itself asking “Was the intention of Utley
and Respondent to form a licensor-licensee relationship with DTE as well as Utley’s role
as President,” and finds itself answering “No, but only when Utley and Respondent
continue their pattern of invention misappropriation similar in respect to the Complaint of
the Company. This shows the diabolical nature of Utley and Respondent and their
continued pattern of lies and deceit that have now caused great harm upon two South.
Florida businesses.

Moreover, Utley, in his deposition statement in the Florida State Litigation, states that
Wheeler never did any work for him in the past and then in Wheeler’s deposition in the
Florida State Litigation, he states that he formed the Premiere Connections company for
Utley, and one may conclude that Respondent, Utley, and Wheeler, have had similar
involvement in the circumstances surrounding DTE, and then proceeded on to cause
problems at the Company that acted as the trigger for the Complaint, but more
investigation would be needed as to the tripartite or dual nature of the Respondent/Utley
pattern of deception.

Consequently, when Respondent clings to the technical aspects of Utley’s employment
contract with DTE, and where he conveniently fails to mention the common law, as well
as decisional law, requirements of all an employee’s work product becoming property of
his or her employer, but steadfastly embraces to the singular argument of the absence of
an intellectual property clause in Utley’s DTE employment contract, that was the basis
for attempting invention theft from DTE and Friedkin, Respondent’s argument is a feint
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that constitutes the third of Respondent’s abundant attempts at insults to the intelligences
of the Virginia Bar.

Finally, while it is the Company’s end with respect to the Complaint to charge the
Respondent with the professional misconducts cited herein, it is only fair to advise the
Virginia Bar that, upon investigation, the allegations cited in this paragraph, interalia,
constitute intent to deceive the USPTO.

D. Respondent’s Reference to Assignment Requirements Under Utley’s
Employment Contract With the Company".

Here, Respondent again attempts to mislead the Virginia Bar by citing the technical
positive aspects of the Utley employment contract with the Company, by citing an
intellectual property assignment provision in Utley employment contract with the
Company, a technology company designing and developing video frame manipulation
techniques and digital zoom and pan systems.

Furthermore, what Respondent fails to mention to the Virginia Bar 1s that under the
Patent Act, courts have held that where all bona fide inventors fail to be named on any
provisional or non-provisional patent application, the assignment of that patent
application fails, but only for any correctly named bona fide inventor. In other words,
where Respondent knowingly and willfully inserts the name of Utley on any of the
Company’s provisional or non-provisional patent applications, the Company only
benefits from the eventual assignment of a bona fide inventor, but not the other bona fide
inventors that Respondent effectively “bumps off” the patent application and substitutes
them with Utley; in some cases, the Company benefits from only two thirds of the
invention (Bernstein/Utley/Shirajee or Rosario patent applications) or one-third of the
invention (Bernstein and Utley patent applications) or none of the invention (Utley only
patent applications), and irrespective of whether said patent application was abandoned or
continued or denied or issued, the subjects of which are described below and all
according the intellectual property docket of Blakely Sokoloff Zafman & Taylor LLP
(“BSTZ”), the Company’s most recent patent counsel, attached herein as Exhibit C. We
have also enclosed a new portfolio updated with the USPTO that confirms many of the
Company’s allegations.

Moreover, as 1t 18 plain to see, Exhibit C contains patent applications written into Utley;
the filing of a patent application requires the submission of Declaration that requires hona
fide inventors to sign oaths and Respondent had those oaths signed and submitted to the

4 Supra Note 1 at 4.
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USPTO with knowingly wrong information by both the Respondent in his supervisory
capacity and Utley. Still further, in Utley’s deposition in the Florida State Litigation
when asked about his knowledge of patent applications in his name, Utley denies such
knowledge, and such patent applications in Utley are not the property of the Company,
and further, when asked about the Company’s technology being embedded into digital
cameras, Utley steadfastly, again denies such knowledge, when it is plain to see from
Exhibit C that Utley is the named inventor on a Foley patent application, written under
the supervision of Respondent, titled “Zoom and Pan Imaging Design Tool” and “Zoom
and Pan Imaging Using a Digital Camera;.” Respondent withholds these records from the
Company.

Additionally, where harm befalls the Company, it similarly befalls its stakeholders such
as its shareholders, fraud on a registered bank holding company Wachovia Corporation
through its affiliate Wachovia Securities, Inc., and others who were under the impression
that the Company had full right, title, and interest in the patent applications; the
uncovering of this debacle led Wachovia to remove itself from a potential private
placement of $12 million for the Company, as well as the likes of AOL/Time Warner and
SONY Corporation canceling licensing agreements and strategic investments in the
Company, where, upon information and belief, the lieutenant of Respondent, Douglas A.
Boehm (“Boehm™) of Foley, was terminated as a result of these circumstances under the
direction of Respondent in the continuance of his pattern of invention misappropriations
with Utley’. Many assignments were never made and many patents have been allowed to
lapse due to this negligence.

Consequently, when Respondent clings to the technical aspects of Utley’s employment
contract with the Company, and where he conveniently fails to mention the Patent Act’s
requirements of all bona fide inventors named on a patent application for undisputed
assignment of the invention to the Company, but steadfastly embraces to the singular
argument of the intellectual property clause in the Utley employment contract with the
Company, Respondent’s argument is a feint that constitutes the fourth of Respondent’s
profuse attempts at insults to the intelligences of the Virginia Bar.

Finally, while it is the Company’s end with respect to the Complaint to charge the
Respondent with the professional misconducts cited herein, it is only fair to advise the

3 Tt was represented by Becker of Foley that Boehm was fired for filing patents with knowingly wrong
content and became the scapegoat for Foley after an August 4, 2000 meeting in which the main topic of
discussion was how errors that were found a day before filing on patent applications never seen by the
Company, and found 1n Utley’s possession, the errors of which constituted errors in inventors, content, and
math of the inventions.
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Virginia Bar that, upon investigation, the allegations cited in this paragraph, interalia,
constitute intent to deceive the USPTO.

E. Respondent’s Reference to Listed Inventors Bernstein, Utley, Rosario, Shirajee,
and Friedstein in Various Combinations®.

In this respect, Respondent’s attempt to mislead the Virginia Bar is frighteningly
misrepresentative, and bordering on the outright falsehoods he inflicted upon the
Company, to the Virginia Bar on account when he so casually inserts Paris Conference
Treaty (“PCT™) cover pages into his response citing listed inventors as Bernstein, Utley,
Rosario, Shirajee, and Friedstein, in various combination.

Furthermore, and as stated in paragraph D above, what Respondent fails to mention to the
Virginia Bar is that under the Patent Act, courts have held that where all bona fide
inventors fail to be named on any provisional or non-provisional patent application, the
assignment of that patent applications fails, but only for any correctly named bona fide
inventor. In other words, where Respondent knowingly and willfully inserts the name of
Utley on any of the Company’s provisional, non-provisional, or PCT patent applications,
the Company only benefits from the eventual assignment of a bona fide inventor, but not
the other bona fide inventors that Respondent effectively “bumps off” the patent
application and substitutes them with Utley; in some cases, the Company benefits from
only two thirds of the invention (Bernstein/Utley/Shirajee or Rosario patent applications)
or one-third of the invention (Bernstein and Utley patent applications) or none of the
invention (Utley only patent applications), and irrespective of whether said patent
application was abandoned or continued, the subjects of which are described below, and
all according to Exhibit C.  Again, since Utley should not be an inventor on these
applications as the inventions were done by others, these points become mute in light of
the fact that the Company has now been forced to file with the USPTO the claim of
“intent to deceive” when changing the patents as the simple fix attested to by Respondent
only works when clerical errors are the cause. The Company now must have inventors
added or subtracted through a much more time consuming and costly fashion.

Moreover, the Company theorizes, that the only reason these combinations exist is as a
result of the confrontation between the mventors and Utley (see Section III for the many
differing and incorrect combinations of inventors) and that Respondent had to account for
a second set of patents naming Utley as sole inventor; several of these filings have no
inventor oaths or signatures which is not uncommon except in instances whereby

8 Thid.
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inventors are added without knowledge of other inventors, all part and parcel of
Respondent’s elaborate cover up.

Consequently, when Respondent embraces the various combinations of bona fide
inventors, and where he conveniently fails to mention the Patent Act’s requirements of all
bona fide inventors named on a patent application for undisputed assignment of the
invention to the Company, but steadfastly clings to the singular argument of the various
combinations of bona fide inventors, except for Utley, Respondent’s argument is a feint
that constitutes the fifth of Respondent’s copious attempts at insults to the intelligences of
the Virginia Bar. When Mr. Utley is included in application this is materially false and
now causes the Company harm in fixing such applications with USPTO. Were
assignments are today still incomplete, investors and potential investors are concerned
over what they own.

Finally, while it is the Company’s end with respect to the Complaint to charge the
Respondent with the professional misconducts cited herein, it is only fair to advise the
Virginia Bar that, upon investigation, the allegations cited in this paragraph, interalia,
constitutes intent to deceive the USPTO, the European Patent Office (“EPO”), and the
Japanese Patent Office (“JPO™).

F. Respondent’s Lack of Understanding of the Term “BuryingT.”

In this instance, Respondent admits to having no knowledge of the term “burying” when
referencing patent applications originally filed by Joao under the direction of Rubenstein,
but at the same time denies any and all of the Company’s charges of the knowing, willful,
and with malice “burying” of the Company’s inventions, and the Company finds itself
asking “Is this a non-denial denial by Respondent,” and answers itself by stating “No, but
only when Respondent attempts, yet again, to mislead the Virginia Bar by his supposed
lack of understanding of the term “burying” when referencing patent applications.”

Moreover, following upon this seemingly non-denial denial, and for Respondent’s
benefit, the Company turns to the URL at hitp://www.onglook.com/ and selects the
Merriam-Webster's Online Dictionary, 10th Edition’s definition of “burying” finding,
interalia:

1 to dispose of; and
2 to conceal; and
3 to cover from view.

7 Supra Note 1 at 5.
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More specifically, example of burying the patent would be whereby Respondent directs
Boehm and Becker to file patents with wrong or sparing information in the Company
patents so as to prevent their issuance®, while writing patents into Utley without
knowledge, consent, or authorization of the Company and fails to disclose these patents
to the Company until after the fact, further after being caught with this other set of
patents, Foley 1s ordered to carbon copy Company inventors and Bernstein and yet we
find them filing these patents without a single acknowledgement of anyone but Utley
who stood to prosper from such. Moreover, had this series of events continued, patent
applications for inventions such as digital zoom and pan systems on a digital camera
would been in the sole possession of Utley; circa 1998, the time period of this invention,
there was no other effective way of zooming on a digital image, let alone panning,
without significant distortion for the viewer.

Consequently, when Respondent’s non-denial denial of the term “burying” when
referenced to patent applications, Respondent’s argument is a feint that constitutes the
sixth of Respondent’s numerous attempts at insults to the intelligences of the Virgima
Bar.

G. Respondent’s Reference to the Company’s New York Bar Complaints against
Kenneth Rubenstein and Raymond A. Joao as “dismissed.””

Here, Respondent again attempts to mislead the Virginia Bar by reciting the status, and
incorrectly I might add, of the Company’s New York bar complaints against individuals,
that bear not one scintilla of relevance to the Company’s Complaint against Respondent.

Nevertheless, to set the record straight, and for Respondent’s information, the above
referenced bar complaints have NOT been dismissed, but were temporarily deferred
pending the outcome of the Florida State Litigation, and since the final adjudication of
the Florida State Litigation where no trial of the matters contained herein ever occurred,
the Company has requested the reinstatement of the above referenced bar complaints with
the New York bar and have resubmitted same for investigation which is currently under
way.

Consequently, when Respondent knowingly and willfully recites misinformation
concerning the status of the above referenced bar complaints, Respondent’s argument is a

$351U.8.C. § 112 requires both that the applicant discloses to one skilled in the art how to make and how to
use the claimed invention.
® Supra Note 1at 17.
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material falsehood that, while it constitutes the seventh of Respondent’s numerous
attempts at insults to the intelligences of the Virginia Bar, factually should make the
Virginia Bar stand up and take notice of what material falsehood one of its members, in
Respondent, would bring forth in a matter as serious as the Complaint.

H. Respondent’s Reference to the Company’s Florida Bar Complaints against
Christopher C. Wheeler as “dismissed.""”

In this respect, Respondent again attempts to mislead the Virginia Bar by reciting the
status, and incorrectly again I might add, of the Company’s Florida Bar complaint against
an individual, that bears not one 10ta of relevance to the Company’s Complaint against
Respondent. The Florida Bar has never formerly investigated the case and therefore the
Florida Bar cannot make an opinion in favor of either party at this time.

Still further, and as of January 2004, the complaint stands before the Chairperson of the
Grievance Committee of The Florida Bar, and the Company fully expects the opening of
an investigation, and that Wheeler shall receives discipline, whether by admonishment,
reprimand, suspension, resignation, or disbarment.

Consequently, when Respondent knowingly and willfully recites misinformation
concerning the status of the above referenced bar complaint, Respondent’s argument is a
material falsehood that, while it constitutes the eighth of Respondent’s numerous
attempts at insults to the intelligences of the Virginia Bar, factually should make the
Virginia Bar stand up and take notice of what material falsehood one of its members, in
Respondent, would bring forth in a matter as serious as the Complaint.

I. Respondent’s Reference to the Denial of the Comipany’s Counterclaim in the
Florida State Litigation and Subsequent Proceedings Going to Trial'".

Here, Respondent again attempts to mislead the Virginia Bar by intentionally
misconstruing the ruling on the Company’s motion to assert a counterclaim for damages,
whereby said counterclaim was denied, not heard, but for the singular reason of the
amount of time between February 2002 to January 2003 that the Company’s counsel,
Steven M. Selz, Esq., took to review what amounts to tens of thousands of pages of
evidence procured from a variety of sources and build the counterclaim.

1 Tbid.
" Tbid.
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Secondly, the proceedings did not go to trial, but resulted in a default judgment against
the Company for failure to timely retain replacement counsel for what had begun as a
simple billing dispute to circumstances of grand proportions. Moreover, this feint when
combined with the bar complaint misinformation, is intended to lead the Virginia Bar to
think that a trial was held where the allegations were tried and that the Company lost after
a trial, and after all the allegations of the counterclaim were heard and tried. Respondent
then attempts to link the outcome of this case with the false statements he makes about
the Bar complaints to give the impression that the respective State Bars have decided in
favor of the respective respondents, where again it is implied that the respective State
Bars had reviewed the facts of the case in an investigation and similarly concluded with
the results of the trial to vindicate the various respondents.

Consequently, when Respondent knowingly and willfully recites misinformation
concerning the final adjudication of the above referenced case, Respondent’s argument is
a material falsehood that, while it constitutes the ninth of Respondent’s numerous
attempts at insults to the intelligences of the Virginia Bar, factually should make the
Virginia Bar stand up and take notice of what material falsehood one of its members, in
Respondent, would bring forth in a matter as serious as the Complaint.

LASTLY, FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE VIRGINIA BAR, THE
COMPANY ATTACHES THE COUNTERCLAIM HEREIN AS EXHIBIT D, BUT
UNLIKE THE COUNTERCLAIM, THE COMPANY’S ONLY GOAL WITH
RESPECT TO THE COMPLAINT IS CHARGING THE RESPONDENT WITH
THE PROFESSIONAL MISCONDUCTS CITED HEREIN, AND NOT AS A
MEANS TO TRY THE CIVIL ACTIONS OF THE COUNTERCLAIM
THROUGH THE MECHANISM OF THE VIRGINIA BAR.

J. Respondent’s Reference to all the Company’s Bar Complaints Being
Dismissed 2.

See paragraphs G to I above.

K. Respondent’s Reference to the Unpaid Legal Bills of Foley & Lardner LLP
(“Foley™).

In this respect, Respondent again attempts to mislead the Virginia Bar by recalling the
past due payables of the Company from the professional misconducts of Respondent,
Boehm, and Becker of Foley. Moreover, the Company accounts for those payables on its

2 Tbid.
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general ledger as long-term accounts payable that at the resolution of the facts of the
counterclaim in the Florida State Litigation in any court of competent jurisdiction at the
Federal or State level, the Company is highly confident that those payables shall be
reduced to nil upon the final adjudication or settlement of any claims according to the
counterclaim in the Florida State Litigation; the Company notes with interest that,
suddenly, Foley through Respondent claims that they have an unpaid bill, and without
one telephone call or one letter asking for payment, but now in response to the Complaint
the Company finds itself threatened with litigation, perhaps another attempt at cloak the
professional misconducts of Respondent.

Consequently, when Respondent rolls to the right and hopes that the Virginia Bar looks
to the left on this issue, Respondent’s argument is feint that constitutes the eleventh of
Respondent’s numerous attempts at insults to the intelligences of the Virginia Bar.

L. Hearsay Statements of P. Stephen Lamont

In this instance, Respondent points to the signature of P. Stephen Lamont, the duly
appointed Chief Executive Officer of the Company since December 3, 2001 (“CEO
Lamont™), who executes the Complaint along with Eliot 1. Bernstein, the Company’s
Founder & President, whereby Mr. Lamont’s participation has not relied upon the
statements of Mr. Bernstein, but, rather relies upon his review, along with Selz and
Rogers, Esq., of the tens of thousands of pages of documents which include patent
documents, teleconference transcripts, and taped conversations surrounding the
circumstances of the Complaint, and the documentation of which, in part, the Company
submits as conclusive evidence of professional misconducts in Section IIT below.

Consequently, when Respondent’s charges that by virtue of Mr. Lamont’s signature on
the Complaint, he has benefited by the hearsay statements of Mr. Bernstein, despite Mr.
Lamont’s review of tens of thousands of pages of documentation that include, but are not
limited to patent documents, teleconference transcripts, and taped conversations,
Respondent’s argument is a feint that constitutes the twelfth of Respondent’s numerous
attempts at insults to the intelligences of the Virginia Bar. Additionally, the initial
complaint was co-signed by Mr. Bernstein and duly noted by Noel Sengel of the Virginia
Bar.

M. Respondent made no legal decisions concerning Iviewit".

3 Supra Note 1 at 3
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In this respect, the Company points to Respondent’s own statements that he did the initial
legal work, made the decision to assign the day-to-day duties to Boehm and Becker,
under his supervision, and billed for various services as the lead on the Company’s
account. Moreover, Utley points to Respondent as a world renowned patent expert from
IBM, and 1t is this status the Company sought and secured for its patent prosecution
process, but like any other engagement, the Company must accept the junior patent
attorneys of Boehm and Becker, in handling the more mundane day to day duties under
the supervision of Respondent, all documentation attached herein as Exhibit E.
Moreover, as exhibited in the letters from Alan Epstein, Esq. of Hirsch Jackoway
Tyerman Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris, letters reviewed and approved by
Utley, it is Respondent who 1s headlined for investors as the person in charge of the
Company’s account; all investors and the Board of Directors were reliant on Respondent
leadership and supervision of the filings, and where the experience of subordinate
attorneys such as Boehm and Becker, the Florida based Company did not need to travel
to Wisconsin to secure, but could have done so in its own backyard. As shown by
Exhibit E, all decisions were made by Respondent with Utley and their past history at
DTE points to a pattern of invention misappropriation that can only be cloaked where
Respondent hides behind his subordinate attorneys, whom he admittedly mentors and
teaches, but “mentors and teaches what?”, asks the Company.

Further, Dick states to the Virginia Bar that he was not involved with Wachovia
Securities and inducing them, with others into working with Iviewit and yet as is
illustrated from the billing entries for Mr. Dick he was present at several of the key
meetings with Wachovia Securities and Maurice Buchsbaum (representative of Crossbow
Ventures the Companies lead investor) wherein it is apparent that it was Mr. Dick whom
everyone turned to in regard to Iviewit patent matters and certainly not his underlings.
Mr. Dick at these meetings made the major representations regarding Iviewit and the
patent filings.

Consequently, when Respondent knowingly and willfully claims to have made no legal
decisions when viewing the documentation of Exhibit E, Respondent’s argument is a
material falsehood that, while it constitutes the thirteenth of Respondent’s numerous
attempts at insults to the intelligences of the Virginia Bar, factually should make the
Virginia Bar stand up and take notice of what material falsehood one of its members, in
Respondent, would bring forth in a matter as serious as the Complaint.

N. Respondent has no knowledge of lapses by Joao™,

4 Supra Note 1 at 5.
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In this instance, the reasons for the engagement of Respondent, through the introduction
by Utley and Wheeler, was a result of the missteps by Joao, wherein Respondent was
engaged to calm the outcries of investors, and throughout that period, in supervision of
Boehm and Becker, the discussions surround correcting Joao’s work, identifying
problems in Joao’s patent applications, as Respondent was monitoring work according to
the teleconference transcripts and letters attached herein as Exhibit F.  These
conversations took place after Utley was found with two sets of patent book and whereby
the Company found patents fraught with errors and incorrect inventors and fragments of
what appeared to be evidence indicating that Utley was patenting concepts in his own
name learned in the Iviewit lab and invented by others and not disclosing his intentions to
anyone. Prior to these taped transcripted meetings contained herein Bernstein found
Foley taping meetings in which they were asking many strange questions regarding the
patents and the inventorship, trying to have Bernstein agree to Utley as an inventor and
all after months of knowing and having met with the inventors in an attempt to cover up
what had occurred. When Bernstein asked if they were taping the call Foley’s patent
group replied that indeed they were. After Bernstein advised Board members of this, it
was determined that Bernstein would tape all subsequent meetings. Bernstein was
outraged at the attempt to have him answer questions while taping him without his
knowledge and stated that no tapes without his authorization should be done again and
that all prior tapes be destroyed.

Moreover, a series of taped meetings transpired wherein the discussion, the first centered
around many of the problems with Joao’s initial patent filings, Respondent was then
charged with correcting the errors of Joao’s filings through his orders to his underlings
and was to mvestigate and report Joao for the errors while the underlings corrected them.
None of the changes were completed, including assigning the patents to Company that
prior had been claimed to be assigned by Foley and in the transcript it is clear that the
Board members were very concerned about investor fraud, including fraud upon the seed
investor Wayne Huizenga. Further, Foley states that Joao’s work is so off base that they
would need to completely re-write a new patent and that the Company would have some
risks. As Board members become very concerned it then was decided that Foley would
go back and amend the Joao work to save the original filing date but that because Joao
failed to patent key elements the patent office could reject the work as new matter
therefore causing loss of the invention. Even in the new filing they filed the Company is
at the same risk of rejection and now stands with more problems than when they took
over. After the meetings Dick and his team are charged with making the inventor
changes and content changes and reporting Joao for his errors.

From the Company’s recent work with the patent office to correct these errors caused by
Respondent which are still wrong as of this date, we find that the process whereby
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inventors were left off applications with intent to deceive which is what the Company
claimed to Foley regarding Joao’s work, would have taken a petition to the
Commissioner of Patent & Trademarks stating fraud upon the United States Patent and
Trademark Office. All changes to inventors from the Joao filings to the Foley filings
would have had to undergone this procedure of petitioning the commissioner and
therefore we ask how could these changes have been made by Foley without this process.
Finally, the changes to inventors even if done without claiming fraud upon the USPTO
would have had to written statements filed by each inventor approving of the inventor
changes and certain forms would have had to be filed in this regard, the Company has no
record of these, nor are they in any copies of any law firms files.

The assignments that were to be filed on Joao’s filings were not made and Foley claims
they were filed to Virginia Bar but have no files to verify their claim. The reason they
have no copies of these is that they remain today not filed. Furthermore, several of the
new filings Foley made are still unassigned. The fact that Foley lawyers state in the
transcripts that they are completing the assignments that week, although the Company
had been prior told they were filed, Foley still never filed them and they remain
unassigned as of this date. Again, this is in response to the issue of fraud raised in the
transcripts committed upon the shareholders of Iviewit if they were not filed and the lack
of filing them indicates that fraud indeed has been committed upon the sharcholders of
Iviewit. Maurice Buchsbaum, an agent for Crossbow Ventures and Simon Bernstein then
(Chairman of the Board), brought up the question of fraud. Mr. Wheeler was charged
with answering the question and reporting back to the Company, which he failed to ever
do.

Consequently, when Respondent claims to have no knowledge of the lapses by Joao, and
when viewing the documentation of Exhibit F, Respondent’s argument is a material
falsehood that, while it constitutes the fourteenth of Respondent’s numerous attempts at
insults to the intelligences of the Virginia Bar, factually should make the Virginia Bar
stand up and take notice of what material falsehood one of its members, in Respondent,
would bring forth in a matter as serious as the Complaint.

m. SPECIFIC RULES VIOLATIONS AND EVIDENCE
THERETO

DISCLAIMER: Throughout this Section III, the Company does not attest to the
validity of any documents as the Company cannot source original documents that
have been lost by past patent counsels and, further, that it is the Company’s
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contention that many of such documents may be fraudulent representations of the
originals in an effort by past patent counsels to cloak the professional misconducts
enumerated herein.

For ease of reference and to pictorially frame for the Virginia Bar the specific rules
violations, the Company references the intellectual property docket (“IP Docket™)
attached herein as Exhibit G, constructed from the dockets of past patent counsel, and
continually cited by the Company in this Section III.

A. RULE 1.8 (b) Conflict of Interest: Prohibited Transactions.

That Respondent used information relating to the representation of the Company, for the
advantage of Respondent and a third party, and to the disadvantage of the Company by
knowingly, willfully, and with malice, transferring patents using Boehm, Becker, and
Foley so as to name Utley as the sole holder of multiple patents in his individual name
and capacity when in fact they were and arose from the technologies developed by
Bernstein and others and held by the Company prior to Utley's employment with the
Company.

That Utley confronted Mr. Bernstein, on the night before filings were due at the USPTO,
to sign blank signature pages for patent applications, contrary to the assertion of
Respondent that inventors had time to review or correct applications'”. Moreover, when
Mr. Bernstein demanded to review the patent applications, Utley refused, forcing Mr.
Bernstein and another employee, James F. Armstrong (“Armstrong™) a resident of Fair
Haven, N.J. with a telephone number of 732-747-4353, to seize the patent books from
Utley who became irate, and wherein Mr. Bernstein and his assistant, Jennifer Kluge,
photocopied the two sets of books.

Moreover, what Mr. Bernstein and Armstrong then discovered was: (i) patent
applications in one book did not match at all the patent applications in the other book and
that in one book, the inventors were all changed and incorrect and the content was not
describing to one skilled in the art how to make and use the invention;'® (1) fragmented
evidence of patent materials indicating that Utley might be filing other patents as his own
that the Company had never been aware of; and, (iii) later, what Respondent ended up
filing 1s completely different than what the inventors changed and signed for. After
meetings in which the errors are addressed and corrected Foley still files incorrect filings
leaving the Company to hire counsel to fix the mistakes at further expense to the

13 Supra Note 1 at 7.
16 Thus failing the “enablement” requirement of 35 U.S.C. §112, resulting in a failed patent application
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Company as Foley billed for these mistakes. Further, after all this was exposed they
began an assault on Bernstein that lingers in the response of Dick submitted, as well as, a
host of letters and calls insinuating that he was not a good inventor or a wildcard,
Bernstein has felt slandered by such insults.

That Respondent, Utley, Wheeler, Rubenstein, Joao, Foley, and Proskauer with such
intent, directed that certain patent rights be put in the name of Utley (indicating future
benefits to Respondent) and/or that such patent rights were modified or negligently
pursued so as to fail to provide protection of the intellectual property, resulting in the
ability of other clients of Respondent, Wheeler, Rubenstein, Joao, and Proskauer to make
use of such technologies without being liable to the Company for royalties normally
arising from such use as described in the specific patent applications below, and attached
herein as Exhibit H. All information in the patent documents contained herein is second
hand information as our former patent counsel has now lost the Company’s original files.
We had informed our former counsel that we needed them for many of the Federal and
State complaints now filed, including the Virginia Bar and they claim to have sent them
with no receipts or verification that they were received and the Company. The Company
i1s now preparing yet another attorney complaint for this. Therefore, the records the
Company maintains of the patents are missing filing stamps for verification and we await
the help of the USPTO who is working overtime to help the Company get its patents
suspended while these matters can finally after years of attorneys failing to report other
attorneys and thereby neglecting to fix the patents so as to not expose their brethren is
finally about to come undone and the wrongs may get righted. We are currently in the
process of securing a set of documents for verification from the USPTO and per the
Virginia Bars direction we are submitting the complaint with the documents in the
Company’s possession yet we attest not to the validity of any of them. In speaking with
the Virginia Bar we were requested upon asking for an extension to send them in without
verification as the Virginia Bar was in a hurry to begin work on this matter and the
Company was informed that we would be able to supplement the complaint as this
additional information is gathered:

1. Provisional Patent Application 60/233,341

Areas of Professional Misconduct

e An invention of learned in the Iviewit labs is written and filed in the singular
name of Utley at the direction of Respondent; and

e The invention, according to the IP Docket of Exhibit G, provides for no
assignment to the Company, and contrary to the representations of Respondent to
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2.

Company investors. The inclusion of this patent in the portfolio that the
Company has no rights, title or interests in, is again a fraud upon the sharcholders
and investors of Iviewit, as well as, the Virginia Bar as it is included in Dick’s
response; and

As this patent application does not appear in the Foley docket from which, in part,
Exhibit G, was constructed until after Utley was terminated for cause and
Respondent was discharged; the Company states this patent application was one
contained in a second set of patent books at the direction of Respondent; and

The Company and its Counsel have an incomplete record of this filing, missing
virtually all filing information and no signatures or verification of any of the
information regarding this application. The Company is waiting for information
from the USPTO who has informed the Company that they may have to sue Utley
under his employment contract to get them returned to Iviewtit, as, while listed on
the Company’s IP Docket, the Company presently has no right, title, or interest, in
this application; and

Despite repeated requests throughout the transcripts Exhibit F to have the
Company notified and copied on any correspondences regarding the patents,
including copies to Bernstein, Foley fails to copy anyone but Mr. Utley regarding
these filings and it is the contention of the Company that these letters were created
after the fact; and

The listing of this patent on the portfolio also constitutes sharcholder fraud.
Finally, this patent work for Utley then gets included in Iviewit’s billings, and it is
the Companies contention that this occurred only after Utley was caught with his
second set of filings. As a means to cover up, they later went back and changed
the billing records, yet it appears unethical to bill a Company for a patent they do
not own.

Provisional Patent Application 60/233,344

Areas of Professional Misconduct

An invention of Bemnstein, Zakirul Shirajee (“Shirajee™), and Jude Rosario
(“Rosar10”) is written and filed, on information and belief, in the singular name of
Utley at the direction of Respondent; and

The invention, according to the IP Docket of Exhibit G, provides for no
assignment to the Company, and contrary to the representations of Respondent to
Company investors. The inclusion of this patent in the portfolio that the

THE C
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Company has no rights, title or interests in, is again a fraud upon the shareholders
and investors of Iviewit; and

e An invention of Bernstein, Shirajee, and Rosario fails to list them as inventors;
and

e As this patent application does not appear in the Foley docket from which, in part,
Exhibit G, was constructed until after Utley was terminated for cause and
Respondent was discharged; the Company states this patent application was one
contained in a second set of patent books at the direction of Respondent; and

o The Company and its Counsel have an incomplete record of this filing, missing
virtually all filing information and no signatures or verification of any of the
information regarding this application. The Company is waiting for information
from the USPTO who has informed the Company that they may have to sue Utley
under his employment contract to get them returned to Iviewit, as, while listed on
the Company’s IP Docket, the Company presently has no right, title, or interest, in
this application according to the invention of Bernstein, Shirajee, and Rosario;
and

o Despite repeated requests throughout the transcripts Exhibit F to have the
Company notified and copied on any correspondences regarding the patents,
including copies to Bernstein, Foley fails to copy anyone but Mr. Utley regarding
these filings and 1t is the contention of the Company that these letters were created
after the fact; and

e Although Foley & Lardner claims this patent was invented by Utley and
Bernstein, both the USPTO and counsel BSZT & Greenberg Traurig have
verified that Mr. Bernstein is not listed as an inventor; and

¢ Finally, this patent work for Utley then gets included in Iviewit’s billings, and it is
the Companies contention that this occurred only after Utley was caught with his
second set of filings. As a means to cover up, they later went back and changed
the billing records, vet it appears unethical to bill a Company for a patent they do
not own.

3. Non-Provisional Patent Application 09/630,939

Areas of Professional Misconduct

e An invention of Bernstein, Zakirul Shirajee (“Shirajee™), and Jude Rosario
(“Rosario™) is written and filed in the name of Utley and Bernstein at the direction
of Respondent; and
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4.

The invention, according to the IP Docket of Exhibit G, has no assignment to the
Company, and contrary to the representations of Respondent to Company
investors. Foley states in the transcripts that assignments have been filed and no
assignment as of this date is on file with the USPTO; and

A BLANK Power of Attorney is submitted to the patent office and five months
later Foley secures a supposed signature of Bernstein & Utley, although Bernstein
never saw an application for this and claims his signature on the Power of
Attorney and Declaration and Qath were switched. Either way, one vear later the
QOath and Declaration are still missing from the patent office and BSZT then has
to file it again and they amazingly file one for Utley and Bernstein.

An invention of Bernstein, Shirajee, and Rosario fails to list them as inventors;
and

As this patent application does not appear in the Foley docket from which, in part,
Exhibit G, was constructed until after Utley was terminated for cause and
Respondent was discharged; the Company states this patent application was one
contained in a second set of patent books at the direction of Respondent; and

The Company and its Counsel have an incomplete record of this filing, missing
virtually all filing information and no original signatures or verification of any of
the information regarding this application.; and

Despite repeated requests throughout the transcripts Exhibit F to have the
Company notified and copied on any correspondences regarding the patents,
including copies to Bernstein, Foley fails to copy anyone but Mr. Utley regarding
these filings and 1t s the contention of the Company that these letters were created
after the fact; and

Finally, this patent work for Utley then gets included in Iviewit’s billings, and it is
the Companies contention that this occurred only after Utley was caught with his
second set of filings. As a means to cover up, they later went back and changed
the billing records, vet it appears unethical to bill a Company for a patent they do
not own.

PCT Patent Application US00/15602

That Respondent, through the Declaration of Becker in an attached exhibit from
Grossman, claims “There is no file for Foley & Lardner 57103/117. This number was
skipped in our numbering sequence'’.” Yet, Respondent submits, through the Declaration
of Becker in an attached exhibit addressed to Utley with a carbon copy to Bochm, the

17 Supra Note 1 at 34
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existence of a Foley “Our Ref.: 57103/117'%;” the Company maintains that Mr. Bernstein
and Friedstein saw the 117 filing with the bona fide inventors and this file 117 was
replaced by Foley docket no. 118 naming Utley as an inventor, the day before filing. It
would appear highly unusual that the inventors would change after months of work, the
day before the filing and that applications would be thrown out and portfolio numbers
such as 117, that were billed for would disappear instead of being corrected on the
docket. In all drafts reviewed by inventors Friedstein and Bernstein, of either 117 or 118
there is no Utley listed as an inventor on the application and only on the filed document
the next day does Utley’s signature appear. This file was not maintained in the Company
files and was only found when files were transferred from Foley, after Utley was caught
with two sets of patent books. Foley claims that on the day before filing 117 after
drafting the application that it was Bernstein whom cancelled the application in one of the
letters the Company cannot attest to the validity of. As mentioned, the Company found
that Foley and Utley were taping conversations in which they were trying to couch the
inventors into statements regarding the inventors. Once the Company found out they
were taping we requested that no tapes be made without all parties agreeing and asked
them to destroy any such recordings. These tapes are what led to the Company taping all
further calls at the direction of several Board members so as to protect the Company. In
fact, in the taped calls that are exhibited herein, Foley is made to explain what would
allow Utley to be on any applications and continuously state that he should not be on any
applications whatsoever in the event that any previous unauthorized taping is exhibited as
any defense of any actions they may have taken.

One must understand that finding Mr. Utley with a second set of “cooked” patent books
led the Company to take very calculated steps, such as playing along to find out more
information while we ascertained the scope of the problems that confronted the
sharcholders. Several letters drafted by Foley, all indicate them trying to change these
inventors the day before filing, letters the Company cannot attest to the validity of, other
than as attempts to cover up for these malfeasances after the fact. Further, the letters try
and indicate that these changes were approved, yet it would have taken more than verbal
approval according to the patent procedures to change inventors, such as filing forms
with all inventors agreeing to such changes in writing or declaring intent to deceive
regarding the provisional filings to have any new inventors added to the non-provisional
filings. Finally, due to the gross neglect of Foley and Respondent in properly correcting
the inventors and further trying to add Utley to the patents, the Company has now had to
petition the Commuissioner directly with the USPTO.

Areas of Professional Misconduct

18 Supra Note 1 at 37
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5.

Utley in deposition states he invented nothing on this application yet he is listed
as an inventor.

Utley reviews a copy of Foley Docket 118 without him as an inventor and makes
no changes.

An invention of Bernstein and Friedstein before Utley was even at the Company,
originates as the Foley file 117, where Respondent fails to file the application
with the USPTO, blaming it on conversations with Bernstein. Bernstein requests
that all written documentation regarding this decision be procured by the Virginia
Bar to ascertain this claim. In all drafts reviewed by inventors Friedstein and
Bernstein, of either 117 or 118 there is no Utley listed as an inventor on the
application and only on the filed document does Utley’s signature appear. This
file was not maintained in the Company files and was only found when files were
transferred from Foley, after Utley was caught with two sets of patent books.

An invention of Bernstein and Friedstein is written and filed in the names of
Bernstein, Friedstein and Utley at the direction of Respondent. Inventors
Friedstein and Bernstein review 117 and then the very next day, upon filing the
inventors change to Friedstein, Bernstein and Utley and the docket 117 is lost and
is replaced with 118.

A US filing is missed and may be unrecoverable

Utley’s employment contract is submitted to remove him from the patent

Non-Provisional Patent Application 09/587,734

Areas of Professional Misconduct

6.

An invention of Bernstein, Shirajee, and Rosario is written and filed in the names
of Bernstein, Rosario, and Utley at the direction of Respondent; and

Application is made with blank power of attorneys for Bernstein, Rosario and
Utley; and

Utley signs and executes as an inventor knowing that he was not and Respondent
submitted it.

PCT Patent Application US00/13406

Areas of Professional Misconduct
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¢ An invention of Bernstein, Shirajee, and Rosario is written and filed in the names
of Bernstein and Shirajee (or just Bernstein as the Company awaits information)
at the direction of Respondent; and

e As this patent application does not appear in the Foley docket from which, in part,
Exhibit G, was constructed until after Utley was terminated for cause and
Respondent was discharged; the Company states this patent application was one
contained in a second set of patent books at the direction of Respondent..

¢ Filed without inventor signatures on Oath and Declaration

The remaining patents are shown with evidence to the misconduct committed after these
have been illustrated, we will update the Virginia Bar on these shortly.

To the best of my knowledge 1, Eliot I. Bernstein, have not invented anything with Brian
Utley. I can attest that I know that Shirajee, Rosario and Friedstein have never invented
anything with Brian Utley. In any instance where Brian Utley 1s an inventor a fraud upon
the USPTO has been committed by Dick and Utley, the other attorneys were merely
casualties of their behavior who were “just following orders.”  Dick was fully apprised
of the problems with the Joao and Rubenstein filings, he was the person in charge of
fixing everything, any attempt at a mentor to hide behind his underlings is ridiculous, he
must be held accountable for all errors. Letting him cloak behind his juniors would be
similar to saying that Osama Bin Laden is not guilty for the World Trade Center because
he just gave the orders and did not pilot the plane.

What the inventor’s saw and what was filed is materially different and Dick and Utley
were reviewing all applications. I have met Dick several times and he was the person
that every investor relied on in charge of overseeing the patents and what they now have
to show for his work is a travesty. The cost of repair is an unknown at this point because
of Respondent and the inventions may be lost. Certainly the Virginia Bar must see a
pattern here that has cost two companies their fortunes and must revoke Dick’s license
immediately to prevent further instances of damage to the trusting public.

B. RULE 3.3 Candor Towards the Tribunal.

That Respondent, in his representation of the Company, inferalia, has made a false
statement of fact and law to a tribunal, and failed to disclose a fact to a tribunal when
disclosure is necessary to a criminal or fraudulent act, and has offered documentations
that the lawyer knows to be false, or has offered documentations that the lawyer comes to
know as being false and fails to take remedial measures whereby Respondent had
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knowledge that Mr. Bernstein and several members of the Company’s board of directors
(“Board) members were not content with the provisional filings of Joao.

More specifically, and as background to the Joao deficiencies, the Company did not seek
simple verbal assurances, but wanted a review of the patents applications, akin to the
1999 review of the patent applications by a one Steven Filipek, Esq, engaged for that
specific purpose by the Company’s seed investor, an affiliate of Wayne Huizenga, of
Blockbuster and Waste Management fame. Furthermore, during the Joao engagement,
the invention description of the patents seemed altered, and, factually, Joao did alter the
invention descriptions before being filed with the USPTO, instances of which
Respondent was apprised.

That Respondent knowingly, willfully, and with malice, transferred patents using Foley
so as to name Utley as the sole holder of multiple patents in his individual name and
capacity when in fact they were and arose from the technologies developed by Bernstein
and others and held by the Company prior to Utley's employment with the Company

That Respondent, knowingly, willfully, and with malice fails to list proper inventors of
the technologies, resulting in the failure of the patents to include their rightful and lawful
inventors.

That Respondent, knowingly, willfully, and with malice changed the titles of patent
applications so as to limit their scope and the claims they stake.

That Respondent knowingly, willfully, and with malice failed to file copyrights for the
source code linking the Company’s inventions.

That Respondent, Utley, Wheeler, Rubenstein, Joao, Foley, and Proskauer with such
intent, directed that certain patent rights be put in the name of Utley (indicating future
benefits to Respondent) and/or that such patent rights were modified or negligently
pursued so as to fail to provide protection of the intellectual property, resulting in the
ability of other clients of Respondent, Wheeler, Rubenstein, Joao, and Proskauer to make
use of such technologies without being liable to the Company for royalties normally
arising from such as described in the specific patent applications below, and attached
herein as Exhibit I:

1. PCT Patent Application US00/15408
Refer to CD ROM exhibit

2. Non-Provisional Patent Application 09/522,721
Refer to CD ROM Exhibit
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See also Section III, paragraph A, subparagraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 above.

C. RULE 1.6 (¢) (3) Confidentiality of Information (Reporting Misconduct of
Another Attorney).

That Respondent had information concerning the misconduct of another attorney and did
not reveal that information to the appropriate professional authority, upon the discovery
of the "lapses” by Joao, that caused Wheeler and Proskauer to refer the patent matters to
Respondent who equally becomes aware of such “lapses” (where lapses as referenced
herein are termed knowing, willful, and with malice burying of the Company’s inventions
in patent applications) as described in the specific patent applications below, and attached
herein as Exhibit J:

1. Non-Provisional Patent Application 09/630,939

Areas of Professional Misconduct

o That the predecessor Non-Provisional Patent Application 09/522,721 of Joao
when considering the knowing, willful, and with malice burying of the
Company’s inventions, Respondent should have reported the misconduct of Joao;,
and

e That if preparing and filing this patent application, Respondent, Boehm, and
Becker should have consulted the bona fide inventors; and

¢ An invention of Bernstein, Shirajee, and Rosario is written and filed in the names
of Bernstein and Utley at the direction of Respondent; and

e The invention, according to the IP Docket of Exhibit G, provides for no
assignment to the Company, and contrary to the representations ot Respondent to
Company investors; and

¢ An invention of Bernstein, Shirajee, and Rosario fails to list Shirajee and Rosario
as inventors.

D. RULE 8.3 Reporting Misconduct

That Respondent had reliable information that another lawyer has committed a violation
of the rules of professional conduct that raises a substantial question as to that lawyer’s
honesty, trustworthiness, or fitness to practice law and failed to inform the appropriate
professional authority, as a result of the discovery of the "lapses" by Joao, where
Respondent equally becomes aware of such “lapses™ (where lapses as referenced herein
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are termed knowing, willful, and with malice burying of the Company’s inventions in
patent applications), as described in the specific patent applications below, and attached
herein as Exhibit J (See Section III, paragraph C, subparagraph 1):

E. RULE 1.16 (e) Delivery of Former Client’s File

That Respondent shall return all original, client-furnished documents and any originals of
legal instruments upon termination of representation, but that Respondent knowingly,
willfully, and with malice destroyed Company documents to insert reasonable doubt as to
the above allegations, and failed to ensure their proper transfer to new patent counsel.

That, the Company maintains, Respondent and the subordinate attorneys, once Mr.
Bernstein and Armstrong discovered the second set of patent books, began to falsify their
billings records, to insert reasonable doubt as to the above allegations, as described in the
specific patent applications below, and attached herein as Exhibit K:

1. PCT Patent Application US00/15602

Areas of Professional Misconduct
Contained on CD ROM with evidence

F. RULE 1.8 (c¢) Conflict of Interest: Prohibited Transactions

That a lawyer shall not prepare an instrument giving the lawyer a substantial benefit in
representation of a client, wherein Respondent, Utley, Wheeler, Rubenstein, Joao, Foley,
and Proskauer with such intent, directed that certain patent rights be put in the name of
Utley (indicating future benefits to Respondent) and/or that such patent rights were
moditfied or negligently pursued so as to fail to provide protection of the intellectual
property, resulting in the ability of other clients of Respondent, Wheeler, Rubenstein,
Joao, and Proskauer to make use of such technologies without being liable to the
Company for royalties normally arising from such use (See Section III, paragraph A,
subparagraphs 1,2.3,4,5, and 6.

Iv. Conclusion

A. Declaration of Brian G. Utley
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As to the declaration of Utley in support of Respondent, the Company references an
electronic mail message from William R. Kasser, a former accounting consultant of the
Company to Mr. Bernstein attached herein as Exhibit L.

In the electronic mail message sent by Mr. Kasser to Eliot Bernstein on April 23, 2002,
Mr. Kasser, as a result of an account reconciliation, alleges gross fraud in the booking of
Company revenues by Utley and a one Raymond T. Hersch, former Chief Financial
Officer of the Company.

Thus, and combined with the misrepresentations of Utley as to the circumstances
surrounding the mtellectual property of DTE and the circumstances surrounding the
distorted resume of Utley and the patent application in the singular name of Utley and the
Boca Raton, Fla. Police Department report surrounding the theft of the Company’s
proprictary equipment by Utley and the inconsistencies in his deposition in the Florida
State Litigation, as to the reliance in any of Respondent's filings, and/or proceedings in
this matter on the testimony of Utley that would seemingly exculpate Respondent, it
should be clear to the Virginia Bar that the testimony of Utley 1s utterly worthless.

B. Declaration of Douglas A. Boehm

As to the Declaration of Boehm, that Boehm, through the Declaration of Becker in an
attached exhibit from Grossman, claims “There is no file for Foley & Lardner 57103/117.
This number was skipped in our numbering sequencelg.” Yet, Respondent submits,
through the Declaration of Becker in an attached exhibit addressed to Utley with a carbon
copy to Boehm, the existence of a Foley “Our Ref: 57103/117°% the Company
maintains that Mr. Bernstein and Friedstein saw the 117 filing with the bona fide
inventors and this file 117 was replaced by Foley docket no. 118 naming Utley as an
inventor.

Thus, as to the reliance in any of Respondent's filings, and/or proceedings in this matter
on the testimony of Boehm that would seemingly exculpate Respondent, it should be
clear to the Virginia Bar that the testimony of Bochm is utterly worthless.

C. Declaration of Steven C. Becker

As to the Declaration of Becker, that Becker, through his Declaration in an attached
exhibit from Grossman, claims “There is no file for Foley & Lardner 57103/117. This

1 Supra Note 1 at 34.
* Supra Note 1 at 37.
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number was skipped in our numbering sequence’’.” Yet, Respondent submits, through
the Declaration of Becker in an attached exhibit addressed to Utley with a carbon copy to
Bochm, the existence of a Foley “Our Ref.: 57103/117*% the Company maintains that
Mr. Bernstein and Friedstein saw and reviewed the 117 filing with the bona fide
inventors and this file 117 was replaced by Foley docket no. 118 naming Utley as an
inventor.

Thus, as to the reliance in any of Respondent's filings, and/or proceedings in this matter
on the testimony of Becker that would seemingly exculpate Respondent, it should be
clear to the Virginia Bar that the testimony of Becker 1s utterly worthless.

D. Declaration of Barry L. Grossman

As to the Declaration of Grossman, that Grossman, through the Declaration of Becker in
an attached exhibit from Grossman, claims “There is no file for Foley & Lardner
57103/117. This number was skipped in our numbering sequence™.” Yet, Respondent
submits, through the Declaration of Becker in an attached exhibit addressed to Utley with
a carbon copy to Boehm, the existence of a Foley “Our Ref.: 57103/117*;” the Company
maintains that Mr. Bernstein and Friedstein saw the 117 filing with the bona fide
inventors and this file 117 was replaced by Foley docket no. 118 naming Utley as an
inventor.

Thus, as to the reliance in any of Respondent's filings, and/or proceedings in this matter
on the testimony of Grossman that would seemingly exculpate Respondent, it should be
clear to the Virginia Bar that the testimony of Grossman is utterly worthless.

v. Testimonials in Support of Company’s Complaint

Lastly, in addition to the counterclaim filed in the Florida State Litigation by Selz and the
review of documentation by Rogers in supervision of Selz and the review of
documentation by CEO Lamont as a basis for the filing of the Complaint along with Mr.
Bernstein, in support of the Company’s Complaint, we attach as Exhibit M:

! Supra Note 1 at 34.
2 Supra Note 1 at 37.
 Supra Note 1 at 34.
* Supra Note 1 at 37.
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A. Stephen J. Warner and Crosshow Ventures, Inc.

Mr. Warner, the Chairman and Co-Founder of Crossbow Ventures, Inc., and the
Company’s lead investor, knowing and willing executes an inventor change submission
submitted by the Company to the USPTO, wherein that submission contains allegations
sufficiently similar to those of the Complaint.
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Fax: 561 364 4240

CONFIDENTIALFACSIMILE COVER PAGE

MESSAGE:

Ken,

Attached is the inventor change form for 09 630 939 signed by the assignor on the patents. | am still
awaiting the other inventors to sign and will forward when | get them. Also, | will be sending in similar
signatures for the other applications.

Eliot
To: Kenneth Weider From: Eliot | Bernstein
Fax # 17033053991 Fax #: 561 364 4240
Company: United States Patent & Tel #: 561 364 4240

Subject: 09 630 939 lviewit Inventor Change Form
Sent: 3/3/2004 at 2:39:52 PM Pages: 9 (including cover)

THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL
PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING,
COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THIS MAIL AND IT'S ATTACHMENTS. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED FILES
WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AT
561.364.4240. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE
CONTENTS TO OTHERS, UNLESS EXPRESSLY DESIGNATED BY THE SENDER. THANK YOU!




IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

. Efiot L Bernstein
: Founder
Direct Dial: 561.364.4240

VIA - FASCIMILE

Thursday, February 12, 2004

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
Commissioncr of Patent & Trademarks

1 Re:  CHANGE OF INVENTOR REQUEST — INTENT TO DECIEVE AND
‘ . COMMITT FRAUD UPON THE USPTO IS CLAIMED

| US SERTAL NO. 09 630 939

Dear Commissioner of Patent & Trademarks:

Please let the altached changed of inventors request serve as an official request pursuant
Section 3TCFR 1.48 to change the inventors. Whereby, intent to commit fraud on the
USPTO is the listed reason.

Very truly yours,

%/@é

Eliot [ Bernstein
President
I View It Holdings, Inc. and any/all affiliates

10158 Stonehenge Circle ¢ Suite 801 ¢ Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3546 ¢ T: 561.364.4240 ¢ F: 561.364.4240
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CHANGE OF INVENTOR REQUEST
US SERIAL NO. 09 630 939

PURSUANT TO 37CFR 1.48
INTENT TO DECIEVE AND COMMITT FRAUD UPON THE USPTO

I, Eliot 1. Bernstein, as acting President of Iviewit and its affiliates, and as a named
inventor on this application, hereby request that the true and correct inventors be added
ard the wrong inventors removed from this Non Provisional application 09 630 939 to
properly name the inventors of this invention.

The listed and incorrect inventors for this application are:

Eliot I. Bernstein
Bran G. Utley

The true and correct inventors for this application are:

Eliot I. Bernstein
Zakiru] Shirajee
Jude Rosario

The reason for this correction:

The true and correct inventors have been purposefully been left off this patent application
by three different counsels all failing to correctly fix the inventor issues and wrong
disclosures. Since the creation of the invention, our initial counsel in the Provisional
filing 60 125 824 attorneys Kenneth Rubenstein of Proskauer Rose LLP (“PR”) and
Raymond Joao of Meltzer, Lippe, Goldsiein, Wolf & Schlissel, P.C., (“MLGS”) failed
after repeated requests to make the inventor and content changes, although they had full
knowledge of the correct inventors and the correct invention. In addition, the content of
the Provisional application had changed from what the inventors disclosed initially and
pertinent disclosures were left out with malice and intent to deceive the USPTO and
further deprive the inventors of their inventions. Subsequent counsel to “PR” attorneys
William Dick, Douglas Boehm and Steven Becker of Foley & Lardner (“FL”) on this
Non Provisional filing, created further errors with the inventors and failed to correct
either the inventors or the content of the Provisional. This may now leave the pertinent
disclosures left off and incorrect inventors, to serve as new matter in the in subsequent

10158 Stonehenge Circle  Suite 301 ¢ Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3546 ¢ T: 561.364.4240 ¢ F: 561.364.4240
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Non Provisional filings that claim priority to the Provisional application. Successor
counsel to “FL” attorneys Norman Zafman, Thomas Coester and Farzad Amini of
Blakely Sokoloff Taylor & Zafman LLP (“BSZT™) also failed to file the corrections
despite repeated requests by the Company to get the corrections to the patent office.

Initially, attomeys Kenneth Rubenstein of “PR” and Raymeond Joao of “MLGS”
knowingly, with malice and intent to commit fraud upon the USPTO, left inventors off
the Provisional application after obtaining their signatures and disclosures in meetings.
Mssrs: Rubenstein and Joao, on the subsequent Non Provisional Filing (09 522 721) and
the PCT (00 07772) filings, despite being aware of the prior problems discovered, made
no atternpt to fix their errors on the Non-Provisional filing. They further continued the
errors of their Provisional filing, despite having the inventors sign and fix the new Non-
Provisional filings; these changes and signatures were completely discarded by them and
again a different application was filed. Mr. Rubenstein, an Advisor to the Board and
Shareholder, who under deposition claimed to not know the Company now, had been the
first patent attorney to meet with the inventors and receive the disclosures and he
represented that he was directing his underling Mr. Joao to do the Provisional filings with
his oversight. Raymond Joao was terminated as counsel for this and other patent
malfeasances that became uncovered.

To replace “MLGS”, “FL” was retained to make corrections to the patents and get the
correct inventors listed. Again, it was fully disclosed who the correct inventors were and
what the inventions were to each of these attorneys at “FL” for this application and other
applications of the Company. After reviewing Mssrs: Joao and Rubenstein’s work “FL”
found that Raymond Joao had failed to properly list the inventors and left out pertinent
disclosures on the filings. Upon finding out about the correct inventors, “FL” attorneys
stated that the corrections were being made to the Provisional & Non-Provisional
applications. After meeting with and taking disclosures and signatures of the true
inventors, “FL” failed to make the corrections knowingly, with malice and intent to
further commit fraud on the USPTQO in their Provisional, Non-Provisional and PCT
applications filed by them. Further, in instances such as this application where Brain G.
Utley is a listed inventor, “FL” added inventor Brian G. Utley, knowingly, with malice
and intent to further commit fraud upon the USPTO, knowing that he was not an inventor
in any material way to the patents and was not even there when they were invented.
Finally, in instances such as this filing, true and correct inventors have been partially left
off the application and others were replaced by Mr. Utley as a new inventor.

This application is also a replacement of the original patent the Company had filed with
Mssrs: Joao and Rubenstein for the original invention in an effort to let the original patent
expire and replace it with this application. Yet, amazingly, the application does not get

10158 Stonehenge Circle ¢ Suite 801 ¢ Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3546 ¢ T: 561.364.4240 ¢ F: 561.364.4240
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corrected it further gets an entirely new set of inventors, again these inventors are wrong
knowingly, with malice and intent to commit fraud on the USPTO. In this Non
Provisional application, some of the true and correct inventors were dropped and replaced
by Brian G. Utley. Mr. Utley should not be on any applications for the Company, as he
has not invented anything.

It will serve to note here that it has come to the attention of the Company after an
investigation into Mr. Utley’s background that quite the opposite of what his resume
states about his prior employment to the Company is true. At his former job as President
of Diamond Turf Equipment Inc. in Florida, a company owned by a Mr. Monte Friedkin
of Benada Aluminum of Fiorida, Mr. Utley with the aid of Mr. William Dick of “FL”,
had stolen off with ideas learned while employed at Friedkin’s company relating to turf
equipment. Mr. Utley had written these patents into his own company, Premiere
Consulting, and his own name as inventor with no assignment to the company he worked
for, Premiere Consulting was separate and apart from his employer. Upon discovering
the absconded with patents, Mr. Friedkin demanded that the patent applications be turned
over to the company as they were learned while working at his company by Mr. Utley.
Mr. Utley refused to sign them over to his employer and was fired with cause
immediately for these patent malfeasances. Mr. Friedkin was forced to immediately
close the business and take a substantial multi-million dollar loss on the company due
directly to this incident. Additionally, the company, Premiere Consulting, that was set up
to receive the patents Mr. Utley misappropriated, was set up by Christopher Wheeler of
Proskauer Rose LLP, who was the first person to see the technologies, who then brought
to the Company to handle our patents Mssrs: Rubenstein, Joao, Utley and Dick. What
Mssrs: Wheeler, Utley and Dick failed to disclose to our Company was the past patent
malfeasances and the damage caused to Mr. Friedkin by their actions. I quote from the
resume Mr. Wheeler submitted on behalf of his dear friend Mr. Utley to the Company to
hire him as President and handle our most prized possession the patents:

Pervonal Resume

Professional History:

President, Diamend Turt Equipment, fuc. July, 1993 0 Juky 199¢

In 1995 the comparey was enjaged fn refurhishiog obsoleie and run-cut goif coune teiutemsive
pauinment and had annual sabes of $230K. Since that titne the company has beun tramtormad
im0 & mantlactocer of aew mackings which compete favorably with the best of tie marker
teaders and an oxpecied revonue for 1999 of $6M, The design of the machines was by Brisn aml
was accomplished while putting ogether amsfaciuring and marceting wam capatle of
suppasting the rapid growth of the company.
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This resume is materially different from the truth. Mr. Utley was fired for cause and the
company Diamond Turf Equipment Inc. closed upon his firing. Understanding that the
same people (Wheeler, Utley & Dick) whoe had caused this calamity arc the very same
people who have caused similar harm to our Company, using similar patent malfeasances
is core to understanding why our patents have such a bizarre array of problems. The very
fact that this was not disclosed in writing and waivers, by any of the attorneys and further
lied about in Utley’s resume by Mr. Wheeler who procures the false resume to cover this
up, is a sign of their intent to commit similar crime upon our Company and perpetrate
similar fraud upon the USPTO. Had the Company been aware of this past patent

malfeasance they were involved with the Company surely would have never hired any of
them.

With this understanding, it appears that the intent of “FL” was to replace patents of the
original inventions with patents whereby Mr. Utley was now named an inventor and
finally in some instances Mr. Utley was named sole inventor of certain inventions of the
Company. These applications in Utley’s sole name are for part of the core technology
that he did not invent such as this application. Further, “Zoom and Pan Imaging Design
Tool” Provisional patent 60 233 341 and “Zoom and Pan Imaging Using A Digital
Camera” Provisional patent 60 233 344 are further instances whereby “FL” writes patents
directly into Mr. Utley’s name in an attempt to abscond with core formula’s and ideas of
the original inventions by the true and correct inventors. These Provisional patents with
Mr. Utley as sole inventor with no assignment to the Company, were not disclosed to the
Company or its shareholders and were only revealed when the Company found in Mr.
Utley’s possession a set of patents that was markedly different thar what the inventors
were seeing and signing for. These inventions were undisclosed to the Company and
appear to be filed in an attempt to abscond with core features of the original inventions
from the true and cormrect inventors listed above. When caught with two sets of patent
books, similar to maintaining cooked accounting books, Mr. Utley was terminated with
cause and “FL”” was terminated as patent counsel. This patent 09 630 939, has similar
elements to their prior patent scam at Diamond Turf, Inc. in that Mr. Utley rewrites with
the aid of Mr. Dick and other “FL” attorneys, patents again into his name that were not
his inventions. This Non Provisional patent 09 630 939 was replacing the original
Provisional, which Joao had already filed as Non Provisional, which “FL” then claimed
Joao’s work was so wrong, that correcting it was impossible, and this new Non-
Provisional needed to be filed with the correct content and correct inventors. Knowing
the true and correct inventors and having had them sign applications for what appeared
the true invention, “FL” attorneys then threw those signatures and the application out and
replaced it with this application before the USPTO, claiming Mr. Utley as an inventor
and replacing himself with inventors Mssrs: Rosario and Shirajee.

10158 Stonehenge Circle ¢ Suite 801 ¢ Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3546 ¢ T: 561.364.4240 ¢ F: 561.364.4240
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Finally, “BSZT” the last attorneys of record handling the patents, also failed to file the
correct inventors knowingly, with malice and intent to further perpetrate and cover up
such fraud of prior attormeys to the USPTO, after repeatedly being requested to make the
changes to them, Upon finding that Mr. Utley was not an inventor of anything and that
the inventors were wrong, “BSZT” assured the Company that these issues were being
corrected. They had me sign a power of attorney on Mr. Utley’s behalf to turn the
inventions back over to the Company in his name and remove him from any applications
his name appeared on, due to his employment and invention agreements signed with the
Company that strictly prohibited such misappropriations. Mr. Utley was to be removed
from any/all patents that have his name on them and the ones in which he was named as
the sole inventor, were to be corrected and turned back over to the Company. Now, upon
contacting the USPTO we find that many of these changes remain unchanged, in what
appears another attempt to continue this fiasco and cover up for the attorneys before
thermn, “BSZT” made virtually no changes requested by the Company.

At all times, all attorneys were fully cognizant of the true inventors and the true invention
for this application. Finally, all these attomeys failed to report the prior counsels
misconduct in these matters to the OED Director or any other department at the USPTO
or other Federal Agencies and left the Company with many serious problems in the
patents. The incorrect inventors are a great risk to the shareholders of the Company and
need to be remedied immediately if possible, as the assignment of these patents to the
Company and any successive assignments are not signed by the true and correct inventors
and thus pose the question of what they currently have rights to in relation to their
investments. Finally, many of the attorneys involved in these patents appear to have
financial interests and severe conflicts of interest with the Company whereby the
company’s inventions being approved would stand in direct conflict with either with
inventions of their own (Raymond Joao) or patent pools overseen be them (Kenneth
Rubenstein).

Currently, | am listed on the patents for examination purposes and after reviewing the
inventors listed have determined on behalf of Iviewit and its affiliates, and, on my own
behalf as an original inventor at the time of creation, that the true inventors are as listed
above and not what exists currently on this application. I was there at the time of
invention and all times relevant hereto, and, swear that all of the following statements are
true and correct statements to the best of my knowledge.

10158 Stonehenge Circle # Suite 801 4 Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3546 ¢ T: 561.364.4240 ¢ F: 561.364.4240
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These issues and many other of attorney misconduct in the above mentioned application
are currently under a pending investigation with the Director of OED whom advised me
to begin correcting the inventor issues with the USPTO Examiners.

Signed on this 11" day of February 2004,

By:

X
Eliot I. Bernstein
President Iviewit and any/all affiliates

X
Eliot I. Bernstein
Inventor

10158 Stenehenge Circle ¢ Suite 801 « Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3546 ¢ T: 561.364.4240 ¢ F: 561.364.4240
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I have read the attached reasons for change in inventor with the USPTO and approve of
the changes.
By:

X
Zakirul Shirajee — Inventor

On this day of February 2004
By:

X

Jude Rosario - Inventor
M,

IEd

On this a+/_day of, 2004

By: !
X & A'/fyarj//’v'

i?;hé] Warner - Assignee
pine Venture Capital Partners LP

10158 Stonehenge Circle ¢ Suite 301 ¢ Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3546 ¢ T: 561.364.4240 » F: 561.364.4240
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Eliot 1. Bernstein

From: Eliot |. Bernstein [iviewit@adelphia.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 5:23 PM
To: '‘Huizenga Holdings, Inc. - H. Wayne Huizenga Jr."; "The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.'; 'Hirsch

Jackoway Tyerman Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris - Alan Epstein, Esq.'; 'Hirsch
Jackoway Tyerman Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris - Michele Mulrooney, Esq. -
Michele Mulrooney, Esq."; 'Huizenga Holdings Incorperated - Cris Branden'; 'Crossbow
Ventures™ - Stephen J. Warner'; 'Atlas Entertainment - Allen Shapiro President'; 'Benada
Aluminum of Florida - Monte Friedkin, President'; ‘Bridge Residential Advisors, LLC - James A.
Osterling, President’; 'Comell Partners - Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq.'; 'Crossbow
Ventures™ - René P. Eichenberger, Managing Director'; 'Flaster Greenberg P.C. - Marc R.
Garber, Esq.'; 'dg_kane@msn.com', P. Stephen Lamont (E-mail); Jude Rosario (E-mail 2);
Zakirul Shirajee (E-malil); 'Law Office of Mark W. Gaffney'; 'UBS/Paine Webber Inc. - Mitchell
Welsch'; 'Quintile Wealth Management - Kenneth Anderson, Partner'; 'Patty Daniels Town &
Country Studio - Patty Daniels, Owner'; 'Ellen Degeneres c/o Amber Cordero'; 'Richard D.
Rosman, APC - Richard D. Rosman, Esq."; 'Rock-It Cargo USA Incorporated LA - Andrew R.
Dietz'; '‘Rock-It Cargo USA Incorporated LA - Barry Becker'; 'Selz & Muvdi Selz, P.A. - Steven
Selz, Esq.'; 'Silver Young Fund - Alan Young'; 'Sony Pictures Digital Entertainment - Divisional
CIO of Motion Pictures and Television'; 'Vulcan Ventures - David J. Colter, Vice President
Technology'; '"Warner Bros. - John D. Calkins, Senior Vice President New Media Business
Development'; 'Air Apparent Incorporated - Donna Dietz, President'; 'Anderson Howard Electric
Inc.'; jarmstrong1@comcast. net'; John Bartosek (Business Fax);

‘anthony frenden@disney.com'; Chuck Brunelas (E-mail); Guy T. lantoni (E-mail); Jack P.
Scanlan (E-mail); Jill lantoni (E-mail); Joan & Jeff Stark (E-mail); Joseph A. Fischman (E-mail);
Lisa Sue Friedstein (E-mail); Maurice R. Buchsbaum (E-mail); Mitchell Zamarin (E-mail);
Mitchell Zamarin (E-mail 2); Mollie Anne DeKold (E-mail); Robert Roberman (E-mail); Sal Gorge
(E-mail); George deBidart (E-mail); Ginger Ekstrand (E-mail)

Cc: ‘Harry |. Moatz - OED Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office'
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Tracking:  Recipient Delivery
'Huizenga Holdings, Inc. - H. Wayne Huizenga Jr.'
‘The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.'
'Hirsch Jackoway Tyerman Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris - Alan Epstein, Esq.'

'Hirsch Jackoway Tyerman Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris - Michele Mulrooney, Esq.
- Michele Mulrooney, Esq.'

'Huizenga Holdings Incorporated - Cris Branden'

'Crossbow Ventures™ - Stephen J. Warner'

'Atlas Entertainment - Allen Shapiro President’

'Benada Aluminum of Florida - Monte Friedkin, President’

'Bridge Residential Advisors, LLC - James A. Osterling, President'
'‘Comell Partners - Caroline Prachotska Rogers, Esq.'

'Crossbow Ventures™ - René P. Eichenberger, Managing Director'
'Flaster Greenberg P.C. - Marc R. Garber, Esq.'
'dg_kane@msn.com'

P. Stephen Lamont (E-mail)

Jude Rosario (E-mail 2) Failed: 3/23/2004
5:23 PM

3/23/2004
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Zakirul Shirajee (E-mail)

‘Law Office of Mark W. Gaffney'

'UBS/Paine Webber Inc. - Mitchell Welsch'

'Quintile Wealth Management - Kenneth Anderson, Partner'

'Patty Daniels Town & Country Studio - Patty Daniels, Owner'

'Ellen Degeneres c/o Amber Cordero'

‘Richard D. Rosman, APC - Richard D. Rosman, Esq.'

‘Rock-It Cargo USA Incorporated LA - Andrew R. Dietz'

'Rock-It Cargo USA Incorporated LA - Barry Becker'

'Selz & Muvdi Selz, P.A. - Steven Selz, Esq.'

'Silver Young Fund - Alan Young'

'Sony Pictures Digital Entertainment - Divisional CIO of Motion Pictures and Television'
"Vulcan Ventures - David J. Colter, Vice President Technology'

‘Warner Bros. - John D. Calkins, Senior Vice President New Media Business Development'
'Air Apparent Incorporated - Donna Dietz, President’

‘Andersan Howard Electric Inc.'

'jarmstrongl @comcast.net'

John Bartosek (Business Fax) Failed: 3/23/2004
5:23 PM

‘anthony.frenden@disney.com'
Chuck Brunelas (E-mail)

Guy T. Iantoni (E-mail)

Jack P. Scanlan (E-mail)

Jill Iantoni (E-mail)

Joan & Jeff Stark (E-mail)
Joseph A. Fischman (E-mail)
Lisa Sue Friedstein (E-mail)
Maurice R. Buchsbaum (E-mail)
Mitchell Zamarin (E-mail)
Mitchell Zamarin (E-mail 2)
Mollie Anne DeKold (E-mail)
Robert Roberman (E-mail)

Sal Gorge (E-mail)

George deBidart (E-mail)
Ginger Ekstrand (E-mail)
'Harry 1. Moatz - OED Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office'

Dear Shareholders and Friends of Iviewit,

Today Iviewit's worst fears were realized when the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO)
contacted me regarding a certain provisional patent application in Mr. Brian Utley's name that we are supposed to
have as the possession of Iviewit. | have attached the correspondence from the USPTO, which basically states
that since neither Iviewit nor myself are listed on such applications we have no rights, title or interest in the patent
application. Therefore, the USPTO cannot disclose any information regarding the application to us. | am
astounded that our counsel Foley & Lardner who filed the application for Utley and Blakely Sokoloff Zafman and
Taylor have never told us of this issue and never reported this to any authorities. In fact they made it part of the
Company portfolio.

3/23/2004
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More disturbing is that this patent application has been listed on all of our portfolios (I have attached an excerpt
from our most recent portfolio) prepared by the law firms Foley and Lardner and distributed to shareholders and
investors as property of Iviewit. | am uncertain which application of Utley's this is ("Zoom & Pan Imaging on a
Digital Camera” or "Zoom & Pan Imaging Design Tool") but either way it is not our property as represented on the
portfolios. There has never been assignment by Utley or any of the law firms to the Company. | am saddened to
report this loss to all of you but this is the case. There are several other patents Utley has found his way onto and
we are also attempting to correct those. | am not sure what crimes this constitutes but | am checking with counsel
as to our remedies.

As | have stated prior, Mr. Utley and Mr. William Dick, Esq. of Foley and Lardner have had similar patent
problems in the past, which led to the loss of a business Utley ran for another South Florida businessman. Chris
Wheeler our attorney from Proskauer Rose had set a company up for Utley, in which Dick and Utley wrote patents
into, patents that related to Mr. Utley's employment as President of a lawnmower company Diamond Turf
Equipment. The patent applications were for lawnmower stuff and Utley would not assign them to his employer
when he was caught, he was fired with cause (opposite of what the resume submitted to all of you stated) and the
company was forced to close, the owner taking a three million dollar loss.

| have been working with the USPTO who is looking into these matters and a team of their agents to attempt to
attempt correct everything so that your investment may one day inure benefits to you, not Utley et al. | have
found out that several patents we thought were assigned to the Company and its investors by our attorneys also
have never been completed despite what we have been told. | will keep everyone posted as we find out more.
Finally, | have attached an inventor change form, one of several that we have filed with the USPTO to correct this
Utley insertion and deletion of Zakirul and Jude and inventors and it is signed by Stephen Warner of Crossbow
Ventures who has recently been very helpful in his efforts to help the Company.

[ truly am sorry for any misleading information that was distributed by these firms and it was no fault of the
Companies (except in regards to Utley et al.) as we too were misrepresented. My heart nevertheless is truly
broken with this news for all concerned.

Thank you,

Elict | Bernstein

Founder

[ View It Technologies, Inc.
10158 Stonehenge Circle

Suite 801

Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3546
561.364.4240
iviewit@adelphia.net

THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT 1S PROPRIETARY AND
CONFIDENTIAL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING,
OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THIS MAIL AND IT'8 ATTACHMENTS. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE
AND ITS EMBEDDED FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY
THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AT 561.364.4240. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FRCM
FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, UNLESS EXPRESSLY DESIGNATED BY THE
SENDER. THANK YOU!
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CONFIDENTIAL

Ken,

Thank you again for your most valuable information. I was inquiring regarding
application number 60/233,341 and if I could get the owner, inventor and assignee
information on this application.

Thank you,

Eliot Bernstein

To: Kenneth Weider

From:

Pages: 1

For Information Call:

Fax Number :

WinFax PRO Cover Page
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CONFIDENTIAL

Ken,

’l'“hal}k you again for your most valuable information. T was in juiring regarding
.:ap_pllcatmn number 60/233,341 and if I could get the owner, in rentor and assignee
information on this application. : -

Thank you,

Eliot Bernstein
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Ken,

Can you please state the reason that you cannot provide such information to me
or Iviewit.

Eliot

To: Kenneth Weider

From:

Pages: 3

For Information Call:

Fax Number :

WinFax PRO Cover Page
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Ken,

Can you please state the reason that you cannot provide such ivformation to me
or Iviewit.
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USPTO cannot give information to lviewit or Eliot TECHNOLOGY CENTER 260

Bernstein because we are not listed on the application ,
and have no rights, title or interest in it. USPTO will

not even discuss with Iviewit any details of this patent
which is listed in the name of Brian Utley. All portfolios
prepared by our attorneys with this patent as the
property of Iviewit are blatantly false and misleading.

To: Kenheth Weidar

From:

Pages: 3

For Information Call;

Fax Number !
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Nov. 29, 2000, paras. (a)(1) and (a)(2) revised, 68 FR
48286, Aug. 13, 2003, effective Sept. 12, 2003]

§ 1.13 Copies and certified copies.

(a) Non-certified copies of patents, patent
application publications, and of any records, books,
papers, or drawings within the jurisdiction of the
United States Patent and Trademark Office and open
to the public, will be furnished by the United States
Patent and Trademark Office to any person, and cop-
ics of other records or papers will be furnished to per-
sons entitled thereto, upon payment of the appropriate
fee. See § 2.201 of this chapter regarding copics of
trademark records.

(b) Certified copies of patents, patent applica-
tion publications, and trademark registrations and of
any records, books, papers, or drawings within the
jurisdiction of the United States Patent and Trademark
Office and open to the public or persons entitled
thereto will be authenticated by the seal of the United
States Patent and Trademark Office and certified by
the Director, or in his or her name, upon payment of
the fee for the certified copy.

[Revised, 58 FR 54504, Oct. 22, 1993, effective Jan. 3,
1994; revised, 65 FR 57024, Sept. 20, 2000, effective Nov.
29, 2000, para. (b) revised, 68 FR 14332, Mar. 25, 2003,
effective May 1, 2003; revised, 68 FR 48285, Aug. 13,
2003, effective Sept. 12, 2003; para. (b) revised, 68 FR
70996, Dec. 22, 2003, effective Jan. 21, 2004]

§ 1.14 Patent applications preserved in confi-
dence.

(a) Confidentiality of patent application infor-
mation. Patent applications that have not been pub-
lished under 35 U.S.C. 122(b) are generally preserved
in confidence pursuant to 35 U.S.C. 122(a). Informa-
tion concerning the filing, pendency, or subject matter
of an application for patent, including status informa-
tion, and access to the application, will only be given
to the public as set forth in § 1.11 or in this section.

(1) Records associated with patent applica-
tions (see paragraph (g) for international applications)
may be available in the following situations:

(i) Patented applications and statutory
invention registrations. The file of an application that
has issued as a patent or published as a statutory
invention registration is available to the public as set
forth in §1.11(a). A copy of the patent application-as-
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filed, the file contents of the application, or a specific
document in the file of such an application may be
provided upon request and payment of the appropriate
fee set forth in § 1.19(b).

(i) Published abandoned applications.
The file of an abandoned application that has been
published as a patent application publication is avail-
able to the public as set forth in § 1.11¢a). A copy of
the application-as-filed, the file contents of the pub-
lished application, or a specific document in the file of
the published application may be provided to any per-
son upon request, and payment of the appropriate fee
sct forthin § 1.19(b).

(iil) Published pending applications. A
copy of the application-as-filed, the file contents of
the application, or a specific document in the file of a
pending application that has been published as a
patent application publication may be provided to any
person upon request, and payment of the appropriate
fee set forth in § 1.19(b). If a redacted copy of the
application was used for the patent application publi-
cation, the copy of the specification, drawings, and
papers may be limited to a redacted copy. The Office
will not provide access to the paper file of a pending
application that has been published, except as pro-
vided in paragraph (c) or (h) of this section.

(iv) Unpublished abandoned applications
(including provisional applications) that are identi-
fied or relied upon. The file contents of an unpub-
lished, abandoned application may be made available
to the public if the application is identified in a U.S.
patent, a statutory invention registration, a U.S. patent
application publication, or an international patent
application publication of an international application
that was published in accordance with PCT Article
21(2). An application is considered to have been iden-
tified in a document, such as a patent, when the appli-
cation number or serial number and filing date, first
named inventor, title and filing date or other applica-
tion specific information are provided in the text of
the patent, but not when the same identification is
made in a paper in the file contents of the patent and is
not included in the printed patent. Also, the file con-
tents may be made available to the public, upon a
written request, if benefit of the abandoned applica-
tion is claimed under 35 U.S.C. 119(¢c), 120, 121, or
365 in an application that has issued as a U.S. patent,
or has published as a statutory invention registration,
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a U.S. patent application publication, or an interna-
tional patent application that was published in accor-
dance with PCT Article 21(2). A copy of the
application-as-filed, the file contents of the applica-
tion, or a specific document in the file of the applica-
tion may be provided to any person upon written
request, and payment of the appropriate fee (§
1.19(b)).

(v) Unpublished pending applications
(including provisional applications) whose benefit is
claimed. A copy of the file contents of an unpublished
pending application may be provided to any person,
upon written request and payment of the appropriate
fee (§ 1.19(b)), if the benefit of the application is
claimed under 35 U.8.C. 119(e), 120, 121, or 365 in
an application that has issued as a U.S. patent, an
application that has published as a statutory invention
registration, a U.S. patent application publication, or
an international patent application publication that
was published in accordance with PCT Article 21(2).
A copy of the application-as-filed, or a specific docu-
ment in the file of the pending application may also be
provided to any person upon written request, and pay-
ment of the appropriate fee (§ 1.19(b)). The Office
will not provide access to the paper file of a pending
application, except as provided in paragraph (¢) or (h)
of this section.

(vi) Unpublished pending applications
(including provisional applications) that are incorpo-
rated by reference or otherwise identified. A copy of
the application as originally filed of an unpublished
pending application may be provided to any person,
upon written request and payment of the appropriate
fee (§ 1.19(b)), if the application is incorporated by
reference or otherwise identified in a U.S. patent, a
statutory invention registration, a U.S. patent applica-
tion publication, or an international patent application
publication that was published in accordance with
PCT Article 21(2). The Office will not provide access
to the paper file of a pending application, except as
provided in paragraph (¢) or (h) of this section.

(vil) When a petition for access or a power
to inspect is required. Applications that were not pub-
lished or patented, that are not the subject of a benefit
claim under 35 U.S.C. 119(e), 120, 121, or 365 in an
application that has issued as a U.S. patent, an appli-
cation that has published as a statutory invention reg-
istration, a U.S. patent application publication, or an

§1.14

international patent application publication that was
published in accordance with PCT Article 21(2), or
are not identified in a U.S. patent, a statutory inven-
tion registration, a U.S. patent application publication,
or an international patent application that was pub-
lished in accordance with PCT Article 21(2), are not
available to the public. If an application is identified
in the file contents of another application, but not the
published patent application or patent itself, a granted
petition for access (see paragraph (h)) or a power to
inspect (see paragraph (c)) is necessary to obtain the
application, or a copy of the application.

(2) Information concerning a patent applica-
tion may be communicated to the public if the patent
application is identified in paragraphs (a)(1)@i)
through (a)(1)(vi) of this section. The information that
may be communicated to the public (i.e., status infor-
mation) includes:

(i) Whether the application is pending,
abandoned, or patented;

(i) Whether the application has been pub-
lished under 35 U.S.C. 122(b);

(iii) The application “numerical identifier”
which may be:

(A) The eight-digit application number

(the two-digit series code plus the six-digit serial
number); or

(B) The six-digit serial number plus any
one of the filing date of the national application, the
international filing date, or date of entry into the
national stage; and

(iv) Whether another application claims the
benefit of the application (i.e., whether there are any
applications that claim the benefit of the filing date
under 35 U.S.C. 119(e), 120, 121 or 365 of the appli-
cation), and if there are any such applications, the
numerical identifier of the application, the specified
relationship between the applications (e.g., continua-
tion), whether the application is pending, abandoned
or patented, and whether the application has been
published under 35 U.S.C. 122(b).

(b) Electronic access to an application. Where
a copy of the application papers or access to the appli-
cation may be made available pursuant to paragraphs
(a)(1)(d) through (a)(1)(vi) of this section, the Office
may at its discretion provide access to only an elec-
tronic copy of the specification, drawings, and file
contents of the application.
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(¢c) Power to inspect a pending or abandoned
application. Access to an application may be provided
to any person if the application file is available, and
the application contains written authority (e.g., a
power to inspect) granting access to such person. The
written authority must be signed by:

(1) An applicant;

(2) An attorney or agent of record,

(3) An authorized official of an assignee of
record (made of record pursuant to § 3.71 of this
chapter); or

(4) A registered attorney or agent named in
the papers accompanying the application papers filed
under § 1.53 or the national stage documents filed
under § 1.495, if an executed oath or declaration pur-
suant to § 1.63 or § 1.497 has not been filed.

(d) Applications reported to Department of
FEnergy. Applications for patents which appear to dis-
close, purport to disclose or do disclose inventions or
discoveries relating to atomic energy are reported to
the Department of Energy, which Department will be
given access to the applications. Such reporting does
not constitute a determination that the subject matter
of each application so reported is in fact useful or is
an invention or discovery, or that such application in
fact discloses subject matter in categories specified by
42 U.S.C. 2181(c) and (d).

(¢) Decisions by the Director or the Board of
Patent Appeals and Interferences. Any decision by
the Director or the Board of Patent Appeals and Inter-
ferences which would not otherwise be open to public
inspection may be published or made available for
public inspection if;

(1) The Director believes the decision
involves an interpretation of patent laws or regula-
tions that would be of precedential value; and

(2) The applicant, or a party involved in an
interference for which a decision was rendered, is
given notice and an opportunity to object in writing
within two months on the ground that the decision
discloses a trade secret or other confidential informa-
tion. Any objection must identify the deletions in the
text of the decision considered necessary to protect
the information, or explain why the entire decision
must be withheld from the public to protect such
information. An applicant or party will be given time,
not less than twenty days, to request reconsideration
and seck court review before any portions of a deci-
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sion are made public under this paragraph over his or
her objection.

(f) Publication pursuant to § 1.47. Information
as to the filing of an application will be published in
the Official Gazette in accordance with § 1.47(c).

(g) International applications. (1) Copies of
international application files for international appli-
cations which designate the U.S. and which have been
published in accordance with PCT Article 21(2), or
copies of a document in such application files, will be
furnished in accordance with PCT Articles 30 and 38
and PCT Rules 94.2 and 94.3, upon written request
including a showing that the publication of the appli-
cation has occurred and that the U.S. was designated,
and upon payment of the appropriate fee (see §
1.19¢(b)), if:

(i) With respect to the Home Copy (the copy
of the international application kept by the Office in
its capacity as the Receiving Office, see PCT Article
12(1)), the international application was filed with the
U.S. Receiving Office;

(ii) With respect to the Search Copy (the
copy of an international application kept by the Office
in its capacity as the International Searching Author-
ity, see PCT Article 12(1)), the U.S. acted as the Inter-
national Searching Authority, except for the written
opinion of the International Secarching Authority
which shall not be available until the expiration of
thirty months from the priority date; or

(iii) With respect to the Examination Copy
(the copy of an international application kept by the
Office in its capacity as the International Preliminary
Examining Authority), the United States acted as the
International Preliminary Examining Authority, an
International Preliminary Examination Report has
issued, and the United States was elected.

(2) A copy of an English language transla-
tion of a publication of an international application
which has been filed in the United States Patent and
Trademark Office pursuant to 35 U.S.C. 154(d)4)
will be furnished upon written request including a
showing that the publication of the application in
accordance with PCT Article 21(2) has occurred and
that the U.S. was designated, and upon payment of the
appropriate fee (§ 1.19(b)(4)).

(3) Access to international application files
for international applications which designate the U.S.
and which have been published in accordance with
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PCT Article 21(2), or copies of a document in such
application files, will be permitted in accordance with

PCT Articles 30 and 38 and PCT Rules 44%".1, 94.2
and 94.3, upon written request including a showing
that the publication of the application has occurred
and that the U.S. was designated.

(4) In accordance with PCT Article 30, cop-
ies of an international application-as-filed under para-
araph (a) of this section will not be provided prior to
the international publication of the application pursu-
ant to PCT Article 21(2).

(5) Access to international application files
under paragraphs (a)(1)(i) through (a)(1)(vi) and
(g)(3) of this section will not be permitted with
respect to the Examination Copy in accordance with
PCT Article 38.

(h) Access or copies in other circumstances.
The Office, cither sua sponte or on petition, may also
provide access or copies of all or part of an applica-
tion if necessary to carry out an Act of Congress or if
warranted by other special circumstances. Any peti-
tion by a member of the public secking access to, or
copies of, all or part of any pending or abandoned
application preserved in confidence pursuant to para-
graph (a) of this section, or any related papers, must
include:

(1) The fee set forth in § 1.17(h); and

(2) A showing that access to the application
is necessary to carry out an Act of Congress or that
special circumstances exist which warrant petitioner
being granted access to all or part of the application.

[42 FR 5593, Jan. 28, 1977; 43 FR 20462, May 11,
1978; para. (e) added, 47 FR 41273, Sept. 17, 1982, effec-
tive Oct. 1, 1982; para. (b), 49 FR 552, Jan. 4, 1984, effec-
tive Apr. 1, 1984; para. (d), 49 FR 48416, Dec. 12, 1984,
effective Feb. 11, 1985; para. (b), 50 FR 9378, Mar. 7,
1985, eftective May 8, 1985, 53 FR 23733, June 23, 1988;
para. (e), 54 FR 6893, Feb. 15, 1989, effective April 17,
1989; para. (b) revised, 58 FR 54504, Oct. 22, 1993, effec-
tive Jan. 3, 1994; para. (e) amended, 60 FR 20195, Apr. 25,
1995, effective June 8, 1995, paras. (a), (b) and (e)
amended, 61 FR 42790, Aug. 19, 1996, effective Sept. 23,
1996, para. (a) revised & para. (f) added, 62 FR 53131,
Oct. 10, 1997, effective Dec. 1, 1997, para. (g) added,
63 FR 29614, June 1, 1998, effective July 1, 1998, (adopted
as final, 63 FR 66040, Dec. 1, 1998); revised, 65 FR 54604,
Sept. 8, 2000, effective Nov. 7, 2000; paras. (a), (b), (c),
(e), (1) and (j) revised, 65 FR 57024, Sept. 20, 2000, effec-
tive Nov. 29, 2000; para (h) corrected, 65 FR 78958, Dec.

§1.16

18, 2000; para.(i)(2) revised, 66 FR 67087, Dec. 28, 2001,
effective Dec. 28, 2001; para. (d)(4) revised, 67 FR 520,
Jan. 4, 2002, effective Apr. 1, 2002; paras. (g) & (g)1)
revised, 68 FR 14332, Mar. 25, 2003, effective May 1,
2003; revised, 68 FR 38611, June 30, 2003, effective July
30, 2003, paras. (g)(1)(i1) & (g)(3) revised, 68 FR 58991,
Oct. 20, 2003, effective Jan. 1, 2004; para. (g)(1)(ii) cor-
rected, 68 FR 67805, Dec, 4, 2003, para. (g)(5) revised, 68
FR 67805, Dec. 4, 2003, effective Jan. 1, 2004; para. (g)(2)
revised, 68 FR 70996, Dec. 22, 2003, effective Jan. 21,
2004]

§ 1.15 [Removed and Reserved]
(Editor’s note: substance supplanted by Part 102)

[32 FR 13812, Oct. 4, 1967, 34 FR 18857, Nov. 26,
1969; amended 53 FR 47685, Nov. 25, 1988, effective Dec.
30, 1988; removed and reserved, 68 FR 14332, Mar. 25,
2003, effective May 1, 2003]

FEES AND PAYMENT OF MONEY

§ 1.16 National application filing fees.

(a) Basic fee for filing each application for an
original patent, except provisional, design, or plant
applications:

By a small entity (§ 1.27(a)) ... $385.00
By other than a small entity .. .. $770.00

(b) In addition to the basic filing fee in an origi-
nal application, except provisional applications, for
filing or later presentation of cach independent claim
in excess of 3:

By a small entity (§ 1.27(a)) .... $43.00
By other than a small entity $86.00

(¢) In addition to the basic filing fee in an origi-
nal application, except provisional applications, for
filing or later presentation of cach claim (whether
independent or dependent) in excess of 20 (Note
that § 1.75(c) indicates how multiple dependent
claims are considered for fee calculation purposes.):

By a small entity (§ 1.27(a)) $9.00
By other than a small entity $18.00

(d) In addition to the basic filing fee in an origi-
nal application, except provisional applications, if the
application contains, or is amended to contain, a mul-
tiple dependent claim(s), per application:

By a small entity (§ 1.27(a)) ... $145.00
By other than a small entity .. .. $290.00
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{Subsection (e) amended Nov. 29, 1999, Public Law
106-113, sec. 1000(a)(9), 113 Stat. 1501A-564, 588, 589
(8. 1948 secs. 4503(b)(2), 4801 and 4802).)

(Subsections (f) and (g) added Nov. 29, 1999, Public
Law 106-113, sec. 1000(a)9), 113 Stat. 1501A-589
(S. 1948 sec. 4802))

35 U.S.C. 120 Benefit of earlier filing date in the
United States.

An application for patent for an invention disclosed
in the manner provided by the first paragraph of sec-
tion 112 of this title in an application previously filed
in the United States, or as provided by section 363 of
this title, which is filed by an inventor or inventors
named in the previously filed application shall have
the same effect, as to such invention, as though filed
on the date of the prior application, if filed before the
patenting or abandonment of or termination of pro-
ceedings on the first application or on an application
similarly entitled to the benefit of the filing date of the
first application and if it contains or is amended to
contain a specific reference to the earlier filed applica-
tion. No application shall be entitled to the benefit of
an earlier filed application under this section unless an
amendment containing the specific reference to the
earlier filed application is submitted at such time dur-
ing the pendency of the application as required by the
Director. The Director may consider the failure to
submit such an amendment within that time period as
a waiver of any benefit under this section. The Direc-
tor may establish procedures, including the payment
of a surcharge, to accept an unintentionally delayed
submission of an amendment under this section.

{Amended Nov. 14, 1975, Public Law 94-131, sec. 9,
89 Stat. 691; Nov. 8, 1984, Public Law 98-622, sec. 104(b),
98 Stat. 3385; Nov. 29, 1999, Public Law 106-113, sec.
1000(a)9), 113  Stat. 1501A-563 (S. 1948 sec.
4503(b)(1).)

35 U.S.C. 121 Divisional applications.

If two or more independent and distinct inventions
are claimed in one application, the Director may
require the application to be restricted to one of the
inventions. If the other invention is made the subject
of a divisional application which complies with the
requirements of section 120 of this ttle it shall be
entitled to the benefit of the filing date of the original
application. A patent issuing on an application with
respect to which a requirement for restriction under

this section has been made, or on an application filed
as aresult of such a requirement, shall not be used as a
reference either in the Patent and Trademark Office or
in the courts against a divisional application or against
the original application or any patent issued on either
of them, if the divisional application is filed before the
issuance of the patent on the other application. If a
divisional application is directed solely to subject
matter described and claimed in the original applica-
tion as filed, the Director may dispense with signing
and execution by the inventor. The validity of a patent
shall not be questioned for failure of the Director to
require the application to be restricted to one inven-
tion.

{Amended Jan. 2, 1975, Public Law 93-596, sec. 1,
88 Stat. 1949; Nov. 29, 1999, Public Law 106-113, sec.
1000(a)}9), 113  Stat. 1501A-582 (S. 1948 sec.
47320 LOWAN )

35 US.C. 122 Confidential status of applications;
publication of patent applications.

(a) CONFIDENTIALITY.— Except as pro-
vided in subsection (b}, applications for patents shall
be kept in confidence by the Patent and Trademark
Office and no information concerning the same given
without authority of the applicant or owner unless
necessary to carry out the provisions of an Act of
Congress or in such special circumstances as may be

(b) PUBLICATION.—
() IN GENERAL.—

(A} Subject to paragraph (2), each applica-
tion for a patent shall be published, in accordance
with procedures determined by the Director, promptly
after the expiration of a period of 18 months from the
earliest filing date for which a benefit is sought under
this title. At the request of the applicant, an applica-
tion may be published earlier than the end of such 18-
month period.

(B} No information concerning published
patent applications shall be made available to the pub-
lic except as the Director determines.

(C) Notwithstanding any other provision of
law, a determination by the Director to release or not
to release information conceming a published patent
application shall be final and nonreviewable.

(2) EXCEPTIONS.—

(A} An application shall not be published if

that application is—
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Page 2 of 2
IVIEWIT.COM PATENT PORTFOLIO
F&L Country N L. ]
No. Dkt. No. (Type) Appl. No. | Filing Date Application Title
System and Method for
- PCT PCT/US00/ .
10 | 57103/111 (International) 15408 6/2/2000 Strea‘m.mg ar] Enhénced
Digital Video File
System and Method for
PCT PCT/US00/ o L
11 | 57103/112 (Interational) 15405 6/2/2000 |Providing ar_! Enhgnced Digital
Video File
PCT PCT/USQO/ System and Method for
12 103/113 .
57 (ntenationa)) | 15406 | *22%%0 | piaying a Digital Video File
u.s. System and Methed for
13 { 57103114 (Non- 09/687,730| 6/5/2000 Streaming an Enhanced
Provisional) Digital Video File
us.
14 (571081115 |  (Non- |00/587.026 | /52000 | oYSler B boinod 1o
Provisional) aying a Digital Video File
u.s. System and Method for
15 | 57103/116 {Non- 09/587,7341 6/5/2000 |Providing an Enhanced Digitaf
Provisionai) Video File
PCT PCTMIS00/ System and Method for Video
16 | BTA03MB L ternationa) | 15602 | 72990 | prayback Over & Network
Apparatus and Method for
17 1571031118 us. 09/522,721| 3/10/2000 | Producing Enhanced Digital
images
System and Method for
PCT BTSN, A w
18 | 57103/120 TTaratonal) 21211 Iepaviv :Tr: Enha.nced Digital
_—
us. System and Methom
19 | 57103/121 (Non- 09/630,939| 8/2/2000 |Providing an Enhanced Digital
Pravisional) Image File
U.s. Zoom and Pan Imaging Using
e — & 20 57103/122 {Provisional) 60/223344 | 09/18/2000 a Digital Camera
u.s. Zoom and Pan Imaging
B 21 57103/123 (Provisional) 60/233341 | 09/18/2000 Design Tool

Utley patents
with arrows

This portfolio was prepared and submitted by William Dick for the Virginia Bar and
further corresponds to the one prepared by Foley and Lardner after Utley was found
with two sets of patent books. Prior, Utley only patents were not in any records.
Further it is wrong to list assets like 341 which are not the property of the Company
on a patent portfolio that is distributed to shareholders and investors.

IVIEWIT.COM Spreadshest




EXHIBITS

ARE ALL CONTAINED IN ADOBE PDF FORMAT FOR EASE PLEASE USE
THE BOOKMARK TAB ON LEFT SIDE OF THE DOCUMENT FOR
BOOKMARKS FOR THE EXHIBITS OR UPON PRINTING THEY WILL
PRINT IN ORDER.
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EXHIBIT "A" - BRIAN UTLEY RESUME EMAILED
TO SHAREHOLDERS

From: iviewit, inc. (E-mail) [mailto:viewmaster@iviewit.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 1999 9:03 PM

To: Alan Epstein (E-mail); Michele M. Mulrooney (E-mail); James F. Armstrong (E-mail); Simon L.
Bernstein (E-mail); Patti & Lester Daniels (E-mail); Andrew R. Dietz (E-mail); Donna Dietz (E-
mail); Gerald R. Lewin (E-mail); Guy Iantoni (E-mail); James R. Jackoway (E-mail); James A.
Osterling (E-mail); Albert W. Gortz (E-mail); Christopher C. Wheeler (E-mail); Jude Rosario (E-
mail); Jude Rosario (E-mail 2); Zakirul Shirajee (E-mail); Friedstein, Jeff; Donald G. Kane II (E-
mail); Brian G. Utley (E-mail 2)

Subject: iviewit.com Welcomes Brian Utley.

Dear Shareholders,

As of August 3rd, 1999 the Board of Directors of iviewil.com has approved
and confirmed Brian Utley as President and COO. Mr. Utley will assume
leadership of the company and the responsibility for organizing our
strategic initiatives and licensing opportunities. Brian brings over
thirty years of management experience from IBM and is highly respected
within the computer industry. We are fortunate to bring Brian to
iviewit.com and look forward to his valuable contribution to the success of
the company.

Brian can be reached at utley b@bellsouth.net
mailto:utley b@bellsouth.net or socon at utley@iviewit.com
<mailto:utley@diviewit.com>.

By pheone at work through Goldstein & Lewin at 561-994-5050 or cell at
561-289-8145.

Brian's Personal Resume
Professional History:
President, Diamond Turf Equipment, Inc. July, 1995 to July 1999.

In 1995 the company was engaged in refurbishing obsolete and run-out
golf course maintenance equipment and had annual sales of$250,000. Since
that time the companvy has been transformed into a manufacturer of new
machines that compete favorably with the best of the market leaders and
expected revenue for 1999 of $6M. The design of the machines was by

Brian and was accomplished while putting together a manufacturing and
marketing team capable of supporting the rapid growth of the company.

President, Premier Connections Inc., November, 1991 to Present.
Premier Connections provides consultation and support services in
computer and related business management. Customers have included IBM
and other small businesses.

IBM, 1955 to 1991.
Brian retired from IBM as Vice-President and General Manager, IBM Boca
Raton.

Prior to his assignment in Boca Raton Brian spent 5 years in Europe as
Group Director for PC's and small Systems. This responsibility covered
all aspects of product management for all European, Middle East and
African countries.



EXHIBIT "A" - BRIAN UTLEY RESUME EMAILED
TO SHAREHOLDERS

In 1983 Brian was appointed General Manager, IBM Biomedical Systems and
asked by the IBM President, John Opel, to evaluate develop the long
range strategy for this business unit. Brian subsequently reported to
the President that the Business Unit, while quite viable, should be sold
to a related business in the medical community. Having received approval
to do so, he negotiated a profitable sale for IEM.

Between 1965 and 1983 Brian was the project and Systems manager for many
major IBM computer Systems that earned IEM billions of dollars in
revenue. The most notable of these was the 5E3E and AS400, one of IBM's
most technology aggressive development programs ever and still one off
IBEM's most popular systems.

Brian entered the IBM laboratories in 1959 and immediately became the
most prominent engineer on his first project with many innovative
designs. Because of this, he was assigned to the German IBM laboratories
to £rain German engineers in computer technolcqy. He has been awarded a
number of patents the most recent of which was granted in 1998,

From his start in October 1955 to the time he entered the laboratories
Brian was a customer engineer responsible for maintaining IBM equipment
on customer premises. During this time he self-taught computer
technology and transistor theory and developed the first IBM field
course in transistors. This is the accomplishment, which led to his
assignment in the laboratories.

Hobbies:
Brian is a jogger and for 40 years has been an avid glider pilot with
many competitive successes.

Other Activities:
Brian has been a director of the Florida Atlantic University Foundation
Board of Trustees since

1992 and has served as Treasurer, head of the Investment Committee, and
is currently Chairman of the Board.

In addition, he is a director of the Soaring Society of America and
Chairman of the Soaring Society of America Foundation. In the past, he
has served on the Boca Raton Chamber of Commerce Board, the Florida
Philharmonic Board of Directors, and the Florida Governor's Council of
One Hundred and is past president of the Soaring Society of America.

Family:
Brian is married to Sharon, is the father to 5 children and has lived in
Boca Raton since 1988.

Sincerely,

Board of Directors
iviewit.com
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Proskauer Rose, et al. vs Iviewit.Com, Inc., et al. 8/22/02

Q. Okay. You just failed to mention
that in your previous --

A I'm sorry, yes.

Q. Okay. And what did you do at
Diamond Turf Lawn Mower?

A, I was president.

Q. You were president. For the full

four years?

4. Yes.
Q. Okay.
A My recollection is a little hazy.

It could have been 95, 96 when I started.

Q. Okay. So you were president of this
company for approximately three to four years?

A, Yes.

0. And what was your role at Diamond
Turf Lawn Mower as president; what did yoﬁ do?

A. I ran the company.

0. Did you take on the position not
only of president but alsc as CFO or anything of
that nature, or you just did strictly like a
chief operating officer:; what was your role
exactly?

A. T suppose you could consider it to

be a cross between a chief operating officer and

102
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Proskauver Rose, et al. vs Iviewit.Com, Inc., et al. 8/22/02

the chicef engineer. 103

Q. And what did Diamond Turf Law Mower
do; what sort of company is that?

A. It produced maintenance equipment
for golf courses.

Q. Okay. And were you working also
doing engineering for the company as well?

A. Yes.

o. And that engineering capabilities
o that you have, was that something you garnered
o through your employment with IBM or is that
! something that you had specific knowledge of
Lo outside of your employment with IBM?
o A Both.
! Q. This was not engineering of
! electrical components; this was engineering of
' mechanical systemé; is that what this was?
e A. Every, virtually every mechanical
" system has an electrical component.
0. Okay.
! A. And a hydraulic component in this
particular case.

Q. And when did you —-- when you ceased

' worked with Diamond Turf Lawn Mower, was that an

amicable leaving or was there some problem or did

Pat Carl & Associates (763)591-0535 or (800)591-9PChA (722)




Proskauer Rose, et al. vs Iviewit.Com, Inc., et al, 8/22/02

everything work out okay with that?

A Well, there was a, there was a

dispute over intellectual property. There was no

intellectual property agreement in my employment

agreement and there were certain inventions that

T made that we were unable to resolve ownership

of.

Q. Okay. So these were inventions that

you developed while you were employed by Diamond

Turf T.awn Mower?

A Yes.

0. Okay. Can you describe those
inventions to me.

A. They related to hydro-mechanical
equipment.

Q. Okay. What exactly with hydraulic
mechanical equipment?

A. How much detail you want me to go in
to?

Q. Well, were they related somehow to
the operations of the hydraulics of the eguipment
or were they strictly mechanical?

A. They related to a hydro-mechanical
system, which means that it involves the

integration of hydraulics into a mechanically

104
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"roskauer Rose, et al. vs Iviewit.Com, Inc., et al. 8/22/02

operating piece of equipment. 105

0. Okay. And that's what all these
patents, or were all these patents or were all
these inventions, rather, the subject of?

AL Yes. Almost all the equipment that
Diamond Turf produced or was involved with was
hydro-mechanical.

0. Are there any current patents or
patents pending or applications for patents on
these things that you hold?

A. No.

Q. Who holds the patent rights or if
there are any patent rights, who has applied for
those?

A. I'm not aware of any one.

0. So you're not aware of any one
making claim to these intellectual properties at
this point?

Al No.

0. When were you first introduced to
Iviewit or its products by Mr. Wheeler? I'm
assuming that Mr. Wheelerlwas the one who
introduced you to the company.

A. Yes.

0. And when was the first time that you

'at Carl & Associates (763)591-0535 or (800)591-8PCA (722)
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"rogskauner Rose vs. Iviewlt.com, et al. 8/23/02

L .

we're talking about them because you said billing
statements, which could be something totally
different, I don't know.

MR. SELZ: That'’s the attached
exhibits to the Amended Complaint in this matter
that we're referring to.

MR. PRUSASKI: Qkay. Thanks.

By MR. SELZ:

0. Now, you had referenced Mr. Dick

doing some patent work for yourself; is that

correct?
A, Yes,
Q. And was that any patents arising

from your employment with Diamond Turf?

A. Tt was arising from the technology

and engineering work that I did, yes.

0. So the hydro-mechanical work that

yvou had done at Diamond Turf?

A. Yes.

Q. And was there ever a dispute between

yourself and the owner of Diamond Turf with

regard to the patents involved for that

hydro-mechanical work?

MR. PRUSASKI: Objection, relevance

and to the form.
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"roskauer Rose vs. Iviewit.com, et al. 8/23/02

THE WITNESS: There was a

disagreement as to ownership of the intellectual

property.

By MR. SELZ:

Q. There was a dispute?

A, Yes.
= Q. Did you ever advise the owner of
1=df{=)
Hote

Marte Friedkin his
last employer has
stated that he did
not tell him and that
when he found out
he fired him

Diamond Turf that you were going to patent these

intellectual properties under your own name?

A

I did.

0.

Did you do that prior to patenting

those or after?

A, They were never, they were not
‘o patented.
' 0. Okay. They were not patented, Was

the application for patent made?

Al

No.

Q.

Since your employment with

Iviewit.com or Iviewit, yeah, dotcom, LLC, what

patents have you taken out in your name, sir?

A.

my name,

patents filed by Iviewit and assigned to Iviewit.

Q.

I have not taken out any patents in

other than what has been appended to

Okay. So they're all patents held

by Iviewit and you're named as a co-inventor; is

266
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president and CO0O of Iviewit to Wachovia®

A. We shared nondisclosure agreements
nd communicated as required in order to
construct the business plan.

Q. And did they regquire or request that
you provide them with a CV as part of the
business plan to evidence your expertise.

A. I believe so.

MR. PRUSASKI: Objection to form.
MR. SELZ: I'll restate the
question.
By MR. SELZ:

Q. Did Wachovia Bank request that you
provide personal information to them as part of
t hat business plan?

A, Yes.

Q. And did vyou pro%ide that personal
information in the form of a curriculum vitae or
(IAYAr

A. It was integrated in prior editiocns
nf the business plan and flowed into the one that
was developed with Wachovia.

Q. Now, when Chris Wheeler first
introduced you to Iviewit, was he aware of the

situnation at Diamond Turf and yourself and

243
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Mr. Monte Freedkin or what was Mr. Wheeler's 244
knowledge of your position at Diamond Turf, to
the best of vyour knowledge?
MR. PRUSASKI: Objection to form.
MR. SELZ: Okay. I'll restate the
question. I'm sorry. Getting a little tired.
MR. PRUSASKI: I'm just objecting to
the extent that you're asking him what Chris
Whecler's personal knowledge was.
MR. SELZ: OQOkay.
By MR. SELZ:

Q. To the extent that you know, what
was Chris Wheeler's persconal knowledge of that
situation?

MR. PRUSASKI: Objection to form.
THE WITNESS: I believe Chris,
Mr. Wheeler was fully cognizant of my
relationship to Diamond Turf Equipment and to
Mr. Freedkin,
By MR. SELZ:

Q. And he was aware about your
departure from that company and that situation?

A, Yes.

Q. Involving your employed and your

change of employment when you left Diamond Turf?

Carl & Associates (763)591-0535 or (800)591-9PCA (722}
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A Yes. 245
Q. Other than your retirement at IBM,

was there any other reason why you left IBM's

cmploy?
A. No.
Q. Do you have any ongoing dispute with

either IBM or Diamond Turf?

AL No.

0. Going back to the employment of an
attorney when you were at Diamond Turf, was there
a retaincr agreement that you recall signing on
behalf of Diamond Turf to employ an attorney
there? Or 1'11 take that back. I think you said
that you never employed an attorney there; is
that correct?

A. That is correct.

0. When you hired an attorney
personally, did you have a retainer agreement
that you signed?

A, Ne.

Q. Do you have any letter or any other
document evidencing the rates to be charged and
the services to provided by that attorney?

A. I would have to research that

question.

Carl & Associates (763)591-0535 or (800)591-9PCA (722)
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"roskauer Rose vs. Iviewit.,com, et al. 8/23/02

THE WITNESS: There was a
disagreement as to ownership of the intellectual
property.

By MR. SELZ:

Q. There was a dispute?
AL Yes.
Q. Did you ever advise the owner of

Diamond Turf that you were going to patent these
intellectual properties under your own name?

AL T did.

0. Did you do that priocr to patenting

those or aftexr?

A, They were never, they were not
patented.
0. Okay. They were not patented, Was

the application for patent made?

Al No.

0. Since your employment with
Iviewit.com or Iviewit, yeah, dotcom, LLC, what
patents have you taken out in your name, sir?

A, I have not taken out any patents in

my name, other than what has been appended to

patents filed by Iviewit and assigned to Iviewit.

Q. Okay. So they're all patents held

by Iviewit and you're named as a co-inventor; is

266
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L that what it is? 267
A. Yes.
Q. And Iviewit would be listed as a

' primary patent holder; is that how it would be?

M. They were assigned to Iviewit.

Q. They were assigned to Iviewit. Are

you aware of any police report that was ever
filed involving Mr. Mike Real and yourself?
MR. PRUSASKI: Objection, relevance.
By MR. SELZ:
DR Q. Go ahead and answer the question, if
‘ you can, sir.
( m’ b A. There was a dispute over the nature
o of the equipment that I bought from Iviewit as —-—
Q. Well, that really wasn't my
question. My question was are you aware of a
' police report? And it's really a yes ér no type
Lo of answer.
v MR. PRUSASKI: Objection, relevance.
THE WITNESS: I believe there was a
{ report.

By MR. SELZ:

Q. Okay. Do you know who filed that
. J report?
'm’ A Iviewit filed that report as far as

"at Carl & Associates (763)591-0535 or (800)591-9PCA (722)
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U.S. PROVISIONAL PATENT APPLICATION

for

ZOOM AND PAN IMAGING
DESIGN TOOL

Inventors:

Brian G. Utley

1930 SW 8™ Street

Boca Raton, FLORIDA 33486
Citizenship: U.S.

FOLEY & LARDNER

Attorneys at Law

777 E. Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202
(414) 271-2400
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. UNiTED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFIGE

COMMISSIONER FOR PATENTS
UNTED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK QOFFICE
WasHineTon, D.C. 20231

WiW.LSPIO.gOV
| APPLICATION NUMBER | FILING/RECT1PT DATE | FIRSTNAMEDAFPLICANT |  ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER |
60/233,341 05/18/,2000 Brian G. Utley 57103/123

FORMALITIES LETTER
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*OC000000005592300"

Foley & Lardner
777 East Wisconsin Avenue
Firstar Center

Milwaukee, WI 53202-5367 “UEC 12 2000 @{

i
j
FOLIY & LARMNER I Date Mailed: 12/04/2000

g

NOTICE TO FILE MISSING PARTS OF PROVISIONAL APPLICATION

FILED UNDER 37 CFR 1.53(c) Mp
RESPONSE DUE_C A £ 2004
Filing Date Granted Devleee

An application number and filing date have been accorded to this provisional application. The items indicated
below, however, are missing. Applicant is given TWO MONTHS from the date of this Notice within which to
file all required items and pay any fees required below to avoid abandonment. Extensions of time may be
obtained by filing a petition accompanied by the exiension fee under the provisions of 37 CFR 1.136(a).

¢ The statutory basic filing fee is missing.

Applicant must submit $ 150 fo complete the basic filing fee and/or file a smalf entity statement claiming
such status (37 CFR 1.27).

« To avoid abandonment, a late filing fee or oath or declaration surcharge as set forth in 37 CFR 1.16(s)
of $50 for a non-small entity, must be submitted with the missing items identified in this letter.

» The balance due by applicant is $ 200.

A copy of this notice MUST be returned with the reply.

gl Y‘I@Q\m ém\/

Cudtomer Service Cenﬁ
Ini Ja] Patent Examinatign Division {703) 308-1202
v PART 1 - ATTORNEY/APPLICANT COPY

pha?
file://C\Apps\PreExam\correspondence\2 A xml 12/1/00 -
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UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK QFFICE

COMMISSIONER FOR PATENTS
UNITED STATES FPATENY AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
VisHmoTON, D.C. 20231

WWw.USplo.gov
[ APPLICATIONNUMBER | FILING/RECEIPT DATE |  FIRSTNAMEDAPPLICANT | ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMEER |
60/233.341 05/18/2000 Brian G. Utley 37103/123

FORMALITIES LETTER

O 0T G A

*QCO00000005582300°

Foley & Lardner

777 East Wisconsin Avenue

Firstar Center

Milwaukee, Wt 53202-5367

Date Mailed: 12/04/2000

NOTICE TO FILE MISSING PARTS OF PROVISIONAL APPLICATION
FILED UNDER 37 CFR 1.53(c)
Filing Date Granted

An application number and filing date have been accorded to this pravisional application. The items indicated
below, however, are missing. Applicant is given TWO MONTHS from the date of this Notice within which to
file all required items and pay any fees required below to avoid abandonment. Extensions of time may be
obtained by filing a petition accompanied by the extension fee under the provisions of 37 CFR 1.136(a).

¢ The statutory basic filing fee is missing.

Applicant must submit $ 150 fo complete the basic filing fee andfor file a small entity statement claiming
such status (37 CFR 1.27).

¢ To avaid abandonment, a late filing fee or oath or declaration surcharge as set forth in 37 CFR 1.16(¢)
of $50 for a non-small entity, must be submitted with the missing items identified in this letter.

s The balance due by applicant is $ 200,

A copy of this notice MUST be returned with the reply.

)
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tomer Service (émer
Initial Patent Exannisation Division (703) 308-1202

PART 2 - COPY TO BE RETURNED WITH RESPONSE
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COMMISSIONER FOR PATENTS

UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK QFFICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2023

www, Uspto.gov

[ AppLicATION NUMBER | FILING DATE | GRP ART UNIT | FIL FEE REC'D [ATTY.DOCKET.NO| DRAWINGS | TOT CLAmMS | D cLams |

60/233,341 09/18/2000 0 57103/123 7

FILING RECEIPT

e e <in Avenue N VLA I T

Firstar Center *OCO00000005592299*
Milwaukee, W 53202-5367

Date Mailed: 12/04/2000

Receipt is acknowledged of this provisional Patent Application. It will be considered in its order and you will
be notified as to the results of the examination. Be sure to provide the U.S. APPLICATION NUMBER, FILING
DATE, NAME OF APPLICANT, and TITLE OF INVENTION when inquiring about this application. Fees
transmitted by check or draft are subject to collection. Please verify the accuracy of the data presented on
this receipt. If an error is noted on this Filing Receipt, please write to the Office of Initial Patent
Examination's Customer Service Center. Please provide a copy of this Filing Receipt with the
changes noted thereon. If you received a "Notice to File Missing Parts" for this application, please
submit any corrections to this Filing Receipt with your reply to the Notice. When the PTO processes
the reply to the Notice, the PTO will generate another Filing Receipt incorporating the requested
corrections (if appropriate).

Applicant(s)

Brian “ Utley, Boca Raton, FL ;

Continuing Data as Claimed by Applicant

Foreign Applications

If Required, Foreign Filing License Granted 12/01/2000

Title
Zoom and pan imaging design tool

Preliminary Class

Data entry by : WASHINGTON, JAMES Team : OIPE Date: 12/04/2000
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Proskauer Rose, et al. vs Iviewit.Com, Inc., et al. 8/22/02

picture that would be transmitted acress the 114
internet at a given speed, I identified that
which he had discovered by an ad hoc process; I
discovered the structural basis for that
optimization.

Q. Ckay. So that was something that
was outside the scope of what he had already,
what Eliot had already discovered?

. It really established why it worked.

0. And is your name ¢n any patent or
patent application with regard to that particular
technology?

A. It possibly is. I don't recall how
many of those my name is on since I didn't keep

any of those records.

0. How about camera zoom applications?

A. Okay. How about camera zocom
applications?

Q. Is there any patent or patent

application dealing with camera zoom

applications?

A. Not specifically. It was, it was

determined that there is a correlation between

the zoom and pan that had been developed and what

is being used in cameras.

Pat Carl & Associates {763)591-0535 or (800)591-9PCA (722)
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0. Okay. And the correlation was for 115

development of future cameras or was that simply

an observation that was made?

A, It was an observation that current

camera technology incorporates zoom and pan

technology.

Q. Okay. How about any patent or
patent applications dealing with scales video or
zoom video imaging applications other than what
we've already discussed?

A. Without looking, and I apologize for
this, without looking at the specific patent
filings by name and number, I think, you know,
we're not really going to be able to get much
further on this discussion.

Q. Okay.

A. I don't waﬁt to put you off at all,
but I just want to say that to pursue a detailed
questioning in this specific area, I need to be
able to refresh my mind with what is in the
record.

Q. Okay. And are those documents that
you havs in your possession someplace?

A. No.

Q. You don't have any of the paperwork

Pat Carl & Associates (763)591-0535 or (800)591-9PCA (722)
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CONFIDENTIAL

Management

slipt
Mote

Utley claims he is a
graduate and
contradicts in his
depastian

Strategic
Alliances

Whereas the Company has retained Kom / Ferry to assist in the identification and recruitment
of a high impact Chief Executive Officer (preferably from the media or entertainment
industry) and Chief Technical Officer, iviewit has assembled a complementary and seasoned,
management team with Fortune 100 and early-stage, entrepreneurial experience. This team
consists of the following personnel:

Brian G. Utley, President (67) — For over 30 years, Mr. Utley was responsible for the
development and world-wide management of many of IBM’s most successful products such
as the AS400 and the PC. His career with IBM culminated with his respongibility as Vice
President and General Manager of IBM Boca Raton with a work force of over 6,000
professionals. He is a graduate of San Francisco City College.

Biot L Bernstein, Founder and Vice Chairman (37) — Prior to founding iviewit, Mr.

| Bernstein spent 15 years with SB Lexington where he was President of the West Coast
~ Division creating and developing many innovative, computer-based multi-media marketing

tools which remain in use supporting multi-billion dollar service industries. Mr. Bemnstein is
a graduate of the University of Wisconsin.

Michael A. Reale, Vice President of Operations (60) — Mr. Reale has over 20 years of
operations experience, including P&L, quality, and delivery performance accountability.
Most recently, Mr. Reale was the Chief Operating Officer for Boca Research (Nasdaq:BOCI),
a manufacturer of personal computer enhancement and Intemet thin client products. Mr.
Reale received his BA and MBA from Pace University.

Raymond T. Hersh, Vice President of Finance (58) — Mr. Hersh has over 35 years of
successful  business and operating experience involving financial services,
telecommunications, manufacturing, and corporate strategic planning. For over 20 years, Mr.
Hersh has operated¢ and grown companies in Florida, and most recently, he was co-founder
and President/CEQ of New Medical Concepts, Inc,, a telecom company specializing in
providing healthcare information. Earlier, he spent five years as an Enforcement Attorney
with the U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission in New York City where he exited as a
Branch Chief. He is a member of the New Jersey and New York Bars. Mr. Hersh received
his BA from Lafayette College and his LLB/ID from the University of Pennsylvania.

Kevin J. Lockwood, Vice President of Sales and Business Development (40) — Mr.
Lockwood joins iviewit from Cylex Systems where he held the position of Executive Vice
President of Sales and assisted in securing three rounds of funding exceeding $20 million. He
also held the position of Head of Sales for Acer America, Inc. where he increased sales froma
run rate of $150 million annually to over $1.5 billion annually in only a 17-month time. In
addition, Mr. Lockwood successfully launched the Fujitsu P.C. into the U.S. and in the first
year amassed revenues of over $200 million. He is a graduate of the University of Maryland
with a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration.

Guy Iantoni, Vice President of Sales (35) — Prior to joining iviewit in 1999, Mr. Iantoni
was Senior Financial Representative with Fidelity Investments. From 1995 to 1997, be served
as an Investment Management Consultant to the private client group of Morgan Stanley Dean
Witter & Company, Inc. Mr. lantoni has developed computer databases and systems to
effectively market and target segments in both the financial markets and the healthcare
industries. Mr. lantoni is a graduate of the University of Wisconsin with an advanced degree
in Pharmacy.

iviewit is creating a stable of strategic partners in the areas of technology, R&D, applications
development, and video hosting and delivery. The Company has partnered with key industry
leaders to develop precedence in the market. Partners include Greg Manning Auctions, Atlas
Entertainment, Medical Online, Digital Island, Burst.com, and Versifi.

WACHOVIA SECURITIES, INC. Page 7
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or where the site of that lawsuit was?

A No.

0. Was it in the federal court or state
court?

A. T don't know.

Q. Was your deposition taken in the

Sate of Florida -~

A, No.

Q. -- or taken elsewhere?

A. It was taken in New York.

Q. In New York. oOkay. Now, going back

to something that Mr. Prusaski started but I
don't think he completed with was some of your

background information about your education. If

vou can just tell me from undergraduate onward

what your educational background is, Sir, schools

you attended, years of attendance and degree.

A. I don't have a degree.
Q. Okay.
A, I attended Weaver State University,

which was then Weaver College, 1950.

Q. Ckay.

A. San Fransisco City College, 1957,
1958.

Q. Okay. And you graduated from San

94

Fat Carl & Associates (763)591-0535 or (800)591-9PCA (722)
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Francisco College or did not? 95
A. I don't have a degree.
Q. Okay. So you never completed your

course at San Fransisco then?

A, Right.

0. With regard to your employment
experience, you had stated your employment with
IBM. What years was that from, Sir?

A 1955 through 189%2.

0. 92. And your first employment with

IBM in 1955, what position was that in if you can

recall?

A. T was employed as a customer
engineer,.

0. All right. And after that, you were

promoted to what position?

A. fn 1960 I was promoted to
development engineer, electrical engineer.

Q. At that point, were you supervising
a staff or working with other engineers below you

at that point?

A. I was involved in design of a
computer.
Q. Were you the leader of any design

team or were you just an individual engineer

"at Carl & Associates (763)591-0535 or (BOD)591-9PCA (722)
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Version 6

EXHIBIT “B”

Patent Filing Process

(i) a patent attorney’s first contact with a bona fide inventor is where that
attorney receives a “disclosure” from that inventor, or a series of disclosures, to
begin the framework of a provisional25 patent application or a non—provisional26
patent application, and where said inventor certainly was not Utley, Utley was not
there at the time of the inventions, as the first disclosures were made to Rubenstein
and, upon information and belief, the patent evaluator of, among others, the
multimedia patent pools commonly known as Motion Picture Experts Group
(“MPEG”) 2 and MPEG 4; and

(ii) from the framework of the first disclosures, a patent counsel then forms
“claims” to that invention where the claims are meant to precisely identify to which
areas of protection an inventor gleans from the exact description of his or her
invention according to the disclosures, and where the drafting of such claims are the
exclusive affair of patent counsel subject to review by the inventor, and where said
inventor certainly was not Utley; and

(iii) once the framework of the invention and the claims are approved by an
inventor, and in all cases herein, said inventor was not Utley, patent counsel then
puts forth to a bona fide inventor what is known as the Declaration and Power of
Attorney document that contains strict requirements according to the law for
inventors and where said inventor was not Utley as he took no part in the
formulation of the invention, took no part in the first disclosures of the inventions,
took no part, or rather, should have taken only a limited role supporting the
inventor in reviewing the claims, and, consequently, signing an QOath of the
Applicant according to the evidence presented below, falls outside the requirements
of the law in this disingenuous ploy by Respondent and Utley; and

(iv)  once patent counsel has completed all steps in (i) to (iii), and only then,
patent counsel actually files a patent application with the United States Patent and
Trademark Office (“USPTQO”), and where the damage by Respondent had already
occurred in (iii); and

v) once patent counsel has actually filed an application with the USPTOQO, fromm
time to time, he or she may be called upon to respond to challenges to the inventions
from the USPTO (commonly referred to as office actions) and where the damage by
Respondent had already occurred in (iii); and

Define provisional
* Define non-provisional

10158 Stonehenge Circle, Suite 801, Boynton Beach, Fla. 33437 ® T 561.364.4240 ® www.iviewit.com



Version 6

(vi) and once favorably responded to and having such responses accepted by
USPTO to office actions, patent counsel will receive was is known as a Notice of
Issuance of the patent for the inventions disclosed and where the damage by
Respondent had already occurred in (iii); and

(vii) some three months or so after receiving a Notice of Issuance, the USPTO will
afford the applicant (bona fide inventor or his assignee as the case may be) a granted
patent, and where the damage by Respondent had already occurred in (iii).

10158 Stonehenge Circle, Suite 801, Boynton Beach, Fla. 33437 ® T 561.364.4240 ® www.iviewit.com
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EXHIBIT “D”



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
15™ JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND
FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY,

FLORIDA
PROSKAUER ROSEL.L.P, CA 01-04671 AB
a New York limited partnership,
Plaintiff,
V.
IVIEWIT.COM, INC., a Delaware
ccrporation, IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, COPY / ORIGINAL
INC., a Delaware corporation, and RECEIVED FOR FILING
IVIEWIT TECHNOLOQGIES, INC.,
a Jelaware corporation, JAN 28 2003
DOROTHY H. WILKEN
Defendants. céf&(':‘u?}'f A REE ol
/
DEFENDANT TION F VETOA ASSER

COUNTERCLAIM FOR DAMAGES
Defendants, IVIEWIT.COM, INC., IVIEWIT HOLDINGS,

INC. and IVIEWIT TECHNQLOGIES, INC., by and through their undersigned
counsel, hereby move this Court for Leave to Amend their Answer 50 as to assert a
counterclaim in this maiter pursvant to Rule 1.170(f) of the Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure and as grounds therefore would state as follows:

1. That the Defendants move to amend their answer in this matter so as to
include a counterclaim in this ms.mer, which by its nature appears 10 be a compulsory

counterclaim to the extent that (he issues arise out of the same nexus of events, as



justice requires that the counterclaim be tried at the same time as the complaint and
answer so that all pending issues between the partics may be adjudicated in this
action.

2. That as a result of fact that additional evidence in support of the Defendants”
counterclaims is found in the PIainﬁfP§ own files and records, the Plaintiff will not
be: prejudiced by the amendment of the Defendants' answer in this matter, nor will
this matter be delayed as to the trial of same.

3. Defendants have attached hereto a copy of the proposed counterclaim.

WHEREFORE the Defendants, move this Honorable Court for the entry of an
order permitting the Defendants to amend their answer in this matter.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and comvect copy of the foregoing has been
provided by U.S. Mail and fax transmission this “Z8™ day of January, 2003 to:
Clristopher W, Prusaski, Esq., Proskaucr Rose, LLP, 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340
W, Boca Raton, FL 33431.

SELZ & MUVDI SELZ, P.A.

214 Brazilian Avenue, Suite 220

Palm Beach, FL 33480

Tel: (561) §20-9409

Fax: (561)(833-9715

By:

STEVEN M. SELZ
FBN: 777420
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
15* JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND
FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY,
FLORIDA

PROSKAUER ROSE, LLP, a New York
limited partnership,
CASE NO.: CA 01-04671 AB
Plaintiff,

v,

IVIEWIT.COM, INC,, a Delaware
corporation, IVIEWIT HOLDINGS,
IMNC., a Delaware corporation and,
IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC.,
a Delaware corporation,

Defendants,
/

COUNTERCLAIM FOR DAMAGES,
COME NOW the Counter Plaintiffs, IVIEWIT.COM, INC,, IVIEWIT
HOLDINGS, INC., IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. and IVIEWIT LLC,
hereinafter collectively referred to as “IVIEWIT” or Counter Plaintiffs, and hereby
sues Counter Defendant, PROSKAUER ROSE, LLP, hereinafier “PROSKAUER",
a New York limited partnership, and alleges as follows:

GENE AL NS COMMON TO ALL NTS

1. This is an action for damages in & sum greater than $15,000.00, exclusive
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of interest, taxable costs and attorneys fees.

2. Counter Plaintiff, [VIEWIT.COM, INC., is a Delaware carporation,
formed by PROSKAUER, which at all times relevant hereto was authorized to
conduct and conducted business in Palm Beach County Florida and the State of
California,

3. Counter Plaintiff, IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., is a Delaware
corporation, formed by PROSKAUER, which at all times velevant hereto was
suthorized to conduct and conducted business in Palm Beach County Florida and
California.

4. Counter Plaintiff, IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC., is a Delaware
ccrporation, formed by PROSKAUER, which at all times relevant heteto was
authorized to conduct and conducted business in Palm Beach County Florida and
th State of California,

5. IVIEWIT LLC, is a Florida limited liability company, formed by
PROSKAUER, which, at all times relevant hereto, was autho;-ized to conduct and
ccnducted business in the Palm Beach County Flotida and the State of California.

6. Counter Defendant PROSKAUER ROSE, LLP, (hereinafler
“FROSKAUER") is a New York limited partnership, operating a law office in

Boca Raton, Palm Beach County, Florida.
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Baca Raton, Palm Beach County, Florida.

7. BRIAN G. UTLEY, (hereinafter “UTLEY™) was at all times relevant
hereto a sui juris resident of the State of Florida and who on or about September of
1999 was the president of Counter Plaintiff, IVIEWIT LLC.

8. CHRISTOPHER WHEELER, (hereinafier “WHEELER”) is a sui juris
individual and resident of Palm Beach County, Florida, who at all times relevant
hereto was a partner of PROSKAUER and who provided legal services to the
Counter Plaintiffs.

9. KENNETH RUBENSTEIN, (hereinafter “RUBENSTEIN"} is a sui juris
individual believed to be a resident of the State of New York and who various
tires relevant hereto was initally misrepresented by WHEELER as a partner of
PROSKAUER and later became a partnar of PROSKAUER, and who provided
legal services to the Counter Plaintiffs both while at Meltzer, Lippie, et al., and
PROSKAUER.

10, RAYMOND JOAQ, (hereinafter “JOAO") is a sui juris individual
believed to be a tesident of the State of New York and who at all tmes relevant
hereto was represented to be RUBENSTEIN's associate at PROSKAUER, when in
fact JOAQ has never been an employee of PROSKAUER but in fact was an

employee of Meltzer, Lippie, et al.
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11. That beginning on or about November of 1998, the Counter Plaintiff,
IVIEWIT, through it’s agent and principal, Eliot I. Bemstein (“Bernstein™), held
discussions with WHEELER with regard to PROSKAUER providing legal
services to the company involving specific technologies developed by Bemstein
and two others, which technologies allowed for:

i) Zooming of digital images and video without degredation to the
quality of the digital image due to what is commonly refereed to as “pixilation”;
and,

ii) The delivery of digital video using proprietaty scaling techniques;
and,

iii} A combination of the image zoom techniques and video scaling
techniques described above; and,

iv) The remote control of video cameras through communications
networks.

12. That Bernstein engaged the services of PROSKAUER 1o provide legal
services to the company to be formed, including corporate formation and
governance for a single entity and to obtain multiple patents and oversee US and
foreign filings for such technologies including the provisional filings for the

technologies as deacribed in Purhgraph 11 above, the “Technology”, and such
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other activities as were necessary 1o protect the intellectual property represented
by the Technolopy.

13. That at the time of the engagement of PROSKAUER, Bernstein was
advised and otherwise [ed to believe that WHEELER was the PROSKAUER
partner in charge of the account, ‘

14, Upon information and belief, WHEELER, RUBENSTEIN and JOAQ
upon viewing the technologies developed by Bernstein, and held by IVIEWIT,
realized the significance of the technologies, its various applications to
communication networks for distributing video data and images and for existing
digital processes, including, but not limited to digital cameras, digital video disks
(DVD), digital imaging technologies for medical purposes and digital video, and
that WHEELER, RUBENSTEIN and JOAO conspired to undertake and in fact
undertook a deliberate course of conduct to deprive Bernstein and IVIEWIT of the
beneficial use of such technologies for either the use of thitd parties, who were
other ¢clients of PROSKAUER and WHEELER, or for WHEELER, RUBENSTEIN
and JOAQ’s own financial gain, to the detriment and damage of the Counter
Plaintiffs.

15. That WHEELER, who was a close personal friend of UTLEY,

recommended to Bernstein and other members of the board of directors of
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IVIEWIT that the IVIEWIT engage the services of UTLEY to act as President of
the Iviewit.com, LLC based on his knowledge and ability as to technology issues.

16, That at the time that WHEELER made the recommendation of UTLEY
tc the board of directors, that WHEELER knew that UTLEY was in a dispute with
his former employer, Diamond Turf Products and the fact that UTLEY had
misappropriated certain patents on hydro-mechanical systems to the detriment of
Diamond Turf Products,

17. Additionally, WHEELER was fully aware of the fact that UTLEY was
not the highly qualified “engineer” that UTLEY represented himself to be, and that
in fact UTLEY lacked real engineering expertise or even an engineering degree
aiid that UTLEY bad been fired from Diamond Turf Products due to his
misappropriation of patents.

18. That despite such knowledge, WHEELER never mentioned such facts
concerning UTLEY to any tepresentative of IVIEWIT and in fact undertook to
“sell” UTLEY as a highly qualified candidate who would be the ideal person to
undertake day to day operations of IVIEWIT and work on the patents, acting as a
qualified engineer.

19. Additionally, WHEELER continued to assist UTLEY in perpetrating

such fraud on both the Board of Directors of IVIEWIT and to third parties,
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including Wachovia Bank, by approving a false resume for UTLEY to be included
in secking approval of a private placement for IVIEWTIT.

20. That based on the recommendations of WHEELER, as partner of
PROSKAUER, the board of directors agreed to engage the services of UTLEY as
ptesident,

21. That almost immediately after UTLEY s employment and almost one
year after initially providing of services, WHEELER provided a retainer
agreement for the providing of services by PROSKAUER to IVIEWIT LLC,
a¢dressed to UTLEY, a true and correct copy of such retainer agreement (the
“Fetainer”) being attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. That the
services provided were in fact to be paid out of the royalties recovered from the
use of the Technology, which was to be included in patent pools overseen by
RIJBENSTEIN.

22. That the Retainer by its terms contemplated the providing of cerporate
ard general legal services to IVIEWIT LLC by PROSKAUER and was endorsed
by UTLEY on behalf of IVIEWIT LLC, the Board of Directors of IVIEWIT LLC
wauld not have UTLEY authorized to endorse same as it did not include the
intellectual property work which PROSKAUER had already undertaken.

23. That prior to the Retainer, PROSKAUER and WHEELER had provided
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legal services to IVIEWIT, including services regarding patent procurement and
acted to coordinate such services both internally and with outside counsel,
inzluding RUBENSTEIN and JOAQ, including times when they were mis-
rearesented as PROSKAUER attomeys.

24, That PROSKAUER billed IVIEWIT for legal services related to
corporate, patent, trademark and other work in a sum of approximately
$400,000.00,

25_ That PROSKAUER billed IVIEWIT for legal service never performed,
dcuble-billed by the use of multiple counsel on tLhe same issue, and systematically
overcharged for services provided.

26. That summaries of the billiﬁg statements provided by PROSKAUER to
IVIEWIT are attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit “B”.

27. That based on the over-billing by PROSKAUER, IVIEWIT paid a sum
in of approximately $500,000.00 plus together with a 2.5% interest in [IVIEWIT,
which sums and interest in [VIEWIT was received and accepted by
PROSKAUER.

28. That WHEELER, UTLEY, RUBENSTEIN, JOAQ and PROSKAUER,
conspired 1o deprive IVIEWIT of its rights to the technologies develaped by

Bernstein by:
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a) Transferring patents using Foley & Lardner so as to name UTLEY
as the sole holder of multiple patents in his individual name and capacity when in
fact they were and arose from the technologies developed by Bernstein and others
atd held by IVIEWIT prior to UTLEY's employment with IVIEWIT, and;

b) Upon discovery of the “lapses” by JOAQ, that WHEELER and
PROSKAUER referred the patent matters to WILLIAM DICK, of Foley &
Lardner, wha was also & close personal friend of UTLEY and who had been
involved in the diversion of patents to UTLEY at Diamond Turf Products; and,

c) Failing to list proper inventots of the technologies based on
improper legal advise that foreign inventors could not be listed until their
immigration status was adjusted, resulting in the failure of the patents to include
their rightful and lawful inventors and the payment by IVIEWIT for unnecessary
immigration work; and,

d) Failing to ensure that the patent applications for the technologies,
contained alt necessary and pertitent information relevant to the technologies and
as required by law; and,

¢) Failing to secure trademarks and copyrights and failing to complete
trademark and copyright work for the use of proprietary names of IVIEWIT and

source code for the chhno]ogie‘s of IVIEWIT as intellectual property, and;
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f) Allowing the infringement of patent rights of IVEIWIT and the
intellectual property of IVIEWIT by other clients of PROSKAUER and
WHEELER, and,;

g} Aiding JOAQ in filing patents for IVIEWIT intellectual property
by intentionally withholding pertinent information from such patents and not filing
same timely, o as to allow JOAQ to apply for similar patents in his own name,
beth while acting as counsel for IVIEWIT and subsequently.

29. As a direct and proximate result of the actions of the Counter Defendant,
Counter Plaintiffs have been damaged in a sum estimated to be greater than
$10,000,000,000.00, based on projections by Gerald Stanley, CEQ of Real 3-D (a
consortium of Lockheed, Silicone Graphics and Intel) as 1o the value of the
technologies and their applications to current and future uses together with the
lass of funding from Crossbow Ventures as a result of such conduct.

30. All conditions precedent to the bringing of this action have occurred or
have been waived or excused.

COUNT I- LEGAL MALPRACTICE
31. This is an action for legal malpractice within the jurisdiction of this court.
32. Counter PlaintifT re-alleges and hereby incorporates that allegations of

Paragraphs | through 30 as if fuily set forth hersin.
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33. PROSKAUER employed by IVIEWIT for purposes of representing
TVIEWIT to obtain multiple patents and oversee foreign filings for such technologies
including the provisional filings for the technologies as described in Paragraph 11
above.

34, That pursuant to such employment, PROSKAUER owed & duty to ensure
that the rights and interests of [VIEWIT were protected.

35, WHEELER, RUBENSTEIN, JCAQ and PROSKAUER neglected that
reasonable duty of care in the performance of legel services in that they:

2) Failed to take reasonable steps to ensure that the intellectual property
of IVIEWIT was protected; and,

b) Failed 10 complete work regarding copyrights and trademarks; and,

c) Engaged in unnecessary and duplicate corporate and other work
resulting in billing for unnecessary legal services believed to be in excess of
$400,000.00; and,

d) By redacting information from the billing statements regarding
services provided so 1o as to give the appearance that the services provided by
PROSKAUER were limited in nature, when in fact they involved various aspects of
intellectual property protection; and,

e) By knowingly rei)resenting and agreeing to accept representation of
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clients in conflict with the interests of IVIEWIT, without either consent or waiver by
IVIEWIT.

36, That the negligent actions of PROSKAUER and its partners, WHEELER
and RUBENSTEIN, resulted in and was the proximate cauge of loss to [VIEWIT.

WHEREFORE, Counter Plaintiff demands judgement for damages against
Drzfendant together with reasonable attomeys fees, court costs, interest and such other
ard further relief as this Court deems just and equitable.

NT II- CIVIL SPIRACY

37. This is an action for civil conspiracy within the jurisdiction of this court.

38. Counter Plaintiff re-alleges and hereby incorporates that allegations of
Paragraphs 1 through 30 as if fully set forth herein.

39. Defendant, PROSKAUER and UTLEY, WHEELER, RUBENSTEIN and
JOAQ, jointly conspired to deprive the Counter Plaintiffs of their rights and interest
in the Technology.

40. That UTLEY, WHEELER, RUBENSTEIN, JOAO and PROSKAUER with
such intent, directed that certain patent rights be put in the name of UTLEY and/or
that such patent rights were modified or negligently pursued so as to fail to provide
protection of the intellectual property, resulting in the ability of other clients of

WHEELER, RUBENSTEIN, JOAO and PROSKAUER 1o make use of such
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technologies without being liable to IVIEWIT for royalties normally arising from
such use.

41, That PROSKAUER, without either consent of the Board of Directors or
proper documentation, transferred securities to Tiedemann/Prolow Investment Group,
which entity was also referred by WHEELER, who acted as counsel for such
unauthorized transaction.

42, That upon the discovery of the above-described events and conspiracy,
TVIEWIT's lead investor, Crossbow Ventures, ceased its funding of IVIEWIT,

43, That Crossbow Ventures, which was a referral of WHEELER, took a
security interest in the Technology under the guise of protecting IVIEWIT and its
shareholders from the actions of UTLEY, based on the filing of an involuntary
bankruptcy (which was Jater withdrawn), and as to WHEELER and PROSKAUER
bused on the instant law suit, when in fact such conduet was motivated by Crossbow's
atiempts to wrongfully detain the interests of IVIEIT in the Technology. Such
conduct, upen information and belief, was undertaken with the knowledge and
assistance of WHEELER and PROSKAUER.

44, As a direct and proximate result of the conspiracy and acts of
PROSKAUER, UTLEY, WHEELER, JOAC and RUBENSTEIN, the Counter

Plaintiffs have been damaged. ‘
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WHEREFORE, Counter Plaintiffs demand judgement for damages against

Defendant together with court costs, interest and such other and further relief as this

Court deems just and equitable,
COQUNT I11- BREACH OF CONTRACT

45, This is an action for breach of contract within the jurisdiction of this Court,

46. Counter Plaintiff re-alleges and hereby incorporates that allegations of
Puragraphs 1 through 30 as if fully set forth herein.

47, Defendant, PROSKAUER, breached the contract with Counter Plaintiff,
IVIEWIT LLC by failing to provide services billed for pursuant to the billing
statements presented to the Counter Plaintiffs and over-billing for services provided.

48. That such actions on the part of PROSKAUER constitute beaches of the
contract by and between IVIEWIT LLC and PROSKAUER.

49, That as a direct and proximate result of such conduct on the part of
PROSKAUER, IVIEWIT LLC has been damaged by overpayment to PROSKAUER
and the failure of PROSKAUER to perform the contracted for legal services,

WHEREFQRE, IVIEWIT demands judgement for damages against Counter
Defendant together with court costs, interest and such other and further relief as this

Court deems just and equitable.
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COUNT 1V- TORTIQUS INTERFERENCE WITH AN ADVANTAGEQUS
BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP

50. This is an action for tortious interference with an advantageous business
relationship within the jurisdiction of this Court.

51. Counter Plaintiff re-alleges and hereby incorporates that allegations of
Paragraphs 1 through 30 as if fully set forth herein.

52, Counter Plaintiff was engaged in negotiations of technology agreements
with both Warner Bros. and AOL/Time Warner as to the possible use of the
Technologies of the Counter Plaintiffs and invesi_;ment in Counter Plaintiffs as a
strategic partner,

53. That despite the prior representations of RUBENSTEIN, at a meeting held
on or about November 1, 2000, by and between UTLEY, RUBENSTEIN and
representatives of Warner Bros. as to the Technology of IVIEWIT and the efficacy,
novelty and unique methodology of the Technology, RUBENSTEIN refused to
subsequently make the same statements to representatives of AOL and Warner Bros.,
teking the position that since Wamer Bros./AOL is “now a big client of Proskauer,
I can’t comment on the technologies of Iviewit.” or words to that effect in response
to inquiry from Wamer Brother/AOL’s counsel as to the status and condition of the

pending patents on the intellectual property.
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54, That RUBENSTEIN, having served as an advisor to the Board of Directors
for IVIEWIT, was aware of the fact that at the time of the making of the statements
set forth in Paragraph 50, above, IVIEWIT was in the midst of negotiations with
AOL/Warner Bros. as 1o the possible funding of the operations of IVIEWIT in and
sum of between $10,000,000.00 and $20,000,000.00.

55, Further, RUBENSTEIN as a partner of PROSKAUER, and despite his clear
prior actions in representing the interests of IVIEWIT, refused to answer questions
as 1o the enforcement of the Technology of IVIEWIT, with the intent and knowledge
that such refusal would lead to the cessation of the business relationship by and
between IVIEWIT and Warner Bros./AOL and other clients familiar with the Warner
Bros/AQL tzchnélogy group then in negotiations with IVIEWIT, including, but not
limited to Sony Corporation, Paramount, MGM and Fox.

56. That the actions of RUBENSTEIN were and constituted an intentional and
unjustified interference with the relationship by and between IVIEWIT and Warner
Bros./AQL designed to harm such relationship and further motivated by the attempts
to “cover-up” the conflict of interest in PROSKAUER’s representation of both
IVIEWIT and Warmner Bros/AQL,

57. That indeed, as a direct and proximate result of the conduct of

RUBENSTEIN, Warner Bros./AOL ceased business relations with IVIEWIT to the
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damage and detriment of Counter Plaintiffs.

WHEREFORE, Counter Plaintiffs demand judgement for damages against
Counter Defendant together with court costs, interest and such other and further relief
as this Court deems just and equitable,

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a trué and correct copy of the foregoing has been
provided by U.S. Mail and fax transmission this i’i day of January, 2003 to:
Christopher W. Prusaski, Esq., Proskauer Rose, LLP, 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340
‘W, Boca Raton, FL 33431.

SELZ & MUVDI SELZ, P.A.
214 Brazilian Avenue, Suite 220
Palm Beach, FL 33480

Tel: (561} 820-9409

Fax: (561} 833-9715

By:
STEVEN M. SELZ
FBN: 777420

Page 17 of 17



EXHIBIT “E”



LAW OFFICES OF
ARMSTRONG HIRSCH JACKOWAY TYERMAN & WERTHEIMER
1888 CENTURY PARK EAST, 18TH FLOOR
Los ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90067,
TELEPHONE: (310) 553-0305  TELECOPIER: (310) 553-5036

TELECQPIER TRANSMITTAL SHEET

DATE: May 19, 2000

RECIPIENT: Mr. Brnian Utley

FROM: Alan J. Epstein, Esq.

FAX NUMBER: (561)999-8810

RE: Iviewit Summary Letter
NUMBER OF PAGES: 3 (including cover page)
CC: Michele M. Mulrooney, Esq.-

James R. Jackoway, Esq.

MESSAGE:
Dear Brian:

Attached is a draft letter I would like to send to Pacific Capital Group (the
company which founded Global Crossing), Waterview Partners (a $240 million venture
fund founded by Frank Biondi, the former chairman of Universal Pictures) and KPE (New
York-based venture and service firm focusing on entertainment industry internet
applications). I would very much appreciate your reviewing the letter for accuracy as
soon as possible and providing me with your comments.

Best regards.

‘This message in intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it 1s addressed and may comiain information that is privileged,
conftdential or exempt from disclosure under applicable Federal or State law. 1f the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message 10 the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distobution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and refurn the original message 10 us at the
above address via regular U, S, mait.

If all pages arc not received, please contact sender at (310) 553-0305. Thank you.

GAWPATE\FAXWITLEY DOC



May 19, 2000

VIA MESSENGER

Mr. Gregg W. Ritchie
Pacific Capital Group, Inc.
360 N. Crescent Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Re: iviewit.com
Dear Gregg:

I very much enjoyed meeting you for lunch earlier this week. As promised,
enclosed is a copy of the Business Plan for our client, iviewit.com.

Iviewit has developed two proprietary and complimentary technologies to enhance
video and images delivered on the internet. The first is a state-of-the-art technology which
enables full-screen, full-frame rate (i.c., 30 frames per second) sireaming video to be
viewed by any internet video player at bandwidths as low as 150 kbps, with increased
quality and reduced file size. The second digital imaging technology creates an
opportunity for full screen still images and 360° panoramic views that can be magnified
with minimal image distortion.

Iviewit has protected its technologies by filing and securing eight patent pending
applications, and is currently buffering and expanding those patents through a significant
supplemental filing. Iviewit is represented by several of the most prominent patent law
firms and attorneys in the world. Bill Dick, who is the head of the intellectual property
department of Foley & Lardner in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, was formerly in charge of
IBM’s foreign patent division. Mr. Dick and his patent team of attorneys are preparing all
of iviewit’s supplemental patent filings and are drafling all of iviewit’s license agreements.
Iviewit’s potential patent litigation (if any) will be handled by Ken Rubenstein, who is the
head of intellectual property litigation group at the law firm of Proskauer Rose in New
York City. Mr. Rubenstein is in charge of all patent litigation on behaif of the MPEG
patent pool, in addition to a number of other high-profile technology litigation matters.



Mr. Gregg W. Ritchie
May 19, 2000
Pagé 2

Iviewit has licensed its technology and providing services to a number of
substantial clients, such as hollywood.com, broadway.com, Hyatt Horels and Resorts, and
Great Expectations Dating Service. ITviewit also is in final negotiationis to license its
technology to playboy.com, medicalonline.com (x-rays, MRI’s CT-scans, etc.)
americanenterprise.com {multi-hour surgical and educational videos),
gregmanningauctions.com (one of the largest auction houses) and many other clients in
the entertainment, health care, automotive and other industries.

Iviewit initially raised $500,000 of seed capital from Wayne Huizenga’s venture
group (at a $10 million post-money value). Within the last few months, Iviewit raised
$1.5 million in a Series A round at a $25 million post-money valuation from an investment
group led by several individuals who previously ran Memill Lynch’s venture division.
Iviewit is currently seeking an additional $1-32 milhon in the Series A round, with a Series
B round ($10 million minimum) to follow later this year. The proceeds will be used to
provide working capital (including the leasing/purchase of equipment and facilities) which
will enable iviewit to fulfill its substantial backlog of orders and to expand its licensing
operations. Iviewit is currently in discussions with several of the nation’s leading
investment banks to lead the Series B fundraising efforts.

The viewit technology is most easily explained through a demonstration. If
Pacific Capital or its Venture Group are interested in learning more about the company,
please let me know and I will arrange to have the principals fly to Los Angeles for a
meeting. Although you can see some of the company’s technology and applications on the
website (www.iviewit.com), the highest-quality work is not available for public viewing
and is best seen through a private demonstration.

1 look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards.

Very truly yours,

Alan J. Epstein
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May 30, 2000

*ALSD ADMITTED 1M NEOW YORK

VIA MESSENGER

Ms. Kimberly Chu
WaterView Advisors, LLC
2425 Olympic Boulevard
Suite 4050

Los Angeles, CA. 50404

Re: 1viewit.com
Dear Kimberly:

Following up on our telephone conversation last week, enclosed is a copy of the
Business Plan for our client, iviewit.com.

Iviewit has developed two proprietary and complimentary technologies to enhance
~videoand images delivered on the inteinet, The first is a siate-of-the-art technology which
enables full-screen, full-frame rate (i.e., 30 frames per second) streaming video to be
viewed by any internet video player at bandwidths as low as 150 kbps, with increased
quality and reduced file size. The second digital imaging technology creates an
opportunity for full screen still images and 360° panoramic views that can be magnified to
the optical limit with minimal image distortion.

Iviewit has protected its technologies by filing and securing eight patent pending
applications, and is currently buffering and expanding those patents through a significant
supplemental filing. Iviewit is represented by several of the most prominent patent law
firms and attorneys in the world. Bill Dick, who is the most senior member of the
intellectual property department of Foley & Lardner in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, was
formerly in charge of IBM’s patent and licensing operations in the Far East and in other
territories. Mr. Dick and his patent team of attorneys are preparing all of iviewit’s
supplemental patent filings and are drafting all of iviewit’s license agreements. Iviewit’s
potential patent litigation (if any) will be handled by Ken Rubenstein, who is the head of
intellectual property litigation group at the law firm of Proskauer Rose in New York City.
Mr. Rubenstein is in charge of all patent litigation on behalf of the MPEG patent pool, in
addition to a number of other high-profile technology litigation matters.
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Iviewit has licensed its technology and providing services to a number of
substantial clients, such as Hollywood.com, Broadway.com, Hyatt Hotels and Resorts,
and Great Expectations Dating Service. Iviewit also is in final negotiations to license its
technology to Playboy.com, MedicalOnline.com (x-rays, MRI’s CT-scans, etc.)
AmericanEnterprise.com {multi-hour surgical and educational videos),
GregManningAuctions.com (one of the largest auction houses) and many other clients in
the entertainment, health care, automotive and other industries.

Iviewit initially raised $500,000 of seed capital from Wayne Huizenga’s ventute
group (at a $10 million post-money value). Within the last few months, Iviewit raised
$1.5 million in a Series A round at a $25 million post-money valuation from an investment
group led by several individuals who previously ran Merrill Lynch'’s venture division.
Iviewit is currently negotiating with an investment group for an addnional $2 million in the
Series A round, with a Series B round ($10 million minimum) to follow later this year.

The proceeds will be used to provide working capital (including the leasing/purchase of
equipment and facilities) which will enable iviewit to fulfill its backlog of orders and to
expand its licensing operations. Iviewit is currently in discussions with several of the
nation’s leading investment banks to lead the Series B fundraising efforts.

The iviewit technology is most easily explained through a demonstration. If you or
- . $our colicagues-at WaterView are interested-in learning more.about-the compasy it the .
context of a Series A and/or Series B round investment or a licensing or other strategic
relationship, please let me know and I will arrange to have the principals fly to Los
Angeles (or New York, if you prefer) for a meeting. Although you can see some of the
company’s technology and applications on the website (www.iviewit.com), the highest-
quality work is not available for public viewing and is best seen through a private
demonstration.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards.

. Epstein
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G:AWPAJELETTERS\RITCHIE.COM
cC: Mr. Eliot Bernstein
Mr. Brian Utley
Mr. Maurice Buchsbaum
(w/o encls.)
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bee:  Michele M. Mulrooney, Esq.
James R. Jackoway, Esq.
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‘ Via Facsimile 561-241-7143

Christoher C. Wheeler, Esq.
Proskauer Rose LLLP

2255 Glades Road

Suite 340 West

Baoca Raton, Florida 33431-7360

Re:  iviewit

Dear Christopher:

1 would very much appreciate your sending two Confidentiality Agreements to Mr.
Gemal Seede, one addressed individually and one to Netcubator, the company which
employs him at address below:

Mr. Gemal Seede
Netcubator
30 W. Green Street
Pasadena, California 91105
Facsimile: 626-449-4395

Please send the Confidentiality Agreements directly to Mr. Seede, with a copy to
my attention. Also please include in your cover letter a statement, similar to the one set
forth in the Confidentiality Agreement you sent to Richard Rossman on April 26th,
regarding Proskauer's general views on the novel and protectible nature of the patents and

technology.
Very truly yours,
@@m w 0
‘ } an J. Epstein
} AJE:jon

ANELETTERSWHEFLERELTR
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e Mr. Eliot Bernstein
Mr. Jeff Freedstein
Michele M. Mulrooney, Esq.
James R. Jackoway, Esq.




3255 et Road

Suite . West
Boca Ratos, FL 33421-7360
Telephone 551.241.7400 NEW YORK
Elsewhara in Florida LOS ANGELES
- 8004327746 NEWAAR
PROSKAUER ROSE LLP Fax 561.241.7145 PARIS
Christophar G, Wheeler
Member of the Firm

Direct Dial 561.995.4702
cwheeler@praskayer.com

June 8, 1999
Via Fax

Mr. Amre Youness

Mr, Ahmed Al

Mr. Frank Khulusi

301 North Lake Avenue, Suite 910
Pasadena, CA 91101

Gentlemsn:

At the request of Alan Epstein, [ am forwarding the enclosed Confidentiality Agreements to you.
I wonld appreciate your signing and retwmning your Agreement to me.

We have undertaken represcntation of iviewit, Inc. (“iviewit') and are helping them coordinate
their corporate and intellectual property matters. In that regard, we have reviewed their
technology and procured patent counsel for them, We believe the iviewit technology is far
superior to anything presently available with which we are familiar. iviewit has filed a
provisional patent application on a method for providing enhanced digital images on
telecommunications networks. We are advised by patent counsel that the pracess appears novel
and may be protected by the patent laws. While in all matters of this sort, it is far too early to
make any final proncuncements. We do believe that there is an extremely good prospect that
iviewit will protect their process which is nove] and superior to any ather format which we have

seen.

Sincgrely,

Christopher C. Wheeler
CCW/gb

cc: Alan J. Epstein - Via Fax

0894/40017-001 BRLIB1/232129 v1 08/08/99 04:48 PM {2743)



- CONFIDENTIAL

world. Founded in 1875 in New York City, the firn employs 473 attorneys and has wide
experience in all areas of practice important to businesses, including corporate finance,
mergers and acquisitions, real estate transactions, bankruptcy and reorganizations, taxation,
litigation and dispute resolution, intellectual property, and labor and employment law,

Armstrong Hirsch Jackoway Tyerman & Wertheimer, P.C.

One of the nation's leading entertainment law firms. Based in Los Angeles, California, it
represents many of the most prominent actors, writers, directors and producers of feature
films, television programming and other entertainment content. The firm also represents
various centent and technology companies in the Internet industry, including prominent web
sites, entertainment-oriented portals, aggregated celebrity sites and various e-commerce
companies. The firm is assisting in developing the business structure and strategic
relationships for iviewit.

Foley & Lardner

One of the oldest and largest law firms in America. Founded in 1842, the firm now has more
than 750 attorneys in 14 offices, following the February 1996 merger with Weissburg and
Aronson, Inc. Foley & Lardner's over 100 highly skilled intellectval property attorneys
constitute one of the largest and most sophisticated technology groups in a general-practice
law firm in the United States. As one of the few large national law firms with a global
intellectual property law group, it is uniquely positioned to help iviewit capitalize on its
foreign filings. The firm’s broad-based representations in litigation, regulatory affairs and
general business counseling is complemented by one of the world's most highly trained staffs,
which includes 65 engineering and advanced technical degrees, including 12 Ph.D.'s. The list
of clients using Foley & Lardner to fill their intellectual property legal needs ranges from
small entrepreneurial start-up companies to large intemational and multinational corporations.
Foley & Lardner attomeys provide solutions and successfully serve the needs of clients
around the world, including those situated in the United States, Canada, Latin America, the
European Union, Eastern Europe, the Middle East, and the Pacific Rim.

mmmmmemmened % William J. Dick - Special Counsel to the West Palm Beach office of Foley & Lardner. A
member of the firm’s Intellectual Property Department (Electronics Practice Group), Mr.
Dick currently focuses on mentoring other members of the Electronics and Consumer
Products Practice Groups in various IP related matters. He also conducts weekly classes
in patent related matters for new associates. Mr. Dick joined Foley & Larder afier 26
years with IBM. He began as a patent attorney, and has handled all phases of patent,
trademark and copyright duties, including litigation. Mr. Dick’s most recent position with
IBM was as Assistant General Counsel to IBM Asia Pacific. Mr. Dick is a graduate of
the University of Virginia (B.M.E., 1956; L.L.B., 1962 changed to J.D., 1970)

=  Douglas Boehm - a partner in the Milwaukee office of Foley & Lardner and a member of
the firm's Intellectual Property Department (Consumer & Industrial Products Practice
Group and Health Information Technology Practice Group), Mr. Boehm practices in the
areas of patent, trademark, copyright, and trade secret counseling; U.S. and foreign patent
prosecution; and computer software and intellectual property licensing and technology
transfers. Mr. Boehm's technical focus encompasses electrical and electronic engineering,
including analog/digital/RF circuitry, radio telecommunications, lasers and fiber optics,
and computer hardware and software. He has extensive experience in private industry,
having worked as a development engineer and patent agent for Motorola, and as patent
counsel for a subsidiary of Amoco Technology Company.

WACHOVIA SECURITIES, INC. Page 31



) roskauer Rose, et al. vs Iviewit.Com, Inc., et al. 8/22/02

reason that vyou can recall whatscever why these 155
two computers were given the names Nitro and
Bonmbet?
' A. Well, at their incepticn, they were
reasonably current in the state of the art.

0. QOkay. 8o they were basically quick
and they were high-capacity machines and they

were desirable; is that what they ware?

A. Well, let me position that.
v Q. Okay.
o A, At the time of their inception, they
would be considered to be reasonably current in
b Lo the state of the art. But we all krow at what
! rate the technology moves.
! Q. Qkay. So about three months after
v they were created, they were no longsr state of
v the art? |
e A. That's very often the case.
r Q. Okay. With regard to William Dick
and Foley & Lardner, do vou have any relationship
I or continue a relationship with either Foley &
Lardner or Mr. Dick?
. No.
) ' 0. Have you known Mr. Dick in any other
( setting other than related to Iviewit?
Pat Carl & Associates (763)591-0535 or (800)591-9PCA .(722)
.
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"roskauer Rose, et al. vs Iviewit.Com, Inc., et al. 8/22/02

A. He worked for me at IBM as manager
of the intellectual property department.

Q. And is that why -- or strike that.

Did you recommend that Mr. Dick be
retained for the intellectual property work for
Iviewit?

A. Actually, T used Mr. Dick as a
reference or a consultant to determine who
Iviewit should ceonsider retaining for its
intellectual property work.

Q. And Mr. Dick was subsequently, Foley
& Lardner and Mr. Dick was subsequently employed
for that purpose?

A. Mr. Dick was never employed by
Iviewit, but Mr. Dick was retained by Foley &
Lardner as a senior staff member because of his
broad experiencé both before the bench and
worldwide in intellectual property matters and,
and he endorsed Foley & Lardner as a competent
intellectual property company that would handle
our affairs. I trusted his judgment.

Q. Now, are you aware of any
relationship between Iviewit and Real 3D?

A, Real 3D were brought into the

picture by Mr. Wheeler. They were a resource by

156

Pat Carl & Associates (763)591-~0535 or (800)591-SPCA (722)

-




WILLIAM DICK BILLING ENTRIES FOR FOLEY AND LARDNER

Date
4/3/2000

4/7/2000

4/10/2000

4/10/2000

4/10/2000
cont

4/10/2000

4/10/2000
cont

4/10/2000
cont

4/13/2000

4/21/2000

4/21/2000

472172000
cont

4/21/2000

472172000
cont

472172000
cont

4/24/2000

Firm

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

Partner
Dick

Dick

Boehm

Dick

Dick

Dick

Dick

Dick

Dick

Boehm

Becker

Becker

Dick
Dick

Dick

Boehm

Partner Partner
Utley

Utley

Dick

Utley Bernstein

Becker

Boehm Becker

Utley Teth

Boehm

Dick Becker

Dick

Boehm

Utley
Bernstein

Bernstein

Dick

Notes

Call to arrange meeting for
4/7/00

Conf Utley re meeting

cancellation

Confre IP matters

Meeting with Utley & Bernstein

Re conflicts check

Draft Engagement Letter

Discussion with??7?7?

Note re sending firm materials

Re: engagement letter to Utley
conf

Office conf regarding patent
matters???7

Phone Dick??

Office conf??

Meeting??

Discussion?

Briefly review 8 patent apps in
attempt to understand scope of
work needed, request copies of
materials

Re patent matters?????

57103

57103

57103

57103

57103

57103

57103

57103

57103

57103

57103

57103

57103
57103

57103

57103



4/24/2000
4/24/2000

4/24/2000
cont

4/25/2000

4/25/2000

4/26/2000
4/27/2000
4/28/2000
5/1/2000

FL
FL
FL

FL

FL

FL
FL
FL
FL

5/1/2000 cont FL

5/1/2000 cont FL

5/1/2000

5/1/2000

FL

FL

5/2/2000 cont FL

5/2/2000

5/2/2000

5/3/2000

5/3/2000

5/5/2000

5/16/2000

cont

5/16/2000

5/30/2000

5/30/2000

5/30/2000

6/9/2000

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

Becker
Dick
Dick

Dick

Dick

Dick
Boehm
Dick
Boehm

Becker

Dick

Dick

Boehm

Becker

Dick

Boehm

Becker

Boehm

Boehm

Dick

Boehm

Becker

Dick

Boehm

Dick
Utley
Becker

Mantecon

Various
People???
Boehm
Dick
Boehm

Dick

Boehm

Utley

Becker

Dick

Dick

Boehm

Utley

Utley

Dick

Becker
Boehm
Dick/Becker
Dick
Boehm/Beck

er
Dick

Boehm

Becker

Becker
Becker

Dick

Boehm

Dick/Becker

Dick/Becker

Dick

Joao
Boehm

Utley/Bernste
in

Conf???
Conf??

Conf re copying material, pick
up material, sort and sendto
Boehm.

Confre copying of material, pick
up, sort and send to Boehm

Meeting w various people
(WHO??) during visit to pick up
material

Note re files

Re IP file status

Meeting with?

Confre IP portfolio and Iviewit
tech

Office conf??

Search for patents and
background art
Communications with Mr. Utley.
Vague

Conf call (MAYBE THIS CALL
1S RELATED TO WHEELER /
JOAO ANONYMOUS BILLING
IN PR BILL)

Re schedule meeting
Conf???

Discussion re schedule and
meeting with Utley

Travel to Boca and discuss

various ip matters

Travel to Boca and discuss
various ip matters

Conf re meeting results

Re iviewit inventions
Regarding IP matters

Re iviewit Technology and prov
apps

Office conf

Conf. Forgets Joao

Conf with Dick re iviewit
matters. \VVagueness

57103
57103
57103

57103

57103

57103

57103

57103
57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101

57103-0101



6/12/2000 FL Boehm Dick Buchsbaum Conf re upcoming investor 57103-0101
> (WHO??) meeting and materials
required, prepare notes re same

6/12/2000 FL Becker Dick Office conf??? 57103-0101
6/12/2000 FL Dick Buchsbaum .. Discussion with Buchsbaum 57103-0101
-

6/12/2000 FL Dick Boehm Becker Later discussion regarding 57103-0101
cont #  session with investors

6/20/2000 FL Boehm Dick Confw Dick regarding NDA 57103-0101
6/20/2000 FL Boehm Dick Utley Revise NDA and send to Utley 57103-0101
cont

6/20/2000 FL Dick Boehm Re NDA and disclosure of 57103-0101

patent app for eval purposes

71172000 FL Boehm Dick Confw Dick (WHO DOES NOT 57103-0101
BILL FOR THIS) re technology
lics agreements

8/7/2000 FL Boehm DickMVachovi Utley/Bernste Conf Bernstein Utley Dick 057103-0101
a Securities in Wachovia reps re IP licensing General File

matters
8/7/2000 cont FL Boehm Bernstein Attend to misc 057103-0101

correspondence regarding General File
copies of Video Imaging Apps

8/7/2000 FL Dick Wachovia Tele conf with Wachovia reps 057103-0101
3 (WHO??) and client General File
(WHO?7?7?) re technology
licensing strategy
8/7/2000 cont FL Dick Boehm Tele conf with Boehm re Tele 057103-0101
conf with Wachoviareps General File
(WHO??) and client
(WHO?7?7?) re technology
licensing strategy

k 4
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CORRECTED VERSION - CORRECTED ON 5/14/2003
Transcription of Telephone Conference
Conducted July 31, 2000
Participants:

Simon Bernstein, Eliot Bernstein, Maurice Buchsbaum,
Brian Utley, Doug Boehm, Chris Wheeler

Note: Square brackets [ ] are used to indicate inaudible cr indecipherable
text. Text found inside brackets indicates transcriptionist’s
best guess. Since speaker names are not specifically identified,
transcriptionist has made an attempt to identify based upon
comments made in conversation but cannot guarantee that each
speaker has been accurately identified. Note also that this
recording has numercus instances cof participants speaking at cnce
or carrying on simultaneous side conversations that make it
difficult to follow and transcribe the entire line of discussion.

Utley: <begins midstream>...status of the original digital image
filings, and basically the fact that the original filings
do not cover the full subject matter of the imaging
technology; and to wit, one of the omissicons, in particular
in reading the claims secticon of the provisional and the
formal filing, relates to the zooming and panning
capability that is inherent in the technoclogy. This has
become a topic due to the fact that we are currently in the
second phase of filing imaging patent protection which is
driven by the provisionals that were filed later last year,
between August and December of last vear. So the concern
that were expressed by Eliot in reviewing this is that this
omission of the zooming and panning capability was
attributable to a failure, for whatever reascon, on the part
of Ray Jocac, the patent attorney of record, in constructing
and putting together the provisional and formal filing<tape
cuts out here> did I say it is that right Eliot

E Bernstein I believe so

Utley Is that your understanding

E Bernstein Correct

Utley The purpose of this meeting is to review the facts and I think
there are two particular peints that are
...that are important te moving ahead. The first is: “Given that the filings

are what they are, and given what we know about the filing
which is scheduled to take place this week on Wednesday,
what means do we have to correct the situation; and given
whatever correcticons we find, what then is the impact or
exposure to iviewit based upon what actions we can take.
Then, lastly, what, if any, recourse might iviewit have wvi
sa vi the omissions in the original filings Are there any
other issues, Doug?

Bernstein: Yeah, Jjust correcting back to Ray Joao's work of the formal
filing that he filed. Do we have a copy of that?

1



Utley:
Bernstein:
Boehm:
Utlevy:
Bernstein:
Utlevy:

Bernstein:

I do have that.

I don’t. I’'ve got the provisional and I’ve got...

Everything is on the table

vou should have...the formal.

This one?

Okavy.

Simon Bernstein:

Boehm:
Wheeler:
Bernstein:
Utley:
Bernstein:

Boehm:

No,

Yes, that’s the formal.

I just have one question. Does anvbody have, or are
we allowed to get, the files of Ray Jcoaoc?

I have themn.

Do you have all of the work that he had?

not all of it.

What was purported to be in the files?

And he alsoc claimed to us that he destroved part of his files.

And I have some of his files. I have what was purported to

be all of the firms’ files.

<Inaudible comment.>

Utlevy:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Well, there’s a whole history, then, because I tried to get
conmplete copies of the files originally, and found out
later that not only did he not send us all the files, he
didn’t even mention that there was an extra filing out
there that we didn’t even know about.

This one that’s in question.

Simon Bernstein:

Boehm:

Utley:

Bernstein:

Yep
You have no notes, no data on...?

No, I have the application. I have things that vou could
get from the US patent office—that I could get from the US
patent office. I have very few notes. I do have some
scribbled Ray Joao’s notes, but I think vou gave me those
notes.

I did. T gave you Bill Dick after Bill yourself] 1 the
notes that I had.

And Ray’s made disclosures to us that he destroyved the documents

to protect us, which I don’t know what he was thinking.



Simon Bernstein:

Bernstein:

Simon Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Simon Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Destroved what documents?

Whatever he had in his files. Other patent copies, copies of the
drafts as they proceeded...all that he destroved to protect
us from something I asked him to explain, and his
reasoning...because I said to him, you know, usually you
destroy documents when yvou are protecting somebody from
something illegal or something. Have I done something that
would force you to hurt me possibly? He said it was
typical, normal, that all lawyers destroy their records.

If that, in fact, is the case—-I've never heard of a
lawyer you know other than Nixon destroying anything the
work is ours. Am I right Chris when we pay for a lawyer and
we pay for the work, the work is ours.

The work product is yours. He may maintain copies of his
files and everything; or his confidential notes to himself
are not necessarily vours. But the work “product” is...

Would you say that anything germane to the issue
belongs to him?
I mean if he wrote notes...in sidebars..

Well, .yeah.

How about revised patents|[ 1. How about copiles? Works in progress
But things which would reinforce your patent, obvicusly,
that is germane to the strength of your patent yes, you
would be entitled to copies I don’t think we disagree.

He’s claiming He destroyed all faxes.
Can I ask you a question?
Yes.

Just so both of us understand...was this patent done prior
to his flying down here, or was this patent done as a
result of his flying down here and having discussions with
vou? I was under the impression that when he flew down
here—this was before Brian came—I was under the impression
that followed our meeting with Reel 3-D. I was under the
impression that he was coming down to discuss, at the very
least, the video aspect so that vou could complete that;
but were you also completing the imaging patent?

Correct.

So he went to vour [kitchen]?
Right. And we spent davs there
And the two of you spent all the days...

Correct.



Wheeler:
Bernstein: Tons.

Wheeler:

Bernstein: Yes.
Wheeler:
Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:
Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein: Well,

Wheeler:

Bernstein: Okavy,
Wheeler:

Simon Bernstein:
Wheeler:
Bernstein: Yeah,

Simon Rernstein:

Wheeler:

I did.

The formal file.

And did he, in front of you, write notes?
Hundreds

And did he then produce them on his computer and type out
certain things?

I was under the impression he was deing that with you.

He did.

And did wvou read those?

I did - now going to that same nature, that’s the
provisienal I think we’re talking about...

Right.

But he flew out here again with me and Brian and went through

this as he went to file this—this is a 3/23/2000 file—that
also fails to make mention of.

So that’s the formal file...the formal one?

So both also missed the point.

I just wanted to know and to put things in proportion, when
vou read the provisionals, because Brian wasn’t with the
company right new and then, and when there were all those
drafts, because obvicusly we didn’t see them...

vou saw because we gave yvou all the documents. I'd get a
document from Ray and bring it to yvou so you would have
records of everything up to that point because I didn’t

want to keep them at mv house.

The final...the final...but I'm not reviewing the patent. I
was keep maintaining it as...

but you have every record...

Evervthing vou gave me we maintain. We don’t...
Any notes should be produced. ..

We don’t throw awav anvthing.

T know.

I know wvou don’t vou’re verv thorough.

So, I'd file it away; it’s in our

archives.

so 1f you gave it to me,



Bernstein:
Wheeler:
Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Utlevy:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:
Bernstein:

Utley:

Boehm:

Utley:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Boehm:
Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Boehm:

Right

I wanted to know, when vyou read those drafts...

Oh, it was...it was clear
Answer my guestion...when you read the drafts, did you see
the panning and scanning elements?

Yeah, and zooming, up to 1,000 times we thought it was. That was
the big...you know, we had it in there...as a matter of
fact, he just said it...somewhere it’s in there up to 1,000
times, isn’t it?
1,700.

Right. That was our old mistaken a number of times. So, yeah, for
him to miss that, Chris, would be the essence of stupidity.
So it was in there?

Absolutely.

But then in our claims of our patent,

Let’s

Okav,

Wow,

The zooming, it was in the body, but not in the claim.
But a provisional doesn’t really...doesn’t have to have

claims.
It doesn’t have claims.

it’s not there. This is

what vou’re representing, correct?
So you’re saying that it wasn’t put in the file, but it was

put in the provisional.

No, I could see where he’s going to argue that it’s there.
see. Let’s take a look.

...what the language of the patent claims are that he
filed.

let’s see what he...

And this isn’t the final decision because I can go back
right now and amend those claims.
ves, but we have elements of exposure that creep in correct?

I’m just telling you the whole thing, then we’ll go back.
So you did look it over, and there are no claims in the
provisional?

There are no claims in a provisicnal.
but they are never examined.

5
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Wheeler: But the zooming and the panning and the scanning element
was incorporated in that?

Boehm: Go ahead, Brian.

Utlevy: Let me make sure that we sav that properly. The provisional
filing had a claims section which migrated into the final
filing, but Elict is correct in saying that the provisional
does not need a claims section.

Boehm: The provisional never gets examined, so it doesn’t need the
claims. It just holds your place in line for one year.
Bernstein: But then when I lock through this...

Simon Bernstein: Hold on, Eliot, I need to understand this. What
vou’ re saying, then, is assuming any negligence on his
part, to that peint the negligence doesn’t become
realistically damaging to the companvy until since he
actually made a claim...since he actually made a
provisiocnal filing. Which took our place in line.

Boehm: If the provisional filing covered the invention, vour place
in line is only as good as the subject matter described in
accordance with the law.

Simon: Obvicusly, it should have had the panning and zooming in
there.

Boehm: Well, the word “zoom” is in there.

Bernstein: But net really to describe what we’re doing.

Boehm: But do vou see what I'm saying? It’s only to the amount of

subject matter that and attested where the average person
skilled in the art could make and use an invention as it’s
described in this document, and without “undue”
experimentation, without inventing it himself.

Simon Bernstein: Right.

Boehm: Now, this provisional application, you throw it...different
patent attorneys do different things with it. On one end of
the spectrum, yvou do an invention disclosure. Meost big
corporations have invention discleosure forms which leads
the inventor to write out good disclesures and figures and
things, and I’ve seen people actually file that invention
disclosure because 1f you’re coming up on a bar date, you
don’t have time to write an applicaticon or think about what
vour invention is. All vou’ve got to do is get something on
file, and then hope that it will pretect...that whatever
vou had on file covered yvour invention.

Simon Bernstein: Is that what we’ve done so far?

Bernstein: No.



Boehm: I don’t want to answer that, but that’s the line.

Boehm: It’s a grey guestion, it’s a grey area, I think.

Wheeler: That’s what we’re aiming to do, that’s what we’re hoping to
do.

Boehm: But on one end of the spectrum, vyou file very minimal work,

and that’s what Ray did on some of the applications, like
on the one...

Wheeler: He was trying to do it in a broad...

Wheeler: He did say conceptually that his method was to do a broad
stroke of it.

Boehm: Right. Well, a broad stroke on drafting the claims.
Wheeler: Okavy. Right.
Eliot Bernstein: He’s got to put the invention in!

Boehm: That doesn’t happen in a provisional at all, generally. If
vou want te, vou can write the provisional claims just so
vou know what vou’re doing, and it’s actually used as
subject matter; but the claims are never examined. Tt
doesn’t matter if it’s in proper format or anything, it
Just sits there. Now, if vou pick up the provisicnal a vear
later—it has to be within that year—if it’s a real well
done application, vou Jjust file it. There’s no money
involved in turning the provisional inte a regular filing.
Cftentimes, with these cne-page disclosures, there’s a
substantial amount of money involved in taking that from
there to there. The problem is you cannot add subject
matter to the patent applicaticn later on once it’'s filed.

Bernstein: Unless it’s really the patent application, correct?

Boehm: No, the subject matter has to be supported-has to be
described—

Simen Bernstein: In the provisiconal.

Boehm: Uhhuh To that text, or vou lose vour filing date.

Wheeler: But the zooming element, then, is not in addition.

Boehm: Ts not in addition? You mean.

E. Bernstein: Tt’s not even in there.

Wheeler: You can’t add subject matter. So if he did describe

zooming, then it’s not in addition.

Bernstein: Did he, ?



Wheeler: I am asking you whether he did or not?

Boehm: I’m not c¢lear on what vou mean. You can’t add additional
subject matter after the filing date of an application or
vou’ll lose the right to that filing date.

Wheeler: The provisional? You can’t add subiject matter to the
provisional?

Boehm: To anv application...anv patent.

Wheeler: But if he did describe the zooming, then the zooming

element is not an addition in the formal.

Boehm: Right. It’s supported. If he described it in the original,
vou can base claims on it later.

Wheeler: And have we said that the zooming is in the provisional?
Bernstein: Nowhere that I can see.

Simon Bernstein: Wait. You’re the lawver reading another lawyer’s work. Is
it in there?

Boehm: Do vou have a copy of it?

Bernstein: Yeah, right here. It isn’t in there if it bites vou.

E. Bernstein: It’s not in the filing either.

Simon Bernstein: It’s obviously not in the filing if it’s not in the

provisional.
Bernstein: No.

Simon Bernstein: Can vou make reference to something...let’s sav he
uses the word “zoom”.

Boehm: Exactly. I’'m pretty sure the word “zoom” is in there, isn’t
it Eliot?

Bernstein: But what Doug’s saying is that had you written the patent, vou
would have described the invention as the abilityv to do
this cool zoom that we all...and just said this is the cool
part of what we’re doing. What Rav’s missing in the outline
is the ability for you to put a picture on a Web page.

Wheeler: He did know that an important element was the fact that
when we went in and made it bigger, we didn’t pixelate.

Bernstein: It didn’t pixelate. Not in here at all.
E. Bernstein: Not even mention to that concept.

Bernstein: Complete failure. It’s not.
8



Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Boehm:

Nope.

Yeah,

But if said it doesn’t distort when we zoom...

Nething like that.

That’s the same thing, isn’t it?

but he hasn’t said anvthing...he doesn’t even tell vou

What about the panning element, or is that element not
patentable?

Ne, that’s part of the whole process is te be able to zoom while

panning.

Here it is. “The above process can be utilized in order to
create higher zocom capabilities with each new depth lavyer
of an image...”

Ne, but that’s a new depth laver which is bringing in another

E. Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Boehm:

Boehm:

Wheeler:

Boehm:

No.

Well,

Yes.

hetspet image, so it’s really a completely different
subject.

Oh. Okay.

Okay. Where is that?

I read it to, he’s verv crafty you know.

“Where the zoom capacitv of up to 1700 times or greater may

be easilv obtained with the [present conventions.]” Are
they talking about the hotspot now?

Ne, it’s the general zooming capability.
So it’s not in addition.
explain to him where it’s missing.

You guys didn’t put it in the formal...I don’t mean
vou...he didn’t put it in the formal one in the depth in
that what we want to do it but he could have without it
being construed as an addition.

Well play lawyer on vou now<Laughs; cannot understand his
comment . >

Right - sorry

Whether or not it’s supported is a guestion that’s going to
be determined either between you and the
examiner...probably not, it’s between you and ancther

9



Simon Bernstein:

Boehm:

Simon Bernstein:

Boehm:

Simon Bernstein:

Boehm:

Simon Bernstein:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Boehm:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Boehm:

Wheeler:

Boehm:

lawyer someday when the case is litigated. The guestion is
And again, the test is: Can the average person skilled in
the art—the average designer of this tvpe of software—can
he read this document and make and use of vyour invention
without inventing it? That’s the test. Now, whether he uses
the word “zoom” in here and “magnification” later, that
doesn’t mater as long as he would have gotten it. If it is
so simple to build by reading this, vou don’t need anv
subject matter. If vou’re combining three elements A, B,
and C, and A, B, and C are standard in the art, and vou
tell them these are standard in the art, go combine A, B,
and C, that could be a one-page application. The average
persen will pick it up and he could. It’s a patent test.
Are vou with me? The more complex it is, the more you want
it supported in this text.

What if it is basically simple, and he just wrote it
as kbasically simple, does that support our pesition anvway
though?

Deoes that suppoert ocur...Sure...

T mean, if we were to litigate against another person
that infringes on our...

An infringer.
Supportable for the sake of argument?
Right. Yes. That is a fair argument

OK s0 then I don’t know that, at least from first
blush

That’s the provisional vou’re reading though, right?

Where

Aren’t thev the same? I think thev’re identical, aren’t
they?

You can check in his notebook.
Are there differences?

did yvou find that piece that vou Jjust read?

Is the reason...now continue answering my guestion...is the
reason we came to the formal in March of this vear, which I
didn’t realize that Jcac. I thought that we had agreements
for deoing everything, but apparently Jecaoc filed. ..

For that one, ves.

But he didn’t bother telling anvbody.

That’s the one that we didn’t find out until way late.

10



Wheeler:

Boehm:

Wheeler:

Utlevy:

Wheeler:

Okay, perhaps the reason that he did that was that was the
easiest way to do it and the course of least resistance,
and he thought he could go back...is there an amendment
procedure?

Yeah, there’s an amendment procedure.

That he could do it a few months later or something like
that?

We had a conversation before the formal filing, and, in
fact, I have my notes here from that conversation.

Ckay.

Bernstein: And vou mentioned that there was no zoom.

Utley: Yeah, I said...
Bernstein: Claim one.
Utlevy: Yeah, Here are my notes. This is my original copy. Claims

do not reference stitching. The patent app does not cover
providing enhanced digital image with zcom and pan
controls. It covers for creating enhanced images to show
zoom and pan functionality without distortion.” Those are
my notes.

Bernstein: And vou told him that.

Simon Bernstein:

Boehm:

Simon Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Here’s a man that was cognizant of what was necessary
to be in there. How did a guy to file a patent without any
of us—obvicusly, not me, but Eliot, Brian.?

Jim wasn’t around vet.

Okay, but Chris was and so on and so forth—-how did
they get through the crack that he did this?

It didn’t get through the crack. Brian addressed it with
him.

Bernstein: And everything is shredded now, too. Everything else is shredded.

Utlevy: Kind of what he was going to do—-his time factor—he was
going to...he didn’t think he would get this in. He would
submit it and then would turn right around and amend it.

Boehm: Did he really say that?

Bernstein: Yeah.

Utlevy: I wouldn’t sav amended, it was because of the stuff that
was coming. ..

Bernstein: Tt was supposed to be in there.

11



Utley:

Simon Bernstein:

Bernstein: Yeah.
Simon Bernstein:
Utlevy:
Utley:

Simon:

Utley:
Boehm:
Eliot Bernstein:
Bernstein:

Simon

Utlevy:

Wheeler:

Simon Bernstein:
Wheeler:

Wheeler:

Bernstein: Well,

Simon Bernstein:

Utley:

...he was going to smash that all together and file it.

Was that the same time,
the firm?

Brian, that he was leaving

So would you say that probably.
he knew at the time that he probably would be leaving?
Right.

But he wanted to get all of this in place so he could do
the billing and get that part of it in...

I don’t know that.
Just speculating.

What day did vou give him those notes?
I don’t ever have to speculate on billing

I don’t have my address book with me...I didn’t write the
date down, but it was the date that he was here. He came.
He wanted to get it done to take care of you, make sure it
was filed for vou.

That could be too. One other reason is...

We’re just speculating.

And I’'m not tryving to... <Everyone talking at once.> I
thought he was trving to work on our best behalf, but one
time or two times that I met him, it seems like he was
earnestly trying to help. Who knows? Maybe he was
incompetent. I mean we’re only suggesting that it would
have been incompetence

the fact that it’s not in your patents, right up front,
this is the invention, is a gross neglect. And the fact
that it doesn’t say, “this is what the invention is trying
to do. This is the feature...”

The point is not whether it’s gross neglect or not,
it’s what the damage is if there is...if, one, gross
neglect is of anv import; and two, what is the damage? it
has caused iviewit. That’s what I think we need to
ascertain here, and if we can ascertain it.

How do we fix it?

12



Simon Bernstein:

Eliot Bernstein:
<Everyone talking

Boehm:

Simon Bernstein:
Boehm:

Simon:

Boehm:

Simon:

Boehm:

Simon: Which

Wheeler:

Simon:

Boehm:

0f course lets try to fix it, if we can’t fix it then we’ll
worry about..

Well 1° lets fix it
at once.>

Let me go over the procedures so evervbody’s clear. Again,
on one end of the spectrum yvou file a very sparse, like a
one-page provisional application, and it’s cheap, and the
purpcose of the provisional is to get vyou in line...it is to
protect vour date. What vou’re trving to do is get the
benefit of your priority date. When vou invented it. When
vou’re in line in terms of whose the next guy that invented
it. Whose the first inventor?

Someone comes after yvou the second day after.
Whe’ s the first inventor, that’s what vou’ re after.

T understand. I really understand...vyou don’t phvsically
stand. ..

Not physically in line in the patent office is right, not
or even in physically in line in order as well. Okay. One-
vear letter, the provisional expires and vou have to file a
non-provisional patent application, okav? Many times it’s
identical. If vou do a good job up front, vou Just file
that, but you need to put claims on at this time. When T do
a provisional, T try, 1f there is money and time up front,
to do it once up front. I even write the claims. As a
matter of fact, I don’t even like to file provisionals
because there’s not much of an advantage. If vou’ve got the
time and the monev up front to do a good job, well then,
Just file it as a regular application.

Understand that at the beginning, the time and the
money...I mean, the time was certainly available, but the
meney was a short substance. So it was obvious that Ray
would be working in a most expediticus way.

Well, that’s why the..

might have short-circuited us because of all of the lack of
funds.

Well, that’s true because the filing date is 3/24/99 to
endorse that...that was verv early in the game.

We did it in vyour office Chris in vyour librarv...in vour
conference room. The only meeting I had with him was while
we were going to file the patent and that was in vour
office.

Ckay, 3/24/9% is the provisional application.

Bernstein: That’s what I'm saying. Well, Chris,

13



Boehm:

Buchsbaum:

Simon:

Simon:

Boehm:

Simon:

So even at a vear, he filed the second one with claims.

Yeah two things happened during the vear. One, the Company was

deing other things, even though they knew that was coming
up, and two, I guess there wasn’t a whole lot of monev to
allocate towards doing that much.

Here’s what we did. We hired Ray Jcao on the monies that
were raised by the investors; and then when Huizenga was
coming in with their money, and when that money came in, we
made a company decision that the first and foremost thing
was to get the patent filed properly. So the fact that we
were going to spend more money and get them completed at
that point had already been made.

but prior to that, we were working on short forms. Then
after that, we started to raise capital, and we alwavs knew
that the prioritv was intellectual property, so were going
to make sure that those got done right. Brian’s been

working on it ever since, and I felt comfortable...I never
did feel comfortable with Ray Jcao...just an cobservation.
Hrmmm....1is it all patent attorneys? <Laughter>

no, there’s nothing wrong. He came in, he’s a nice guy, he

tried hard, vyou know, all the nice things, but his work
always appeared sloppy, ockavy? And that’s the only thing I
can say. You’re a patent attorney, vou see what he did. If
I'm wrong, then let me know; but to me, it loocked like it
was a little slipshod. And then he made scome statements
that really bothered me, too, that I don’t think he should
have made to a client, and that is that he was filing his
own patent. <Chuckling.> I mean, horseshit perscnally, I
haven’t heard of a patent attorney in my life telling me
that he’s an inventor filing his own patent. It really did
bother me.

<Everyone talking at once.>

Bernstein:

Simon:

Boehm:

Transmitting video files on a communication network for airlines

and. ..

It probably meant nothing because I don’t think the guv was of

the nature to be stealing from us, but I don’t know! But
I’11 tell vou this, it did ring a bell. From a pure novice,
it made me a little nervous. I asked Eliot why he was
dealing with somebody, but we were assured that this was a
good firm...

Let me locok back in my own spiel...here with the

provisional. You file a provisional, then within one vear,

vou file a regular application with the claims. You can add

claims to it; but if yvou add subkject matter to it—in other

words, 1f the zoom and pan concept wasn’t well described,

vou have lost the benefit of that first phase. Right. Now
14



Simon:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Simon:

Boehm:

Simon Rernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

whyv is that going to hurt you? Two maln reasons. One is if
vou put it on sale—cffered it for sale— or you publicly
disclosed it, there are certain regulaticens that say you’ve
got to get something on file, so if vou had publicly
disclosed it, that would protect...getting the application
on file will protect you from losing your date because of
public disclosure and offer for sale. I think that’s what
he was tryving to get the earlier dates for.

Sure.

I spoke with Ray when I was trving to get all of these
files, and his comments to me were...when we were on the
rhone—you remember, we were asking him where was this
stuff, and he said, well, he kept building on and he
learned more it got in there. After I reviewed these
applications, I agree that you’re learning mere as you Jo
along. I'm deoing the same thing. So it’s kind of a learning
curve.

If they ever find a zoom description that adequately

makes...especially in the claims...I mean, if vyou’re
reading the claims...

But Eliot, he’s going to say that the claims are of no
import right now. All vou have to do...

In the filings?

In the filings. I can go amend those right now. We can sit
down today and re-write them.

Tf it can be amended amend it. There’s no preblems.
There’s no problems.

There’s always maybe a little money that’s been
duplicated and that’s it.

Here’s the problem, and that’s what I want to get across
about that. If he’s trying to claim zocom and pan and T
rewrite the claims to c¢laim zoom and pan, and the examiner
says, that’s great, but it’s new matter

But it’s in the provisional that vou can zoom up to 1700 times.

If my claim is supported by the spec on that date, then
you’ re fine.

Isn’t it?

I can’t answer that without going into the...

But when we read the provisional and we see that, it says...
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Simon Bernstein:

Boehm:

Simon Bernstein:

Before this meeting took place, before we called this
meeting, aren’t you privy to everything that’s been done?

Oh, sure. I have evervthing.

So when Eliot asked you that guestion, why can’t vou
answer it?

Boehm: Because there’s no...in my opinion, there’s no clear-cut
answer, ves or no, on the qguality of the work product. It’'s
a Judgment call.

Bernstein: So that’s an exposure, and what if the Jjudgment is against us?

Wheeler: It’s [an examiner] Jjudgment call is what we’re saving.

Boehm: The damage?

Wheeler: No, the examiner. <Everyone talking at once.>

Wheeler: Whether the subject matter is new or not.

Boehm: The examiner would...hold on...it’s...

Wheeler: whose judgment call is it?

Boehm: It could be the examiner’s, if he catches it. If it’s not
caught, and you get it to patent and you litigate the
patent, ... at court. Or if the examiner catches it and I
want to appeal it to the board of appeals in the patent
office, it’s their Jjudgment call

Wheeler: Okay, so we go to court and we’re fighting over the patent,
we would argue that it’s supported bv the zoom 1700 in our
language, and the other side would, say that’s balonevy
that’s too broad you didn’t describe it enough

Boehm: You didn’t have vour invention...

Bernstein: Then you lose.

Boehm: We would lose only if yvou had a bar date come in there if
somebody else invented before yvou, or if you put something
on sale...or if we offered something up for sale.

Bernstein: Which we did.

Boehm: But the offer-for-sale date from ocur first meeting is not

Bernstein: Right.
Boehm:

Simon Bernstein:

until September.

So the offers for sale won’t normally kick off a foreign...
Could you explain to me what offer for sale means?
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Boehm:

Simon Bernstein:
Boehm:
Utlevy:

Simon:

Sure. As soon as you...vyou can’t get a patent on a product
after you’ve been using it for more than a year. As soon as
vou publicly disclose your invention, you’ve got one year
in the United States to get a patent on file, okay? Even if
vou don’t publicly disclose it...let’s say I've got a
method of making [ ] in my factory, but it never gets
outside. I'm starting to commercialize it, I’m making money
off my invention...the commercialization date a vear later
is you can’t patent it in the U.S. So that’s that one-year
grace period.

Aren’t we within that period?
Yes. As far as we know, yeah. As far as we know.
Yes—-ves we are within that grace periocd
Ckay, somebody explain to me, what am I doing here? Why am
I sitting here? Are we saving that Ray Joaoc, other than
being sloppy, but there’s not much damage that could have

been done or can be done because we can fix it, which
really would make me the happiest to hear that.

[not in transcript: PSL look at change above although minor it indicates
perhaps the change in text to match new text]

Utlevy:

Boehm:
Boehm:
Utley:
Boehm:

Utley:

Simon Bernstein:

Buchsbaum:
Bernstein: We’re

Simon Bernstein:

Can I jump in? Let’s just sav there are two steps. We’re
going to make a filing this week; and to the best of our
knowledge, we have swept up all this in this filing, and
that will be within the commercialization period. The
second thing that we’re going to do is we’re going to look
at filing an addendum to the original formal filing to
strengthen the claims - broaden the claims ... to the
maximum extent that we can.

if we need it...if we need it.

It’11 be a lot of this was swept up into the application.
What we’re trying to do is protect the date dav of March 24
The original...

The original date as March the 24-%, but filing should
remain an objective.

Brian, if vou broadened the language now, would that be a
red flag to the commissioner that you should have done it
earlier? Or should we just say that this has always been
there?

You mean the examiner of the commission
not going to be able to say it was in the claim.
What happens when vou start those amendments or

broaden them is vou start to admit that vou didn’t do it.
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Boehm: Um, ves and no. We...I do that all the time.

Simon Bernstein: It’s common then?

Bernstein: If they do it all the time, then we have to do it.

Simon Bernstein: But not until I feel more comfortable with it.

Boehm: We normally have a search done. The patent examiner will do
a patentability search, and he will come back and reject
it. The problem is if the claims are too narrow to begin
with, he will not come back and reject it, he’ll allow it,
and boom! Now I can’t amend it he’s in. [ ], we’re done.
But T can file an continuation on it. I can keep dragging

this ocut and get broader claims as long as the subiject
matter is...

Wheeler: So that’s why he stated it broadly versus narrowly?
Boehm: No.

<Scmebody comes into the room to take food/and or drink orders.>

Boehm: No, but as far as, doing it broadly, if vou’re saying to
claim it broadly it’s our job to claim... as prior art
which I doubt the claim is as broad as the [ ] allows...

Wheeler: Right. That’s what I'm saying.

Boehm: And this is claimed broadly.

Wheeler: Right.

Boehm: And that’s the normal tactic, to claim things broadly, and

then wait for the examiner to come back and say, “Oh, vou
can’t get it that breoad,” and then narrow down your claim.

Wheeler: Okay, so isn’t that what he was in part trving to do?
That’s what he’s been saying, veah.

Boehm: Yeah.

Wheeler: Well, would that not be consistent with how patent
attorneys try te do things?

Bernstein: Well, claim one, if vou look at their claim one, Chris, that
they’ve written, it identifies...

Wheeler: Who’ s they?

Bernstein: Foley & Lardner. It identifies what vyou’re trying to do.

[not in transcript: Stephen note how Dicks name is deleted and Foley’s namne
is screwed up, may indicate who was changing this
transcript]

Wheeler: Okay, so maybe it should have been written differently.
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Boehm:

Bernstein: Well,

You won’t get two patent attorneys to write the same
claims.

ne, but vou trv to write the claim, and that’s the teaching
yvou and Steve both represented us here, to describe in its
broadest term...

Boehm: Right.
Bernstein: ...the invention.
Boehm: Well, I can’t say that this isn’t brcoad. This is very

broad. This might be rejected for indefiniteness...I don’t
know what it is...but now he’s got the opportunity to go
back and...

Bernstein: And Brian, you know, there’s print film image in here, it’s all

Wheeler:

supposed to be cut of here.

What vou’re telling me is that in your forum of law there’s
always going back and refining and refining and refining
that was wrong.

<Everyone talking at once; two different conversations going on at once.>

Bernstein: This is like he just completely ignored what we said over a year.

Utley:

Boehm:

He didn’t do a thing. Neothing. No comments, nothing.

Almost nothing between the provisional and the formal
process.

And some people intentionally file narrow Jjust to get
something on file. Then they can come back and repair it
without damage to it.

Bernstein: But you don’t know that because an examiner...

Simon Bernstein:

You’ll never know that until you have a litigation.

Bernstein: And then the question is what potential damage does that...

Simon:

Boehm:

Simon Bernstein:

Utley:

Boehm:

That damage potential and that remedy will be then taking
place at that time, not now.

That I agree with. Even if we decide something now, wvou
won’t know what the outcome is for five and a half months.

...wouldn’t happen anyway. You wouldn’t even know
that.

Let me come back where T was. We are going te file on the
7", Wednesday. As far as we know, that will cover every
element of this invention that we have our arms arocund at
this point in time.

I believe s0, ves.
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Utley:

Bernstein: So we

Utley:
Utlevy:

Boehm:

Utlevy:

And we should go back and address what amendments we can
make to the claims in the filing of March this vear and
determine within the spec of the filing how broad those
claims can be. I mean, that’s going to be the test. Within
the spec of that filing, how much leverage have we got to
broaden those claims so that we do have a priority date
which is back about a vear ago last March.

want to insert everything going inte this one into that
one?

Ne, it’11 be...

It’ 11 be based upon the preamble, if vou will, of what’s in
here.

We do reference it. As a matter of fact, this is the cover

rage, Brian, of the application we’'re going to file.

Yeah, vou reference it right there.

Bernstein: But vou can add claims to that one that you’re referencing that

Boehm:

Bernstein: Well,

Boehm:

Bernstein: Well,

Boehm:

Bernstein: Well,

Wheeler:

would encompass what we have in todav’s filing, which is
really...we do want it in there.

Yes, I can claims to the zoom and pan to get vyou back to
the original date in this one since I c¢laim to this onto
his.

we should do both.

Well, vou can’t get two patents on the same invention, so
it depends on where we want to go.

we want to definitelyv get it in on his because it gets us
an earlier date. Correct?

No. It’s a mess with these dates. What will happen
is...nobody will worry about the date unless there’s an
occurrence, and that occurrence might... it’s a major
problem. You won’t find out about that occurrence until vou
sue somebody, and then they go search in Australia, and
they find a reference that somebody’s done this before in
the library, and then vyou worry about the date. Were you
before him?

that’s what I’'m worried about. I'd like to go back te our
earliest date.

Can I point out one other thing? I know we look for the
word...Eliot looks for the word...I know we look for the
word “zoom,” but there’s also other language in here too.
Sometimes we get caught up in a word “zoom,” when what is
zooming other than enlarging or reducing? And he does have
language in here, “when enlarged or reduced, these pixels
of the digital image becoming distorted a feature which
20



Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Wheeler:

Boehm:

Boehm:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

typically results in the digital image being fixed to an
original size or being available at low magnification, such
as, for example, magnification from 200 to 300 times. These
digital images are also difficult to enlarge to a full
screen without a tremendous amcunt of distortion present in
the end product.”

T mean, he’s describing T mean that’s zooming. Reducing and
enlarging is zooming.

But he’s not putting it in your claims, that’s what he’s saving.

You see, this is different.

But it doesn’t matter right now

But it deoesn’t have to be if you’ve made mention. The
opinion is that it doesn’t have to be as long as he’s ...if
vou made mention...if you’ve gone on record of having
described this

This is the background that’s.problem. He’s got..

That kind of invention, right, it’s got to state...

Well, I didn’t get to that either.

Right. And that’s where it’s not.

I pointed out a couple of things. It’s not as...

Within the c¢laims, the claims I’'m reading, vou could not...

The c¢laims really don’t matter.

In the patent?

The patent claims on a pending application basically don’t
matter.

No, the ones he filed.

Ckavy.

Yeah, they basically don’t matter. I can go back and change
them.

Whv? So we want to change back to the original one he’s
filed, put as much language as we can that we have
today...ch, it’s all supported. Evervthing vou wrote in
that new one is supported in this one because it’s the sanme
process.

That’s the ultimate problem that Steve and I-Steve is
Becker, the other patent attorney that actually wrote these
patents <in audible>-but that’s the ultimate problem that
we' re worried about, and that’s the problem that vou always
worry about unless vou first of all have a handle on the
invention, inside and outside, and second of all, unless
vou really have a handle on Prior Art so you know where vou
21



want to go with this. Then vou spend the time and the money
to do a good original provisional filing. You’ve got a
pretty good shot that it’s supported then. But when vou
file as, oh, I've got to try and cover this base, and when
vou do this kind of stuff, there’s alwavs going to be a
question of what was supported when.

Bernstein: But that’s fine. It is supported.

Simon Bernstein: We’re off the subject matter.
Bernstein: So we should definitely claim back to the earlier date?
Boehm: We may get a rejection, or vou may find out in litigation

five years from now, that none of this was supported. Some
court may savy that vou never talked how to do this because
vour software wasn’t in the patent application.

Bernstein: It is, though.

Boehm: Well, the code isn’t. Thev might say that these broad
diagrams and these flowcharts aren’t good encugh. There’s
alwavys that risk.

Bernstein: But we’re trving to say that if thev accept it, we want it to be
to the furthest filing date that we can, which is March 3,
2000, and that’s where it should lie; and if it’s going to
get argued let it live or die at that date.

Boehm: That’s what we’re trving to do right now.

Bernstein: Okay, good. So I'm under the impression from this point that
we’re going to encompass what we’ve learned what we’re
filing even in this other one even into the original one so
we can claim back to a March 3 filing date that claims back
to our original March patent...

Boehm: March 24", veah, all of that will go back toward what is
supported in here, in the original. Not supported in ours.

Bernstein: Okay. And it’s all going to be supportable because vou’ re going
to be able to pull up an image of the nature that we are
discussing, and anvybody with an eye can see that you’ve now
done this.

Boehm: <Inaudible comment.:>

Bernstein: Well, vou’re going to be able to show vour invention, aren’t vyou?

Boehm: No, no.

Bernstein: You can’t?

Boehm: You live or die on what’s in the specs. That’s why...
Bernstein: Then get it in there.
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Boehm:

Yeah.

Bernstein: You can’t bring it in as evidence what the invention is?

Boehm:

Simon:

Boehm:

Utley:

Boehm:

Simon Bernstein:
Boehm:

Utlevy:

Boehm:

Wheeler:

Only outside evidence of what the average level of skill in
the art is, ckay? If somebody says that the flowchart isn’t
detailed encugh, I'm going to go, “Oh, ves it is. Here’s 29
programmers who are going to testify and say yeah, I can do
that in my sleep with this document.” S0, there’s always
going to be a battle about the level of support.

Maurice and I-that’s why I asked him to come in—-Maurice and
I were talking because neither one of us understands
patents or how vyou file them or invention actually. What we
do understand a little bit abkout is the theory in business;
and now that we know that Ray Joao was somewhat sloppy—I'm
not suggesting that he’s not a fine attorney or anything
else—vyou have been...you have reviewed all these patents
that we have, whether there are eight or ten of them...

There were eight original filings, and then...eight
original filings.

Okay. And then how many do we have now?

Let’s look at the chart right now, but it’s basically.
We’ve got 17 applications that have been filed. These old
ones are dead now because they were provisionals, and we’ve
basically covered all...we pointed cut basically covering
two, mavbe three inventions, so there’s not...I mean, if we
were to start over, mavbe you’d do this with two patents,
maybe one patent. So.

Who owns them?
Who owns 1t? iviewit Holdings, Inc.

Owns all of them?

Except for...<Pause, and then text comes in that doesn’t
seem to be answering this open question.>

Video playback over a network

How did he get in? [not in transcript but this refers to

Jeff Friedstein on an invention]

Bernstein: He’s part of the invention.

Boehm:

Boehm:

An inventor - inventorship.

So I've so I've got a document right here for him to sign.
If he signs, then I do a couple of things.

Bernstein: He signed that when vou faxed it to him originally.
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Wheeler: I have copies of each one of these. Can I get a copy of

yvour [ 17

Boehm: of this? Sure.

Wheeler: I have a copy of each one of these, I believe, or most of
them...

Buchsbaum: Can I ask you a guestion? Your saying everybody that has an
obligation to sign is on the list of names in these patents?

Boehm: You preferably don’t...well, unless vou have the new
ones. ..

Wheeler: I don’t have the new cnes, but...

Bernstein: That’s an old cone. That’s old.

Buchsbaum: You’re saying everybody that has an obligation to sign is on the
list of names in these patents right, because the company
was part because the Company was doing, 1is that what you’re
saying? Because I don’t even know if evervbody has signed
because vou may due corporate due diligence for financial
reasons or if...and they will say has evervbody signed off
on these patents, and if three people don’t...if one person
hasn’t, he has an obligation te sign?

Boehm: Brian, have you signed?

Buchsbaum: Has evervbody signed off on these? Brian?

Boehm: See these tabs [refers tce tabs for inventors Bernstein,
Shirajee, Friedstein and Rosarioc to sign] right here?
That’s what I’'m trving to do today. As scon as...I'm going
to have people sign, me sign...all the inventors sign. I've

got to get a hold of Jeff
Bernstein: I thought we did that when we filed.

Boehm: You only signed one real document, didn’t you? Did vyou
actually a declaration? I know you didn’t sign an
assignment over but vou’ re real clean on it because these
are all based on the original filing , which is assigned to
iviewit holding already

Bernstein: What’s that mean?

Boehm: So all of the other inventors would have a helluva problem
trying to say they owned anything.

Simon: Again, this is a little off the subject matter, but I have asked
Chris about it before. If something were to happen to
iviewit, and it were it went into bankruptcy, what would
happen to those patents? How would those patents [ 172

Wheeler: It depends on which at iviewit vou’re talking about.
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Simen Bernstein: The one that they are held in.

Wheeler: Well, first of all, holdings is held separately
versus...we’re operating the company out of a separate
entity, correct? iviewit.com. S0, let me think there...

Buchsbaum: The operating company 1s iviewit.com.

Simon Bernstein: All I'm concerned about is, for example, that the largest
creditor...it wouldn’t be a creditor, it would actually be
an investor...would then...

Bernstein: They’re not a creditor.

Buchsbaum: 0Okay, then the largest creditor could come in and pierce the
corporate veil of iviewit.com and sav that this is Just a
way of protecting the only wvaluable asset of the company
away from creditors. Is there a possibility of that?

Boehm: Obvicusly there is.

Wheeler: There is a possibility, but that’s one of the main reasons..
But the locan, they made the company who wrote the patent,
Join in as a guarantor anyway on it.

Bernstein: Well, that would be all of us. All of those would be all of the
investors getting a piece back?

Wheeler: No, no, no. On the $800,000 lcan, those people, it’'s
secured by the patent.

Simon Bernstein: What about the $600,000...0r the other $800,000 locan?

Wheeler: The others weren’t loans. The others were equity, as I
recall.

Simon Bernstein: No, no, they have claims.

Bernstein: Well, they’re supposed to be converted to equity, which is

another issue.

Utlevy: But there where note holders

Wheeler: No, because there was no quid pro quo at that time. The
note holders I mean you can’t go back and do it, we had
that talk Si

Wheeler: I mean, you can’t go back...

Bernstein: The note? I believe thev’re not final, even though we told pecople
they would be by this time.

Wheeler: The note holders took their money in without taking
security. Now vou...<Indecipherable. Everyone talking at
once.>» ...new considerations...I said now you can’t .. back

to a failure to the corporation
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Simon Bernstein:

Buchsbaum:

Wheeler:

Simon:

Bernstein:

Simon:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Simon:

Wheeler:

Simon:

Bernstein:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Simon:

Bernstein:

Utley:

Wheeler:

Simon:

Wheeler:

and that would be protected by the courts anyway usuallv.

.Beoard if evervbody that was a creditor found, everybody
that was a note holder at that point there was no what
would you call it - problem

The
court would see this probably as a you know a fraud

You could have two frauds: fraud of creditors and fraud of

shareholders.

No,
with the fact that what we did here,

Chris I'm not worried about fraud. I'm really concerned
the last loan that we

took in, from...
Crossbow.

No, not from Crossbar. ..
Crossbow.

Crossbow

Yeah,

Would

We all could have put in another $10.

...18 secured by the...

...the term of the deal, right.

And that’s perfectlv acceptable to me except that everybody
else that had lcans prior to that at that time should have
been considered with the same equity because ..posses able
and Chris told me that that was the perfect time to get it
done

but would Huizenga lose his?

Huizenga lose his stake in it to Crossbow?

it wasn’t...I said that if there was going to
we all could of..?7?

No, no, no,
be new considerations from those people,

I mean, at the time we did
it with Crossbow, we should have made sure that our other

people. ..

Are protected.

No, no, no. We would have had to issue new contracts out
for evervyone.

There would have had to have been some material
consideration, not just $10. It would have been.

So it would have been $10,000...
Well, then, vou could have...Crossbow, we didn’t even talk
about Crossbow at that moment, and I said vou couldn’t go

back and Jjust collateralize. You couldn’t go back for money
that vou already put in. But if vyou put in new
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considerations that vou could demand as a condition to be
collateral.

Simon: What we should have done, or what we mavbe we still
should do to protect our original group of investors, is to
have them pony up a few more thousand or whatever vou think
is legitimate, and amend the contracts to protect them as

well.

Utley: That’s new subject matter.

Simon: Well, I only brought it up because it had to do with the
patents.

Utlevy: I know but can we finish the patent discussions before we
bring up new subject matter.

Simon: You can, but I want to make sure that we do finish.

Utlevy: No, T agree with vou 3i.

Si: The problem is that I made claims to certain people like

Don Kane, who put op $100,000, who thinks...
Bernstein: Let’s get back to that. No, let’s get back to it. It’s a definite
peint. There are people.

Buchsbaum: This is a business issue for later.
Bernstein: No, we’re asked by these very people these questions.
Boehm: Did vou get your question answered on the...

Buchskbaum: Yeah, I Jjust wanted to understand...you know, I got an answer. It
had to do with the obligations S5i I was trying to
understand if somebody does due diligence now with regards
to understanding what is there and what has to be done,
like those yellow tabs. [Yellow tabs indicate signatures of
missing inventors]

Boehm: Yeah, but after...I find everybody, we can get guys to
sign.

Buchsbaum: We aren’t that manv. I don’t know on that sheet what vou have,
but I don’t think there are that many names. There’s what
about five names?

Buchsbaum: Therearen’t that manv...you don’t have that many. I don’t know on
that sheet vou have, I don’t think there’s that many names.

Boehm: No, there’s not.

Boehm: So we have everybody but Jeff, if we can get Jude and Zak.
Buchsbaum: You just have to get pecple around and sign.

Boehm: No, that shcould not be and issue.

27



Buchsbaum:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Buchsbaum:

Utley:

Wheeler:

Simon:

Wheeler:

Utlevy:

Wheeler:

Utley:

Bernstein:

Wheeler:

Boehm:

That might be guestions brought up when people do do due
diligence. Is everybody else on these?

That’s why we’re closing it. Right?
We’ll record what was in the patent office(.??7?) can do.

The other piece that’s not in any part of the original

filings, which is the reducticon of the technology to a

disciplined process—the mathematical representations of
what’s in and how it works and stuff like that.

(..277)
That will also be included in there, right?
We’ 11 put it in the new filing...cone of the new filings.

I form my opinion of evervthing, and we can talk about post
solutions but I think Brian wants to get this back on
track, but to me there’s bad news and there’s good news in
this. The bad news is, Just like anything in life, perhaps
we would have liked to have tidied up some things better,
like to have had Mr. Joac tidy them up. The good news is
considering the state that the corporation was in in the
early stages and the variable limited rescurces that it
had, I’'m glad that we have an awful lot on record that we
do have on record, to be honest with you.

As long as it’s not to the detriment of what we thought we
were filing, I have no...I couldn’t agree with vou more.

But I think I like your approach, and I assume it’s your
approach, too, in that I assume that vyou’re doing a fairly
comprehensive new one, but then you’'re geing to probably...

Claim priority back to the old one.

Right, but you’re also going to do your amendment because
now we’re finding cut that it’s not an uncommon procedure
and it’s not a red flag.

Two things: the new filing on Wednesday will claim priority
all the way back for as much as possible back to March 24-
last vear. Second, we will look at the March 24" year 2000
filing and determine how we should amend that to include
additional claims and broaden that filing so that it more
fully represents the knowledge of the invention as of that
time.

Does it claim all the way back?
It’11 go all the wav back...
as long as you don’t go cutside what was described.
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Bernstein:

Boehm:

Utlevy:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Wheeler:

Boehm:

Wheeler:

Boehm:

Wheeler:

Simon:

Wheeler:

Bernstein:

Utley:

No, the math is Just describing the original invention.

Right,

Qkavy.

We’ll, I’'11 never know the answer to that until it’s
litigated.
Due diligence.

but from vour perspective here, that’s what we’re setting
up. Correct?

We’re going to try.

The guestion never even gets answered half the time in the
real world. I will claim priority back on the document, and
then if the examiner deesn’t care, nobody cares

It gets through.

Would

It gets through.

it be a fair assessment—I'm posing this more as a novice,
not as an attorney here—since we’re not at IBM and we don’t
5it down at the very beginning and work out all these
equations and all that, that in an invention such as this
by a Ma—and-Pa tvpe of inventor, and now since we'’re
getting inte the nuts and bolts and really uncovering, in
essence, what’s behind it, as Brian dissected it as we
moved along, but that’s all we’re doing? I mean, that Ma-
and-Pa inventors do that as they go along? They add the
flesh to the bones as thev go along?

Bov, that happens, and we tryv not...we try to minimize the
amount because if the flesh that vou have to add is new
subject matter and vou’ve already scld vour invention a
vear ago, you’'re dead.

Well no, Let me at it a different way. It does this, but I can’t

describe how it deoes this. But now we find ocut...we tell
vou what it dees, now we’re telling you in detail how it
does it.

Yeah, in terms cof we claimed it properly.

So I'm not adding flesh in defense...

New flesh.

...new flesh. I've got the box, now I’m disclosing what’s in the

No.

box including the gears and how it works.

No. Here’s what the big difference is. The original filing
claims a process for print film imaging.
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Bernstein:

Utlevy:

Bernstein:

<End Side 1;
Buchsbaum:
Simon:

Wheeler:

Utlevy:

Siz

Wheeler:

Buchsbaum:

Wheeler:

Simon:
Wheeler:
Simon:
Wheeler:
Utley:
Simon:

Wheeler:

Utley:

Well, that was all stricken, by the way. That’s why I'm having a
big problem. I was going to get to that next, Brian.

Ckay, good.

But we have discussed with Ray Joac numercus times to take ocut
the references to print images out of this right here. Over
the course of the vear in the 59,000 modifications back and
forth, we continuously pushed him away from the words that
I see in this filing, and that’s what’s so disturbing to me
because we sat here when...

begin Side 2>

That would be conditional, probably.

Right, they probably will.

Their not going to want in fact their going to say take it
off aren’t they

No Crossbow notes would be converted to eguity when someone
else comes in.

Of course, and that’s gone. And those issues are gone.

Well, Yeah, so that it was the ..it was intelligent wav to
do it...and I’m not...

Crossbow would probably manage the million dollars anvway

By the way, 1f we did do a deal by which we tried to

collateralize it even further, then we’d have to have some

sort of provisions as well to get rid of yvour collateral.
Yes, of course. As soon as it converts to eguity, it’s gone.

But I mean, what if vou didn’t convert vours to eguity[ ]1°?
Then you’d have to lose it anvyway.

But at a point.

It just becomes a normal stockholder...

Right.

It would have to drop away or scmething. For
instance, it would drop awav when theirs drops away.

The stockholders, in the event of a default, the
stockholders, the distribution that takes place, includes
all the stockholders according to the rank of the
preference. So the preferred get first cut, and the common
stockholders get the second cut, whatever is left for
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Simon:

Buchsbaum:

Simon:

Buchsbaum:

Utley:
Wheeler:

Utley:

Simon:

Wheeler:

Buchsbaum:

Simon:

Buchsbaum:

Utley:

Bernstein:

distribution. But of that amount[ ] unless there’s nothing
to distribute.

Not if one of the preferred stockholders has a
collateralized position and the others don’t. If one of

these preferred stockholders...

There’s no stockholders that have a collateralized
pesition.

That’s true.

You're talking about the small amcunt of money, that have any

value, it should be reasonable value, and those would be
taken out anvyway.

Except that we seem to feel that we have an obligation to
those, to protect the other stockhoelders who...had all
good..I think its prudent anybody to ask permission

A good way to do it i1s the way he said to do it, and that’s to

[?].

Will you look it up and see what it’s going to take to do
it?
I'1ll cocordinate that

I’m not clear. What are we trying to do? Are we trying to
provide for collateral for new money coming in, or are we
trving to...? We're not trying to collateralize monevy which
has already been...

I don’t know. Can you handle the old money the same way? I don’t

think so.

We have to see. We might be able to consider it for the
full amount in the wview of the fact that if vou had enough
substantial new consideration,

The problem is that you may have to go back to Crossbow to do

that, and you mav be better off just to do it on subsequent
nenevy.

Well, but to ask Don Kane to put up $10,000 when he’s got
$160,000 in the...$135,000 in the company, and then he only
gets 10%...%10,000 worth of consideration...I’d like to
protect his whole $165,000, which is what he has.

The answer is you go back and

I don’t think yvou can do that because that’s eguity. It’'s
in common stock.

Tt’s not equity. It’'s a loan.
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Bernstein:
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Utley:

Bernstein:

Simon:

Bernstein:

Utley:
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Simon:
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Simon:

Wheeler:

Simon:

Simon:

Bernstein:

Don had the stock prior to his putting up the money. These

are loans. There’s $400,000 that’s on the books. Then
there’ s another $100,000 besides what he put in originally.
Sal has a lcan on the books of $25,000. Your guy should
have had a lcan on the books for $250,000.

No, that’s eguitv. Okav.

At any rate, <tape cuts cutl[tape does not cut out on my
tapel>...While T got Chris here I'm going to take advantage
of his being here.

One of the issues we tried to do when we raised the last $80, 000
that came form Eliot’s two friends Anderson and Mitch
Welsch. [ ]

Ken Anderson.

It was my Knowledge, according to Jerry, that those monies
were to go to Eliot, and then Eliot was theoreticallv to
lean the meney to the company so that Eliot would have a
loan on the books and he would have scld his stock because
Eliot has some persconal needs that he needs to accomplish
as soon as we get funded or we get some money in here. I'm
under the understanding again. It could be way off.

How do we work that out, Brian? The 10? A lcan?

Yeah, that’s better because otherwise you will get taxed.

Will thev loan me $10,000 to pav the taxes?

Who leoaned you?

The company just today?
So I took that as a loan?

Yes.

The money went to the company, which spent the money already—the
stock moneyv—from Ken and Mitch.

You haven’t scld any of vour stock?

You Jjust made an officer’s loan.
Right.
Is that how you handle it?
You loan the lcan back by some method at some point.
Correct.

Right.
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Simon:

Bernstein:

Simon:
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Boehm:

Utley:

Boehm:

Utlevy:

That’s the way to do that?

Well, there’s no tax impact...

but he would have had a [ ] gain.

Right. And there were other things at the time...right, things.

Not

Let

How

For

And

At the time, the company needed the money and I
didn’t...not that I didn’t

Sure, T just wanted to make sure that it was done. T didn’t
even know ...??7that bank account

that T didn’t.
Let’s finish up.

Eliot, let me summarize. I want to make sure we have an
agreement of this meeting. Let me interject two final two
points that we kind of skimmed over. One is vou said that
we want to go ahead and change the claims to go all the way
back on this US, but we have sort of got covered on the one
we're filing? The one we’'re filing is a PCT. It won’t pop
to the US for 18 or 30 months. Or we could file another PBCT
and a US, then the claims would hit the U3. In other words
what I’m saying is it would matter if we do the claims
here. We could either fix up the claims here or file a PCT
and a parallel US if you want US patent protection sooner.
The PCT will split out to US, but not until later. You can
file a US anvtime...

me ask you. You’re not a lawyer, what do vou recommend?
Well, it’s more money up front.

much money? A great sum of money?
No, it’s another grand to file.

what we’ve spent already, let’s do it.

that protects us better?

Quicker. You’ll get a quicker US patent. It’1ll get vou in
line guicker.

The other point that you’re making because in this week’s
filing we are going to claim all the way back...

We're going to claim all the way back but this is what is
supported

Right. So if we claim all the way back to March of last
vear, do we need to touch the filing that’s already in

motion?
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Utley:
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Utlevy:

Boehm:

Utlevy:

Boehm:
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Bernstein:
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Utlevy:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

The one that’s cut there?

Yes the PCT. Do we need to touch that?

No, no. There’s a PCT and a US.
Right.
The PCT, we will get a search back. In fact, we should get

it in a month or so0, and then you’ll decide what you want
to do with that, what foreign country and possibly the US,
but he files the same thing basicallv in the US, and now

it’s in line in the US.

Right, right.
we make this
embraces all

But what I'm saying is if the new filing that
week creates prioritv all the way back and
of the teachings of the prior...

Zoom and pan stuff.

Zoom and pan stuff, filings, do we need to go and modify
and update and amend those earlier filings?

Those other two.

That’s a good question would there be new recommendation?

It depends on two things. One is how guickly do vou want to
get the US for the new filing? This is a PCT that we’re
preparing right now. If we file the US right away with it,
then it makes less difference.

Less?
Less difference because he’s in line sooner. That’s all. It
Just depends on how socon vou want to get vour patent.

Well, we want to go for the socner.
The sconer the better.
The sooner the better then let me play with this

Right.
Plus vyou’re gonna get an office action back from the patent
office on him...

On that.
For free. There’s nothing involwved.

Right, but it doesn’t claim anything.
I don’t know vet. It claims...he’ll get this blasted. It
will will be rejected.

Yeah.
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Boehm: It will be rejected. The question is do we want to fix
this, or where are we with the other things? So there’s no
decisions to be made now on this, it’s just that do vou
want to file a US and a PCT?

Utley: The answers yes

Boehm Yes

Bernstein: And we do want to fix the original work?

Boehm: We can decide that later.

Bernstein: Well, why would we leave it unfixed?

Boehm: Because vou can’'t get two patents on the same thing. So if
we fix this, you’re not going to get it over here.

Bernstein: But then we lose the date.

Buchsbaum: No we don’t.

Simon: That’s what he’s saving.

Buchsbaum: You really don’t lose the date.

Wheeler: So were not going to.???
Utley: Because he’s claiming all the way back.
Boehm: We may not. It depends on...

Bernstein: May and less, these are words that scare me.
Boehm: You don’t like that, do you?
Bernstein: No, T do not.

Boehm: But I don’t think this is the right time to make that
decision now.

Utlevy: What is the right time?

Boehm: When we get some office action back on this patent. And
when we hear from the patent office, we’ll sit down say do
we want to fix this, or do we want to fix this, or have we
uncovered some killer Prior Art that blows this whole thing
out of the water? You don’t want to spend money right now
if you can avoid it.

Wheeler: We’ve never done a search, have we?
Boehm: We did a search...I’ve done a search on...<Everyone talking
at once.>» on a dozen patents that really weren’t on point.

We didn’t find any close Prior Art; and all I can tell
these. ..
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This was on imaging and video?
Yeah .
That’s incredible.

Yeah, it was huge.

If it is found impossible to do these things, why would people be
doing them?

I want to make...the tape recorders off, right? <Recorder
turned off>

What does PCT mean?

Patent Cooperation Treaty. It’s a formal filing process for
filing foreign patents.

Oh, that’s the thing with the different countries?

Yeah. S50 we file one application that splits ocut later to
different countries.

Two years?

Yes, but we’ll get indicators before that. Our search comes
in nine months, which is three months from now for the
first one. But, Brian, thev’re searching this claim; this
claim is crap. You’re not going to get a good search on it.

So what? In six months or nine months, we’ll start hearing from
them?

Yeah.
Well then we should do an alternate search on what vou have.

It’s a judgment call. I mean, you asked me this question a
while age, and vou said what would it take to get me
comfortable because I’'m kind of a pessimist and I’'m an
engineer, so I have that background where I look at it that
it’s half empty. It would take more searching, and it would
take more searching inside the technical articles. And it
would take quite a bit of work. I mean, I guess $5,000, I
don’t know. It depends on what happens. Then, again, that
will only raise vou to a different level of comfort, that’s
all.

And then they’1ll savy the same thing, and for ancother five grand,
well get Rays to another indiscriminate level of comfort.

Exactly. But we don’t have to do that because we will be
getting an article...

Right, from the searches.
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Buchsbaum:

Boehm:

Buchsbaum:
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Buchsbaum:

Boehm:
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Boehm:

Buchsbaum:

Boehm:

Buchsbaum:

Boehm:

Buchsbaum:

Let me put it ancther wavy.

And from your investors because if I was working for
them. ..

If vou have somebody that will take
this company and auction off the technology, okay? As it is
existing...as it is unfolding, okay? And as the licenses
come along. It’s strategy. Some of these people bid on
that. What are they really bidding on? It’s potentials,
right? Basically?

Well, no, there’s a present value of the technelogy. Tf
you. ..

Well, not if vou don’t have patents issued on it.
Well, sure there is5. Sure there is. If he can get a royalty
based on 2% of their products—or whatever it is—per minute,
whether or not it is patented, absolutely.

My question is at what point does it become...is the efficacy

there significantly enough from the standpoint of others
now that would be doing their own review. You know, like,
say a firm that would do the opticon. They’d have their
patent lawvers take a look at what you’re doing to see 1if
they think it has a real good value. At what point does
that come along? Is it six or nine months from now,
basically? Is that when that probably would start to unfold
as far as having a real relevant potential value? I’'ve been
trving to get a general..

I would answer...

I understand your question. I guess

General idea.

If your licensees are spending a lot of money...

On vour technology.

Reality,

No,

no.

On your technology, they’re going to have their patent
attornevs right now, today, go do a search, and they will
have a good indication. They may come up with Prior Art
that blows you out of the water. They may find nothing.
They may not search it. They may say, we don’t care about
patents; it’s the technology.

though, this is not the...more likely six to nine months
as some licenses start to unfold here and as things start
to come back, and that’s when this thing will start to have
some relevance more than it does right now? From the
standpoint of the...

That the patent will have relevance?
The technology has a value that can be created in the

marketplace and turned to bidding.
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Well, vou can look at the technology as almost value added
to the company. I mean, the company has worth because of
the process and what we can provide and we can build it up.
But it’1l even astronomical more worth assuming that we
have...that it’s totally proprietary to ourselves. Now some
companies have great technology that’s proprietary to
themselves, and it doesn’t earn them money. For instance,
Wang Laboratories went down the tubes. They had the best
word processing, and they had the best of everything else.
And, of course, a lot of their technoleogy is licensed out
there, as I understand it, to VisionAire and to...they did
the true ones, and...

Tt’s was also to get to the possible strategy for the comnpany’s
investors, ckavy?

Right.

Or it may be at scome point a window of huge value placed on this
technology where you may take advantage of it.

Well, and to our investors, we have said, and we can
continue to say, we are attempting to create a pool of
intellectual property and protect it.

Okav.
But there can be no assurances that this will withstand the
test of time.
That is exactly it. And you never want even when it issues.
You will get a good comfort level when you have a US patent
issued in vour hands.

Why ?

Because vou’ve had an examination.
Because you’ve got some review.
Because vou have a presunption of validity.

That’s why I’d like to get that first one corrected because
that’s the first one that’s going toc be examined.
Neo, we’ve got one...oh, veah, it is. It’s the US.

And therefore T want that to be approved. The investors are going

to say...

The first one that we’re going to be issued will be issued
in Mavy.

And the investors are going to say what happened to patent one.
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Wheeler:
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Boehm:

Utley

3/10 of 2000 was when it was filed. Typically a
vear...they’1ll get arocund to it within a vear. Maybe it’11
issue in. 18 months to two years

From right now or from then?

From 3/10.

What is the process speed up? TIf you can show...

If you can show somebody’s infringing, vou can have an
expedited examination; but that doesn’t always buy you much
time, and you really have to get into the patent office the
first time, and I'm not sure we can do that.

Wouldn’t a good example of one way be that Apple had really
great patents, and Microsoft was still able to come in and

duplicate it, even though evervone knows they violated the

hell out of the patent of Apple.

Um, hum.

So I mean vou could have a good patent and it could still
go down the tubes. But another one I’'m thinking of that did
stand up was Polarocid had patents and Kodak tried to come
in and do evervthing to distinguish, and wasn’t able to and
got clobbered, right? And there’s probably a lot of every
variation in between.

Yeah. Wheeler: [Not in transcript this is strange here]
Are those the two extremes?

Yeah,

those would be the two extremes.

Especially when it comes to method patents and software
patents.

Yeah, what was the first thing that Brian

...and the more patents vou have, the less chances. It’s
like putting out mine fields...less chances people to get
around vou. But if the original concept is broad enough and
claimed right, Yeah, we can be okay.

But what, the test - I guess what vou’re asking for is when
we have that first claim promised, prcbably within two
vears of when vou filed, which is March 10, 2000, I would

probably say

Doug come back, close it out again.

<Inaudible comment.>
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Bernstein:

Boehm:

Right.

I don’

I don’

There were two points. One was the PCT and I got that in
correct.

The second peint was everybody was saying you don’t destroy
documents. Lawvers do destroy documents; and in the patent
realm, it is common practice to get rid of all of our
attorney notes, but it depends on what the practice is in
yvour law firm and your corporation. Most patent attorneys
who use this practice that I’ve seen, it happens after it
issues. You never do it before. I don’t even like to do it
then. I like to do it after all the...

t even understand why you're destroyving it. If vou've got
nothing to hide and evervthing’s on the up-and-up.

But throw in the concept that I'm leaving the law firm.
Let’s say I’m leaving the law firm, my notes, who's going
to follow up and destroy my notes to benefit you, because I
do want them six months from now. Maybe that’s what he’s
doing.

Yeah, he could have done it to protect you. He didn’t want
them around in the other office.

t know. I don’t know. I don’t even know if he knew he was
leaving then.

Now it’s intenticnal!

But I want to comeback were going te file PCT and US on the
new one. We’re going to wait for the old one to get kicked
back; and when it gets kicked back by the examiners, we’ll
then determine how we want to amend it. Is that what vou
said?

No, I want to sav something on that again. I think if vou
want a patent to pop guickly—if that’s the goal, which
sounds like it’s a good goal—-then, no, I think we should
amend the claims with a preliminary amendment before the
examination.

A preliminary amendment?

A preliminary amendment.

Enceonpassing everything we can throw in there?

So we’

Yeah, whatever support there is. But a preliminary
anmendment on whatever it is on the...

re going back to the original
So I'11 fix the 119 case yeah
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Bernstein:

Utley:

Bernstein:
Boehm:
Bernstein:
Utlevy:
Boehm:
Utlevy:
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Bernstein:

March 3, 2000, to encompass what we’ve embraced.

When will you be in
amendment will look

Tt should lock a lot like
Yeah, that’s...
That’s my guess.
When will vyou be in
I'd have to...a few

About a week or so?

a position to recommend what that
like?

the one we Jjust did.

a position to...

davs. ..

Oh, Yeah, within a week, sure.

Okavy. That'’s good.

<End of meeting.>
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Patent meeting.

..all [it?] 1s 1is a set-top box doing that same functicn. It acts as a scan
converter so that you can display on a raster display device as a pixel-
based image.

Bernstein Armstrong: Okay. I wanted to start out by just making that comment because I think as

Ttley:

Boehm:

Ttley:

Boehm:

Ttley:

Boehm:

Ttley:

Ttley:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

we go through this, we Just need to be gensitive to how 1t's stated so
that in certain areas we make sure that it’s stated in the way that Brian
Just indicated.

Let’s talk about that a little bit more up front here. Brian, can you give
me...when vou say a display is displayed as a raster, not pixels, a TV
display versus a monitor? Or both?

Both. They operate at different fregquencies, they have different scanned
characteristics; but basically, they are quite similar. In fact, the very
early monitors were TV screens.

The reason we focused on pixels 1s because we needed to draw a line in the sand
where we said something went [eeky].

The technology is pixel based. There isn’t any dquestion about that.

He’s right. I mean, pixels, schmixels. Is there any other way to draw that line in
the sand and just use pixels as one embodiment; and 1s there a way to
define the way you would pre-pack an image when it’s golng to bhe displaved
on a display in terms of raster? Or anything else that you can think of.
What we’re doing is pre-packing sufficient information so that no two
plcture elements, whatever the heck they are, are displaying the same
piece of information. Right?

Right. Of course, the trap 1s as soon as you get into the digital world, you are
basically in a bit image format unless you use a more complex method which
basically is vou describe...

Which is vector based, vou mean?

Which is wvector based where vou describe line segments as vectors, but that’s
very, very, very much more complex and it does not lend itself at all to
this kind of imagery that we’re dealing with here. It just doesn’t work.

And it wouldn’t pixelate, obviously, when vyou magnify it.

We’d have other problems.

But vou’d have other problems, right. But we’re not worried about covering vector-
based systems in this invention right now.

But should we limit ourselves...but we don'’t limit ourselves, either, do we?

I'm thinking that a court could heold that you are, veah, because we’ re talking

pixels all over the place. We've defined some of the claims in terms of
how to draw that line in the sand in terms of number of pixels versus
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what’ s displaved versus what’s pre-packed in; and maybe the whole string
of claims wouldn’t make sense unless you were talking in terms of pixels
or picture elements. Maybe we don’t have the word “pixel” in every claim,
but my point is that...

Armstrong Bernstein: Is there any way to do 1t vector based?

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Ttley:
Boehm:

Ttley:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

TUtley:

Bernstein:

Armstrong:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Yeah, there are generic ways...we’ll, I'm not sure you want to do it wvector based
because now we can’t draw the line in the sand.

Okay. I was thinking a separate filing if there was a way.

Yeah, but I'm thinking of...you brought up a good point. We’re thinking pixels or
a digitized image. Technically, a photograph is grains.

Right.
Is there a grain-based quality factor that we can tap onto?

No, not really. I think the closest...the part of that that [varies] is when vou
do the enlargement of the source photo image.

Maybe we should talk data elements. Is there a...
That’s the word I liked wversus this...value data, additicnal data.
But this is not...in the product, there is a big difference.

But because there’s a big [batch] of formulas, vyou can’t...<unclear; everyone
talking at once.>

I understand that, I understand that.

But we could use data elements with pixels being an exemplary method for using
data elements...here’s cne example of a data element, it's a pixel.

The problem with that, though, is somebody could find a piece of Prior Art that
uses the data for vector based.

Oh, [then we are beat] on vector base?

No, if it's Prior Art...if it’'s done ten vyears ago...vector based...and you’'re
saying in vour spec that your claim language data elements cover 1z broad
encugh to cover pixel, vector based, and everything. Your clalm now reads
on the Prior Art, and your patent would be invalid. It could be
interpreted that way.

Brian, were we ever able to do i1t wector based?

Well, there are certalin things which you can do vector based.

That you can’t do pixel based?

That you can do pixel based as well as vector based.

So we’ve got to be careful that they can’t cross that same line.

Ttley: Certain kind of graphics are deone in vector based. For instance, AUTCOCAD works on
a vector-based system. CAD programs are typlcally wvector based.

Boehm: Does the concept of vour inventicn, of pre-packing the number of picture elements
o you can zoom 1t and pan it, does that have anything to do with vector-
based systems?

Armstrong Utley: No.

Ttley: I think, Doug, 1t really deoesn’t. Vector-based systems don’t play here, and I
don’ t think the data elements buy you a thing.

Boehm: I think it counld buy vou trouble.

>
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Bernstein: Okav.

Boehm: A good point in trying to broaden it, and we’ll keep that in mind...

Bernstein: My cmestion 1s, so does this cover if vou could do it on a TV for a set-top hox?
Boehm: I thounght it did until...

Bernstein: That’s what I was after. I didn’t know if a pixel was involved in a TV.

Ttley: Not in a direct sense.

Bernstein: In the display sense, though?

Ttley: No.

Bernstein: Becanse we make a distinction between...

Armstrong: <Inandible comment.:>

Ttley: But I told von that. But you do

Bernstein: Then were covered

Utley Yeah...everything is carried up to a scane convertor which is simply a translation

medinm to translate from pixels intc a raster.

Bernstein: Gotcha. Ckay.

Ttley: So vou can display all of that on a laptep, and then it’s direct mapping, pixel to
pixel.

Bernstein: Or vou can convert 1t to whatever you want.

Ttley: Right. That’'s right. You can convert it to a NTSC or [PAL] or C-CAM cr...HDTV

Bernstein: Or any display.

Bernstein: What about a game? What about a game are we set up to cover a game.

Ttley: Teah

Armstrong: I think if we look through this, You said that it need’s to be...

Ttley: Any kind of display device...

Armstrong: In it’s invention, it’s a calculation based on pixels, and we Just need to ke

careful that the way this is worded doesn’t preclude ns from displaying it
on a non-pixel-based system.

Bernstein: And that’s what he just said. He said that...

Armstrong: He sald we’ re converting the wordage here because we ran into it a number of
times. As we all look at 1t together, let’s Jjust be cognizant of that.

Boehm: Absolutely. When we go through, we’ll all keep an eye out for it. But when youn say
a non-pixzel-based system iz a raster system, I really don’t agree with
that. A raster is derived from the picture elements, right?

Bernstein: From the pixels. That’s what Brian just said.

Boehm: Teah.

Bernstein: S0 we can convert the pixels to any display medium we want.

Boehm: Yeah, but even if vou lock at the...when we get to some of the claims, when vyou
look at the resolution of the monitors, they talk about pixels.

Bernstein: Well, that’s what I'm concerned about a little bit.
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Because what they’re referencing when they talk about pixels on the monitor,
they’ re really referencing the scan buffer that scans it out to the
monitor, and it’s not a representation inherently within the monitor
itself.

Oh, okay.

The meonitor has no pixels. But the monitor has a [shatter vast] which, depending
on the meonitor technology, whether it’s a Sony or a nen-Sony—a Sony has an
aperture grill-but they have a three-color dot matrix which has no direct
connection with a bitmap.

Oh, really? No association to the pixel elements coming in?

No, none whatsoever. A standard TV tube...a 17" TV tube has a dot-spacing at a
[4.2] [4.7?] inches, and a good display tube has got a lot of the diodes at
.26, .27, .28 at the higher resclution, but it’s where it’s wvisually
higher resolution, not necessarily what your scan buffer has.

You don’ t turn the screen...the gun on and off for each pixel.
Right. It’'s a continuous beam scan, and you’ re modulating the beam.

S0 I think the best we can do i1s keep that in mind when we talk about the language
to converting this over to television display stuff( 1.

Yeah, on this page I did have an additional comment. On line 18 and 19, where it
talks about ideal image quality reguiring a minirum bandwidth for
transmission. All I was saying here is instead of a limited bandwidth, it
works regardless of the bandwidth, but it has less demand on bandwidth.

Okay.

Let me ask vou this. Let’s say [Take bandwidth out of the equation and just say
vou play our image off veour hard drive. It’s still cool, so it has all the
features we’re patenting. Why do I even care about a limited bandwidth?
Why do I care that that statement be there at all?

Do you have any knowledge...I mean,

No, I have no knowledge that in Prior Art you can pull off your hard drive any
differently. People did not say to me, “oh, what you did is cool because
you can play it over a network.” They said, “it's cecol, so I'm gonna play
it off my hard drive.” Bnd by the way, in the end, the file is on vour
hard drive. Even if you had a 2400-baud modem, the only difference is you
have to walt 11 minutes to get the cool image. The coolness did not
decrease by the time it took to download the image.

Okay, again, we’ll keep that in mind. I believe it’s covered when we claim the
digital image file because I den’t think the digital image file claims
pertain to a network. Let me...

None of it should pertain to a network really. It’s an added benefit that we're
able to transmit these rich pictures over a limited bandwidth network, but
it is nothing even close to dependent or part of the coolness of the
invention.

Can I take a counter-position, Eliot?

Sure.

The reason that you’d want...first of all, vou have to describe the best mode of
your invention. There’s no dquestion we have to leave network in there,

That’s fine. Okay.
And the more stuff you leave 1in there, the better it is for us.

As long as we’re not limited to it.
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The claims are what defines what’s limited, but again, if we are so broad brush
in...the claims are interpreted in the language in this...

Well, don't be broad here. If vyvou want to be broad, it can be vour hard drive or
it counld be over a network, it doesn’t matter.

Right. The problem would be if the digital file that we’re claiming in some claim
#29 or whatever, if the wording o¢f that claim says “uplecading”...nc, it
says “transferring data,” and that would mean over an Internet, and in the
spec we come back and say that means over the Internet or...

..or your hard drive, ves, I agree. That’'s why I put in some places upload,
download. I don’t care what vou call it, don’t limit as to download what I
see in some places.

Okay, that patent issue is three years down the road vou sue your closest
competitor. They had a guy that just came out of the print industry, and
they have been downloading images in print off of hard drives for photo-
processing applications for the past twenty years. He comes out with one
article. Your claim directly reads on it because it’s off the hard drive
now because you have interpreted that claim to mean off a network. Your
claim is dead.

No, but that’s not...

Then yvou run to claim two, which is dependent on one, which is going to say, bv
the way, it’s over a network.

But it doesn’t have to be.

Claim two will have to say that, yeah, because otherwise yvour patent will fall,
Eliot.

Why?

What?

What my dquestion is...

Why will it fall?

Let’s stick to the invention.

What he’s =zaying is...let me see 1f I can...clalm cne is as broad as possible.
Now, 1f something happens to lay[ ] on claim one in the Prior Art, vyou
bypass that by going to claim two, which reads on claim one, which further
defines claim one, which takes vou cut of the concept situation and into
[cleaner].

Right. You’ve narrowed the scope of vour part of this technelogy world-the part
that’s protected-but you want to make sure that part is over what your
business is.

Well, my business is...you see, my business doesn’t need to involve a network. I
could send somebody a CD of their hotel properties, like Hyatt, and say,
“Here, you still have all the cool effects of my digital imaging
products...”

But claim one doesn’t say anyvthing about networks.

Okay. That’s all I'm saying, Brian. As long as you’re not limiting me to a
network.

Claim one doesn’t. We used that deliberately.
Okav.
I'm going to talk about that again when we get to the claims.

Let’s talk about that when we get there, but again, my point is is you’ve got to
be careful about what yon say in the spec because the way claims are
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interpreted is by referring to the spec. When vou say “providing a digital
image file,” that deoesn’t mean much in the claim. The guy’s going to go
read the spec, see how you did it, look at your figures, and that’s how
this language is goling to be interpreted. There’s nc broad brush back
there. And you say, “coh, well it means everything,” now claim one means
everything, it reads on all the old priocr art.

But it does, Doug, mean the hard drive, the CD...

Let me suggest something else. Let me suggest that what we’ re really saying,
whether it’s over a network or off the hard drive, is that the unique
nature of our process results in high-guality images at low-file size, and
so whether that low-file size...

<Inaudible comment.>

Well, it’s not file size.
Right. It could be huge files.

It could be huge files...

Hold on. Isn’t it true that it is a low-file size given the amount of information
that vou’'re able to draw from 1t?

Mo, it’s the large-file size. It's the opposite. You gave them more data. The file
csize iz not relevant, nor is the bandwidth. That is a must-understand.
This idea is cocl whether it’s played off your hard drive, plaved off the
CD, played off the tape back-up, whatever you want to call it, over a
network...whether you Fed-ex, this, Doug, because its the same effect
whether vou send it over the Internet, and that effect is the same as if
it is a 2400-baud modem receiving it or a super-high-speed, as if the only
difference between Fed-ex and the Pony Express 1s three days’ walt, but
vou still are going to have this same package.

Right. But what vou want to do in vour claim is make sure that vou’re not...
Limited.

No, make sure that you haven’t stated yvour claim so broadly that what is over here
excludes your ability to claim over here. So vou parse the claims, one
very broadly, and then vou keep nmarrowing it down so that if something
happened over here, you’ve got...the network delivers it to you.

Okay. And if you’re saying that limited bandwidth isn’t in claim one, then we
don’t care.

Right.

But I just wonder why it needs to be here other than to describe what we did. You
don’t, by the way, need a network to describe what we did.

So we can strike network. We don’t have to.

Well, we’re not striking it. We can take it from the claims when we get there, but
I’'ve got to leave it in as vour preferred embodiment. That’'s important.
Right. We’re on page one.

Why? Let me ask you why.
Okay, there’s something called the best mode...

Okay, let me explain that to vou because I do understand that. The best mode of
this invention stops as soon as you have the image, whether you ever sent
it or not, or played it on vour computer for that matter.

Okay, Eliot, I deon’t think you would want to stick to that statement. You're
saying right now that your invention is so bloody broad that if somebody
had done this before on CDs but never done it on the Internet, and we can
go sue them hecause they’re now doing it on the Internet and your claim is
valid, and when vyou interpret your claim to read “on the Internet,” and
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that’s all you ever care about, but now we’re going to get you up on
the...

That’s not all I ever care about.

You care about stopping your competitors.

Mo, but I care about putting it on CDs and all those kind of things or using it
for any other application. That’s the key here, Doug...the file creation—

the concept, the inventicn—stops before 1t ever hits the network.

What Eliot’s really saying is that our invention does not include a delivery
systemn.

Right. S0 in one embodiment, it would. If vou wanted to put a picture claim on
your business, it’s golng to be one of our claims that includes a network,
that includes pixels, that includes...I want a pixel claim...

That can include.

Pardon?

That can include as cne of the methods of delivery, but the delivery method could
be a network, a hard drive, a CD-ROM, etc. As long as vou cover all that,
I'm fine.

Okay, what I think we’re arguing about is the mine field. You want a claim that’s
broad encugh that if it gets blown away, okay 1t gets blown away; but I
want a claim that’s narrow enough that there’s a less chance of 1t being
blown away by Prior Art sneaking out of the woodwork because we’re not
experts in this field like Chris Tavlor or something that could say, “Oh,

vou can’t do that...here’s a reference.” That's why I'm a little...

Can’t we say that that’s an added benefit of what we've done? I mean, I don’t want
to be confined to a network, that's for certain.

Tou' re not.
Okay. In one claim, you’re not; in another claim, I want you te be.

Okay, that’s great. That’s what I'm saying. AS long as you' ve got me covered on
CDg or DVDs—somewhere in the future—that’s fine.

Okav.

Um, page 1.

In fact...I just want to cap this conversation. When vou go through the
methodology of the creation of the image and the display of the image and
the formulas, there’s nothing about a network.

Nothing.

Okay. So all of that gives you total freedom to claim wherever vyvou want to place
that...whatever environment yvou want to place that. I did have a thought,
Doug, on the display and a way to kind of be a little bit more embracing.

Than pixel based you mean?

Yeah, instead of saying display monitor, we just say display system, and display
system can be defined as anything with a visual user interface, be it a TV
Or. ..

That sounds...where 1s that?

Page 2, line 6, is the first one. It says “display monitor.” If we just say
“display system” wherever we have “display monitor”...

Okay, not everywhere. This 1s the background. We’re not really talking about our
invention yvet. The first time we talk about display is describing figure
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1, which is element 3, is the display, so that’s where we’ll stick in it’s
the display...just the word “display.”

Okavy.
Yeah, system. Right.
So, let’s hold that in abeyance.

I had a comment on line 15: “Improved resolution for zooming and/or panning within
a single image.”

This is the field of the invention. That’s fine if vou want to =ay that. All this
paragraph does is points the examiner in the right art for the search.

Okay, and I would just clarifvy, too, on that, it’s a single image, not a bunch
image—the zooming and everything. This is one file that has all these
attributes.

Right. So it’s “and...”

It can be additional files added into 1t, but those files retain the single image.

As long as 1t’s understood that a single image embraces fixed images.

How about a single window?

How about a single file?

That’ s probably good.

That’s the right terminology.

Line 22 seems to me to be an incomplete sentence.

It is.

It should =say, “It is known that one can view a digital image on a displav.”

That’ s what we talked about vesterday, Doug.

Teah.

And you had termineology for that.

Yeah, let me find that. I know I do, but apparently it’s not that handy where did
it go. Yeah, here. We’re talking about in the Prior Art it is known.

Right.
And that’s the concept. I can fix that sentence by saving...
That “one can” instead of “two.”

<fpeaking as he writes.> “It is known that one can view a digital image on the
display screen...”

In other words, it is known in Prior Art or whatever.
How about “It is previously known that...”?
Yeah.

Okay. ™It 1s known.”

”

“It is known.” Period. Previously or now. “It is known that one can view...”

w ’”

...0ne can view a digital image...
that image.” Right?

and get rid of two...”and zoom and pan within



Ttley:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:
Utley:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Armstrong:

Boehm:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Utley:

Bernstein:

Utley:

Bernstein:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Utley:

Bernstein:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Utley:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Uh, huh.
Boy, at this rate this is going to be a long conversation.

Yeah, 1t 1is hecause we go now tc the next page, too, thank God, and where it's
circled pixels, let’s just be clear.

I'm sorry, I've got to back up. “The limited bandwidth network,” how are we
changing that?

We're golng to remove that.

We're golng to get rid of what?

Well, you den’t need 1t.

Delivered through its display system. “The viewer desires ideal image quality
delivered to his display svystem.”

Okav.
And then you can go on. “In a network enviromment...”
This 1is even more...

Right. And then you say, “In the network environment, it’s important to transfer
an [idea or image] in a reascnable amount of time.”

There you go. That covers everything. Okay, so we go to pixels and pixelization
terms, and my cguestion is, and Brian will help me here, when vyou’re
looking at the screen and you zoom, are you seeing pixels?

Tou are seeing pixels.

But the screen has no pixels.

No, but pixels are mapped into a raster-based generation; but ves, there are
pixels.

Okav.

Tou see pixels.

Okay. You do?

Yes. There’s no pixels but yet you sees them?

It’s not a pixel-based medium, but the raster presents pixels.

And it presents them distorted?

It will present them distorted.

Once you magnify them?

Okav.

It may take more than one raster to represent a pixel. In other words, a pixel is
a composite. IL it’'s a very large pixel, 1it’'ll take several raster scans
to create a pixel.

But yvou will still see...

To see a pixel.

And then when vou blow 1t up, vou' ll still see a distorted...

Right.

Okav.
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This is the first opportunity where if we wanted to, we could say, in line 3,
“...in which the pixels comma (data elements) comprising the image”...

We can’t.

We don’t want data elements, we don’t want data elements.

Because do vou see what’s happening? You still are drawing off a pixel base.

Pixel, and then this iz goofy because in the next paragraph, we define what a
pixel is. We’re defining pixelation first, and then next we’re defining
pixel. Why don’t we not define pixel up above...oh, yeah, I have to. “In
which the pixels, i.e. picture elements...” How's that?

Teah.

In other words, evervybody knows what a pixel is, but we’re just throwing it...

It’s a plcture element.

Okay, that’s fine.

“Pixels, i1.e., picture elements.”

Right. That might even cover us in other space that we don’t even know yvet. Okay.
Go to page 3...

On line 6, this is an opportunity to introduce the notion of a display svstem
instead of a display monitor.

It is...
Is that a problem to vyou?

It depends on where we have to go with it, Brian. Where do you see us golng? Do we
need the differences defined later?

Tou could be very accurate here, Doug, because when this was invented, I ran my
computer slash my TV at times. 5S¢ it was through both displays. Remember,
Brian? I brought you over. So I’'wve always been running through a scan
converter, my TV.

S0 where do you want to go with this, Brian?

I just want to say “display system,” and the reason I say that 1s because if you
say display system, you integrate into the description the scan converter.
If vou say “display monitor” itself, a display monitor does not contain
the scan converter. That’s generally housed outside in a set-top hox or in
the computer hardware itself.

Okay, I agree with you that vyou want to make that distincticon; but do we want to
make that distinction? We’re still in the [background]. We’re describing
somebody else’s, not ours yet.

Yeah, you tell us where you think the best place is to put it, Doug.

Well, I definitely want to put it when we first represent what display 30 is.

Okay.

What I don’t know if...

Okay. By the way, here it’'s true, too, [what he says]. Brian’s saving...

It really is.

Yeah. In Prior Art, if vyou play that on your TV, it's still pixelated. It didn’'t

matter if it’s a monitor or TV. So Prior Art, no matter how you played it,
did that, and that’'s good to say.
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In the background here, it’s not important. What we do in the background is try
and set up that the strawman of the Prior Art had these prcblems, and then
vou knock them down with vyour invention. So whether vou set him up with
the display or display system and yvou knock him down, he’ll fall just as
hard. I don’t think that’s gcing to make a big.

That’s not a big deal here.
But it has to come somewhere in here.

What 1f we’re making some stupid statement here. Let me read those paragraphs to
vou real slow here, and then let’s make a call on it becanse; or if this
is a good opportunity where we have to figure out the difference between a
raster and pixel-based system or scanning lines or anything, if we have to
make that...if we have to educate the people in order to interpret the
claims later, then now 1is as good a time to educate them as far as what’s
the background. I don’t think we need to do that.

I perscnally feel that if we’re going to be later using display system to define
more broadly how we display things, we might as well refer to Priocr Art in
the same way since it dees include it.

It deesn’t hurt. It can’t hurt because all it's saying is that Prior Art, no
matter what system vou played on. Here what vyou're saying is Prior Art,
when vou play it on a monitor.

I guess just from experience, there’s really no right or wrong answer on this,
gquys; but just freom experience, I would tend to disagree with you.
Whenever I define a term that I care about, I always define it in the
spec, especially if it’s not a normal, common, everyday-type term that vou
want to talk about in the background because when vou’ re sayving that it’s
the same in the Pricr Art as it is in your invention, vyou say that today
and you may want to argue that today, but maybe you want to change your
mind tomorrow; and when the litigators litigate this, they’re going to
wish like hell wvou never said that it was the same in the Prior Art.

Okav.

You can polnt to your spec and say, “wvoilal!”...

And say we were working on our TV...

..our display system, and it’s defined as such.

That’s fair.

And you can’'t go back to the Prior Art to define it.

Okav.

So there’s legal ways of doing it.

Okay, so let’s see where we insert that correctly.

Yeah, I think i1it’11l be later when we’'re talking about element 30 when he defines
the blocks of the system. Let’s see...

On line 14, where vou say “represented as a triple...”

Teah?

I think the correct word is “triplet.”

Okay, Steve pulled this from something on the Internet, so if you say “triplet,”
that is right, vyeah. Triplet. Good catch. It took five of us to catch

that! <Reading out loud to himself...>» Here’s the bandwidth.

Yeah, ™...thereby speeding the transmission.” Now that is true, but it’s not
necessary.

“...decrease the file size...” No, he’s got it right here, right?
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”

Well, ™...this results in a small source image file size,” period.
No. The whole sentence says “plus the teaching in the art...”

Okay, okay, wveah. That’s right.

Mo background. We’re still setting up the strawman to knock him down.
Gotcha, but we don’t need a network or Internet.

We’re not talking about us-we’re talking about the other guys.

Yeah, Prior Art, and they were compreszing the hell out of it and moving
information because they knew they had to go through this limited...

No, but let me ask you this. Let’s say you just set it up on vour computer—you
never put 1t on a network, I’1l just give you the same argument—you wanted
to display yvour family photos on your own display system. You built a
frame, you put a picture, matched the size to the frame; and voilal It's
on your systern, you can’t do anything with it. You can’t zoom. You haven’t
communicated it over a network; vou haven’t sent it to anybody...but you
still can’t zoom on 1it.

But you still can zoom and pan, vou mean?

Tou still can’t.

Oh, vyou still cannot?

No, because you built the frame wrong.

Oh! Ckay, okay.

So I mean you built the image to target wrong.

Oh, I see what you're saying.

Yeah. 5o it didn’t matter if vou transmitted over any network.

Now this will get really hairy...how did vyou build it wrong?

Well, because you only gave the frame the appropriate size as was necessary to
till the frame.

Tou designed the frame te the image.

Yeah, so 1t doesn’t magnify at all?

Right.

Right, whether you had a network involved or not.

Okay, and if it’s a little bit bigger than the frame, vou can still pan but not
magni fy—but not zoom.

Right, but the teaching in the Prior Art would be to match the frame to the image.
Okayv.

That’s how the world’'s been working for a long time.

I totally agree. Maybe we should throw that...does that say that here?

Well, I guess there are a lot of places where we're geoing to add it,

Well, that’s a great line what you just said..."match the frame to the image.”

You see, that’s goling to become critical when you say that “two times
magnification at least” becaunse the truth is nobody built a picture
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saving, “I'm going to give it a little more edge so I get a little more
zoom.” That’s the difference. You built the picture...you had a frame
size...you pepped in their image to be that frame size...you created the
image for that size. You didn’'t say, “I'm going to give them an extra
pixel so they can zoom a little,” or an extra pixel or two, or two TLimes.
So one drop, one pixel more than is reguired, is the new out.

Well, the only thing we have to be careful about is that there are applications
that allow you to create an image which iz larger than yvour wviewing window
and cperate on an image which is larger than your viewing window. What's
different is that that image, when you see it in the viewing window, what
vou're looking at is the image as it is intended, vcu’re not looking at a
compressed form of the image—by compressed, I mean a scaled form of the
image—so that...

Or it sits in the frame.

Right. So it's not sized to the window, 1it'’s sized to the system frame, whatever
the application is, but it doesn’t allow vou to zocom into the image which
will all vou to avoid pixelation.

Right, and I [ ] when we had Chris Taylor say he had done years ago on his
website...you can look at his website, by the way-—msce.edu—and Dr. Chris
Taylor has his own link to his own personal web page, and he...

Where is 1t7?
mgoe. edu.

msoe.edu, and Dr. Chris Taylor is his name, and it’11 have a subdirectory for him.
Then on his subdirectory, it’1ll say, “Go see images from my own website,”
and then he has his own personal thing; and in that, he has pictures of
stuff. And he says those pictures, which were done way before you guys—
when he first got here to Milwankee, I guness is what he said-but he said
that there are more pixels there than are needed, and that’s just the way
it jJust happened to come out. There was no intent to do it one way or the
other way—he didn’t intentionally match the frame size to the image—that’s
what happened when he did it. But he’s not providing scanning and zooming,
and. ..

Well, that’s the difference.

And, but he is not providing more than two times the pixels.

Well, that deesn’t matter [ ] because really we’re just saying that our art is
based on the fact that we’re providing extra data that allcows, whether
it’s one pixel or not. One pixel might give vyou a zoom factor of .00004...

I see what you’re saying...

5o why should be ever limit...the object of the invention is to create zoocm by
giving more data.

Right. Can vou zoom, Brian, without going twice the number of pixels?

Sure. Well, you can zoom To...what you're saying is yeou have a target ilmage which
is 2x the window, or 2x the viewing image, and, yes, 1t can be anything
over and above the size of the viewing image. It’s just a practical
question of dees it have any wvalue...

Right.
..when they have such a limited...
Magnification factor.
But we don’t know intoc the future if it will. Somebody could get around us by
getting it scmehow under a 2, or, as a matter of fact, what if vou only

need 1.5? Why should we limit ourselves because that’s not what was
created?
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Okav.

Toun know what I mean? We didn’t pencil it out and say two times is what we need to
de this.

That’s a good...we got that...3teve and I must have come up with that two times.

We all came up with it just because the first button on vour magnifyving glass is
two times.

Okav.

And we were thinking...here was our thinking...that vou were able to click that
button on a regular image, and vou were still okay—a little fuzzy—but vou
hadn’ t blown apart. 50 we were thinking anything bevond that. But actunally
as I re-thought that, I said that’s not the issne here. If vou're
designing screen size to match frame size, 1t doesn’t matter if vyou give
it one drop more. That adds to the zoom capability by some factor...that
extra data. But one and half times. What if vyou only wanted...what if vyour
client says “I've got a picture of my wife, and she’s ugly, so I only want
a one and a half times magnification on her face.”

Okay, we all agree.
Anvthing more than cone times is the definition.

And I think he’s got 1t in claim 1. He scratched out “at least twice” and put in
“is greater than.”
Right.

So the right way to say that is that the target image 1s larger than the viewing
image, and you’wve said it.

But just claiming that concept.

Right.

No...and providing zooming capability?
Absolutely.

Right.

Which is the way you have it worded in claim 1.

I don’t care if you built the picture and your frame size was “x”, but that
wonldn’t achieve anything that we thonght was cocl. That would just mean
vou have an oversize plcture in a frame and you could move around by
grabbing the picture. By the way, that brings me to what made us start
thinking abent this was your Adcbe example. You are grabbing a larger
image, but you’re moving it around kind of clumsily and it’s not achieving
what we achieve. Do vou follow? Because you’ re Just grabbing and kind of
moving. As a matter of fact, there’s a technoleogy that’'s out...

Teah, but you can zocom, zoom, zocm in there.
Yes, straight in, and then von’we got to grab it.
Yes.

And move the larger ilmage from that portion arcund. There’s a technology called
[ZiT ¥X] out today that allows for something similar to that, but vet it’s
very annoying that once you’re in, vyou’re in and have to grab and move
around. It’s a much different effect and feel than what vou get when you
look at our images and grab and move around. You know what I mean? In our
image, the whole thing 1s there pretty much.

And this is a distinction that we begin to make on page three where the
ability...our art allows you to, on a single image, once that image is
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received by the system or displaved on the display system, it is complete.
You're able to zoom in and pan around on it, and there isn’t a recuirement
for the system to re-draw the image or any section of the image.

No, no, no, you can’t say that.

Why? Let me first say what I'm saying, then we’ll take out the parts that are
wrong. Then the difference between some of our competitors is that they
require if you are to zoom into an image and lcok at that zcomed portion
of the picture and then pan at that zoom level to another section of that
image, that image needs to re-draw the new information in order for you to

see 1t.

And that’s the trap because. In fact, the display svstem only buffers what is on
the screen; and when you pan, vou refresh the display buffer.

Even in curs?

Yes. You have nc control over that.

But vou have to because that’s how you get a new image.
That’s just the way the system works.

Right, right. You can’t really do without what vou’re seeing on the screen. You'vwve
got teo redraw.

Well, maybe this is the distinction for..

But vou’ re not grabbing a new file...vou’re not grabbing more files.

Right, and that’s what I was about to say. The distinction perhaps is for the
delivery over a network, and that when it is delivered over a network,
they regquire the transmission of additional data, whereas our data has

already been received in its totality.

Well, that’s the exact thing that the Yahoo! Map will do, right? You want to zoom
into a map...

Precisely.

..1t grabs a new image, and there is the network. But what Eliot was saving
earlier was well why not make the network the link to yvour hard drive.

Right, it is.

So then do you have to go get more information off the hard drive? That’s the
question.

Yeah.

No, be careful because in this day and age of virtual memory systems, there’'s a
bilg grey area between the RAM and hard drive. The system may put part of
that image on the hard drive.

It might put part in RAM; it might put half of it in the network.

: i in sever i s, 1 1 1 it.
That system can reside in several different places, and you don’t know it. The
system 1s managing the resources.

I agree. So we have to figure out how to define in broader terms, Jjust put it in
memory or, I deon’t know, put it in sourced image storage. In other words,
if a file ceomes over and gets lumped in Memory Means A, then 1t gets
displayed to the display using however you want to do 1t, the gquestion is,
when vou’re zooming, do you have to go back to Memory Means A, whether
that Memory Means A 1s across a network or on vour hard drive or in a
different PIM.

Or B, that’s right. And that’'s a big difference, Brian.
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Because now you’re getting real technical, and I don’'t know that vou’re not doing
that.

The problem is that as you try to increase the precision of what vou’re saying,
vou have to be very careful.

Well, then we’wve got to take back “...one drawback of this type of system is that
each zoom or pan operation reguires the downloading...”—downleoading is

definitely the wrong word-"...cf additional data over the network...”

Line 87
Yeah. That’s all wrong.

What page are we on?

We’re on page 3, line 8: “One drawback of this type of system 1s that sach zocom or
pan operation recuires the downloading of additional data over the network
connection.” Well, that’s not exactly what we're...

We’re talking about the art...the state-of-the-art now. We’re not talking about...

Or mapping the travel?

We're not talking about cur system.

Okay. Then that’s fine.

That’ s exactly what the advantage of this system is, isn’t it?

Teah, exactly. It's not designed to work that way. It’s designed to be an integral
component of the displaying system.

And alsc we’re talking about the Yahoo! Map.

Once again, however, 1it’s not limited...Let me ask vou this gquestion because I
don't see networks at all, right? Let’s just lcok at the Yahoo! Map
program.

I've got 1t on CD ROM.

No, no, that’s ckay. I know what we’re deing. When vyou move, whether you move on a
network or off the network, 1t grabs that image, and it’s different than
what we look like. There’s a definite difference of how those two things
work. Do you follow me, Doug? So it deoesn’t matter whether it’s on vyour
hard drive drawing the data, over a network drawing the data, what matters
is that you perceive a difference between the way that the Yahoo! Map goes
and grabs ancther closer section of the map and vou’re stuck there. Now
yvou can’ t move back without going backwards to that other image or to the
left to that other image or to the right to that other image. All these
things are broken down into “other image” basicallw.

Right, vou’ re getting another what you called the hotspot. These are all hotspots.

Right. Which is that technically a new file?

That’s a new file.

Then maybe that’s our differentiation.

We have to be caretful.

Well, we don’t go from another file.

No, but thev’re going to go..

They may say that’s all in one file. Right.

So that would be...
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I think that they are going for another file because whenever you click on another
map. . .

So Brian’s right. So what? Even if they were and there were 8 million files, we
could combine it into omne and call it one. But then 1f yvou Just made what
we do.. .

Uou really have to be wvery careful because you don’t know how they organized and
structured that whole mapping system.

You know what vou do, Doug? You describe the optic. You say this is what vyou see
with their system, and this is what vyou see with ours.

That’s what we’re trying to do here.

And let’s not let that get too complicated. Let’s what we’re trying to get
explained out over time.

You can’ t.
If somebody wants....

That’s the key. That’'s what our frustration is as patent attorneys. We have to
define vyour invention in the legal technical words. You can’t wave your
hands at it. If you deo, vou won’t get a clean street of passage.

You can’ t say it loocks prettier?
It won’t be upheld in court.

You can’t say it loocks prettier, huh?

No, vou can’t. And that’s what I'm saying. I agree with you...I'd love to say,
“When it looks like idea technology...”

Well, explain to me what’s happening in my brain, then, on an electrical signal
impulse, because there’s a definite perception definite between what I
see, why I see it differently, and how it relates to what I do, which
gives vou a completely different spatial representation within an image
because of the way that I'm manipulating data. See, I always looked at our
technology—and maybe this stupidity might define something here—I1 always
looked that when you take that big image of ours wversus one technology
where vou could...let’s say we both have big pictures, okay? Let’s just
say we both go with the big picture in a small viewing frame. One =ays vou
can move the frame or the picture and get a new image of that image, or
you can go deeper on 1t by drawing ancother whole separate image, okay?
Mine, I always looked at it is that it puts the frame in the center; and
as you hit zoom, vyou’re sucking in data towards vyou that’s coming from the
outside peripheral, not in separate little chunks and new images, but as
one image, and it’s pulling it into like a vortex, so to speak, and giving
vou that new data to let you zoom or move. Follow me?

Let me ask a clarifving question of Brian. When we transmit a file to a user, he
gets the entire file intoc a .TMP file?

No, it’s just hard drive.

Right onto a hard drive. Now, as he manipulates the image on his screen...as I
zoom to level one and then to level two or level three, or I pan within
it, what sort of access to that file is made inside the computer, let’s
say?

It wvaries.

Okay, but there is regular access back and forth to data points within the file?

Yeah. Part of the picture may be residing on the file; part of it may be in active
RAM.

Doug?

17



Boehm:

Urm, hum?

<Utley and Armstrong continue their conversation in the background as Bernstein continues with

Boehm. >

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:
Bernstein:
Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:
Ttley:
Boehm:

Utlevy:
Bernstein:

Utley:

Boehm:
Ttley:
Boehm:
Ttley:
Bernstein:

Boehm:

Utley:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Let me ask you to try and help me define something. Take a frame...take a small
plece of paper and make a frame, ckay? You ready? You got a square piece
of paper?

Tou want me to cut it? Yeah, I've got a sticky vellow pad here.

Perfect. Usze that on top of your patent application and put it in the center. In
my thinking where I don’t understand that, when we do the Pricr Art, when
we take that frame and we want to see the upper-left corner—now remember,
our piece of sticky is in the center—we now want to go to the upper-left
corner, we’ve got to move the frame over the upper-left corner and now
we’ re seeing that part of the paper.

Which means vou’re moving the viewing window over a huge image.

Right. Or, you’re moving the image to fit in the frame.

Right.

Okay. Now with mine, put that viewing window in the center again; and let’s say
you want to zoom in or go to the...zoom in, what you’ re really doing is
sucking in this data, aren’t vou? You' d be almost pulling through the
paper through that frame. That’s why vou have that attached.

No, what wyou’re doing is you’re scaling the...

Tou' re scaling the total image.

Yeah, the total image specifically or to fit a reduced frame.

But they’'re leaving the image as it is.
Ah, then there is a defining difference.

I know, that’s why vou call it zooming. That’'s why the invention is described the
way 1t 1is. That’s why when I do all the pictures and show all those
relationships, that’'s why it’s designed...it’s laid out that way.

Can we define our zooming in...

In fact, there’s a scaling...
..as a scaling mechanism?
oviewing window.

That’s the question...can vyou...

Can we define our zooming as the scaling of the image to a different window, which
is the normal way, I think, of zoocming and scaling. I don’t think of...

The effect of zooming is to rescale the target image into the viewing window, or
some portion of the target image. What vou' re doing when vou zoom in,
yvou're now scaling the complete target image to a portion of the target
image, and then what vou’re able to do is take that scaled portion and
move 1t around to the entire image, but it’s at its given scale level. You
den’t have to re-ceompute the for every portion of the image.

Right. I think we’re fine with what we’re doing. I Jjust think we’wve got
to...there’s this topic 14, to be cognizant of as we go through this, to
make sure that we distinguish our zooming from hotspot zoocming by zooming
by grabbing another file.

Right.

Our zooming is scaling.
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Bernstein: It’s also by grabbing ancther file because it would be our view that that set of
hotspots could be combined into a single file, and it definitely could be
designed that way. I mean, I could write the file to bhe that.

Ttley: But it would be ancther file?

Bernstein: No. I could take all five hotspots and write them into one file.

Ttley: So the [ ] will be in cne file?

Bernstein: Right. Exactly.

Bernstein: S0 vou've got to be very careful here of what the difference is. It's such a

minute, yet 1it’s such a profound difference what we do...

Ttley: But it is ancther image.

Bernstein: It is ancther...right. Not another file. That’'s the difference, right.

Boehm: It's another image?

Ttley: Tes.

Bernstein: 0f course. A hotspot would be second shot of that image at a closer scale...at a

closer view...but it could be combined in one file in the end, even though
it’s two separate images. Bnd the hotspot could drive right through it in
that single file source.

Boehm: I'm thinking that 1f the mechanism for ocur zoom is to do the scaling kind of on
the fly as you’re walking around, we never go grab for another file...

Bernstein: Or we never...

Boehm: Hotspot or not—I don’t know how many vou put in there—you see, what I'm worried
about 1is, guys, don’'t you have hotspoting on vour website?

Ttley: No, here’s what...

Boehrm: Yeah, we’wve had them.

Boehm: You’'ve had them, right.

Bernstein: Teah.

Boehm: And that concept of zcooming 1s grabbing another image file.

Bernstein: Well, but it has the same attributes as our current file, so i1t’s just grabbing

another enhanced digital image.

Ttley: It’'s grabbing another image, and you don’t have to define it as a separate file.
Just grabbing another image. Let me tell you what I think differentiates
between one of these systems and what we have. We have, 1f you think of
the target image as the user interface, we have an encapsulated image. It
is an encapsulated image that is [ ] into a file that is transported as
a an encapsulated object, and it is manipulated as an ohject, and you zoom
into that object. It is an cobject whereas in a mapping system, your ochject
is really the whole map system, whatever that is, and...

Boehm: It’'s the system application for that.

Ttley: Right. What happens with the mapping system is the application will create mapped
objects according to what yon...

<End Side 1, Tape 1; begin Side 2, Tape 1.>

Ttley: ...which are then handled individually as you need them ¢r as vyou request them.
What we’ re talking about is an encapsulated image which has all these
attributes contained within that encapsulation.
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And that would be true whether or not it’s on a hard drive?
Right.
I guess that’s right...yeah.

And then, =o we are striking downloading and additional data over the network
connection.

Prior Art deoesn’t need that either.

Prior Art doesn’t need that. To do Yahoo!’s Map, vou don’t need a network and vyou
don’ t need more data over that network. You see, vyou'd never beat this
argument. A network is Just a hard drive because really in the end all
you've done 1is like added a cable to your hard drive, and all vyou’re
talking about is the length of that cakle, really. So networks are not
applicable really to what we do. They are an added-value benefit that we
can get through that cable guicker or whatewver, but they are not the key.
The network could be considered the cable between your hard drive and the
display. You know what I mean, Brian? We don’t need any...

No, but what you want to do is you want to make sure that vyou specifically address
a network environment.

I wholly agree.

In addition. You absolutely want to make sure that the...

That’s huge, as an additional wire, meaning it’s got different...

Then that’s the way to approach it.

Okay. You follow that, Dcug?

No. Slow it down.

Okay, it’s all based on this. You can do our invention off a hard driwve, and it’s
still cool. The fact that you can transmit it over a fat pipe or a small
pipe or FedEx 1t has no bearing. It does what Brian says: it is more
valuable in a network environment because 1t now has the attributes to
give greater, richer data that you didn’t think was possible in the
shorter time. In the end, you see the network and the limited bandwidth,
that never mattered because no matter, let’s say your pipe was a
toothpick, it would get there by tomorrow. Let’s say yvour pipe is a direct
line to the hard driwve that’s able to suck it up at 10,000 RPM or
whatever...what’s the term?

RPM, vyeah.

What’s the term? Not RPM.

Bits per second or...

BPMs.

Is that what you talk about a hard driwve?

Well, RPMs.

Is 1t?

Well, yeah. Technically.

The data transfer rate...

Yeah, I'm talking about how fast you can access your hard drive as a number that
yvou buy hard drives based cn 7200...

Oh, no, you buy millisecond access time.
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Okay. So we’'re now 20 years intc the future, and Brian invented a pipe that can
suck down that speed he just said-hard drive speed. Well, there’s no
difference now, isg there?

Sell me on the concept that there’s no difference between one hard drive and a
network, and vou’ re golng to put the whole network industry out of
business if vou go there.

No, no, because it’'s a cabling system.
I know, but...
It’s jJust an accessed tour drive.

And I think wvour point, and I think we’ve been there, that we’'re going to try and
claim the broadest embodiment ¢f your invention to ke independent of anv
network or any hard drive or any...

And Prior Art also doesn’t need any downlocads or any networks. Prior Art, vyou can
do Yahoo! zoom and pan, and Jim Armstrong just said it a minute ago, “I
have it on my hard drive.” And the program still operates by moving and
grabbing this additional data. It has no network attached to it. He's
doing it off his hard drive cn a CD.

I thought we already covered that.

Well, I'm just saying one drawback of this type of system is that...and what it
shounld say, if vou want, is one drawback of this type of system in a
network environment...

I’d be happv to say that, but that savs that over the network connection. The
whole paragraph is to describe another example of prior systems.

But those prior systems don’t require networks.

Let me suggest that...

w

Walt a minute, wait a minute. Ccme on. The first sentence says, ... OVer

websites.”

But all I'm saying is it doesn’t have to.

Well, it’s describing Prior Art, and this particular example is over Web sites.

Ah, wversus Web CDs?

Teah.

Or Jim’s Yahoo! CD.

Okay, then I understand one example.

And that’s where we’ re going with the background. We’re spinning our wheels here.
Now 1if you want to add that to clarify, that’s fine; but I don’t want vou
to take away the distinguishing features that you have over networks
because vou may have to go run there some day.

Then do what Brian said: add it as an additional factor.

Absolutely, but I guarantee yvou’re going to have to argue this when we go tc the
foreign countries, like at the Eurcpean office examiner, they’re going to
be really mean and nasty. I will bet you that they will find some wvery,
very close art, and we will have to be throwing in all kinds...and my
guess 15 that we’ re golng to have to be throwing in all kinds of words
that will have to be supported in the spec now to come up with something
to survive a European examination if they find anything close, if we’re

not right that this iz totally a broad concept. I'm just trying to...

Okavy.
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We have to have a direction to run, and I need the ammo to do that; and I can’t
run to the network argument 1f you’wve elther taken it out...

No, we’re not taking it cut, we’re just...
Or just minimized 1it.

We’re not minimizing it. We're just saying you don’t need it, but in that
envircnment, 1t is also added value.

Let me polnt out one other thing why it’s important...even more so. If you take
the implementation like a Zif X, if it’s local on vour local system on

vour hard drive, you wouldn’t care whether when you pan you reconstruct
the piece that vou’re moving to.

Sure, that’s different from what we do.

Because 1t moves very guickly.

But it still locks different from what we do.

But I'm not talking about that. I'm talking about when you move the magnifier, vou
reconstruct the piece that’s coming intc the window, but you would never
see that. But over the network where vou have elements which extend the
response time of the system, 1t becomes a big deal, and therefore what
vou've got becomes more valuable...even more valuable over a network.

That’s what I'm saying. Ckay, I agree with that. So we’re all hip on that.

I think so.

Okay.

All right, let’s move on.

Where were we?

We’re on page...

Three, right?

We’re through page 3. We're ontc page 4.

Oh, and by the way, we also had a change on 21, if you noticed.

w

Okay, let me run over the changes on page 3. <Reading out loud>» “...additiocnal map
data” should read just “additicnal new images and sends it over..,” that
would be fine with me. Oh, how about “additional data as additicnal new
images”?

“Additional source materisl”?
That would be...

“Additional source data...”
“...as additional map images”?
Teah.

4

I don’t think vou need “new images.” I think just “scurce data.”

But it’s really getting a new image. It’s getting a new map. You’re loocking to the
file. You're going back every time.

Okay, “additional source data.” Well, ours goes back and grabs more source data,
too.

Mo
(R



Boehm: Exactly. But we’ve got to be careful. But we’'re not going getting additional new
images. I may have to argue that, so von’ve got to have that in there.

Bernstein: Yeah, okay.

Boehm: “...retrieves additional source data...” how about %, e.g., additional new map
images”?

Bernstein: Right. That’s fine.

Boehm: Okay, “...and sends it to the user computer.” Wonderful. Okay. Next change.

<Reading out loud.>

Bernstein: We already dealt with that.

Boehrm: So what do I do? Scratch it? Do I leave it 1n there, or what do I do?

Bernstein: Well, that’s just saving our stuff, so yvoun’'re still talking about the prior stuff.

Boehm: We’re talking prior art.

Bernstein: Okay, so that’s scratched.

Boehm: Okay. Next comment...

Bernstein: And that, again, scratch that one.

Boehrm: Okay.

Bernstein: Becanse we’ re talking Prior Art here.

Boehm: I'm setting up the strawman, but now we’re starting to knock him down.

Bernstein: Okay. Also, “there’s a need for a system and method for providing a digital image
csuitable for sufficient file transfers.” I don’t care if it’s hi, low,
medinm.

Ttley: Oon 21.

Bernstein: 21.

Boehm: It says...l Just think that “high-speed file transfers” 1s a pretty good term of
art.

Bernstein: Well, but then somebody will say, “Is that high-speed cable or modem?”

Boehm: Oh, I see what you're saying.

Bernstein: Efficient.

Boehm: Higher speed?

Bernstein: No, we don’t care about speed. You counld do it at 2400 band.

Boehm: We don’t care. Whether...

Bernstein: The other system didn’t care either.

Boehm: Okay, that’s fine. I’11 leave 1it, then get rid of high...

Bernstein: You’re just stuck with whatever speed the guy’'s got.

Boehm: <Reading out loud.>...”to engage in long and slow conventiconal continucuns file
downloads...”

Armstrong: And that’s fine.

Boehm: What’s a continnons file versus a regular file?

Armstrong: Get rid of continuous. You don’t need it.
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Armstrong:

Yeah, vou don’t. What we were trying to say is that additional data there, but
we’ve already got that.

As long as...yeah. And that’s why I need that language up top to say,
“...additional data,” “additional new images...” Scmewhere where T can Jgo
argue that this is what we meant, and that’s what the Prior Art does.
Okay. Whew! What’s on the bottom?

"

What we’ve been talking about. It’s all we just discussed.
Forget the top comment.

I can’t really...it’s cut off at the top.

That’s fine. It’s not relevant here.

Okav.

“At least twlce greater than...”

"

“At least greater than...” that's good.

Mot “at least,” just “an image size greater than...”

Right.

Yeah, duh! Okay. <Laughter> I’'ll tell wvou why I'm kind of groggy here now, later.
We were groggy, too. We were doing pans ‘til 4:00.

Til 4:007

Yes.

And then...so how many hours sleep did vou get?

None.

Four.
Well, Jim got four. I got none.

Okay, I got va beat. You got nocne?

No.

I spent the night at O’ Hare.

Oh! That’s my faverite place to sleep on a bench.
On the bench. You got 1it!

I've been there a bunch of times!

Yep, I hear you. I think Doug’s black cloud follows him when he travels. Every
plane I got on was delayed or broken!

It just follows the travel industry.

You should have rented a car and driven home.

I almost...I was thinking about that, but I was worried about falling asleep too.
So we’re into line 15, 1le6.

Okay, and that’s the one that’'s scratched.

Mo, and 15 I would say, “The enhanced digital image file replayed on a client
viewing device...”

“...displayed con a client’s display system.”
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YTeah. The viewing window having a pre-determined franchise.

Do that again. On line 15...

“The enhanced digital image file is displayed on a client’s displaying system...”
Instead of just...

“...downlecadable...”

w

Oh, I see. “...1is displayed.” I'm sorry, the same sentence is up above.
displaved...”

w

...on a client’s display system, The viewing window...” and then the rest is
fine. And then line 22, get rid of “at least two” and create “greater
than.”

Where?

Line 22: “...a magnification factor greater than...” Wait, what dces it say. Hold
on. <Reading out loud.> “...a magnification factor...”

Oh, “...a magnification factor of at least two...”
No, “...greater than cne.”

Okav.

“...greater than one without pixilization.”

We don’t mean without pimilization. No...

Yeah, that’s right. It should be, “...a magnification factor greater than one.” We
haven’t yet, I don’'t believe, defined a magnification factor yet, though.

No.

It comes later.

It comes later, ves.

And you can use, where I was telling vou, Doug, where it was built ontc a frame
size, 5o therefore there’s not additional data to draw from, therefore
your zoom 1is zoomed to expanding the fixed pixel set.

And the next sentence, “The enhanced digital file further includes contrel data to
allow the user to control the magnification factor.” The question we had
here was it seems as though we might be talking about the applet here.

YTes, we're talking about the applet.

Then it’'s two different files.

Yeah, but...

Yeah, but the file...oh, I see, we're calling the enhanced digital image file the
encapsulated [sloping? full thing?].

Yeah, and there are two separate files that go to the user.

But it’s encapsulated. It’'s actually [copied]. They always travel together.

They travel together, separately.

Right. Then we shift.

They travel together, but thev are two separate files.

Virtually, it’s one, but really it’s two.

25



Ttley:

Armstrong:

Bernstein:

Armstrong:

TUtley:

Armstrong:

Ttley:

Armstrong:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

TUtley:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Bernstein:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Armstrong:
Bernstein:

Armstrong:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

TUtley:

And associated with each other.

But we’re calling it “the enhanced digital image file,” but that’s not necessarily
true, Brian?

No, he’s saying...here’s what the story is, Doug. You got one file above an image,
and there’s not a single drop of other data in that file. It's called a
.JPG...we use it. There’s alsoc a file...there’s two or three files
actually that get downlocaded to the computer—or he has it on his system
already, 1t deoesn’t matter tc us—that allow him to zoom and pan.

And those are transmitted simultaneously.

There is additicnal data that is required, whether you have a plug-in cr not.

Really?

A plug-in by itself has no information relative to the size of the image, to the
number of steps you’'re going to take to drive into it.

But that’s all built in...

There’s another file, like an index file.

Oh, there is. Ckay.

That’s what I'm saying.

Okay. I gotcha. The perscn could have pileces of the file, like the applet, already
on his system. But what Brian’s saying 1s there’s control data that goes
with the image that was based on the image specs that then tells that
interface to operate according to a set of assumptions. Right, Brian?

Okay. I agree with you. I think what we're...

No, not within the .JPG file. You'wve got to be very careful. So we’re not talking
the same thing. Those are additional files.

Okay. Lock at page 24, claim 1. “A method of dividing a digital image file
comprising two elements, a digital image file...having an image file...”
and “2. A user interface for the digital image file.”

But we don’t have to provide that. That could already be on his system.

oh, my gosh.

He has to have one to view the image; we don’t have to provide it.

But he has to have the contrel data.

He has to have the contrcl data to tell him how to view the picture, and that
could one day be part of the .JPG file, I don’t know. But today how we do
it is as three separate pieces: an applet, a control file that tells him
certaln things about the .JPG, and a .JPG. Those things come packaged
together. Now, a guy might already have the applet on his machine;

therefore, I don’t need to send him that packet—the user interface.

If that’s true, don’t we send 1t anyway?

We don’t?
We do.
We don’t have to, bhut like...

We always do.
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But that doesn’t matter with vour infringer. That’s how wyou have to think when
we’re talking about the claims.

What do vou mean?

Would the infringer on your patent send 1t?

No.

No, he’d send it to you once on the hard drive...
He’'d Fed-ex it to vou, and then not...

He’d start sending vou images, and each time he wouldn’t be sending...but each
time vou would be sending some kind of control data?

Teah.

That’s what I'm thinking, and that could be interpreted as the second element of
the claim here.

And that contrel data really controls the motion of the zooming and panning.

Right.

But that could even lie technically on his computer.

Right.

The only case where that would actually work is if you knew that the...

The size of the .JEG.

The size of the .JPG and the size of the window.

And that could be for medical imaging where they give you the specs and say send
me every image of this size, you don’t have to send every single little
thing.

If that was the onlv kind of image that everyone wanted.

Okay, we’re doing x-rays. There’'s an X, Y, and % size; here’s our frame size; we
never need to get that control data from you because it’s built in.

<Inaudible comment.:>

Okay, but let’s say we’re dealing with a bone doctor who takes strictly legs, and
it’s always the same. I'm just gilving you the case.

I know, I'd <Inaudible comment.:>

Right, and I don’t want to get arcund that.

The fact that there’s radiography 1s a little bit more than one image size.
Thecoretically, wyou're right. You could find an application where there's
one and only one image size, then you could put everything in the system.

A size.

MRI always have the same size, don’t they?

Right—2'=2".

We thought we had this one nailed down.

In MRIs you also...

Tou did have it nailed. We’re missing...you just want to say “opticnally
provided.”
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You can’t use the word “opticnally” in the claim.
We’ll change that rule.

No vou wen’ t. What we’ll do ig isn’t the user interface provided from
somewhere...we don’t say where it’s provided.

It could be any of four hundred of them.
It could be provided from his hard drive.

Absolutely. It could be provided from somebody else’s hard drive through a
network.

Exactly. That’'s why this covers it because the word “providing” is so bread it
doesn’ t mean that we’re sending it. See, we’re providing a file...the
digital image..we’'re fine.

Okay, I see exactly what vou Jjust said.

We’re providing a file for viewing.

Totally. I totally understand. Well, now we might not be providing the user
interface...

Yeah, this still reads that it is “...a method comprising the providing of...”

Yeah, you might be doing only step A at a time.

Teah.

Oh, damn. Okay.

Oh, veah.

Okay, that’s a good...let's...bcy. Let me think about that. What I want to do 1is
make the element A that you’'re providing a digital image file having this
and that, and vou’re alsc having control data to work with the user
interface for the digital image.

But vou might ncot need the contrel data. That’'s what I just said to Brian. What 1if
a client says to you every one of my images 1s going to be a 2'x 2',and I
want 50 time magnification. You never have to give him control data, vou
just have to...

If we make the second part, B, a dependent claim. We can try it.

Do you see what we're saying?

Teah, absolutely. We don’t...

And we don’t want somebody to get around this.

Absolutely. Great broadening work here. We’ve been through this claim, I thought
we had i1t, everybody agreed to it! And that’'s where I'm going to run into
a problem. I can’t re-write this from scratch and get it on file today

from working at half-speed here, you know what I mean?

Yeah, we’ve got to change that, though.
These claims are not final.

No, I know, I know.

We can file the claims as-1is without one word. What we need to do is correct and
amplify the specification because we can never add to the specification
and keep the same priority date. I can go change the wording of the claims

as long as that wording and explanation and interpretation is in the spec.

Okay.



Boehm: So I agree with wou. This should bhe a dependent claim for the bhottom half of claim

one.

Bernstein: He's going to make that dependent because we don’t have to do it but we do.

Boehm: Right. That’s how vou do optional.

Bernstein: Yeah. I like that. And then claim 1.

Boehm: Now does that read on the Prior Art? You provide a digital image file, having an
image...

Bernstein: Mo, that’s the invention right there.

Boehm: Right.

Bernstein: That if you ever looked at what I did back there, it was create a bigger picture
for a small frame.

Armstrong: MNow 1f we circle back to where this started on page 4, in the last sentence, that
refers to “a digital image file, including contrel data,” which is not
correct.

Bernstein: Where?

Armstrong: The last sentence of page 4. It’s not “the enhanced digital image file” that
provides that, it’s an additional option file...

Bernstein: Element.

Armstrong: Right...that would provide that.

Boehm: Okay. This is the summary. I can throw the word “optional” in here. So the

“enhanced digital image file A...”

w .

Armstrong: ...may be accecmpanied by...”

Boehm: I think just “...may further include...” most of the time, right?
Armstrong: Well, no, the file itself won’'t. It may be accompanied by additiocnal files.
Bernstein: It could be in the file. We don’t know. One day vyou could write [ ] that has a

header inside it that says, “Here’s wour information.” all bundled into...

Armstrong: But this is an exemplary embodiment, which means that today the enhanced digital
image file may be accompanied by an additional file which...

Boehm: How about “assocliated with”?

Armstrong: That’s fine, I think. Brian? “Associated with an additicnal file containing
control data.”

Ttley: I think you should have a very general statement which will always be true, and
then vou could say, “The enhanced digital image file is associated with
control data which allows the user to control the magnification factor.”

Armstrong: And the control data...

Bernstein: That absoclutely always has to be there, Brian.

Ttley: Yeah, okay.

Armstrong: Otherwise wou don’t have our invention, so that’s the right answer. Did you hear

that, Doug? “The enhanced digital image file is asscciated with control
data,” and that’s the only change right there. Strike “further includes”
and replace it with...

Boehm: But I thought you said that once you've associated the first one, you never have
to assoclate the rest of them.
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When we said the associated was scmething that was on the hard drive, so we don’t
necessarily send it, but it will continue to be associated.

Okay, okay.

Yeah, it’'s always assoclated. The data always has to be there to prevent zooming
and panning.

Right, whether it’s in the file, out of the file, with three files, nine files,
however the hell you want.

S0 it will finallv read, “The enhanced digital image file is associated with
control data.”

Hold it. “The enhanced digital image file is associated with control data to allow
the user to...”

So “is assoclated with” replaces the two words “further includes”.

Beautiful.

<Inaudible comments.>
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The rest of this iIs just comments?

Just on this page, and actually we struck this...5, we struck that. You have to
put digital later.

I'm still on page 4, guys. With the comments on the bottom, can I scratch them?

No, we took care of that.

Yes, I think we’ve discussed this.

No, that seamless zoom, I love that word because everybody else isn’t a seamless
zool, we are. We seamlessly zoom arcund an image. Everyvbody else has to
grab and glve you ancther frame and stop vou and vou have to remove to a
different image in the picture. We’re seamless. You can just go around and
move and go, and it’'s in a virtual environment really.

Now is not the place.

No, I know. I just want vou to know.

We can if you want.

No.

“Seamless...” I like that. Let’s...

Seamless may mean continuous motion and zooming is a step procedure. There’s
steps.

That’s true.

It's not seamless.

The panning is seamless, but the zooming is not.
Right.

But, in fact, what I'm trying to get at is Eliot is trying to claim and describe
the invention in terms of what the user sees, which is great. As long as
vou can come up with good words and descriptions, we’ll throw that in
becaunse we may have to run there if our technical descripticn, which is
what I’ve been trying to do to define the boundaries, fall because scme
bozo did this before and didn’t really make it wvery public because he
didn’t know what the hell he was doing. We may have to say, “Oh, veah, but
try putting it on his. It doesn’t do what ours does even though we
couldn’t figure out technically distinguish it in our...”
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Right. It was a brand new phenomenon that was hard to...
But in order to argue that, I have to have your concept of seamless zooming.

Well, let’s use Brian’s. It’s seamless pan and...what kind of zoom? Continual?
Flowing zoom?

It appears to bhe seamlessly zooming...what do you mean “seamlessly zooming”? Do
vou mean panning?

Both. Both happen seamlessly in ours. When you increase your Adocbe plcture, vou
move in and grab a new frame of reference basically at that stage. You're
kind of stuck there. In curs, you're not. You can seamlessly...you know
what I mean? You can drive further and further and still have the rest of
the peripheral view. When vou do Adobe, the magnification...is that true,
Brian? No? Because when you pull in the painting and vou've got the
signature... vyvou see, it’s not describing what I want to say, the seamless
for zoom. It is for pan.

The seamless zoom, right. The seamless panning, I like that.
But the zoom is different in look.
I agree. Now how do we describe your zoom versus Adobe or...?

Why do yvou feel different when vou zoom in our picture than when you put some
magnification in Adobe?

It’'s not seamless, is it? It’s fluid.

I don’t feel any different. Sorry, Eliot! «Laughter> The only difference that T
feel is that I know I'm going to end up pixelating vours and all bitmapped
images, whereas I know I'm not going to end up pixelating, I'm geing to
hit a brick wall, but it’s going to he a clean brick wall, for Adobe, and
that is...

Mo, it feels different. You’'re 100% wrong because you will be the only guy I've
shown this to that’s said that. Evervbody found it unigue and everybody
who I showed it to saild Adche.

For viewing an Rdokhe vector-based file?

Or a Corel pixel-based file.

No, pizel based I'11 giwve wvou, but wyours is different. But when vou’re talking
vector based, I think vou can zoom vectors until the cows come home
without pixelating.

But vyou can’t...the perspective is different. When vyou take Adobe and zoom in on
the image, vou drive straight down to one point and then have to somehow
have to move differently to get to other points than vou do in ours.

Yeah, generally vou have to back up.

Right, or something.

Zoom and then to go find out where the hell vou are. But that’s not always the
case either, right Brian? Like Adobe PhotoShop or other...

No, I've been using all of these, and it’'s always been different. Our technique iz
different than all those. I've been using graphics programs.

Yeah, I know, and haven’t vou seen a graphics program that shows vou where vou're
zooming? I know what it is! On Adobe IV, when vou zoom, the left window
when vou have it there with the bookmarks, it’ll show vou where you’re

zooming .

It has the box around that area? Kind of a miniaturized photo of it?
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Exactly.
Yeah, I've seen that too.

But that’s just trying to give you what we give you in a pre-pack...ours
encompasses that without having to need that. See, there’s a difference
that every engineer in graphics that’s ever seen that has said “cool,” not
“oh, I can go over in Adcbe and move around images.”

That’s why I wish I were an expert in this graphics area. I would have figured
this out...the difference.

Well, now that vou say vou’re not, I need somebody to step in who can because I
think that we should file with what we have here, but this area needs to
be absolute, not less kind of vague. Because there is a critical
difference. It is something that can be optically seen, so therefore it
can be electrically defined.

And we're trying to do that in the video side with Chris Tavlor.

Maybe we do that with him on this. You want to ask him?

I doen't...he’s going to have a kid this summer, and I think he’s not even going to
be around much in August.

Well, mavbe he’s got somebody.

Yeah, maybe he knows of somebody.

Or go over to my old alumni at Madison, their graphics engineer.

This is a...1ln order Lo protect our butts, we have to do that by September 1, and
that’s a big thing to do.

Why? I thought we could always go in and amend our claims on this stuff.

You can amend the claims as long as it’s supported in the spec. Now if we have to
get down to the nitty-gritty of the definition of the technical excuse to
amend yvour claims to distinguish over what has been done before...in other
words, if we have to limit our claim to the histogram between a range of X
frames per second and ¥ frames per second, that is our invention. If vyou
incurred less than—I don’t know what the histogram shows...l7.6 frames per
second—that is not ocur invention, and we may have to go there, to be that
narrow to survive if somebody else has done it at 17.

Wow, wait a minute! I hope that’s not correct because at lower bandwidth vou might
have only 17 frames, but vou have greater data. But let’s get to video
later, right?

But my peint is that vou want support in specification, including technical excuse
language, hecause I made need that to put that in the claim to make vour
patent survive.

Well, let’s put something in here that defines this.

Teah.

Scmething that defines the...

But the point is that we can’t hire a technical expert to get the...

Then let’s get somecne in then we’ll get a technical expert to define later.

If it’s to be considered new subject matter...

No, it’s never a new subject matter because the first image that did this, did
this.

No, no, no...new subject matter for the document on the day you file it. They
don’ t care about what vou did in vour basement. The patent office doesn’t
care. They care about the words and figures that vou put on this paper
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when you file it. That’s all the patent office cares about. You can’t go
back...

That’s not what yvou told Chris the other day. Chris said, “What happens with the
Mom-and-Pop inventor who later discovers the equation to what they dide?”

Finding who was the first Inventor, that’s in an interference. The guestion isn’t
whether the patent’s valid or not in the scope of vour claims, the
question then is was Mom and Pop doling it a year before the other guy? But
if Mom and Pop didn't describe their invention in the spec, they will
never get to an interference or the interference will be blown away
because it didn’t meet the rule that vou have to clearly and distinctly
and accurately describe the invention.

Well, we clearly describe 1t, but we might not know the technical underpinnings,
and I've got to go recheck my notes, but I think that’s exactly what Chris
Wheeler asked vyou.

Absolutely, and I agree with vou. We don’t need to know the reason why.

But later we can put it in?

If it deoes not add new subject matter.

But this wouldn’t be new subject matter, this would just be an explanation of why.

Yeah, but if we’re up in the fog right now and we are using words that are so
broad...let’s say our claim said, “Cur zoom and pan works really neat.”
That’s our claim. There’s no way we’re going to be able to go back and say
it really means having a frame rate between 30 and...

Then you know what? Put in the word “seamlessly” because I'11 be able to argue
that until the cows come home that there’s a difference between what we do
and what they do, and somebody will argue out what seamless meant.

Tou won' t get the chance to argue. If we put the word “seamlessly” in the claim
and it’s not supported in the spec, the court will determine by itself
without ever talking to you what it thinks “seamlessly” 1is.

Do we have to then, 1n order to cover this particular issue, do we have to get
into a description of Prior Art and the standard by which zooming and
panning is occurring in Prior Art, and then distinguish as clearly as
possible in words, how ours 1s differentiated from it?

That’s the ideal way to do 1t, Jim. That's why I'm saying, and if all of us knew
that technical underpinnings, this would be a much more [ ] written

document. ..

Is 1t necessary, Doug, to describe it in terms of technical underpinnings, or can
we describe 1t in terms of a user’s observation?

You’' re halfway there. “User’s cbservations” would probably give us sufficient...
“...allows vou to seamlessly pan...” and all the <inaudible comment>
The claim will be interpreted by the spec.

That’s true. <Responding to Utley above.>

Now the only differentiation is the zoom without pixelating.

Okay. I'1l agree with that.

And then you saw that I went to umpteen degrees to define what the hell pixelation
was because that's a word in my claim. Do you see that?

Yeah, that’s fine, and I'm golng to concede on that because Brian just made a good
point.

<Everyone talking at once.>
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Because [ ] will know the reason why in terms of [ ], but you do have to know
enough about what you’re doing in order to convey to the average person
skilled in the art so he can make and use it and he understands just what
the hell it is.

You see, Brian, that’s my guestion now. That comes back to what’s different
between cur zoom without pixelating versus theirs, but we’ve already
described it in the way we built the frame.

Right.

That’s the difference

Okay, let’s stick with that.

No, we bounded how vou prevent pixelation.

Okay, then that’s the key.

We totally bounded it.

Okay, I'm lost now.

We’re fine.

..."Seamlessly...”

Forget “seamlessly.”

Okay.

Page 6...we're off of 6.

No, on page 5, I only had one more question. Figure 2, just print film is what
it’s showing...it can be digital, and we talk about that later, correct?

We separate 1t now.

That’s where I'm confused.

Page 6, “24 to 3Z2-mm lenses..”
Why? We can use any lens.

It's a “such as”...it’s an example.

Okay.
As long as it includes every lens.

Oh, sure.

Okay.

And it says, “may include,” but then if we ever needed...you see the reason we get
so specific on this, Eliot, 1sg because if somebody else just happens to be
doing it out there in the world with a 2mm lens and it doesn’t haven
anything to do...it deesn’t come out loocking like wvours at all, but it
just so happens our claim reads on what the hell he was doing, we can come
back and say, “Ch, no, that’s not really what we were doing. We really
meant this; and if this is important enough, we’ll put the words ‘24 to 32
mm’ as a dependent claim.”

But it’s any lens, isn’t it?

Yeah. My point is if this 24-32 means anything...

But we can still say any? We are savying “any,” but we’ve defined something.

If that was vour preferred embodiment, that’s the other reason.
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Okay, that’s fine.

It's not limiting.

As long as it’s not limiting.

And then “the image of a scene...”

On 10.

Just strike it....”ocf a scene.”

Okay.

“...has utilized an image which 1is being photographed.”

Okavy.

And then vou see “The image may be a print film image, analog image, digital
image, negative, TV signals...” Can that be, Brian?

No,

MNo? “The camera captures shoot..”

Well, yes, von can use TV signals to create an image, but you can’t enlarge TV
signals.

Okay.

But yon can use TV signals to get an image.

Okay.

Isn’t an image Jjust broader than that? It’s what the eye perceives; and cnce it's
digitized, then it’s a signal...or it’s analogized, once it’s captured in
some format. So an image isn’t really captured. It’s a captured image when
it’s analog or digital or negative or film or something, right?

Um, hum.

S0 a TV signal is already captured.

Gotcha. Ckay.

So what I'm saving here is the image...that the camera is ntilized to do the
capture.

I've got vou. I'm set with that peint, actually. Ckay?
And again, this isn’t really...as long as you' re best-moded in there, we’re fine.
And we shouldn’t nse the wishy-washy langnage “may be.” That’s not

restrictive.

In line 20, we inserted the word “may” only because it also may not include a
developing device.

That’s fine. The next sentence says that, though.
Oh, it does?

Jim, I noticed that after the “may” came in. And we definitely talked about a
digital file, although...

Then shonld we leave the “may’” ont? Becanse it will include some...you’ve got to
develop print. I think he was right.

Well, what if it did it all on one system?

Well, it doesn’t matter. It’s still developed. Like a Polaroid.

35



Bernstein: That’s what I was thinking was Polaroid.

Ttley: That’s what I thought, but it does have a developing device.

Bernstein: Yeah, actual images developing device.

TUtley: Well, it’s self contained.

Bernstein: Right, but it’'=s still...

Ttley: Part of the film.

Bernstein: And it’s still developing 1t.

Boehm: I think you better leave the word “may” out.

Bernstein: Yeah, that’s what we're talking about. Now my bottom comment is wrong here, but it

definitely comes in when we describe a digital image bhecause I'm
completely confused by some of the logic there.

Boehm: Where? At the bottom of the page?

Bernstein: Yeah. On a digital image, when we size 1t, we say we don’t make a bigger target
frame than we have sourcing for.

TUtley: Because as soon as you do, vou introduce pixelation.
Boehm: Tou don’ £ want to enlarge anything unless it’s not been digitized vyet.

<Everyone talking at conce.:>

Armstrong: It’s part of the shooting.

TUtley: A digital image is a digital image. It has pixels, and 1t has a height and a
width.

Bernstein: And it’s just placing them all in the frame.

TUtley: You see, vou place it into...

Bernstein: We’ve gone over all the developing and scanning and art frame, Brian. Right, by

picking “I want my limiting size to be four football fields.

Boehm: Exactly! Now you'wve got the...[ ] scurce ilmage. <Everyone talking at once.> But
you den’ t...usually vyou don’t enlarge that because if you do...

Bernstein: You start pixelating...

Boehm: ...pixelating, and that’s...

TUtley: Because you’'re enlarging pixels.

Armstrong: We Jjust create it large, we don’t create it small and enlarge 1it.

Bernstein: But we don’t create it to fit the frame, we create it to blow away the frame.
Boehm: Am I understanding correct, though, that you never enlarge a digital image before

you process 1it? That’s not a step for a digital image. You only enlarge a
print-film image, correct?

TUtley: Right.

Bernstein: But what vou do do is set...

Armstrong: Set your...the image that you’re taking, vour target image, add a size so that
when it is taken, it 1s already at a size that exceeds the view window.

Boehm: I see what vou’re saying, but I don’t call that enlarging, I guess.

Bernstein: Okav.
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Good, goocd.

Okav.

But let’s make this clear because I don’t understand it still within the verbiage
that’s here.

Okay, what line?

Well, we’ll get to it. That's why I said it’'s there because I started to get
confused, and then later we’ll get inte it...into the mathematics of it.
Just wanted you to be aware of that.

Okay, page 7.

Page T...

I'm sorry, I want to back up. Did he get into the enlarger? The only enlarging is
on page 6, line 24, “System can alsc include [ 1 16 for enlarging the
image which is developed by developing L

Yeah, that’s fine.

99.9% of the time, this is going to be a photographic enlarging device.

Right.

Right?

Teah.

You may have to use that word socmeday. I've got to have it in here.

Okay, yeah, bhecause we wouldn’'t call it a “pixel-enlarging device.”

w

Exactly. “...the ilmage may be photographically enlarged from a print film image,”

okay?

i

We sald earlier “non-digital image source,” in this section, did we not?
Yeah. I just want to get the word “photographically” in there.

Okav.

Yeah, and then...

“...be photographically enlarged...”

Well, it deesn’t have to be photograph. Is 1t negative of a photograph...?
Okay, what’s the word then? I think it 1is.

Yes, 1t is.

Yeah, you would say enlarging a negative is a photographic enlargement.

It’s your choice whether vou enlarge it as a positive or a negative.

What we’re really talking 1s analog enlargement as opposed to digital.

Right.

Correct.

Optical and analog.

Optical analog, yeah. “Optically enlarged”? No. Yeah. Well, photographically...
I wouldn’t be restrictive...we’ll, you don’t have to be restrictive in that.

Right. And photegraphically is generic.
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Cool.

Page 7, line 19. The question here was just to clarify really more for Brian than
anybody is are we able to take our digital image and, and I think we
talked about this earlier, but send it right to a set-top box or something
else.

Absolutely.

We don’t say set-top box, and I think we saild earlier set-top box presupposes that
it includes a computer element within a set-top box.

But Doug, we could externalize that. We could make it explicit that there’d be
personal computer, laptop computer, so and so, and set-top box...we could
include set-top box in that string of definitions.

Right, and technically, this is a little bit goofy. The way we’re supposed...and
maybe he did it, I don’t know, but the first time the number 22 appears in
the spec, should be the definition. And the numbers, if you noticed, are
in order. The number 10 is the first reference number; 12, 14...that’s how
vou find the reference numbers in a well-drafted patent application.

Well, that confused the shit out of me. Where the 10 came from, why it was
there...

Well, you start at 10...loock at page....and this isn’'t a big deal for you guys,
but look at page 5. You want to go straight 10. System 10, boink! System
10 includes camera 12. We go on up 12, 14, 16, and on up.

Yeah, I followed that.

So vyou never need to know where those reference numbers were defined. That’s why
vou define them up front, and that’s where he missed it because 22 hasn’t
been defined vet but he’s using it—computer 22.

I first shows up in line 177

Exactly. So let’s genericize that and define it later. <Reading out loud.>
“Alternately, a digital image may be provided from camera 12...may be
provided directlvy...”

...”"to the user.” In line 17.

Urn, hm.

“...to the user,” and then the first reference is in line 21, where we define
computer 22Z. That’s fine.

That’s good.

And then add to that “set-top box.”

Yeah, down below.

Or TV.

Or whatever. We’'re getting there. Hang con. So i1t’s “...tc the user via a
communication link...” I'm getting rid of “or cable” bhecause again he
hasn’ t defined 23 yet. 23 will be defined later because he hasn’'t even
introduced 22 yet. That’s what happens when you edit a patent application.

Doug, how would you take care of the situation where the set-top box may be

integrated intc the display device?

I think that might be covered in the next thing, where we say, “Computer 22
includes the CPU, a ROM, a RAM, and a display device...

Exactly.
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.."”or input device. It also may include any hardware device, peripheral device,
or software necessary to perform the functions described herein.”

Right.

Yep. I guess we're there.

That does get us through that.

That’s the function of computer 22. Processes the digital image file, correct?
Teah.

We’re talking about figure 1 still, right? You’wve got the figures pulled out to
the side like I do, right? Sure.

Sure.

YTeah, you’re supposed to because when vou’re reading this, vyou’'re supposed to have
the...

Mine are so bent up, 1t’s not that hard to get to.

Usually the pages are so out of order, you can’t find the figures anymore. So
“System 10...” see the number 107

Teah.

w

...includes computer 22"—that’s his box 22— “.,..configured to process computer
image file created by the above-menticned devices.” That’s the definite of
22. Now we...s0 1t’s a processing device, right?

Right.

It processes...right, ockay. “Computer 22 may be a perscnal computer, a laptop
computer, a mini-computer, a microprocessor, mainframe computer...” He's
going bonkers here...”a network computer...”

That’s good. A set-top box?

Yeah, we can throw “a set-top box” in there.

Tou want these words.

A toaster in there if you want!

Yeah, a toaster with a displavy.

Right, and a processor.

The following sentence kind of wraps it all up or anyvthing Doug has.

Okay, so where am I putting set-top hox?

Under...

After one of those things...after...

But we haven’t shown NTD vet.

Teah, but set-top box should be TV, too. Well, a set-top box plays through a
TV...well, no, it doesn’t have to.

Let’s put set-top bhox after server computer...
And TV...or TV.
Tou sald set-top bhox goes between...

The TV.
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Or 1if it does what you said and the TV comes...

But we have to take care of the case where 1t’s built into the...
Right. TV.

But then vou depend on the CPU, the read-only memory, the RAM.

Does all that need to be in the TV?
Yeah.

Okav.

v guestion iz if vou define computer, 22, as the thing...oh, my gosh, 22 isn’t
the user’s...is this...

No, isn’t that our computer?

This 1s our computer. 26 is the user’s computer and display and set-top box...I
mean, 28 and 30, that’s what I was thinking about. Where it says later in
the next page, and say, 1if vou lock at the figure 1, 28 and 30, could be
combined to be a set-top box or a TV or you name it.

YTeah, user computer.

Or a toaster with a displav.

Right.

The point is, what is computer 22? That’s the one that puts it on the Internet.
That’s your server.

Right.

S0 you don’t put the set-tops...

That’s the one that processes the source image. It creates the file.
It’s the digital image file.

And it may be the server.

It may be the server, but no matter what, it would bhe a computer. To put it on a
hard drive or teo put it on a CD RCM, righte

Right.

That’ s what we’re getting at here. It’s the processor. It’s the encoder, isn’'t it?

S0 could it be a perscnal computer? Sure. It could be any of these he’s got.
Yep.

So, he’s correct so far without changing.

Right.

“Computer 22 includes a CPU, a ROM, a RAM, a display device, input device...” I
would...he’s defining it there. I would say, “...typically includes.”

Teah.
Because it may be missing one of those.

Yeah, absolutely.
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“...typically includes...” blah, klah, blah. Good. “... computer. It may also
include any other hardware device...”

That covers it all.

I've got to go back to page 7, because we made a change I deon’t think we should
have.

I'm still on 7.

Okay. Line 17. “Computer” is correct—we shouldn’t put “user” there.

Tou're absolutely right, but I can’t call it computer 22 yet.

Tou're defining the processing unit.

But the whole point of the paragraph is to say print film versus digital, and this
print film is going to bhe enlarged and scanned. Alternatively, digital
file is provided directly without first creating a print image. It deesn’t
matter where it’s housed.

Right, Jjust say that.

Let me ask vou this. Did yvou ever create a case where the analog camera takes the
pictures according to the right specs and puts them on the f£ilm that way,
or would you have to use larger film format?

No, vyou can’t.

We can’t go that way?

Well, but we do that with 4x5sz and fill.

But it’s still 4u=5°?

Right.

When wvou’ve shot the picture, it’s 4x5. You can’t tell the camera to shoot this 10
times bigger?

Mo, but what vou do 1s wou scan it at different density.

And that gets it the bigger...

That creates the...

That’s where I'm probably getting confused on this digital image thing. Yeah.

What if you just moved....what if you left line 16 and 17 alone and just moved the
whole paragraph, beginning with line 21, in front of that, where vou
defined computer 22 hefore it’s used in that sentence in line 177

Because it doesn’t really flow there. What vou’re trying to do in that paragraph,
he’s says, “If the images obtained are digital...,” he's describing the
printing device 20 there, and that has to be described...Z20 has to go

before 22. That’s where he’s intreducing what 20 is.

Teah, although with line 15, the sentence starting with “alternatively,” that
actually does not talk about printing.

W

Let me read it again. I think you’re right. ..1f the image is obtained with a
digital camera, a print image may first be obtained...”

What he’s saving, vou tock a digital picture and you want to print it and then
enlarge it.

Yeah, he sends it to a printer, 20. “In this manner, print image can then be
enlarged and scanned.”
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Z,

Right. So even though vou don’t have to..

Tape 1; begin Side 1, Tape 2>

Tape 2, Patent Meeting, Docket 57103-120. Let’'s start on page 12.

Wherever vou want to.

And I think a lot of this is going te be totally fixed up by this change that
Brian’s made, or this correcticon that he’s made, but I just want to be
certain of it.

And I'm a lot colder on that, guys, than Steve was, so¢ just do a dump on me, make
me the corrections, and I'11 just do it kind of cold without analyzing it;

and then when I read 1t again tonight, I'1l1 see if I can...

Okay, the first thing Brian, I just wanted to make sure what you meant here. You
want that to be VWW?

No, VIH.

Or VWH?

It can be either one, but I want it to be BIH.

Okay, well then let’s talk about it hecause then what we’re doing in the first
line of this page, we're saying, "“The viewing image height and viewing
image width within the viewing window can be determined by comparing the
source and the aspect ratioc of the viewing window application.” So the
unknowns are the height and the width of the viewing window.

Viewing image window.

Why should vou add aspect ratio? What it says if you compare the aspect ratioz—vyou
know what those are—

For the source and the viewing window.
Right. If vou know what the aspect ratics are, vou all vyvou need to know is
determine whether you are golng to use VWH as the basis or whether it’'s

golng to be VWW.

Okay, so let’s just say in the first that the source image aspect ratio is greater
than the viewing window aspect ratio.

Right.

Then we’ re going to set the viewing image height equal to the viewing window
height.

Right.

And then the next line, in order to get the viewing image width, we need to diwvide
the viewing image height, which we don’t know.

We do know.

Okay, tell me.

That 1t’s egual to VW and VWH.

Oh, okay. So we’re really saving the same thing?
Teah.

Right, we’re saying the same thing.

Yeah, but this is mathematically correct.

Okay, 5o we are sayling the same thing.
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How about grammatically, Brian?
Parden?

But I'm partially kidding on that, but when you use the phrase “target image
size,” go to...well, you don’t have...

Let’s come down...

Let’s come down. Let’s say if that’s false.

My cquestion is the language. You say on line 23, 24..."a target image size TIS has
a TIW and a TIH.” Does that make sense to call the window a TIS or a VWS
for size? It’s the same concept—width times height eguals something. You
want to call it area? That’s even clearer.

Yeah, size and area are interchangeable.

Well, maybe we should say that the target image area—TIA. “Having a target image
width times the height...” That’s heautiful.

They’ re interchangeable, so it’1]l work either way.
Okav.
Let’s just continue.

Let’s say we’'re defining size as area, size is total number of pixels, which is
area.

My only question would be can I make the...at the top of page 12 where you said,
“...the viewing image height, gauge, and viewing image width (VIW) within
the viewing window area...” VWA?

Yes, that would be wvery clear.

Yeah. You’'re also consistent with the target image area, but am I doing the wrong

thing here, Brian, because you used VW earlier. Are you using it
consistently?

Yeah, it’s consistent.

See, Just continuing with my thought pattern in the [us?] statement, I would just
reverse the order of these and put VIW.

It’s right there.

Okay, okay.

So if you pick it up off the computer copies that I sent, it’'s correct.
Oh, okay. Is that what he did? Just plugged it in?

Yeah, this is what I sent him last Thursday.
I see.

I had written it. This is where it was transcribed.
Okay, well clue me in where this started, Brian.

So you go down to...

Is this page 11 on your sheet, or not?

Page 1 on the aging process.
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Boehm: We’re at page 11 of the text. The formula starts on figure 7.

Bernstein: Yeah, you'wve got to go back to 11 and start him at figure 7.

Boehm: Yeah, start me off here so I don’t blow this.

Bernstein: Right, he wants to get every term.

TUtley: Oh, okay. On page 11, we define the aspect ratio.

Boehm: Right, which is on page 1 of wvour new...

TUtley: Right, got 1it.

Boehm: Okay, that’s what I wasn’t sure. Brian, vou still want me to use his text because

it locks like...

TUtley: Yeah, his text is fine.

Boehm: Yeah, it looks like he added words to vour...

Ttley: Yeah, no, he expanded...

Boehm: He expanded to make it readable.

Ttley: Right.

Boehm: I see what vou’re sayving. But the formulas, let’s go through each one of the

formulas and make sure they’'re correct, right?

Armstrong: That’s what I'd like to do now before I run out of time. Brian, down in...you’ re
on 127

Ttley: Yeah, right.

Armstrong: On 12 when we, after line 25, when we start talk about these eguations, the

statement here I don’t see as being expressed right. Now I could be wrong,
but the TIS = the TIW times the TIH, agreed; but that also eguals VIS
times the magnification factor.

Ttley: That’s correct.

Armstrong: When I re-do this formula, I understand that the magnification factor is VIS/TIS.
Ttley: No. Not true. The magnification factor is TIS/VIS.

Armstrong: Actually I had it the other way-VIS/TIS.

Ttley: TIS/VIS.

Armstrong: It's the ratioc of the wviewing image to the target image?

Ttley: Right.

Armstrong: So it would be VIS/TIS.

Ttley: What’s the ratio?

Armstrong: It’'s got to be one over the other, so we express it right.

Ttley: It's the TIS divided by the VIS.

Armstrong: Okay, let’s go to line 19. Then this is stated wrong: “The magnification factor is

defined as the ratio of the wviewing image to the target image.” So that
needs to be reversed.

Boehm: Right, but that’s word for word what vou had on top of page...
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So it’s defined as the ratio of the target image to the viewing image. Ckay, so
those need to be reversed, in which case we’wve got TIS/VIS = MF. If I'm
solving for TS, I've got TS = VIS * MF. Now you're right. So down below is
fine.

Yeah, because the target is going to generally greater than the viewing image
window.

Yeah, I just couldn’t reconcile the formulas because of that transpeosition, that’s
all.
Brian, what are vou rationing? The size? The area?

You’re rationing the area.
The area.
And I like that clarification because it’s...

Didn’t we way 1it’s the ratio of the areas, or of...you mean the ratio of the
viewlng image area to the target image area?

Yeah, because when vou magnify, wvou magnify an area. Magnification [is an aerial?]
a functien.

Excellent.

S0 height time width is area, which would be good every time we referred to target
image or viewlng image, we called it viewing lmage area or target image
area.

Yeah. The only reascn why I picked size instead of area is because we talk about
aspect ratic, and vou begin to use the A...the A shows up in a number of
different forms, and therefore I didn’t want to confuse you with A in one
being A, aspect ration, being the same as A In area. That’s the reason why
I did that.

Okay.
But we understand that area and size are synonymous.

Let’s just get rid of the A in aspects and make it SIR. That solves vyour problem,
and then evervthing else is also...

That’s right.

...Chree digits, right?

That’s okay hecause that would define aspect ratio as R.
Yeah, that’s fine.

And it goes on line 4 as well.

Yeah, all the way through.

Again, Doug, just in the interest of time, I think what I'd like to do is apply
the semantic changes to the text after we’ve made sure that some of my
math cuestions...that Brian and I are on the same page before I have to
leave.

And I'm not even sure we’ll have to do that because I have to go through it when I
do the edits here, and I will do the same thing that you are doing and
make sure 1t makes sense.

Okay. On the top of page 13, then, what I was able to determine from this and
confirm with Brian is that the source image aspect ratic is edual to the
target image aspect ratio. The guestion is was this intended because, and
we started to have this conversation, 1s that we may not have...ws may
crop photographs, we may want to stretch a photograph...
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Let me explain how that works. First of all, in the image sizing program, you have
the ability to change the size of the source image from a standard image.
In other words, if vou are cropping, vou can specify the crop, and it will
give you the right dimensions and it will fit it into the viewing window.
S0 a cropped lmage...

But it lost data. When vou crop, don’t you cut away a plece of data?

It’'s before you get data. It’s while it’s still an image.

So 1t just smushes it in right?

Teah. It puts it inte the viewing window properly. So yvou can specify a cropped
image source without any problem. But the case that isn’t covered
yet...there are two cases that aren’t covered yet. One is where you
digitally crop an image, okay, which vou can do. You can get there, but
vou have to know how to get there. The second is, we have not covered the
case of the panorama or stitch images.

But it’s all one image in the end.

I know, but we want to cover the case of the dimensions because it assumes that
vou always fit the image intoc the viewing window, but in the case of
stitched images, vou don’t.

Why?

You let the...

The image flows bheyond it.

The image flows beyond the edges of the viewing window.

It does?

Teah.

When vou first look at a Hyatt Hotel pool shot, you don’t see the whole shot. You
see one shot, and then you pan arcund 1t. So vou're net fitting the whole
image into the viewing window.

Right.

We never were., Prior Art dees that.

On a photo you are.

And a Prieor Art alsc gave you the ability to do that.

Yeah.

But on a MAC standpoint, he’s not creating that formula for fitting a pancramic
image...

Into a viewing window because vou don’t do that.

Gotcha.

What do you do in terms of actually doing the math, Brian?

When I get that built into the image sizing program, what it will do is it will
size the panorama into the viewing window vertically, and then it will
allow vou to pan horizontally across the ilmage.

Or vice-versa.

Theoretically, vyes, although we don’t have any examples of that.

What happens if you wanted to...well, panning bigger, if vyou want it bigger...
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You could do what vou’re saying and pan vertically and horizontally, we just don’t
do 1it.

But if you did that, then what I'm saving is vou size the image into the viewing
window so always see one dimension completely until you start zooming.

My suggestion is that we don’t...of course, we’re not going to worry about that
today, we don’t have the time to do that. When we get to the end of this,
then we’ll say, of course, when you stitch images together to do pick your
pan, vou would first do the small size, and then whatever.

Right.

We’ll just handle it bhecause the point of this math is to give us a basis for
putting technical definitions into the claims 1f we run into the problem
that we need 1t during prosecution.

Not only that, but it’s also very helpful when we’re talking to...when we’re dolng
due diligence and we’re talking to people about how does it work. This is
how we sit down with them and say here’s how it works. This is not
something that’s off the seat of the pants. This is something that follows
a disciplined structure.

Absolutely, and that buys you credibility.

Right, and then when we license someone, this 1s part of the documentation.

The biggest thing i1s is it the best mode? Remember, we have to disclose the best
mode of making and using your invention.

Yeah, and this is the best mode.

This better than blowing up ilmages.

Let me just further throw into this source ilmage aspect ratio equaling the target
image aspect ratic for a second. I've got jJust an example written on the
side with those people in a box. If we start with the small image here,
which 1s a 6%8, and we blow 1t up to an 8x10...that doesn’t matter, we end
up with a source image that’s 4x5, and then we Jjust make the target image
4x5, right?

Right.

S0 it’s not that one is...because the little one is not the source image, 1it’s the
blgger one that’s the source ilmage after we’ve done the cropping.

Mo, that’s the target image.

Mo, that’s the source image that goes into the system. Then we create the target
image.

No.

Yeah, this is before it goes 1in.

If the source image 1is, say, at 8x10, what the formula does is tell you how to
scan 1t so that you arrive at the right target image. So 1f you go down
further, it =ays, “And, by the way, 1f vou follow the program, the program
says the right scanned density for this is this many pixels per inch,” and

that will produce you a digital image which has a magnification factor...

That’s the next step. I think I know the answer to this, but in this example,
which of these two things is considered the source image?

The source image 1s the 8x6.
The target is the 8x107

We have to define that, guys.
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Okay, hold on because we’ve got...let me just follow this math. I just want to
understand why I'm wrong here. In the source image then, we have an aspect
ratic of 3:4 on an 8xe6.

Because it’s a portrait.

It’s a landscape.

Okay.

This is a picture of my kids on the heach, but I want to frame it in a portrait
frame, so I'm going to go in and I'm going to crop the edges and turnm it
into an 8x10 and blow it up.

Where do wvou crop 1it?

I'm going to crop 1t on the scanning program, let’s say. I've got a print image,
and I'm going to throw it on the scanner. I'm going to throw this on the
scanner. I'm going to crcop the edges of, bhlow it up to an 8x10.

You don’t do that on the scanner. You don’t blow it up on the scanner.

Okay, well let’s say then I blow it up on a...let’'s say I blow it up before I scan
it.

Right.

And then I crop it. I end up with an 8x10, which is an aspect ratio of 4:5.
Right. It’s not portrait.

It's not portrait?

Right. 5x4.

Exactly, right, 5xz4. I did that backwards. So now I've got...

An aspect ratio of 1.25.

Right, I've got a three-gquarter aspect ratioc for what you’ re calling my source
image.

No, vou’' ve got...I don’t know anvthing about that. A1l I know is that is this.

This i1s the source image. That’s why I asked vyvou which one was the source. This
ends up being the source. <Everyone talking at once.>» ...the original
picture...

I don’t know anything about that.

Why'?
Because what vou put in the scanner, the system considers to be the source image.

Although there is a step here...

Well, this is what I was putting in the scanner.

There is a potential step here is not a part then...

Because then the enlarged image is the source image.

Right.

Because there’s a step before digitizing that says we can take an image of any
size, create the ultimate source image from that in any dimension vou'd
like via cropping and enlarging, and then we will end up with what we are
calling in these formulas a source image. But we don’t talk about this. I

don’t know if it’s important, but it’s a step that confused me.

Brian’s saying it’s not important.
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It’s not important to this formula; but what I'm wondering 1f it’s important to
oOUur process.

Well, certainly it’s part of the process.

Well, mno, if you go back through and you understand this, what vour controllables
are, what your scan density 1s, what your aspect ratic 1s, how you fit it
into the viewling window, what vour target size 15, and 1f you know all of
that, vyou can determine the trade-off between your ultimate source,
whatever that be, I know nothing about that, and what you put in vour
system.

I recognize that. I'm one step before that whole process, and now we’re taking
ourselves outside of the math, and then we can table this and vou guys can
talk about it later. You just told me that this lower image is the source
image.

Right.

Tet it’s not what the client gave me. The client gave me this picture. Greg
Manning gave me a baseball card with a whole bunch of header information
and said take the header out, give me just the picture of [Newell] Lowell
or whatever his name was...just the picture. So, I don't know if we want
to include anywhere, if it’s important, the step that is our editing of an
original image before it becomes what we are calling a source image.
That’s all. And let’s leave it there for right now.

That’s the same problem I was confused with, and when I locok at Brian’s figure to

say that the target image is surrcocunding the viewing image, I get confused
as to what he means by the target image.

Well, the target image is the file...
What’'s the word “target” mean?

Because what you are doing i1s you create a virtual image into which vou zoom and
pan. It is a virtual image.

Oh, so you’ re targeting to the virtual image?

Teah.

Or vyou’re targeting that big [ ].

What vou’re talk about iz semantics, and I had the same conceptual problem cn my
first read, understanding the difference between target, source, and
viewing.

And viewing, veah.

And that’s something you guys can talk about, and that’s just really a glchal
change in semantics if you decide to do that. But I'd like to move onto
the next gquestion I have that’s formula driven, and it’s the scan density.

Right. It’s not in here, it’'s on the image sizing program.

This?

No, the other cne that I have where you put in your parameters, and it
automatically computes.

Tou can use an Exel spreadsheet with macros to do that with code. We have noct
written an application on that vyet.

Well, that should be here.
Yeah, because we reference it. We reference...

Tou reference the program?
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We reference the math.

In line 11, we’re talking about how we determine a minimum scan density, and we
actually have a formula here, which I don’t understand.

The minimum scan density says that you will scan at that DPI or...

That’s height, or is it area?

No, it’s scan density.

Okay, let’s look at this formula then.

Where are you? What page?

I'm on page 13, line 13.

It’'s the ratic of the source image height to the target image height.

Just height? There’s no width...

No.

..1n there at all?

No, because you’ve got a fixed aspect ratio. The two aspect ratiocs are the same,
therefore it doesn’t matter. And if vyou try to use area, 1it’s a square
function, so it doesn’t give vou the right answer.

And does this end up giving us the dots-per-inch result?

Teah.

So 1f I've got a height, then vou’'re saying we’re expressing the height in terms
of pixels?

It can be either in inches or in pixels. Typically it’s in inches because when vyou
want &...your scan density is when you’re scanning, and vyvou’re scanning is
in...

Okay, then let’s use an example I put here. If we have a source image of an 8x10,
and our target image 1s going to be...let’s fix this and call it an 50x2100
so we keep the same aspect ratio...

Right.

We then end up with an MSD of the height...

Your target’s going to be in pixels.

Okay, well this is what I want to clarify, then, because that doesn’t say it. So
the target...

The target is alwavys defined in pixels. It says area in there, but it's always
pixels.

Okay. But we don’t always use the TIH in a formula in a pixel form.
Tou always use it in pixel form.

We dot

Yeah. That’s the only way 1t’s ever expressed.

Even up in these formulas and everything?

Teah.

Does 1t have to be in pixel? Can it be units?
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No, it has to be pixels.

And the viewing image width is always in pixels?
Tep.

Viewing target but not scurce?

Well, the source 1s whatever medium the source is in. If it’s a 4xb piece of film
or an 8x10 enlargement, or whatever.

Well, let’s follow this through then. So...

Then that’s not a source image. The source image is what you create by forming the
4x5.

That’s scmething we need to clarify.
Exactly.

We need to be able to say the target image in these formmnlas...or to calculate
them, target image heights, widths, and sizes are all...

Viewing window 1s in pixels, height in pixels. Okay. Source image generally in
inches. I mean, I laid that out.

Okay. It wasn’t in this one. But let’s just lock at this for a second. What would
the number of pixels be on something like this 1f I've got 80"x100"? What
would 80" be in pixels?

That’s probably around 8,000.

8,000. So we've got 8,000 pixels divided by the height of the source image is 8,
so we have a scan density of 1,000,

Right.

Okay. That works. Fine. Okay, example 1. Let’s go to example 1. Your assumptions,
for example, you want to change from this sheet to the next, Brian?

Right.

Are we doling example 1 of the...

On page 13, beginning on line 17.

Are there changes, Brian?

Perhaps. We're going to go through it.

I'1l loeck at 1t and see.

Why don’ t we just go to the example 1 in your new?

Okav.

Unless it’s the furthest.

It’s not furthest. Ckay. So we’ve got a source. Everything’s the same here. 320x48
is 400 pixels. Viewing image size is equal to 128. Target image size is
equal to 2560. Good, we’ve got the square root in the formula now. The
1789, Target image height is 1431. Minimum scan density, I think 1s wrong.

No, it’s not.

The minimum scan density is said to be...

Tou multiply the minimum scan density...
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Right, but let’s just do the formula. The minimum scan density is what? Defined as
the target image height, which is what? 1431, right?

Right.
Okay. You have 1788.

Oh, I'm sorry. The target image height...you start with the target image
width...vou can do it either way. It’s 1431 is the target image height.

Right. That’s the formula. So in order to use your formula, it’s 1431 divided by

what?
By 4.
Not by 57
No.

Okay, so that’s just a general correction. You actually end up with a very similar
answer, mildly different by only, I think. .75, but it is different. Oh,
no, yvou don’t. You get...walt a minute. <reading to himself> ... is the
target image height in example 1...1it may just be a rounding function...

It is.

But as we show the math, we should show it consistent with the formula, right?

Yeah. What does it say?

357.75.

Right. Just round it up to 358. There are no such things as fractions of pixel
settings.

1786/5 = 357.8, =0 it’s slightly different, =o that’'s why...

It's not different. You can’t have a fraction of a pixel.

Don’t get upset about this. You have an error in the way you show this, and all
I'm doing is pointing out that we can’t have it in the patent that way. We
have a formula that says it’s height diwvided by...it should be 1431
divided by 4. We just went over that on the previous page. That’'s all I'm
saving. Either way, we need to express it as 1431...that’'s all I'm saving.

I see what you’re sayving. I understand.

Do you have that, Dougr

Mo, I'm still trying to figure out...

Okay, look on his new sheet.

YTeah.

The only correction to his new sheet on page 1 is the second to the last line.
“The minimum scan density eqmals 1431 divided by 4 eguals 358.7 That’s the
only change.

Okay.

Now, let’s see...did I have anything on this one?

Good catch, Jim. Thanks.

On 2, I think we have the same file [ ].

What?

We’re best friends for this very reason. I sucked in math.

52



Armstrong:

Armstrong:

Boehm:

Armstrong:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Armstrong:

Boehm:

Armstrong:

Boehm:

Ttley:

Armstrong:

Boehm:

Armstrong:

Boehm:

Ttley:

Boehm:

Ttley:

Boehm:

Armstrong:

Bernstein:

This one’s Just the exact same thing on 2 where we’re Jjust using the wrong number.
We get the same answer, but we’re using the wrong number. The minimum scan
density, second to the last line, should be 1431 divided by 4 equals 358.

Which is the same...

It’s the same number.

The same fixes as...

Exactly. Same number, it’s Just the egunation is expressed incorrectly.
It’'s the same text...the same change we made to example 1.

Exactly, exactly. In the middle of that example 2 on page 4, there’s a statement
that says, “The target image size equals the viewing image size times
twenty.” I can’t find where that relationship is defined in a previous
example where we say that the target image size equals the magnification
factor times the viewing image size. And 1if it’s not, we need to just put
it in because it’'s obviously right, 1t’'s just not stated.

On the top of page 2, when you define magnification factor, and you're saying it’'s
a ratic of the viewing image to the behind-the-scenes target image, so
it’s going to be a less-than-a-one number. See, we’'re getting targets and
viewing screwed up. The terminclogy, I think, is screwing us up, right?
Because weren’t you using magnification factors of twenty? That would have
a viewing image of twenty sizes larger than the target image.

That’ s what we found last night...

Mo, the magnification factor is the...the target image size is the viewlng image
size times the magnification factor.

Right, how do vou define the magnification factor...oh, that’s what...the viewing

size...

But in the patent pages, do we have that, Brian, somewhere? Because I loocked for
it, and I couldn’t find it.

It’'s page 12, the middle, it’s where he defines magnification factor, and it’= not
where 1t should be.

Right, but I don’t see it there.
“...ratio of the target...” we’'re golng to call it

” w

...the target image area.”

It's down on the bottom. “The target image size is the target image welght times
the...” “...which is egual to the...”

w

There it is. “...viewing image size times magnification factor.”

Right.

Okay, so that’s the one I had a problem with because we inverted those two things,
so that explains that. That's fine. Let’s move on. Now, did I have
anything else on examples? Example 2...example 2...

One more point. When vou say the magnification factor, it’s really the maximum
desired, isn’t it? Magnification factor, Brian?

Yeah.

Because magnification factor is any zoom. What wou’re worried about is the
maximum, your deepest, right?

Right.
Okay. So I want to make this MMF for Maximum Magnification Factor, okay?
Okavy.

Where was that?
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Boehm: I"11 fix it. Don't worry about it. It’s really at...

Ttley: The magnification factor is the maximum magnification factor.

Armstrong: Always?

Ttley: Yeah.

Armstrong: What about the minimum?

Ttley: The minimum is 1.

Armstrong: 1 plus scomething?

Ttley: Right. Now, then, this is what you’re designing it to.

Armstrong: Page 5 of Brian’s new thing...page 5, example 3. This minimum scanned density,
again, I think is wrong. We've got a target image...what is the formula

again? I keep forgetting. Target image height of 1610, right?

Ttley: Where?

Armstrong: Example 3. 1610 divided by the source image height, which is 5. So 1610 divided by
5 iz 322. So it’s just the expression 1s consistently Jjust reversed.

Boehm: And you're on page 5, 1t’s the minimum scan density?

Armstrong: Minimum scan density equals 1610 divided by 5, which equals 32Z2.

Boehm: Okav.

Bernstein: What 1s that last? “The photos can be any scan density greater than 32177

Ttley: As long as vou scan at a higher density than that, vou will never pixilate.

Armstrong: Since we get to this answer here, that’s his conclusion. You have to be at least
322...321.

Bernstein: For that particular example?

Armstrong: Yes. That’s the answer to his equation.

Ttley: What this is telling vou is that when vou scan this image in, vou’'wve got to
do...you’ve got to start at least at this density.

Bernstein: To get that result of 207

Ttley: To get that result.

Bernstein: I finally understand.

Armstrong: Okay, let’s go to page 20 in the patent file.

Boehm: Okav.

Armstrong: It was...actually, never mind. At the bottom of page 20 where I say, “really?” I

already talked to Brian; I understand completely why that is now.

<Difficult to understand; Boehm and Armstrong having a side conversation.>

Boehm: Okav.

Armstrong: And as long as this one has the sguare root thing in it, which I'm sure 1t dees,
then we’re fine on that example.

Ttley: It does.

Armstrong: Okav.
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Armstrong:

Doug, you’re supposed to be picking up these square root issues...

Hev, wvou guvs are supposed to be picking this up. Actually, I was hoping yvou could
work closer with Steve than the timeframe we had; but I'm taking the last
pass at it here, so I'm going to try and get another pass at it.

Cool.

And I am trying to get another pass at it, and I would have done the same number
exercise that vou’wve done for us, Jim.

<As an aside to Jim and Eliot.> Can vou meet me in Philadelphia on Friday morning?
I think so.

This Friday? I don’'t know.

Well, I ne=d to check my calendar.

Other than jJust checking?

Yeah. What time?

Can you pick me up at the airport?

Yeah.

<Continued background conversation between Utley and Armstrong.>

Bernstein:
Boehm:

Bernstein:
Armstrong:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:
<Evervone
Boehm:
TUtley:
Boehm:
Ttley:
Boehm:
TUtley:
Boehm:
TUtley:

Boehm:

Doug, why don’t vou make these changes?

Yeah, I will.

Start with this because I think we can pick up our changes later, can’t we?
Well, let me give you a few more that I wasn’t real sure about.

Well, what’s the...what do vou think is the extent? If we go through page by page,
vou're right, it’s golng tc be forever.

No, I just want to go through my comments real cuick. If Brian has any additicnal,
that’'s fine.

Okay, and remember we can change the wording of the claim as long as it’'s
recorded.

No, no, this is the body. These are minor fixes.

talking at once. Shuffling as Armmstrong leaves the room.>

Thanks, Jim, for leaving.

<Chuckles.> He’s golng toc catch a plane.

Hope vou had better luck than I did.

Yeah, reallvy, and the weather here right now 1s pretty bad.

Yeah, that’s what 1t was yesterday.

Where did vou get stranded?

It’s a long story. Is now a good time?

How long is 1t going to take?

What happened was I left about 5:00. Evervbody said it’s no problem to catch the
7:25. There was a terrific traffic jam just north of the airport, bumper

to bumper for miles, and it got to be 7:10 before I was at the airport. I
was flying around lost, trying to find the Avis. Got to the bus at 7:15.
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Yelled at the driver and said, “I've got a 7:25 flight. Can we do it?” He
goes, "I don’t know!” So we got in and tried it. They dropped me off at
the United gate. And I dropped up the Avis car without filling it with
gas, vyou know, just gst my butt over there. I get up to the dreop-off, and
thinking, oh, I gotta run, and so I run like crazy to get to the get and
find out different. There’s a whole bunch of people standing there, you
don’t have to run. It’s been delayed. S0 my flight out of Ft. Lauderdale
to Chicago was delayed first of all for storms, and then mechanical
problems. I got switched all over the place. 7:30, 8:30, 9:30, and vou
wonder what’s going on. Half the pecple bail out and go to Miami and fly
out of there, and they keep saying, oh, we don’t know when it’s coming.
I'm thinking, oh, crap, I'm going to miss my 10:30 connection in Chicago
to go to Milwaukee, so I called and found that there was a bus. There was
an 11:30 bus, and I thought, hey, I'm gonna make this, no problem. The
stupid plane didn’t leave until 10:00, got in Chicage at 12:30, missed the
bus, missed the only comnection out to Milwaukee. I'm thinking the next
one’'s 8:00 in the morning, I’1l just go get a hotel, and it should be on
the airline, right? Because they made me miss my connection. So I stood in
line 45 minutes with other people who had missed their connections to try
and get the hotel or the baggage lost or some damn thing. Here it is 1:15,
1:30, and they savy...and this guy in line behind me, he’s in line for the
second time because they sent him in a cab off to a suburban hotel-not the
Hotel Hilton, no way—some suburban hotel—-sent him ocut there, he got there
and there waz no room, so they brought him back, and now he’s in line
again! Talk about getting doubly screwed. RAnyway, I get up to the counter,
and she says, well, we can send you out to Arlington Heights—and I know
the area, I grew up around there—a hotel, and we'wve got to get vyou a cab,
and we’ll bring you back, and we’ll pay for the hotel. And I'm saving,
when’ =z my £light? 8:15. I've got to be in there by 7:30. You’'re going to
get me out there, and I would have gotten mavybe three hours of sleep. It
was just ridiculous. Sc I said, what are my other cptions? I'm pissed. So
she turns around and grabs a pillow and a blanket and says here’s vour
other option. Everybody is kind of fuming, but we’re all taking it with a
grain of salt. The guy next to me says, oh, you get the Hotel O'Hare, and
vou’'re headed over to Gate B-20? That’s Suite B-20!

And it is. I’'ve done that so many times. Slept there many a night. Slept on my
bag.

I got in here this morning, landed at 9:00, and drove to work at 9:30. I haven’t
been home.

And you are feeling the same.
Oh, wveah, really crunchy!

Okay, let me whip through this real guick. Skip the comment on top of page 9. On
the bottom of 9, why can’t these images from wvideos be put back into video
format and then zoomed on? Why can’t vou take the images vou captured in
video, enhance them, and then put the 29-per-second back in, thereby have
zoomable video? And panable? You can because a video is simply 29 images.
So 1f we’ve captured the ability to do this on an image, we can create
video by creating a series of 29 images per second.

Okav.

It can be =asily done. Here’s the change. On line 21, Jjust add: ™A single or =all
captured frames from the video camera may be further processed as a
digital image, and then reassembled back to video.” Take all the frames,
do...

What are vou going to do with it?

You’re going to enlarge them, however vou do that once vou capture them. If vyou
were Just printing them, you could print the images, enlarge them, put
them in a viewing window, and run that video through there and let

somebody zoom in.

How do you run the video through a viewing window?
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Bernstein: Doesn’t the video have its own viewing window?

Ttley: You run it through a player.

Bernstein: And the plaver has a viewing window.

Ttley: And the plaver has a viewing window.

Bernstein: Now, 1f the image is bhigger than the viewing window, wou’ll be able to...if the

picture is bigger than the set viewing image, you’ ll still be able to...

Ttley: The picture will still be in the standard frame size of 320x240.

Bernstein: They’ 1l be in a frame size, but the picture will be much bigger than 320x240,.
Trley: Mo, the picture can’t be bigger than the frame size.

Bernstein: On a video? Why?

Ttley: Because that’s what you cover.

Bernstein: I see what vou're saying. But would vou be able to take a 20...no...and play them

through...okay, scratch it.

Boehm: Al]l this stuff at the bottom of the page?

Bernstein: No, left side.

Boehm: Just the left side?

Bernstein: And then still make the change cn 21: “A single or all captured frames from the

video camera may be further processed.”

Boehm: But we’re only talking a single frame is processed as a digital image.
Bernstein: So it won’t matter 1f you do 1t multiple?

Boehm: Yeah, but you’ re doing single, multiple times.

Bernstein: Yes, okay, fine.

Boehm: Maybe we should say...no, single is fine. I think...

Bernstein: Is a scanning a digital enlarger to me? To my thinking?

TUtley: Yes.

Bernstein: I just deon’t understand why?

Ttley: Yeah, it’s a digital...well, weah, the way it is is wvou change the scan density.

That will give the effect of the enlargement.

Boehm: Is that said here, Brian?
TUtley: Teah
Boehm: Does that say that in here? That changing the scan density is effectively

enlarging it?

TUtley: It’'s enlarging it because vyou're increasing the number of files.

Bernstein: What vou said, sir, because it confuses me!

Boehm: And not only that, we may need it. If we’re practicing that...are we practicing
that?

Ttley: That was the whole point of going through the magnification factor and creating a

scan density because you’ve got to create a picture large encugh to be
what you want it to be as a target image.
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Boehm: Never mind!

Bernstein: Okay, but yvou see it now, right?
Boehm: Yeah, absolutely. I just didmn’t...
Bernstein: And to me, who doesn’t understand the math of all that, it seems very strange that

vou can take a digital image and it’s achieved everything by blowing up...
Ttley: Optically.
Bernstein: ...optically. And then veou’re still putting it in the frame and framing it right

until it works in a zoom environment. If I could understand the math, I'd
understand that. I understand the theory.

Boehm: Brian, I know what I'm talking about.
Ttley: I never questioned that! <Laughter:
Boehm: I do, all the time! No, when I’'m thinking enlarging, I’'m thinking of analog

development enlarging.
Ttley: Optically.

Boehm: Optically enlarging, not digitally enlarging. Are vyou digitally enlarging the
photo when vou up the scan density? No.

Ttley: Let me give vou the

Boehm: You’ re upping the scan density.

Ttley: Yeah. If vou enlarge a photograph, you can set it at a lower scan density than 1f
vou don’ £, then vyou have to scan at the high density to get the same
result.

Boehm: Exactly. That’'s why I don’t think that a scanner is technically an enlarger.

Ttley: It performs a function. Because it has a variable scan density...

Boehm: Teah.

Ttley: Enlarging is better [in] the size of the file that is produced. And the size of

the file is proportional tc the size of the image.

Bernstein: Oh, I see. I see it! It has to be. It effectively does the same thing.
Boehm: Yeah, I guess the scanner can do enlarging, veah.
Ttley: It can produce two different-sized files based on the same photograph being

scanned at two different densities.

Bernstein: Which is two different sizes. You see, the brain deesn’t think that. You just
think 600 versus 900 just means more dots or something. Period. It doesn’t
mean that vou have more area.

Ttley: That’s right.

Bernstein: But is it?

Ttley: When wvou have more area, vyvou scan at a lower density. You scan at 200 DPI versus
600 DPI.

Bernstein: But what if there’s no scan, no density...the camera does that?

Ttley: Then it’'s fixed by what the camera does.

Bernstein: Can you set the camera to be the enlarger?

Ttley: No, vou have very little control over that. When you go through the digital

example, that’s what happens.
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What?

You say, well, I got this digital picture, and I want to get a 20-times
magnification, and you go through the math and it says “stop!” You can’'t
get 20 times; vou can only get 11.1 times.

Why?

Because you can’t get more pixels in the target image than you’wve got in the
source.

So how do you achieve 20 times?
You have to have better digital eguipment.

Okay, so vou can buy a better digital camera that gives vou more [pells?] for the
shot?

Right.
And as that comes due, that’'s golng to give us greater magnification.

Brian, if vou tceck a normal enlargement cn a photo, vou will keep enlarging until
you get the grain level of the photo.

Right.

On a scanner, you won’t keep enlarging...I mean, you’'re going to hit the grain
level of the photo, but it’s going to be limited by the scanner.

Well, yes, there are some limitations. For instance,

An optical one is never limited by the optics, right?

Yes, optics have limitatiomns.

Okay, but way far...

But what happens is the scanner can’t put detail into a picture where it isn’t in
the picture. So you can take a snapshot, for instance, and try to scan it
at 1000 DPI, but it won’t look any better than 1if it was scanned at 150
DPI because that’s all the information there is on the image that vyou can
resolve., In other words, you have been destroved by the processes that
printed it. But if vou take a transparency—the original source
transparency, whether it he a positive or a negative—you can scan that at
a very high density, and you can get every bit of information that there
is to be obtained by increasing the scan density assuming that vou have a
scanner that is capable of that.

Yeah, with no limitations. Yeah, you’'re right.

So, should we say all of that?

The math is saying i1t, vou just have to sit back and think about it.

Okay, that’s good.

But vou’ re right, it would be a good thing to say. If you could...

That’ s why the math is there.

But Brian, if vou could say that in English, it would be even better. If, after we
cut the phone call, if you wanted to jot a note...

v brain doesn’t work very well in English. <Laughter>

Do you want English American or English British? Let’s define that. Let’s go right
here and define that because that is important.

59



Ttley:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Ttley:

Boehm:
Ttley:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Ttley:

Ttley:

Boehm:
Ttley:
Boehm:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Okay, so what we’re saying is that by increasing the scan density, it
effectively...well, first of all, what is it actually doing? It’'s more
data or pixels per image which lets vou magnify deeper or more...

Let’s back it up. What we want is a large enough...our objective 1s to get a large
enough digital image file to permit the zooming and panning at the desired
magnification to take place. There are two ways to chbtain that size file.
One is by enlarging photographically and scanning at a relatively low
density, or by that the source image 1s of sufficient precision to scan at
a high density to create the same size file.

But, wait, vou den’t scan, 1f it’s digital. If you have a digital, wvou're not...

Wow, wvou see, you've got to clarify two things: scanning and digitally shooting
the photograph with the right specs.

When wvou scan, vou create a digital file. ARlternatively, vou have a digital camera
which gives vyou a fixed file size.

Although later in the future, vyou should be able to do inside the digital camera
what vou’re doing with the scanner, and create, when you get a good enough

[pell] count, so to speak, right?

But it’s technically not scanning, it’s the digital files coming directly from the
camera is what he was trying to get across.

But it’s creating a size.

What?

The end result is to have a file which is sufficiently large...the file of an
image when expressed 1in [pells?] has a large enough area to allow you to
zoom into the image and obtain the desired level of magnification.

Without pixelating.

Without pixelating.

Okay, that makes perfect sense. Now, when we were talking about a scanner being
essentially an enlarger, if you...you see, when I think of a scanner, I
think of analeg to digital. It’s taking coptical and digitizing it. It's
doing the capturing.

Right, but...

On a digital camera, the [CCD] is doing the capturing.

Which is an array.

Which is a scanner. I see what you' re saying.

Right. It 1s a scanner. Now, the...

The scan density number you’re spitting out for your HP scanner or for to go buy a
new proper...

Mo, you can control the scan density of a scanner. You can determine what your
scan ratiec 1s.

0f a scanner?

Yes.

But not of a digital camera vet.

No.

Sure. You can go from 300 DPI to 600 DPI.

Not on digital cameras.
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Bernstein: Sure. On my digital camera, I can set 1t to 300 for low resolution, to high of

600.
Ttley: Yeah, but when vyou do that, vou' re getting a .JPG.
Bernstein: Right. Or bitmap.
Ttley: It doesn’t give you both bitmaps. I think it only gives you one bitmap, which 1z

your maximum density.
Bernstein: Well, the highest, €00, is a bit map; the other cne is...

Ttley: Right. The other one is a .JPG. That's right. That’s absclutely right. But there’s
only one bitmap. You can only go to one bitmap size now. Even the new
Nikon 930, it only gives you cne size bitmap.

Bernstein: It does?...
<End Side 1, Tape 2; begin Side 2, Tape 2.>
Missing huge secticn

Ttley: Tou sald in the compression step, there are a number of cptions that vyvou have to
tailor the compression process. You can give the compressor a target for
how much compression you want. You can also specify to the compression
program the size of the compressed image, and that’s ilmportant because
what vou do with the image sizing program, the image sizing program will
tell vou what the size of the compressed image should be to create the
target image. Therefore, you instruct the compressor to create a
compressed image of that size. Remember you had a minimum scan density?

Boehm: Ur, hum.

Ttley: Typically, von will scan at a higher density than the minimum scan density, mavbe
10%, maybe 20%. So now you have to take that digital file and create a
file which is egual to the target image, and you do that by telling the
compression program that’s what you want. If vou didn’t have a compression
program, then vou would try to scan as close to the minimum scan density
you could so as to not create a bigger target image file than voun needed.

Bernstein: Okay, now, I didn’t totally understand that. He then says compression serves to
preserve ilmage resoluticn. Is that a true statement?

Ttley: Ur, hum.

Bernstein: Thereby providing an optimum enhanced digital image. Optimal is no compression.
Ttley: Well, it depends on what vou mean.

Bernstein: Well, did von see the...l7 going to 187

Ttley: You made the cptimizing file size.

Bernstein: But then that needs to be defined here. Do vou follow that, Doug?

Boehm: Teah.

Ttley: By optimum, we really mean optimum file size here.

Boehm: Yeah, since the number of pixels is not actually reduced.

Bernstein: No, actually if vou size 1it, they are reduced.

Ttley: If voun specify a small number, vyes. What you really try to do 1s cptimize the file

size at the appropriate number of pixels.

Boehm: But the number of pixels changes when vyon .JPG it...I mean, when you compress it
or .JPG?
Bernstein: No, when vou compress it and resize it.
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It’'s optical.

If yvou’re compressing by resizing, vou’ve lowered the pixel count. If you’re
compressing 1:1, you haven’t. Do you follow? So Brian’s saying vou might
have a large image and the compressor says, what do vyvou really need here?
Let’'s get rid of some color. Do you need all this extra size and that
height and width? And if not, it does all that for you. Lowest makes the
smallest picture, thereby reducing pixel count and providing a less-than-
optimum enhanced digital image.

Help me figure out what that sentence should say.

I'd strike the whole sentence, to be honest with you.

That sounds fine with me. Will we ever need the concept that we preserve the
numpber of pixels, at least at the 1:17

No.

Through compression?

MNo. Compression is opticnal. Do vou know what I mean?
Okay, scratch the damm sentence.

Yeah, okav. Good. I see that we can explain all of this. I would Jjust leave it
right after ™...be set to other compression factors...”

Tes, absclutely. That’s the end of the sentence, end of the paragraph.

Exactly. That “64 user interface or control data is associated with enhanced
digital image file if necessary and may already be on the user computer.”

Tou got it.

It’s still associated, even if it is on his computer, so that, in this sense, vou
might be right here, hecause vou still need to assoclate the control data
user interface with the picture. So that’s true.

So I'11 move your comment down to clarify it later.

Okay. And the only other thing is right after vou say on line 6: “...graphic user
interface on display upon loading...” Forget “downlcading” and just put
“loading of the image.”

Okay.

Doug, I can give you the wording that I used. At the bottom of page 17, in place
of that last sentence which spills over it, I said, “The target image
dimensions can be set as parameters for compression thus ensuring an
optimum enhanced digital image.”

One more time?

“The target ilmage dimensions can be set as parameters for compression, thus
ensuring an optimum enhanced digital image.”

But what are we optimizing?

File size here.

The file size?

We’re getting the maximum image dquality and minimum file size.

For what we need to achieve. That’s right. That’s fine. Because that’'s here...

“...thus ensuring optimum quality and file size”?
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You’re not ensuring any optimum qualities by compressing. You’ re actually
decreasing quality at that point.

That’s right. So, “...thus ensuring an optimum compressed file size”?
Yes. “...compressed file to image size,” right?

No, file size.

And that does say it, by the way. Okay. Now, go down to line 8: “Image file [ ].
The user interface program is assoclated with the enhanced digital image
file such that the combined”...take “download” out...

Okay.

“...the combined file or files...”

Well, it’s not combined if it’'s files.

Well, no, it could be three files, or it could be all packaged into the image file
someday. We don’t know.

Well, I've got to define that better when we hit the claims because I'm thinking
about not...we’'re claiming that we’re...that the end product is a file, an
enhanced file, and then we get lost in the mucky-muck when we say what we

are really providing. We’re providing a .JP5 and an applet.

Well, we don’t have to provide...they just need to combine somehow. We don’t need
to provide all the elements.

Yeah. The ultimate thing that we provide may not be a file—an enhanced digital
image file—does 1t have to be a file?

An enhanced digital signal?
Data?

Data?

Or signal.

Yeah, okay, so make that global change. That’s fine. It doesn’'t have to be a file
necessarily.

No.
Well, it would have to be digital data, though.

Right.
It deesn’t have to be an analog signal.

Right. That's true.
S0 I don’'t need the word “signal.”
But vou might not have to save it as a file at some polnt in life.

Well, data incorporates if it’s a signal or not because the data would be on the
signal, right?

Perfect,.
So I den’t need signal because I don’t want to go analog on people.
No, I understand. “The combined files, like computer [ ], will automatically

launch the graphic user interface..” It doesn’t have to automatically, but
it can.

”

Okay, “can.
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Right. “...decompress the digital image data and display a portion of the digital
image data within a viewing window having a predetermined viewing size.”

Okay.

Correct? Putting in a portion of the data.

Actually, when it comes up, 1t tries to present the whole image.
But in those virtual tours.

That’s right.

S0 we want to say “a portion of,” or “the entire or a portion thereof.”

W

...at least a portion...”

W

...at least a portion...”

There you go. Okay. Skip now to the next page. You’ve got my seamless word there,
but I don’t want 1it.

Don’ t want seamlessly, huh?

Doug, but yvou say “...to or from a host computer...” on line 11 ™

Web site, or a Web page....”

...a Web server,

T, hum.

TV?

I don’t know 1f yvou want to throw it in there.

I'm lost where we are in terms cof...

Page 19, 11.

We're at figures 3, describing the flowchart of figure 37

Right.

Which 1s what...oh, great. Is that what that says? Oh, it’s not a flowchart, it’s
an image...figure 3 is an Image. <Reading out loud to himself; cuickly and
maybe not completely.> “Referring to figure 3, an exemplary screen print
is this. Once the user interface...the resulting image 1s ready for

uploading to a network server projection...”

Well, that was not my thing. “...the resulting image can be uploaded to a network
server...”

That whole thing, Eliot, on that, vou kind of have to take it with a grain of salt
because all of the...this is the descripticn of the preferred embodiment.

Okay, okay.

It’s like the background.

That’ s what we did. That’s fine, that’s fine.

This 1is really preferred.

I know, you see what I’'m doing now?

Yeah, and that’s good because that makes me want to support it more so I can
broaden the claims...go somewhere with the claims. So technically, Steve’s

correct by saving “uploading” because 1it’s his-preferred embodiment.

Right.
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i

But I usually say “can be” or “is” or “may be,” and he doesn’t like to say
“preferably,” but I do. It’s Jjust a semantics.

No problem. Go down to line 19, ™...and it should be the result of a
download/upload...”

What’s being...

“...the results of loading the enhanced digital image to a user computer...” would
be the right way to say it.

Teah.
S0 take out the “down” and trim it to “loading.”

Teah. The same thing to the network server. If you load it to the computer 22,
it’s providing it to a network server. I don’t like this loading...

Yeah, I don’'t. It’s wvery tight on us.

Teah, and it infers uploading and deoewnloading.

I agree.

But, again, he’s right because in the preferred embodiment...

That’s fine as long as later we clarify and make sure we’re protected on all of
these issues.

<Reading out loud to himself.>

to a user computer...”

“...but download of the enhanced digital image file

And that’s true in the preferred embodiment...

But that’s for lecad over the Internet is what he means.

What?

He means download off the Internet.

It could ke an intranet. It could be...

The network. Off the network is what he means.

Right.

But isn't it a download off the network? Because when vou put something on a
network, vou upload through the network and download from the network. So
he’s right, but...

YTeah, you see the issue.

Okay, it doesn’t have to be. I agree.

Okay, and I've got that next one covered. Go now to page 20. Okay, we've got a big
problem here. “The program loads additional digital image data from the
enhanced digital file...” Scratch “image stored in memory, for example
hard drives,” and Jjust say, “program loads additicnal digital image data
from the enhanced digital file to the display viewing window by providing
additicnal data from the source to the viewing area seamlessly...” or

something. Or just make it a period after “...display viewing window.
follow me?

’”

Tou

Uh, huh.

“...to the user display viewling window.”

w ”

...viewing window.” Period.

Okay, any of that other stuff. Ckay.
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<Reading out loud to himself.> “...the user computer provides the zoocm...” Ch, “to
provide the zoom to view...”?

Excuse me?

Holy smokes. Wow, the paragraph starts out in figure 4, which is figure 4, take a
look at, we're about ready to zoom or we have zoomed. He has, “The user
has actuated the zoom buttons to zoom in tce the digital image data...”

What line are wyou on?

Page 19 at the bottom.

Line what?

The bottcm part.

Figure 4. “The user has actuated zoom bhuttons 88 to zoom into the digital image.”
Pericd. I don’t want to say “data,” right?

Right.

“In respcnze, the user interface program, which is the applet, loads additicnal
digital image data...” Eesh, I don’t like the “locads” because that says 1t
might be lecading it off the network.

Yeah, I don't either.

“The digital program...”

“Provides”?

Yeah, because it’s providing it from the enhanced digital file.

“From the enhanced digital image file...”

Right. “...to a user’'s display viewing window.”

And then, “2. Provide a magnified wiew of the digital image” or “zoomed visual...”
I don’t like the word “zoomed.”

Teah.

What I would like to say 1s, “Provided additional image data from the enhanced
digital image file, without...” I want to make the clarification there
that...

“Without additional ...”

“Without another download from the network”?

No.

We may not need it here if it's there before, but that’'s my...I may have to...

Put a question mark there because I see it, too.

Why can’t vou say...why can’t vyvou relate it to your resolution: “Provides
additicnal image resolution data” because vou’' re improving, increasing the
resolution of the image.

AsS vVou zoom.

As wyou are zooming.

That’s actually a great way to start the whole damn thing!

Now he tells me!
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No, but what we’ve been looking to describe, he Jjust...

I agree. Steve and I have

Struggling.

this battle too because you guys weren’ t...

Consistent in the terminclogy either. No, I agree. If you’re talking length

times...numbers of

pixels, that is resolution.

So you’re providing additional resolution data.

That doesn’t sound right to me, Brian.

Well,

oh, I

Right.

what vou’re dolng is 1s vou’ re taking a portion of the image and you’ re
expanding it, really, with additicnal pixzels. So that’s additional

resolution data.

see.

What vou’re saying 1s it’'s an adjective...it’s digital data that has an lmage
encoded with enhanced resolution. What are vou providing? You’ re not
providing rezolution, vyvou’ re providing data.

Data evaluation,

But it’s pixel-based data.

necessary for the resclution.

And since it’s pixel-based data, it will...

Or additional data for higher resolutions.

Yeah,

you' re getting warm.

See, what’s happening is that, to put it in discrete terms, you're going frcm a
case where you have many source pixels per viewing window pixel, and
you’'re reducing that ratio as you zoom 1in.

Right,
Until

Teah.

until yvou hit the pixelation limit.

yvou hit 1:1.

Ckay, let me see if

I can patch that up.

That’s why vou are providing additional...

We’'wve got a lot of clean talking about to do, 5o let’s move on. Line 15 now,

20.

“...greater than two times.”

page

“...It is important that the digital camera is configured to acguire a digital

I think in principal,

Yeah,

image. In this step, the camera is...

" W

I would say,

the highest resolution.”

that’s what we would intuitiwvely do; but essentially,

be generalize on that?

there’ll be variations on that.

Because as technology ewvolves...

Right. You set the camera to acquire at least encugh pixels to magnify...

For the magnification process.

But if it’s high resolution.

Right,

then vou get more,

even 1f there’s higher resoluticn available.
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Tou see, we don’t have cameras that give us very much flexibility here today, but
tomorrow we’ll have more flexibility.

”

“...In this step...” 1t’s possible the camera is set to acgquire? “...at least
enough pixels...”

Well, you notice that the camera [ }. The camera has a storage device. It always
takes the same number of pixels; it’s what it stores that counts.

Does a user have any clue of what that 1is? in other words, how would I know that
my camera would do a magnification of 20 on this file?

Tou den’ t.
What 1t tells you 1s you create a high-resolution picture or a low-resolution
picture, and if vou set it to high, vou’ll only get a few pictures for

whatever your storage medium 1s.

But I’11 be vou later, the camera will come out with a dial-in-your-zoom feature.
Boom! It’1l size it and appropriately....

In fact, they’re already saying if you set it at this setting, it’s equal to an
8x10; and if vou set it to this setting, it’s a 5x7.

Which is doing what we’ re doing.

That’s already happening.

Right, well catch them, because I doubt it was happening in the past.
It wasn' t.

Right. So it's new camera technology that might be infringing already. Which, vou
know, I see it going in the scanner...all these things.

You know, sooner or later, Brian, if what you said vesterday was correct, that
this is all new, the ability to do it, we’ll probably get every single
facet of imaging that vou know have a zoom factor. Why wouldn’t yvou apply
it to every facet?

Um, hm.

Okav.

We could ge=t tripped up, though, since I'm not an expert in the camera art. It
might have been done on purpose; and if our claim reads on it,

Okay, but what if it was done for a different purpose, and we have a different
purpose?

If our claim reads on what was done, and it was...
S0 it wasn’t done because I mean...

Our camera will already have the capability of providing this file, and our claim
says “providing this file,” we’re in trouble.

S0 optionally do it. Make it dependent.

v secretary 1s saying we’ve got to get the checks teoday.

Okay, but definitely cover that because that’s what's going to happen.
In the future to set the camera.

No, it’s happening. According to Brian, it’s happening right now as we speak, so
definitely get it in here.

W

...set the camera, 1f possible, to the desired magnification or scanned density.”
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Correct. “...to create that maximum zoom factor.” Okay, claim 1, we dealt with.
Now “providing” on line 2, we’'re goling to make this a dependent claim now?

I'm sorry, I lost you again.

w

I'm on pages 24, claim 1, third paragraph of it, ...providing...”
Did he skip some more math, Brian?

Beg your pardon?

Did he skip some more math?

We Just skipped over it. We’'wve already done it.

I've never had to grade Jim and his math. Nor Brian’s. I've got to tell you, I'm
very lmpressed with Brian’s whole grasp of the situation of the math here.

Oh, the analysis is great.

It’s incredible. It helps me understand it.
Are we on 22, Eliot.

We're on 24.

On 22, do we not worry about...ch, these aren’t your scribbles, okay. I’'1ll play
with that. 237

24 .
24, Got 1it.
Get rid of the “...zize at least twice...”

”

Yep, we’ll do the “...greater than...

“Providing” on line 8 becomes a dependent claim.

Right.

Why do we have 10 times 100 times?

Because if, again, the Prior Art happens to do it at two times but they do it...

Well then vou should do 10, 11, 12Z...

Our claim 1 is gone.

But then veou should de 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, up to an infinite number.

No, and here’s the theory, and this is how dependent claims work, and here’s the
analysis that we go through. If claim 1 now says “greater than one,” if
anybody 1s dolng it at greater than one, then claim 1 will fall. It’'s
dead.

Okayv.

If anybody’s done it before, your priocrity date’s before vou. Now we move to claim
2. Has anybody done it at least ten times or at least twice will be my
next claim.

Right. Ah, that’s where you get your “at least twice” in here.

Exactly. If the guy didn’t do it at least twice, was there a good reascn? Did he
really not have the same invention? Well, hell, ves, he didn’t have the

same invention.

That’s right.
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But it just so happened that he did more than one. My claim 1 is dead, and I can
now jump to claim 2, which there are at least.

Got va.

That’ s how dependent claims work. That’s why I have dependent claims there because
vou can’ t modify claims once they’re issued.

Right.

The reason why Steve had all those goofy 100s, and 200s and 300= in the spec...

Right?

Is because during prosecution, we have them in the claims. And if the Prior Art
comes out of the woodwork during prosecution, vou might have to go say,
oh, well, we didn’t mean that, we meant above 100 or above 200,

Gotcha.

It's pretty lmportant.

Claim 6, “A single data file to be two files, three files, four files...”

Right.

Why?

Well, I like that claim.

Well, it could be in the digital Image file, I like that, but it could be two,
three, or four.

But without the claim,
It says vou have now to literally [ ] everything into a single file...
One file.
..and vou heold that patent.
Oh.
And you see, claim 6...
<Talking in background toc Utley.> He's got 1t in one file,
Right.
[ ] an image file with an applet built into each.
I'm on that path.
Beautiful.
If I had scme time to work on 1t.

I got it. <Laughter.> Is the method of claim 6—we’re in the user interface—a Java
applet? Why limit it to Jawva? There are other forms that do this.

It’'s already in there.
Where?
It says in the first claim.

"

Okay, ™...providing a...” which 1s now going to be a dependent claim.

It’s ™...providing the user interface continues to display...”
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Okay, which 1s dependent on it.
It then further savs, okay, and it may be a Java applet.
Right. Okay.

Which sort of narrows it up.

Right. Okay. There are other things we conld name there—plug-insurance,

acrobats.

It's only limited if vou enforce that claim and if the guy infringes that claim.

If it’s not a Java applet, this claim won’t do vou any good.

If it is a

Java applet that the infringer uses, then vyou get to not only throw two

claims or three claims at him...

What if it’s Active X?

Teah, Eliot brings up a good point. There’s another technology,

Bctive X...
Wonderful.

..which already works with Windows, but...

which is called

But the idea about...can yvou genericize that to say it’s a data code segment?
What’s an applet? It's a small applications program, right?

Right.

Well, let’s say that.

Okav.

Or we could Jjust say an applet.

Tou could say Active X...

Java applet, Active X applet, or other...

Tou want a separate claim. Each one should he a separate
Right.

What I have to say 1is “...when the user interface is one
Active X.”

Or “other.”

No, I can’t do “other.”

Can you do “other” in a new claim?

Nope. The word “other” is invalid in a claim.
<Inaudible cocmment.>

In frame 1 because the [ ] user interface.
Yeah, other claims have...

Okay, that’s perfectly fine. In that “...further comprising, compressing...

that’s optional, right?
Teah.

Everything here that’s dependent is optional.

claim.

of the following,

Okay. ™...to a network server...” how about “to a set-top hou”?

Is that worth a separate dependent...

71

Java or



Bernstein:

Boehm:

Ttley:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

TUtley:
Boehm:

Ttley:

Utlevy:
Boehm:
Ttley:
Boehm:
Ttley:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Boehm:

Ttley:

Ttley:

Boehm:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Bernstein:

Ttley:

Boehm:

Absolutely! It’s one of the raging things coming down the pipes.

Okay, “...set-top box.” Can vou give me an example of a today technology set-top
box that this will work in, and then tell me on figure 1...

We Just happen to know there’s development activities going on in a number of
different of companies, and they’re heading in this directicn.

Yeah, but your claims have to be buildable by scmebody with ordinary skill in the
art. Set-top bhox...

That’s just a display system.
Web TV in an example of a set-top box.
Oh, okay, that’s right.

A set-top box that takes streaming information and then presents it on a TV
screen.

So what’s the cable box sitting on my mom’s TV? It’s just a cable box that goes to
the VCR on your TV. That’s not a set-top hox?

That 1s a set-top box. A very simple one.

Yeah, it doesn’t have a display on it. It uses vour TV.

It uses your TV, but the newer ones all have computers in them and memory and can
convert different formats.

Right, but the set-top box itself deoesn’t have a video display.

No, it uses the TV as the video.

Yeah, which is Web TV.

So to put in a TV claim.

I don’t have time to go look at claims right now. We’ re going to be crunched to
get this on file tonight.

Okav.

Okay. So my question, again, can you give me an example...you did, Web TV. It's a
set manufactured by who? Or is it in there already.

Microsoft has a Web TV. And Dell had a Web TV; they just pulled it off the market.
But Web TV 1s a primitive form of what’'s coming.

I know, but yvou can’t patent what’s coming unless you can give an example of what
vou can build today, .

Web TV.

Good. And I wanted to find out where that was in. Do vou remember? I'11 find it
later.

Okay. Page 26, lines...

I'm not through with this cne.

Okav.

Back to the mid area again. “The advantage of claim 1 is it applies to enhanced
digital files which are not compressed.” We have to make a provision as a
dependent claim for transmitting over a network because the one that

provides for transmitting over a network 1s tied to a compressed file.

True, but what Steve is doing here in claim §, there’s the compressicon hanging on
claim 1. Now if you do a compression, vou can throw claim 8 and claim 1
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and them. And if vyou uplcad it to a network server, now you can throw
a

claim 9 and §...
As long as vou don’t...

if it’s on a network server, but 1t would have to be compressed then. Oh, this is
the one you talked about hefore.

Right.

I'm sorry. S0 you need number 9 dependent on 1.
Right.

Thank you. That’s what we talked about yesterday.
That was 1t? <to Utley» Okay. 26, line 6,

0f what claim?

13.

Line 6 of claim 13...0h, the “...least twice...
...greater than.”

Okay. I don’'t remember...do we have a picture claim, meaning an independent claim
that’s fairly narrow that reads on your preferred embodiment in your
product? We should because that’s maybe what we have to go with because
now that we’ve...here’s my thinking...and this, Steve and I discussed this
ad nauseam here. We' re going to go with c¢laim 1 in the EPO. The reascn is
we're filing a PCT application now and a U.S. Claims are cheap and free—
not free, but they’'re cheap—and they take multiple claims in the PCT and
in the U.5. But when we split to Eurcpe, they don’t like multiple claims.
They will give you one apparatus and one method only if they are related.
So we basically pick ocur best independent claim, but not all the time vour
broadest, believe it or not because they may find something that
is...since vou can’t...how do I explain this? If you have your best
claim...ocur claim 1 now is kind of reaching over our product that we
really know we can...that we’re comfortable with what we can get, and your
product with what vou can get right now is too narrow because somebody can
modify it. What I usually do in Eurcpe is go somewhere in the middle to
get something that’s broad enough to cover vour product but still in a
real-world application and not trying to claim the world because vyvou don’t
get that much leeway to amend in Europe.

Is this to the “...least twice versus greater than one”?

If there’s little or no chance that an infringer is not geing to do at least two,
that will buy vou...

There are chances that it might be.
But what’s the chance that Prior Art is going to come out of the woodwork...
None because...

Mo, there’s very good chance that Prior Art’s going to come out of the woodwork
and blow all of it...

Between 1 and 27
It's possible.

Well, that’s what I'm saying, 1f that’s the case and somebody else beat us to the
punch, we should have a claim that takes us all the way from “greater than
one.” You don’t want to box me into that statement; just make it as a
claim.

Okay, so vou're saving that we would file the broadest idea in Eurcpe? Well, we’ll
discuss that later when Europe rolls arcund.
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Okav.

That was why I did...the practice is to do different claims of varying scope and
different formats.

Okay, on 15—claim 15-“moving”...1s that panning?

Tes.

Okay. [Plurality] Jim didn’t like that because it means at least two.

Jim didn’t like it?

Yeah, that’s his note. Yeah, absclutely, and that’s what it means. That’s the
whole point of claim 16, which is dependent on 14, which is dependent on
13. Are you with me?

Tes.

Tou' re down in the mud now, and plurality may be thing that saves vyour butt.

Okav.

Because your product does these, right?

Tes.

Tour preferred embodiment product does these.

Okay. Then my only last gquestion was, can you throw something in to cover the game
world? That specifically relates to gaming and flight simulation?

How would we do this? In figure 1.

Tou’d be able tc now use games differently, and you differently can use flight
simulators differently.

Okay, lock at figure 1, Eliot.

Tep.

What changes? Just the definiticn of what 28 is, right?

Figure 21, the display monitor, the display system is what vou’re saying?

No, no, no. Figure 1. What changes when you go to games and flight simulators?

Because in those, the displays become now dependent of parameters of the game or
the flight simulator that drive the display window.

That’s fine, but there’s nothing structurally here that changes other than the
user computer. It has now the flight program or the game program on it,

right?

What happens is the user interface actually becomes an application-driwven
interface.

Right.

That’s probably the key difference. And the guestion was, can we convert that
user-driven interface to an application-driven interface?

Meaning like a flight simulator program?
Absolutely.

So that what is displayed is under contrcl of the program and not under control of
the user.
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Right. Because, you see, vyou don’t want the pilot maybe to be able to do a
nosedive. You might want him to be flying along and have a program that
says...shock him, make him dive...

Well, with all the graphics, that the program knows where he is, and therefcre
moves the display according to where he is and what he’s deoing.

Right.

So it's...

But under the control of the computer application of its own as opposed to...
Right.

I see. So basically, 1t’s not a network anymore. It basically doesn’t fall into
figure 1.

Well, it...
Figure 1 better not tie me to a network.

Figure 1 ties vou to a network as vour preferred embodiment. This’1ll be probably
what’s on vour...

It doesn’t matter whether 1t’s on a netwocrk or not.
Okay, as long as that’s true, that’s fine.

What we want is to make sure that what we call the user interface in here can also
be a computer-based application interface.

Okay, in order to do that, we've got to stick a claim on it or we have to put
support in the spec now to do that. So what would we do? A1l I see that

we'd do Is...

You conld broaden user interface.

o
5

eah, we’ll broaden the definition of user interface in the claim.

And then I’d throw in a gquick claim that says those two things as examples of it.
Good idea.

And we’ll let vou get to re-writing.

w

Hang on a second...don’t go away. "...broaden the nuser interface to have a control
of either the server competitor or the user computer.” Right?

Right.

Utley: And when we do that, that really then lays right on tep of that disclosure that I made

Utley: Yes,

Ttley:
Boehm:

that we had talked about because what one of the items that I wanted to
accomplish was to be able to control the display from the computer itself,
or from an application, rather than from the user. Remember that?

Yeah, sure. And in this example, the flight simulator application program would
control the zoom and pan of the displav?

That means vou still provided a digital...claim 1 would still say that somebody at
sometime provided digital image files for viewing on a computer...

right.

So ¢laim 1 would catch that.

Claim 1, as long as the user interface can be expanded to include a...
Either a downloaded applet.
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Ttley: A program interface.

Boehm: Any program.

Bernstein: Right.

Ttley: Right. And we won’t have to say where the program resides.

Boehm: Teah.

Bernstein: Yeah, because definitely in this world, gaming wouldn’t know where to put it

because now multiple users can access one central game.

Boehm: Great thcught, guys.
Armstrong: Always save some of it for vour last-minute work.
Boehm: Yeah, yeah. Well, I’'ve got an hour. That’s all. Brian, let’s talk about the

definition of force target and all that other garbage because I got
confused in there, Jim got confused. It’s in the specs...Steve did that.
Do vou know what page 1it’s on because it’s all over my desk.

TUtley: Yeah, it starts at...

Bernstein: Okay, Doug, I'm done, right?

Ttley: Tep.

Bernstein: Can vou send me a copy of that? When do you think yvou’ll be sending out a final
copy’?

Boehm: What 1s your...it’s going to take me hours now.

Bernstein: I know.

Boehm: Worse case, I would say I could send vou a draft at 8:00...something like that.

Bernstein: Okay, perfect.

Boehm: Now, are you golng to be there today? Mail it or what? I could email it to you if

you want. That would be easiest.

Armstrong: Then we' re going to need some prints, right? Some signed copies?

Boehm: No, all you have to do...

Bernstein: Is verbally.

Boehm: All wvou have to do 1s [ ] that this is your invention; and when you go to read it

the second time and sign the declaration, that vyvou won’'t make any changes
to the spec, and that was your invention the date that we filed it.

Ttley: Tou can send one to me at my home.

Bernstein: And send cone to Jim.

Boehm: But do you guys want another pass tonight.

Bernstein: Another what?

Boehm: Another pass at it. Do you want to re-read 1it?

Bernstein: I do. I absolutely will re-read the changes. I’11 have Jim re-read them, and by

9:30 hopefully we’ll be done reading it and be done.
Boehm: Okay, I’'1ll see what I can do to push this through then.

Bernstein: Cool. Hopefully it’ll just be a re-read and we’ll say 1t's right.
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Boehm: Teah.
Bernstein: Because if something Jjumps at us...

Boehm: How do I get it to you? Do vou want me to fax it? I want to email it. That's
quicker for me.

Bernstein: Great, email it.

Boehm: To whom? Where? When?

Bernstein: Eliot@iviewit.com, brian@iviewitcom, and jim@iviewit.com.
Ttley: No, send it to me at...<end of tape>
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Transcription of Patent Meeting
Conducted August 4, 2000
Participants:

Eliot Bernstein, Jim Armstrong,

Brian Utley, Steven Becker, Simon Bernstein
Docket 57103-120

Note: Sgquare brackets | ] are used to indicate inaudible or indecipherable text. Text found
inside brackets indicates transcriptionist’s best guess. Since speaker names are
not apecifically identified, transcriptionist has made an attempt to identify
based upon comments made iIn conversation but cannot guarantee that each speaker
has heen accurately identified.

Armstrong: Are wWe

; u made aware of all of our deadlines and contingencies relative to
those deadlines J—rthst we that we’re not left with...I was a little
surprised that a final pack that’s been in the works for a year, and I
know yvou weren’t involved for a year, but in the works for a vear required
that Eliot and I spent the entire night and morning reviewing it in order
to get it done.

ail the fmportznt cdares T know you probably are, but are we -

Bernstein: What bothered me about that as well is that we’d go through the math, and then
suddenly you have a document Brian sent you several days earlier regarding
the math that has a bunch of changes in it, and none of that’s in there. I
mean, I don’t understand that.

TON ...was changed from that document anyway.

Boehm: Yeah, it was changed from that document anyway. I was working with Brian, who I
thougyht was the master of that math, but...

Bernstein: But he had sent yvou an updated aas . three days earlier that didn’t appear in
the final document that we were trying to...

Boehm: Okay, I don’t know. Steve was handling that. I don’t know whether...you know,
Steve says he did put it in there, but then I don’t...

Bernstein: But then we go through the document that we’ re filing, and it’s not there.

Boehm: Okay, but we were on the third draft when I tock it over. You guys had

opportunities like crazy to...

Bernstein: But that’s the thing. Brian had sent it to you earlier, and it still wasn’t
appearing in final drafts.

Boehm: If that’s true, then socmething crossed in the email because Steve said he put it
in there, and maybe there’s a piece of the math missing between the
crossing the emails. You’re right in terms of...

Bernstein: Is Steve there?
Boehm: I don’t know. He probably is.
Bernstein: And then my other guestion is quite a simple cuestion my dad asked about

electrical engineers being mathematicians and said, “Didn’t they sit and
pencil out the math of all this themselves?”

Boehm: Uh, huh. Here’s what happened on that. Steve was filling the application. We
worked with Brian and you, Elict, on the applicaticn. In some of the
letters and emails he said that he deesn’t understand the math.

Bernstein: I’'m not getting any of those.
Boehm: Huh?
Bernstein: I'm not getting any of those emails.
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Bernstein:

Well, then, talk to Brian because we were corresponding with Brian on that, and I
don’t know why vou weren’t getting it if that was the case, and I don’'t
know which letter went to who, blah, blah, blah, but I do know that we
mentioned that we didn’t understand the math, and we were up to the third
draft, if I recall; and vyou're right, Jim, that it shouldn’t have
taken...it shouldn’t have been last minute and vou sheould have had time to
do it. I totally agree, but I can’t take total blame for that...

But walt a minute. Steve has fundamental errors on understanding the math, and vet
we’re going to file it with him having math problems?

It’s your duty to either help us to understand...

But then I've got a point. We did help vou. We sat on the phone for an entire day,
walked through this...

The day of the filing vou mean?

And if this math is still wrong, I mean, there’s scmething really fundamentally
wrong here.

Let me check it again.

Yeah, let us call vou back in a while. Is Steve in today, too?

I didn’t get involved until Wednesday.

Right.

I'11 tell yvou one thing, Doug, that vou should do as just a matter of course going
forward. Elioct being the owner of the company and the person that Brian
reports to is any future email correspondence should always be copled to
him. That’s kind of just a standard practice we all do in the company.

To copy?

Teah.

Okay. I didn’t know that.

You ask me to review and sign these patents, and vou’ re not sending me
information. What do vou mean.

I think had we known that there was a question of validating Brian’s math, Eliot
would have brought me in a lot earlier.

I would have brought a mathematician in. I mean, this is ridiculous.
Yeah, I'm just a friend that’'s good at math, not a mathematiciam.
Right, well.

Go to your meeting. We’re going to check thei
vou letter.

out, and we’ll talk to

Well, you've got to talk to Brian, too.
Teah.

I think because I now seriously have to report a lot of things to a board of
people that we’re going to have to have a meeting at some point either
today or Monday with a few of the key people in the company who are
investors, etc., so that they understand what they are investing or not
investing in.

trong: Don't Jump to conclusions.

No, I'm not, but if this is correct, we’ve got some fundamental things that need
to be discussed.
>
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If what’s correct?
If he’s correct about the math being wrong, but let’s check it...

No, I'11 bet we could get a good patent if the math is totally wrong. I think
we’'re barking up a tree here that’'s not a big wall.

But walt a minute. The guestion is 1f it still remains wrong and we gave you the
right changes, it should have been filed right. All the sudden I'm left
with a patent that...

Okay, talk to Brian.

I will.

Brian gave me the right changes. I filed what Brian gave me.

Okay.

Okay.

And T don’t mean to...you know...yell out of that, but that’s what happened.

That’s no problem. I totally hear that.

Thanks, Doug.

Okay. Talk to yvou Mondayv.

<Hang up phones.>
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Becker:

Armstrong:

8/4/2000. 3:30 Doug Boehm conference call. Jim Armstrong, Eliot Bernstein. Steve,
Jim, everyvbody, I'm taping the conversation, 8/4/ patent discussion
regarding Docket 57103-120 with Brian Utley, Steve Becker, Jim Armstrong,
51 Bernstein, and Eliot. Okay, guys.

[ ], too, if that’s all right with evervbody.

Yeah, did vou get the fax from Jim?

I haven’t received 1t vyet.

It was sent actually to Doug on the “cc” line, but to a machine at 287-4900.

That’s right. It’1ll go to our central fax department, and I just phoned up there
and asked them to deliver that to me when it comes in.

Okay, but vou’wve got the patent in front of vyour?
I don't. I don’t, but I can get it.
Okay, well, let’s do that.

Okay. I"1ll need a minute. I've got to go over the Doug’s office.
Okay.

The fax is on its way to you now.
It's on the way to me?
Teah.
Okay, then I'm going to put you guys on hold...
It’s not done vyet.
Well, I've got to go upstalrs and get it, so hold on.

Never a dull moment.
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And I did it again on Wednesday night.

And he said to me all these changes were in when I went through them at 11:15 at
night with them. That all the math has been changed. I was looking at him
and said these haven’t been changed. He said, “No, I'm working on a copy
that’s been changed. I'm going to send it to Brian, and sign off...” So,
well, now, again, we’re back at this same thing. How do we change things?
What =ffects dees it have on us?

This has no effect. Mathematically, that’s...

Were those faxed?

trong: Okay. Nine pages. |
But obvicusly this has an effect.
A huge effect because you have completely altered numbers.

Well, vou could explain it; but the only way vou could derive this is by having

that be the square root.

But this is wrong that he missed this, and isn’t that on vour current math? Do vou
have wyour sheet that you did...current math...that he said he didn’t have,

had, whatever? Brian, do vou have the patent book?

Tes.

Okay. I need to borrow that.

I would think that in a patent document being as important to usg as it is, there’s
not an acceptable level of errcr. It’'s either got to be all right, or it’'s

not acceptable.

Oh, and that’s what we heard from Doug this morning. So, I mean it's hard to

fathom this.

Tou know what guys? I don’t understand. Why deesn’ £ somebody... take five minutes,
and tell me what...because I sats 1t in a meeting with all the lawyers,

and. ..

Here, Dad, let me give you an example. Is 2,560,000 times .8 the same as 2,560,000
times 1.257? Yes or no?

I doubt it!

Okay, well, that’s the fuckin issue. That's how far off these are.

Okav.

This is Steve. I'm back, and I can’t seem to find that file.
You guys may know. So,

Doug is out today.

I don’t know how much help I'm golng to be.

Okay, well, do you have the fax? Hey,
Just email it to him.

Lh-Man, you’'ve got the file right there.

Here it is. I’ve got the fax now.

Slaes—Steve, Doug also mentioned that yvou had emailed some correspondence to us
that vou didn’t think the math was right earlier? I have no records of any
of that.



Becker: No, what I did was I faxed the draft over on Monday night, which incorporated some
additional disclosure that Brian had sent. Basically, it was examples. It
had the eguations set out for both print film and digital examples, and
then he had three examples for print film and one example for digital, and
I essentially...I exactly basically cut and pasted that into the
application.

Bernstein: Well, the application we got from Doug didn’t have any of thats
e & { ; g £
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Becker: I don’t really know because at that point Doug was down there with vou guys, and I
presumed you were reviewing it on like Tuesday and Wednesday. And the Doug
said he would take care of just...because we figured there would just be
some minor changes after we’d incorporate all of that.

Bernstein: Well, it wasn’t incorporated, so there were huge changes.
Becker: Oh.
Bernstein: And it would have bheen filed completely wrong had it not been for Jim Armstrong

reviewing it. Everyvbody would have nodded ¢ff on this and accepted wrong,
completely wrong, filings.

Becker: Maybe he should be part cof this conversation.

Bernstein: He’'s on this conversation.

Becker: Oh, good. Hi, Briamn.

Ttley: Hi, Steve.

Bernstein: Brian’s here and Jim Armstrong’s here.

Becker: Okay. Well, the only link we’re missing here is Doug hecause Doug took the last

few steps of incorporating comments and actually filing the application on
Wednesday.
Bernstein: Hey, =B...&2-man, forward him a copy of the final draft, would vou?

Armstrong: And that, Steve, I think the most important guestion to have answered i1s what are
our rights and oblilgations and opportunities relative to correcting this
without any 111 effects to us?

Becker: Yeah. There’s plenty of cpportunity essentially. We can file...if there are
substantial errors in the application as it was filed, we can simply file
a new application as soon as we get those fixed either on Monday or
Tuesday or what have vou. The goal of filing on Wednesday was to maintain
priority back to the provisional application, which was filed a vear ago.

Bernstein: So, did we lose that i1f they’ re wrong?

Becker: Mo, becauss we can only claim priority back to the extent that the subject matter
was originally disclosed in the provisional filing of ARugust 2™ of last
vear, and none of these eguaticns were filed back themn.

Bernstein: But the criginal process was.

Becker: Right. And the criginal process 15 kheaeieds red in the application. We’re just
talking about the details of the math examples that are in here. So we
haven’t lost anything.

Bernstein: Will we lose claiming back to the priocrity of the original provisicnal? So we did
lose something, or am I incorrect in what I'm hearing.

Becker:

~No, we didn’t lese...the original provisicnal can only provide priority for
what was originally disclosed, and the math was not originally disclosed,
right?
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Well, no, but the math is a subject of the invention, not vice-versa.

The reason I'm putting the math in there is essentially to provide concrete
examples. ..

Of the inventiomn.
Right.

But the inventiocn was in there as of the priority date, and we had already talked
with Chris Wheeler and everything regarding this. Were you on that
conversation?

I don’t remember.

Well, Brian, you were on that conversation. It’s the conversation where we were
golng back to try to get the sconest date on the filing and correcting the
provisional to encompass all of these things.

Well, you can’t correct the provisional, but vyou can...what it deces is it claims
back for everything that references hack to the original, but then
incorporates all the new elements to bring it intoe...to make 1t into more
of a complete statement.

I'm not sure I understand this. It was my understanding that we were going back to
Ray [Joac’s] patent and fixing it by inserting what we have here. When I
talked to Doug, that was what he was under the impression we were going to
do, and now that’s all changed as of today.

Tou really can’t fix a provisional application.

Not the provisional-the pagwlas
was.

ioso filing of August whatever-whatever day 1t

No, in March. March 24%.

Oh, ockay. Yeah.

And that way, 1f that patent gets approved with all this in it, that’s what we
were doing, and we wanted that one to be approved first correctly because
it obvicusly expedites ocur life by a long way.

This is the PCT application file of March 23™. Is that what we’re talking about?

Yeah, but the way that I recall the conversation, the spec cannot be changed...

Right.

...but the claims can be.

Right, and they can be changed as long as they’ re supported by teachings that are
in that specification.

Right.

Which is why you really...

And the specification can’t change?
Right.

Why?

Because it would be kind of like...

I thought that was based on new matter.

That’s exactly why 1t can’t be changed.

So 1t can be changed 1f it’s still the same matter?
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The claims can be amended as long as they are still fully supported by the matter
that’s in the specification that’s originally filed. Now, 1f vou want to
change your claims and they’re not supported by the specification as
originally filed, then wvou have to file a whole new application adding new
matter to yvour specification that will support those claims.

Does the fact that a direct interpretation of what in general amounts to typos and
oversights, but a direct interpretation of that affect our ability to
change that supporting matter of that matter? Because if we directly
interpret the math in the certain circumstances here, it will bring you to
a wrong conclusion 1f it’s a direct interpretation without having to
reverse swch-an-ogres-butengincer what was meant to occur.

Well, I ses. Then we need to get the math right, but it doesn’t affect our
priority. Only by a few days essentially.

Well, do we lose the ability to claim pricrity to what we were trying to claim
here...

No.
...by that date? S¢ wyou can go back in and change the matter of this?

Tou don’t go back and change the matter, vyou just file a new application which
claims priority back to a prior application only for the subject matter
that was...

But we missed that application.

No, we'wve got it in the form of this continuation, or this PCT, that we filed
claiming priocrity back to that patent application. So we’ve preserved that
chain of priority.

Are you then completely confident that errors that we need to correct right now
then are not going to hurt us in any way, shape, or form as being able to
claim as part of our invention all of the correct things that we want in
there?

That’s what I heard at that meeting, that we could go back and re-do that at a
later date without having any implication.

As long as 1t wasn’t new subject matter.

Exactly right. These are just corrections to the...

They’ re corrections, they’re math, whatever.

Okay, but we’re not saying this 1s a new way to get to that.
No.

Okay, that’s what I heard. That’s the notes I toock. Elict, vyou should have that on
the tape recorder so that we know that.

Well, we do, and that would also support, I think, another issue, which 1s that we
now have to go through the refiling of something else which was originally
corrected several days ago and was somehow ignored so that this whole
refiling shouldn’t even cost us anything.

Well, and beyond that, Doug <sic>, what I'd like to really get down to 1s a letter
from vou, in writing, explaining all of my, you know, both from the Ray
[Joa] patent forward, and I think vou need to talk to Doug about it, of
what our potential pitfalls are here with these filing errors, what our
potential pitfalls are, what it caused to happen with that priority,
priority eguals, and 1f there’s any harm to us. Because we keep just
slipping back by these things. This should have been right. I mean, we
have well documented, and Brian’s well documented, that these changes were
sent, and now we’ve missed a priority claim to that by not being able to
go back and change our last filing. I need to know the liability here.
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You know, I was not there on Wednesday night. Brian talked to Doung on this and

then made final changes, and then...

Yeah, Doug sent me a next-to-last copy, which I went through and there were a
number of errors—I have my notes on each one of those at home—and then I
reviewsed each one of those with Doug, agreed on what they were, and then
Doug was goling to send me the last copy, which apparently he didn’t
becaunse I never received it. At that point in time, it was, I guess,
11:30 or 11:45 our time.

about

And these were also discussed in great length with him for a whole day on the

phone.
Yesg, well, how about in the...
Mo, no, Dad, this is separate. But at great length this was discussed, every one

of these changes.
The changes voun sent me here, is this Brian’s handwriting?

No, some of it isn't. Isn’'t correct.

Well, let’s go through it because I'd like to...

Yeah, let’s go through it.

I don’t know if that’'s going to help that much because it’s a guesticn of what
actually was filed and whether it incorporated the changes that Brian
asked for the last minnte.

It didn’t.

We know that. This is what was filed.

Brian, didn’'t ycu just say that Doug didn’t send you the final draft of what was

filed?
He did it the next day.
Oh, he did the next day?
Yeah, Jim, can youn forward that to Steve real quick?
What?
Email it to him...the final draft?
Teah.
Well,

I'm not going to guestion...

Okay, but we need to go through and get the changes acknowledged,
you put it into the next whatever you' re going to do to solwe this,

letter explaining what we’wve lost here.

accepted, have
with a

All right.

Okay. Any liability, potential liability where we’re exposed to from this.

Oh, I wounldn’t worry about it. You guys are making a mountain...

Well, you know, I gotta tell wvou, I worry a lot about it from what Doug told us.
So, wvou know what I mean? You tell me not to worry, but then vou tell me
it’s wvery important that we’re accurate in this filing; and then we’re
very inaccurate in the filing, and then we’re not supposed to worry. I'11

feel much better not worrying with a letter from you explaining why I
shouldn’ t worry.

Stewve, what’'s at vyour email?

Sheckergfoleviaw.com.




Armstrong: Shecker?

Becker: Yeah, “S” as in Steven, “hecker.”

Armstrong: Got it.

Bernstein: Okay. Let’s just go through this with vyoun, Steve, so we can get the next step
deone.

Becker: All right.

B